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erseas trusts, in which
 by NRIs directly or
d immediately before
he general permission

s & Enforcement of

ed
r the SEBI Act ,
ended

5, as amended

 is intended for small



Sq. ft. Square Fee
Sq. mt. Square Me
Sr. Senior
Sr. No. Serial Num
STT Securities 

Sub-Account
Sub-accou
Regulation
individuals

TAN Tax Deduc
TFT Segment Trade For 
U.S. / US / U.S.A /
United States The United
U.S. GAAP Generally 
U.K United Kin
VAR Value-At-R

VCFs
Venture C
and Excha
Securities 
Regulation

VP Vice Presi
WEO World Eco
WTD Whole Tim

7

 Feet
 Meter

Number
ties Transaction Tax
counts registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Foreign Ins
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For Trade Segment
nited States of America, together with its territories and po
lly Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States o
 Kingdom
At-Risk
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change Board of India (Venture Capital Funds) Regulati

ties and Exchange Board of India (Alternative In
tions, 2012
resident
 Economic Outlook
 Time Director

 Institutional Investor)
 corporates or foreign

ax Act
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es of America
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS; PRES

Certain Conventions

All references to “India” contained 
Company has presented numerical inf

Financial Data

Unless stated otherwise, the financial d
on and for the Fiscal Years ended Mar
June 30, 2013, prepared in accordance
with the SEBI Regulations and includ
on March 31 of the following year. In 
the total and the sums of the amounts l

There are significant differences betw
which the Indian GAAP financial stat
is entirely dependent on the reader’s
persons not familiar with Indian acc
Regulations on the financial disclosur
not attempted to explain the difference
on the financial data included herein, a
and their impact on our financial data.

Any percentage amounts, as set fort
Overview” and “Management’s Disc
beginning on pages 11, 78 and 133 o
otherwise indicated, have been calc
accordance with Indian GAAP and the

Currency, Units of Presentation and

All references to “Rupees”, “Rs.” or 
All references to “US$” or “US Dol
United States of America.

This Prospectus contains conversions 
have been presented solely to compl
should not be construed as a representa
can be converted into Indian Rupees, a

Definitions

For definitions, please see the chapte
Prospectus. In the section titled “Main 
page 187 of this Prospectus, defined te

8

ESENTATION OF FINANCIAL, INDUSTRY AND M

in this Prospectus are to the Republic of India. In th
formation in “Lacs” units. One lac represents 1,00,000.

ial data in this Prospectus is derived from our audited fina
March 31, 2013, 2012, 2011, 2010 and 2009 and three mo
ance with Indian GAAP and the Companies Act and resta
cluded in this Prospectus. Our Fiscal Year commences on
. In this Prospectus, any discrepancies in any table, graphs
nts listed are due to rounding-off.

between Indian GAAP, U.S. GAAP and IFRS. Accordin
statements included in this Prospectus will provide mean

s level of familiarity with Indian accounting practice
 accounting practices, Indian GAAP, the Companies A
sures presented in this Prospectus should accordingly be

ences between Indian GAAP, U.S. GAAP and IFRS or qu
in, and we urge you to consult your own advisors regardin
ata.

forth in the section titled “Risk Factors”, and chapter
cussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resul

3 of this Prospectus, respectively, and elsewhere in this
calculated on the basis of our audited financial statem
 the Companies Act and restated in accordance with the SE

and Exchange Rates

“�” are to Indian Rupees, the official currency of the
lars” or “USD” are to United States Dollars, the offic

ns of certain US Dollar and other currency amounts into I
mply with the requirements of the SEBI Regulations. T
entation that those US Dollar or other currency amounts c

es, at any particular rate.

apter titled “Definitions and Abbreviations” beginning
ain Provisions of the Articles of Association of our Compa
d terms have the meaning given to such terms in the Artic

D MARKET DATA

 this Prospectus, our
.

financial statements as
 months period ended

restated in accordance
s on April 1 and ends
phs or charts between

rdingly, the degree to
eaningful information

es. Any reliance by
s Act and the SEBI
 be limited. We have

r quantify their impact
rding such differences

pters titled “Business
Results of Operations”
his Prospectus, unless
atements prepared in
e SEBI Regulations.

e Republic of India.
cial currency of the

to Indian Rupees that
s. These conversions
ts could have been, or

ng on page 1 of this
ompany” beginning on
rticles of Association.



Industry and Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, the industry a
obtained from industry sources as we
Publications generally state that the 
sources believed to be reliable but tha
guaranteed and their reliability cannot 

Further, the extent to which the indus
on the reader’s familiarity with and un
no standard data gathering method
methodologies and assumptions may v

9

try and market data and forecasts used throughout this Pr
 well as Government Publications. Industry sources as w
the information contained in those publications has be
t that their accuracy and completeness and underlying as
not be assured.

dustry and market data presented in this Prospectus is m
understanding of the methodologies used in compiling s

thodologies in the industry in which we conduct o
ay vary widely among different industry sources.

s Prospectus has been
s well as Government
 been obtained from

g assumptions are not

s meaningful depends
such data. There are

t our business, and



FOR

All statements contained in this Prosp
statements. All statements regarding o
and prospects are forward-looking s
respect to our business strategy, our re
Prospectus regarding matters that are
statements by the use of terminology
“objective”, “plan”, “project”, “may”
“propose”, “will likely result”, “will 
statements (whether made by us or an
assumptions about us that could cau
relevant forward-looking statement.

These forward-looking statements are 
of uncertainties and risks that could 
financial condition and results of o
materially from our expectations inclu

• General economic and business 
• Our inability to maintain or enha
• Our inability to retain the serv

employees;
• Regulatory changes relating to t
• Inability to adequately protect o
• Failure to successfully upgrade 
• Failure to obtain any applicable 

For further discussions of factors that 
Factors”, and chapter titled “Business
Condition and Results of Operations”

By their nature, certain risk disclosure
occurs in the future. As a result, actua
estimated. Forward-looking statements
and their respective affiliates or asso
otherwise revise any statements refl
occurrence of underlying events, even
with the SEBI requirements, our Com
material developments until such time 

10

ORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

ospectus that are not statements of historical fact constitut
g our expected financial condition and results of operatio
g statements. These forward-looking statements includ
ur revenue and profitability, our projects and other matter
 are not historical facts. Investors can generally identif

y such as “aim”, “anticipate”, “believe”, “expect”, “e
”, “will”, “will continue”, “will pursue”, “contemplate
seek to” or other words or phrases of similar import. A

r any third party) are predictions and are subject to risks
cause actual results to differ materially from those con
t.

are based on our current plans and expectations and are su
uld significantly affect our current plans and expectatio
f operations. Important factors that could cause actua
clude, but are not limited to, the following:.

ess conditions in India and other countries;
enhance our brand recognition;
ervices of our senior management, key managerial pers

 to the finance and capital market sectors in India and our a
ct our trademarks;
de our products and service portfolio, from time to time; a
ble approvals, licenses, registrations and permits in a time

hat could cause our actual results to differ, please see the s
iness Overview” and “Management’s Discussion and An
ns” beginning on pages 11, 78 and 133 of this Prospectus, 

ures are only estimates and could be materially different f
tual future gains or losses could materially differ from th
ents speak only as of this Prospectus. Our Company, our 

associates do not have any obligation to, and do not int
reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof 

even if the underlying assumptions do not come to fruiti
Company and the LM will ensure that investors in Indi
ime as the grant of listing and trading approvals by the Sto

titute forward-looking
ations, business, plans
lude statements with
tters discussed in this
ntify forward-looking

estimate”, “intend”,
e”, “future”, “goal”,

t. All forward looking
isks, uncertainties and
 contemplated by the

re subject to a number
ations and our future
tual results to differ

ersonnel and capable

ur ability ;

e; and
imely manner.

the section titled “Risk
nalysis of Financial

tus, respectively.

nt from what actually
 those that have been
ur Directors, the LM,

t intend to, update or
eof or to reflect the
ruition. In accordance
India are informed of
 Stock Exchange.



An investment in equity involves a high
in this Prospectus, including the risks 
equity shares. Any of the following ris
could have a material adverse effect o
cause the trading price of our Equity 
investment. The Prospectus also contai
actual results could differ materially fr
certain factors, including the considera
risks set out in this Prospectus may n
known to us, or which we currently d
otherwise stated in the relevant risk fa
financial or other risks mentioned here

Materiality

The Risk factors have been determine
considered for determining the materia

� Some events may not be material in
� Some events may have material im
� Some events may not be material a

Note:

The risk factors are disclosed as envis
any. Unless specified or quantified in 
financial implication of any of the risk
table between total and the sums of the
forth in "Risk Factors" and elsewhere
the basis of the amount disclosed in th
Standards.

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1) As an NBFC, we face the risk o
such defaults and non-payme
statements which may materiall

Any lending or investment activity is e
borrowers and other counterparties
�1,934.20Lacs, �2,650.06 Lacs and
respectively. As at June 30, 2013, all 
than 50 % of all of our loans in the por

Till date we have not written off any L
portfolio is expected to grow as a resu
defaults as our portfolio expands. Th
repayment obligations due to various r

In particular, our proposed business of
higher sensitivity to equity and real e
generally less financially robust than
supported by tax returns and other re

11

SECTION II: RISK FACTORS

 high degree of risk. Investors should carefully consider a
risks and uncertainties described below, before making an 
g risks as well as other risks and uncertainties discussed i
ect on our business, financial condition and results of ope
uity Shares to decline, which could result in the loss of a
ontains forward-looking statements that involve risks and u
lly from those anticipated in these forward-looking statem

siderations described below and elsewhere in the Prospectu
ay not be exhaustive and additional risks and uncertaint

ntly deem immaterial, may arise or become material in t
isk factors set forth below, we are not in a position to spec
 herein.

rmined on the basis of their materiality. The following f
teriality.

rial individually but may be found material collectively.
al impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively.
rial at present but may be having material impact in future.

envisaged by the management along with the proposals to 
d in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in a positi
 risks described in this section. In this Prospectus, any dis

of the amount listed are due to rounding off. Any percentag
here in this Prospectus unless otherwise indicated, has b

i he "Auditor’s Report" prepared in accordance with the

k of default and non-payment by borrowers and other co
ments would result in write-offs and/or provisions 
ally and adversely affect our profitability and asset qual

 is exposed to credit risk arising from the risk of default a
rties. Our total loans and advances portfolio was
nd �1,721.39 Lacs as at June 30, 2013, March 31, 201
 all the loans granted are unsecured loans and without an
 portfolio are loans granted to Small and Medium Enterpri

y Loans and Advances due to under recovery. However, t
result of our expansion strategy. This will expose us to an
 The borrowers and/or guarantors and/or third parties m
us reasons including insolvency, a lack of liquidity, and op

s of “Loan against Shares” and “Loan against Property” m
al estate market conditions and also the targeted individ

than larger corporate borrowers and often do not have 
r related documents, as a result, are likely to be more se

der all the information
g an investment in our
ssed in this Prospectus
f operations and could
 of all or part of your
and uncertainties. Our
atements as a result of
pectus.In addition, the

rtainties, not presently
l in the future. Unless
 specify or quantify the

ing factors have been

.

ture.

ls to address the risk if
osition to quantify the
y discrepancies in any
entage amounts, as set
as been calculated on

e Indian Accounting

r counterparties. Any
ns in our financial
ality.

lt and nonpayment by
as �1,787.85 Lacs,

2013, 2012 and 2011
t any collateral. More
rprises or individuals.

er, the size of our loan
o an increasing risk of
s may default in their
d operational failure.

may have relatively
ividual borrowers are
ve any credit history

e severely affected by



deteriorating economic conditions. In 
customers and counterparties, we rely 
other relevant information furnished 
which we perform our credit assessme
to be sufficient or that additional ris
Failure to continuously monitor the loa
our credit portfolio which could ha
performance and results of operations
third parties, is misleading or inaccur
provide accurate data as to the creditw
not accurately identify the risk of d
materially misleading, we may fac
counterparties. Any such defaults an
financial statements which may materia

1) All the loans granted are short t

All of the loans we grant are due with
be. The relatively short-term nature of
than if a portion of our loans were for 
us upon maturity of their existing loa
interest income could materially and a

2) Our Investments and Trading B
future from this vertical would l

Apart from our primary business of pr
the business of investing and trading 
�128.38 lacs and �143.65 lacs for the t
2012 respectively.

Even though, after the change in ma
Bansal and Vikram Sharma we prop
efficient returns on capital employed,
especially considering the high volatile
the future from this vertical would lead

3) The proposed objects of the iss
bank or financial institution. A
adversely affect our financials.

The objects of the issue for which fu
institution. In the absence of such inde
specified in the chapter titled “Object
deployment of these funds is at the di
Any inability on our part to effectively

4) Failure on our part to adhere t
business and financial condition

As a consequence of being regulated 
group exposure limits and periodic rep
subject to periodic RBI inspection a
regulatory requirements within the spe
RBI including the levy of fines or pen

12

. In deciding whether to extend credit to, or to enter into
ely on published credit information relating to such parties
ed to us by customers, and our personal contacts and n

sment. We cannot be certain that our risk management con
 risk management policies for individual borrowers wil
e loan accounts, particularly for individual borrowers, cou
 have a material and adverse effect on our business
ions. If any of the aforesaid information, as obtained fro
curate, the procedures that we follow may not be adequa
ditworthiness of our customers and counterparties. In the
f default, or if we rely on information that may not b
face the risk of default and non-payment by borro

ts and non-payments would result in write-offs and/or p
aterially and adversely affect our profitability and asset qua

rt term in nature.

ithin one year of disbursement or are to be renewed withi
e of our loans means that our long-term interest income str
for a longer term. In addition, our borrowers may not obta
 loans, particularly if competition increases. The potentia
d adversely affect our results of operations and financial p

g Business has reported gross losses in the past. Susta
ld lead to weaker financial performance and affect our s

f providing loans and services, we have been and continue
ing in securities of all kinds. We have reported gross los
the three month period ending June 30, 2013, March 31, 20

 management and subsequent appointment of our Promo
propose to improve our internal systems and processes 
ed, there can be no assurance that we would not incur lo
atile nature of capital markets in India in the recent past.  S
 lead to weaker financial performance and affect our sustai

issue for which funds are being raised have not been
. Any inability on our part to effectively utilize the Iss
ls.

h funds are being raised have not been appraised by any
independent appraisal, the requirement of funds raised thr

bjects of the issue” on page 53 are based on the Compa
e discretion of the management and the Board of Director
vely utilize the Issue proceeds could adversely affect our f

e to RBI or other Regulatory norms may lead to pena
tion and / or cancellation of NBFC license.

ted as an NBFC we will have to adhere to certain individ
 reporting and Compliances as specified under the RBI r
n and supervision. In the event that we are unable to
 specified time limit, or at all, we may be subject to regula
penalties and/or the cancellation of registration as an NBF

into transactions with,
rties and financial and
d networks based on

 controls will continue
 will not be required.
could adversely affect
ness, future financial
 from customers and

equate or sufficient to
 the event that we do

ot be true or may be
borrowers and other
/or provisions in our
t quality.

ithin one year if need
e stream is less certain
obtain new loans from
ntial instability of our
ial position.

stained losses in the
r sustainability.

inue to be involved in
 losses of �4.96 lacs,

1, 2013 and March 31,

omoters - Mr. Ashish
es in order to ensure

ur losses in the future
st.  Sustained losses in
stainability.

en appraised by any
Issue proceeds could

any bank or financial
 through this issue, as

any’s estimates and
ctors of the company.
ur financials.

nalties affecting our

ividual and borrower
BI regulations and are
 to comply with the
ulatory actions by the
BFC as the case may



be. Any such action may adversely aff
the trading price of our Equity Shares.

Our Company is regulated by the RB
exposure norms are not yet applicable
cross a certain benchmark limit as spe
SI and hence would have to adhere to
and other such compliances and proced

Secondly, even though, till date RBI h
RBI has the right to conduct inspectio
which is expected to respond to the R
as necessary.

In the event that we are unable to comp
all, we may be subject to regulatory 
cancellation of registration as an NB
Regulations and Policies" beginning 
breach the exposure norms or other 
cancellation of our registration as an
exposure or other applicable norms, 
financial condition and the trading pric

5) We require certain approvals, l
obtain or renew them in a timely

Our Company requires certain statuto
business. In future, we shall be require
and approvals for any proposed opera
that we will be able to renew or obtain
assurance that the relevant authorities 
anticipated by us or at all. Failure to
frame attracts penal provisions. If we
approvals, it may result in the interru
revenues, profits and operations and p
Other Statutory Approvals” beginning

6) We have not entered into any def

As per the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations
above � 50,000 Lacs. Hence, we hav
Proceeds as stated in the chapter title
subject to monitoring by any indepen
will be utilized for augmenting our ca
operational scale with respect to our N

7) We have applied for registration 
Consequently, we may be unable
be subject to claims alleging brea

We have applied for registration of 
provisions of the Trademarks Act, 19
registered trademark as on date. There
the logo in future or that, third part
business prospects, reputation and goo

13

 affect our business, prospects, result of operations, finan
res.

 RBI as an NBFC-ND-NSI. Hence, majority of the regu
able to our company. However, the same may become a
specified by RBI from time to time after which, we woul

re to individual and group borrower exposure limits and 
ocedures.

BI has not conducted any Inspection of our Company and
ctions of all NBFCs and notify its findings and observatio

RBI’s observations and provide clarifications and addit

omply with the regulatory requirements within the specifi
ory actions by the RBI including the levy of fines or pe
 NBFC. For further details, please see the chapter tit

ing on page 86 of this Prospectus. We cannot assure you
her regulatory norms in the future. Any levy of fines o
 an NBFC by the RBI by the Government of India, du
s, may adversely affect our business, prospects, and re

 price of our Equity Shares.

ls, licenses, registrations and permits for our business, a
mely manner may adversely affect our operations.

tutory and regulatory registrations, licenses, permits and
uired to renew such registrations and approvals and obtain
erations, including any expansion of existing operations.
tain such registrations and approvals, as and when require

ties will renew or issue any such registrations or approvals
 to obtain and renew such registrations and approvals w

f we are unable to renew, maintain or obtain the require
erruption of our operations and may have a material adv
d profits. For further details, please see the chapter titled

g on page 146 of this Prospectus.

y definitive arrangements to monitor the utilization of the

ons 2009, appointment of monitoring agency is required 
 have not appointed any monitoring agency and the de

ed “Objects of the Issue” beginning on page 53 of this
pendent agency. Major portion of the funds being raised 
r capital base and for providing for our fund requirements
r NBFC activities which are based on the management est

tion of our company logo and trademark the same has no
nable to adequately protect our intellectual property. Furt
 breach of third party intellectual property rights.
 of our company logo and trademark
t, 1999. As such, we do not enjoy the statutory protecti
here can be no assurance that we will be able to register 
parties will not infringe our intellectual property, causin
goodwill. Further, we cannot assure you that any applicati

inancial condition and

regulatory filings and
e applicable once we
ould be a NBFC-ND-
nd periodic reporting

and its operations, the
ations to such NBFC,
dditional information,

cified time limit, or at
r penalties and/or the
titled "Key Industry

 you that we may not
es or penalties or the
 due to the breach of
 result of operations,

ess, and the failure to

and approvals for our
tain new registrations
ns. While we believe
uired, there can be no
vals in the time frame
ls with statutory time
uired registrations or
adverse effect on our

d “Government and

f the Issue Proceeds.

ed only for Issue size
 deployment of Issue
 this Prospectus is not
sed through this Issue
ents for increasing our
t estimates.

as not been registered.
 Furthermore, we may

under the
ections accorded to a
ter the trademark and
using damage to our

ication for registration



of our trademark in future by our Com
all. Our efforts to protect our intellectu
value and our operations could be adve
of such claims and the scope of the pr
and costly and the outcome cannot be
appropriate and timely steps to enforc
chapter titled “Government and Othe

8) We have experienced negative ca
cash flows in the future could ad

We have experienced negative operati
as follows:

Particulars
Net Cash used in Operating
Activities
Net Cash used in Investing
Activities
Net Cash used in Financing
Activities

If the negative cash flow trend persists
of cash flow to finance our Company
loans, make new investments or fund 
business and results of operations.

9) Our Company has issued equity
months.

On March 31, 2013, we have issued an
Issue of 14 equity shares for every 1 e
consideration they would be hence allo
date of this Prospectus. For further d
“Capital Structure” beginning on pag

10) Our Promoters and Directors 
expenses incurred or remunerati

Our Promoters and Directors may be d
or their relatives or our Group Entiti
Promoters are interested in the transa
between our Company and our Grou
Overview” and “Our Promoters an
Statements” beginning on pages 78, 10

11) We are dependent on our Individ
expertise and market goodwill. O
business.

We are dependent on our individual P
and market goodwill and our separati
that our Promoters lend strength to th

14

ompany will be granted by the relevant authorities in a ti
ectual property may not be adequate and may lead to erosi
adversely affected. We may need to litigate in order to dete
e proprietary rights of others. Any such litigation could b
t be guaranteed. We may not be able to detect any unauth
force or protect our intellectual property. For further deta

er Statutory Approvals” beginning on page 146 of this P

ive cash flows in previous years / periods. Any operating l
ld adversely affect our results of operations and financial 

rating as well as investing cash flows in the past, details o

June 30,
2013

For the year ended March
2013 2012 2011 2

ng
(29.00) (120.88) (893.52) (1,672.88)

ng
(7.31) (1.59) - (3.16)

ng
- - 844.00 1,899.50

sists in future, our Company may not be able to generate 
y’s working capital, make new capital expenditure, pa

nd other liquidity needs which could have a material adv

quity shares at a price lower than the issue price withi

d an aggregate of 1,12,51,800 equity shares to our shareh
 1 equity share held in the Company. Since these shares 
 allotted at a price lower than the issue price in the last on
r details with respect to the said bonus issue, please see
ge 42 of this Prospectus.

tors may have interest in our Company, other than r
eration.

be deemed to be interested to the extent of the Equity Sh
ntities and benefits deriving from their directorship in o
ansactions entered into between our Company and them
roup Entities. For further details, please see the chapter

nd Promoter Group”, “Related Party Transactions
, 108, 116 and 118 respectively, of this Prospectus.

dividual Promoters, Mr. Ashish Bansal and Mr. Vikram 
ill. Our separation, if any, from our Promoters may adv

al Promoters, Mr. Ashish Bansal and Mr. Vikram Sharma
ration from our Promoters may adversely affect our bus

o the trust and reliability reposed in us and enables us to

 a timely manner or at
rosion of our business
 determine the validity
ld be time consuming
authorized use or take
details, please see the
is Prospectus.

ting losses or negative
cial condition.

ils of which are given

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,

2010 2009

(1.82) (1.89)

- -

- -

ate sufficient amounts
ay dividends, repay

 adverse effect on our

within the past twelve

reholders via a Bonus
res are allotted for nil
t one year prior to the
 see the chapter titled

an reimbursement of

 Shares held by them,
in our Company. Our
themselves as well as
pters titled “Business

s” and “Financial

ram Sharma for their
y adversely affect our

rma for their expertise
 business. We believe
s to attract and retain



fresh talent. Our separation, if any, w
business and results of operations.

12) If we are unable to retain the
operating results could be advers

We are dependent on our key manager
personnel may materially and adversel

13) Our Company has not entered 
operate on the basis of contac
profitability.

Our Company has not entered into an
customer preferences or customer sati
Company. Although our Company, thr
has received continued business from 
years to come and as a result may affec

14) We depend on the accuracy and 
reliance on any misleading in
potential borrowers, which may a

In deciding whether to sanction loa
relating to such party and financial an
personal contacts and networks base
Overview” beginning on page 78 of t
We cannot be certain that our risk ma
management policies for individual b
accounts, particularly for individual b
material and adverse effect on our bu
the aforesaid information, as obtaine
procedures that we follow may not be 
of our customers. In the event that we 
that may not be true or may be materia
operations may be materially and adve

15) We face risks associated with 
ventures that could adversely aff

We may acquire or make investments
into strategic partnerships with partie
arise. The general trend towards conso
ability to successfully complete such 
investment or strategic partnership, ca
those transactions on commercially ac
difficulty in assimilating that compan
personnel of the acquired company m
could have difficulty in integrating th
difficulties could disrupt our ongoing
expenses.

15

, with our Promoters for any reasons whatsoever shall ad

 the services of our key managerial personnel, our b
dversely impacted.

agerial personnel for managing our business. The loss of o
rsely impact our business, results of operations and financ

red into any long-term contracts with any of its custom
ntacts and enquiries, which could adversely impact o

o any long-term contracts with any of its customers and 
 satisfaction towards our services could adversely affect t
, through its Promoters have good business relations with 
om many customers, there is no certainty that the same w
ffect our profitability.

 and completeness of information provided by potential b
g information given may affect our judgment of cred

ay affect our business, results of operations and financia

 loan to a particular customers, we rely on published 
al and other relevant information furnished to us by the 
ased on which we perform our credit assessment. Ple

of this Prospectus for further details regarding our credit
 management controls will continue to be sufficient or t

al borrowers will not be required. Failure to continuously
al borrowers, could adversely affect our credit portfolio w
r business, future financial performance and results of op
ained from customers and third parties, is misleading 
 be adequate or sufficient to provide accurate data as to th
we do not accurately identify the risk of default, or if we r
terially misleading, our business, future financial performa
dversely affected.

with potential acquisitions, investments, strategic partn
y affect our results of operations.

ents in complementary businesses, technology, services or
arties who can provide access to those assets, if approp
nsolidation in the financial services industry increases the
ch acquisitions and investments. We may not identify su
, candidates, or if we do identify suitable candidates, we 
y acceptable terms or at all. If we acquire another compa

ny’s personnel, operations, technology and software. In
y may decide not to work for us. If we make other types o
g the acquired products, services or technologies into our
oing business, distract our management and employees

ll adversely affect our

ur business and our

of our key managerial
ancial condition.

stomers and typically
ct our revenues and

nd any change in the
ct the business of our
ith the customers and
e will continue in the

ial borrowers and our
 credit worthiness of
ancial condition.

ed credit information
the customer, and our
Please see "Business

edit appraisal process.
or that additional risk
usly monitor the loan
io which could have a
f operations. If any of
ng or inaccurate, the
o the creditworthiness
e rely on information
rmance and results of

partnerships or other

s or products or enter
ropriate opportunities
 the importance of our
y suitable acquisition,
 we may not complete

pany, we could have
e. In addition, the key
es of acquisitions, we
our operations. These
ees and increase our



16) Our inability to effectively impl
adverse effect on our business, re

Our growth strategy envisages a very 
be a possibility that we may not grow 
rate to effectively compete in the mark
place significant demands on our man
develop and improve our operational, 
and high standards that meet custome
disrupt our business prospects, impact 

17) Future issuances of Equity Sha
shareholders, or the perception t
of our Equity Shares.

In the future, we may issue additional
addition, our Promoters and certain sh
indirectly or may pledge or encumber
such issuances or sales could result in
potentially in a lower market price of o

18) We have in the past entered into 

We have entered into transactions with
chapter titled “Financial Statements
believe that all such transactions have
we could not have achieved more fav
parties. Furthermore, it is likely that w
assurance that such transactions, ind
business, prospects, results of operati
interest or otherwise.

19) Certain agreements may be inad
our operations may be impaired.

Certain of our agreements, including, 
not be adequately stamped or registere
able to enforce our rights under such a
party unless we pay the applicable duty

20) We have not taken any insurance
may be subject to losses that mig

We have not taken any insurance cov
insurance cover against loss or damag
suffer any loss or damage that is not
adversely affected.

21) We face intense competition in o

Our Company faces significant com
compete with other finance companie
banks operating in the markets in wh
entered these markets. For further de
chapter titled “Business Overview”, b
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 implement our growth strategies or manage our growt
ss, results of operations and financial condition.

ery strong asset size and operational income growth. How
ow at a comparable rate to our growth rate in the past or th
arket either in terms of profit or income. Further, such gr
anagement, financial and other resources. It will require 

nal, financial and internal controls and more importantly a
omer expectations. Any inability on our part to manage s
act our financial condition and adversely affect our results

 Shares or future sales of Equity Shares by our Prom
ion that such sales may occur, may result in a decrease of

nal equity securities for financing and other general corp
n shareholders may dispose of their interests in our Equi
ber their Equity Shares. Any such issuances or sales or th

n a dilution of shareholders’ holding or a negative ma
 of our Equity Shares.

 into related party transactions and may continue to do so 

with our promoters and affiliates. For a list of related par
nts – Annexure XVIII” beginning on page 118 of this Pro

e been conducted on an arm’s length basis, there can b
 favorable terms had such transactions not been entered

at we may enter into related party transactions in the futur
individually or in the aggregate, will not have an adve
rations and financial condition, including because of pot

 inadequately stamped or may not have been registered as
ired.

ng, but not limited to, the Loan Agreements and KYC D
tered under Indian law. In the event of any such irregular
ch agreements, businesses or properties in the event of a d
 duty as well as a penalty of up to ten times the amount of 

rance coverage that can protect us against certain operati
t might happen because of non – existence of insurance po

 coverage for a number of the risks associated with our
mage by fire, explosion, burglary, theft and robbery. To 
not covered by insurance, our business and results of op

 in our businesses, which may limit our growth and prosp

ompetition in the businesses that we are involved in. 
anies, both in India and abroad; and public and private 
 which we are present. In recent years, large internationa

etails, please see the paragraph titled “Competition”, 
beginning on page 83 of this Prospectus. We compete

rowth could have an

However, there could
or the required growth
h growth strategy will
ire us to continuously

tly adhering to quality
ge such growth could
sults of operations.

romoters and certain
se of the market price

corporate purposes. In
quity Shares directly,

or the prospect of any
arket perception and

o so in the future.

 parties, please see the
Prospectus While we
be no assurance that

ered into with related
uture. There can be no
adverse effect on our
 potential conflicts of

d as a result of which

 Documents etc may
ularity, we may not be
 a dispute with a third
 of the stamp duty.

erational risks and we
ce policies.

our business, such as
To the extent that we
f operations could be

rospects.

in. In particular, we
ate sector commercial
ional banks have also

n as contained in the
pete on the basis of a



number of factors, including executio
price. Our competitors may have advan

• Substantially greater financial
• Longer operating history than
• Greater brand recognition amo
• Larger customer bases in and
• More diversified operations w

profitability.
• Better Credit Ratings etc.

In addition, it is possible that certain 
currently provide, such as Loan agai
competition. These competitive pressu
ability to respond in an effective and ti

22) We do not own our Registered 
inability to occupy the same on
condition.

We do not own the premises on which
R.G Mall, Sector - 9, Rohini, Delh
Investment Ltd. on a monthly rent of
on May 31, 2014). We cannot assure t
we will be able to continue with the u
adversely affect our financial conditio
chapters titled “Business Overview” a
this Prospectus.

23) We are significantly dependent 
approximately 60.55%, 73.52% a
FY 2012 and FY 2011 respective

We earn interest income from our Lo
Fixed Deposits). The revenues from 
87.99% of our total non-investment in
customers take unsecured loans from o

While our Company has done substant
binding long term agreements or com
assure that we would receive any busi
from them on terms and conditions com

Secondly, due to the major portion of 
our promoters and key manager’s jud
We do not have a large retail loan por
specific class of customers, and we sh
Loss of one or more of our major cus
operations and financial condition.
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cution, depth of product and service offerings, innovatio
dvantages over us, including, but not limited to:

cial resources;
han in certain of our businesses;
 among consumers;
nd outside India; or

ns which allow profits from certain operations to support

ain Indian commercial banks may decide to begin offerin
gainst Shares/Property and IPO Funding, thereby furthe

essures may affect our business, and our growth will larg
d timely manner to these competitive pressures.

ered Office from which we operate and the same is on 
e on rental basis would adversely affect our operatio

hich our Registered Office is situated. Our Registered offi
elhi -110085 is taken on rent basis from M/s. Pankaj
 of �25,000/-. The tenure of this agreement is for 11 mon
re that we will have the right to occupy, these premises in
he uninterrupted use of this property, which may impair o
dition. For further details of our current lease arrangeme

w and “Objects of the Issue” beginning on pages 78 and

dent on a few major customers. Our top ten customers 
2% and 87.99% of our total non-investment interest inc
ctively.

r Loan Portfolio and our Investment in Debt Instrument
om our top 10 customers constituted approximately 60.
nt interest income in FY 2013, FY 2012 and FY 2011 r
m our company.

tantial business with these customers in the past, we do no
ommitments to supply capital / funds to them in the futu
usiness at all from any of these customers in the future, o
commercially acceptable to us.

 of loans being short term and not severely secured, we re
dgment and long term relations with such clients to who

 portfolio i.e. to the public at large and are hence a niche 
e shall hence be more dependent on regular business from
 customers would have a material adverse effect on our b

ation, reputation and

port others with lower

ering services that we
rther intensifying the
largely depend on our

 on rental basis. Our
rations and financial

 office situated at 314,
nkaj Piyush Trade &

onths (which expires
s in the future, or that

air our operations and
ements please see the
and 53 respectively of

ers have contributed
t income in FY 2013,

ents (including Bank
60.55%, 73.52% and
1 respectively. These

o not have any legally
 future and we cannot
re, or receive business

e rely substantially on
om we lend money.

che loan provider to a
 from such customers.
ur business, results of



24) Our Company had not complie
appointment of a Full time Comp

As per Section 383A of the Companie
and above shall appoint a Whole–Tim
Verma on August 01, 2013 as a full 
Section 383A (1) for a period of appro
crossed �500 lakhs) to July 31, 2013.

Non-appointment of Company Secre
financial liability on the company as p

25) Our ability to pay dividends in th
flows, working capital requirem
will be able to pay dividends in th

We currently intend to invest our fu
dividend payments, if any, will depe
capital requirements and capital expe
dividends in the future.

26) Major fraud, lapses of internal 

Our Company is vulnerable to risk ar
system controls, fraud, system failure
interception during transmission thro
fraud or breach in security may adv
reputation could also be adversely 
customers or third parties.

27) We will be impacted by volatility
margins to decline and adversely

We will be impacted by volatility in
determined / fixed rates. Interest rates
the monetary policies of the RBI, de
economic and political conditions and
mismatch and our borrowers may take
their borrowing cost by asking us to r
risks. If we are required to restructur
loans, the return on our capital may
compensate us for the costs of utilizin
maintaining a low effective cost of fu
funds.

28) Our business requires substant
material and adverse effect on ou

The liquidity and ongoing profitability
and the costs associated with, raising
combination of shareholder funding, 
source. Thus, our business depends a
sources. Our ability to raise funds on a
factors including our credit ratings, the
the international markets affecting th
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mplied with Section 383A of the Companies Act, 1956
Company Secretary which could attract penal action.

nies Act, 1956, every company having a paid-up share ca
Time Company Secretary. Though our Company has ap
ull time company secretary of the company, we have be
proximately 4 months i.e. from March 31, 2013 (when th
3.

ecretary for the aforesaid period may invite penal actio
as prescribed under the Companies Act or otherwise.

 in the future will depend upon future earnings, financia
irements and capital expenditures and there can be no a
 in the future.

r future earnings, if any, to fund our growth. The amo
epend upon our future earnings, financial condition, cas
expenditures. So, there can be no assurance that we w

control or system failures could adversely impact Com

k arising from the failure of employees to adhere to app
ilures, information system disruptions, communication sy
through external communication channels or networks. 

versely affect our Company’s operations and financial
ely affected by significant fraud committed by our e

tility in interest rates in our operations, which could caus
rsely affect our profitability.

y in interest rates in our operations. We offer loans to 
ates are highly sensitive due to many factors beyond our
, deregulation of the financial sector in India, domestic
 and other factors. If interest rates decline, we will face 
take advantage of the attractive interest rate environment 
to re-price loans. Thus, we are subject to greater re-pricin
cture loans, it could adversely affect our profitability. If 
may be impaired as any prepayment premium we rece
izing funds elsewhere. If interest rates rise we may have g
f funds compared to our competitors, who may have ac

stantial capital, and any disruption in funding source
on our liquidity and financial condition.

ility of our business are, in large part, dependent upon ou
sing capital. Our funding requirements historically have
ng, secured and unsecured loan funds, with equity bein
s and will continue to depend on our ability to access d

on acceptable terms and at competitive rates continues to 
, the regulatory environment and policy initiatives in India
 the Indian economy, investors' and/or lenders' percepti

 1956 with regard to

 capital of �500 lakhs
s appointed Ms. Tanu
e been in violation of
n the paid – up capital

ction in the form of

ancial condition, cash
 no assurance that we

amount of our future
 cash flows, working
 will be able to pay

mpany’s business.

approved procedures,
n systems failure and
ks. Failure to protect

l performance. Our
r employees, agents,

 cause our net interest

to borrowers on pre-
our control, including
stic and international

ace an Asset-Liability
ent and seek to reduce
icing and prepayment
. If borrowers prepay
eceive may not fully
ve greater difficulty in
 access to lower cost

ources would have a

 our timely access to,
ave been met from a
being a pre-dominant
ss diversified funding
 to depend on various
ndia, developments in
eption of demand for



debt and equity securities of NBFCs, 
Further as we grow, we may have to fi

Any disruption in our primary fundin
our liquidity and financial condition.

29) The new Companies Act, 2013 
near future may be material w
other rules and formalities for 

The Companies Act, 2013 has been p
on August 30, 2013 while 98 more
incorporated the relevant details perta
Prospectus, any further notifications 
respect to the disclosures to be made in
Issue.

The Companies Act, 2013 is expected
provides for, among other things, ch
companies, corporate governance, au
independent directors, director’s liabi
of companies. The Companies Act, 20
procedure for compliance with the sub
rules, it is difficult to predict with any
Act, 2013 on the Issue, and on the busi

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS

30) Tax rates applicable to Our Com

The tax rates including surcharge and 
in the tax rates may have an adverse i
assurance as to the extent of the impac

31) There is no guarantee that the E
Platform of BSE in a timely man

In accordance with Indian law and p
pursuant to the Issue will not be grant
for listing and trading will require a
submitted. There could be a failure o
failure or delay in obtaining the approv

32) The price of our Company’s Eq
Equity Shares at or above the Iss

The price of the Equity Shares may f
other things, volatility in the Indian 
performance of our competitors, dev
perceptions in the market about part
consumption-led sectors, changes in
analysts, significant developments in 
developments in India’s fiscal regulat

19

Cs, and our current and future results of operations and fi
to finance our funding from debt also.

ding sources at competitive costs would have a material
n.

013 is in the process of being implemented and any dev
l with respect to the disclosures to be made in this Pro

for completing the Issue

n published on August 29, 2013 and Section 1 of the said
ore sections were notified as on September 12, 2013. 
ertaining to the new Companies Act, 2013 (to the exten
ns by the MCA after our filing of this Prospectus may

de in this Prospectus as well as other rules and formalities 

ted to replace the existing Companies Act, 1956. The Com
, changes to the regulatory framework governing the is
, audit procedures, corporate social responsibility, the

ility, class action suits, and the inclusion of women direc
, 2013 is expected to be complemented by a set of rules th
 substantive provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. In th
 any degree of certainty the impact, adverse or otherwise,
business, prospects and results of operations of the Compa

Company may increase and may have an adverse impact o

nd education cess applicable to us for fiscal 2014 are 32.4
rse impact on our business and results of operations and w
pact of such changes.

the Equity Shares issued pursuant to the Issue will be lis
 manner, or at all.

d practice, permission for listing and trading of the Equ
ranted until after the Equity Shares have been issued and 
re all relevant documents authorizing the issuing of Eq
e or delay in listing the Equity Shares on the SME Platf
proval would restrict your ability to dispose of your Equity

quity Shares may be volatile, and investors may be un
e Issue Price, or at all.

ay fluctuate after this Issue as a result of several factors,
ian securities markets, the results of our operations and
developments in the Indian retail and consumption-led 
participation in these sectors, adverse media reports on
 in the estimates of our performance or recommenda

 India’s economic liberalization and deregulation polic
tions.

d financial condition.

rial adverse effect on

 developments in the
Prospectus as well as

said Act was notified
13. Though we have
xtent notified) in this
may be material with
ties for completing the

Companies Act, 2013
e issue of capital by
the requirements for
irectors on the boards
s that shall set out the

In the absence of such
ise, of the Companies
mpany

pact on our business.

32.45%. Any increase
nd we can provide no

e listed on the SME /

 Equity Shares issued
and allotted. Approval
 Equity Shares to be
latform of BSE. Any
uity Shares.

nable to resell their

ors, including, among
and performance, the
led sectors, changing
 on us or the Indian
ndations by financial
olicies and significant



Indian financial markets have in the p
Further, the Indian financial market
21,206.77 points on January 10, 2008
63.70% during the period. Similarly, 
17,486.05 points on December 29, 200
future, the market price and liquidity o

Prior to the Issue, there has been no 
market on the Indian Stock Exchanges
Equity Shares may bear no relationsh
price of the Equity Shares after the Iss
factors, variations in our Company’s 
India, developments relating to India 
in the world. The risk of loss associat
Equity Shares purchased in this Issue 
of Market Makers please refer to the
Arrangement for this Issue” beginning

33) All of our revenue is derived from
cause our business to suffer.

We derive all of our revenue from our
and growth of our business are depend
may be adversely affected by factors
terrorist attacks and other acts of viole
affect the microfinance industry. Any
which could adversely impact our busi

34) There are restrictions on daily 
affect a shareholder’s ability t
point in time.

Following the Issue, we will be subje
transactions beyond specified increas
operates independently of the index-ba
stock exchanges. The percentage limit
historical volatility in the price and tr
percentage limit of the circuit breaker
This circuit breaker will limit the upw
result of this circuit breaker, no assura
price at which you may be able to sell 

35) We are subject to fluctuations 
adversely affect our financial con

Our business substantially depends on
variations in our interest income or 
volatility. Changes in interest rates af
short-term interest rates could increa
interest rates rise, we must pay higher
rise as quickly because our loans are is
changes in our interest income, reducin

The market value of a security with a 
rise, which may have an adverse effect
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e past experienced substantial fluctuations in the prices o
rkets have experienced volatility, with the BSE Sensex
008 to a low of 7,697.39 points on October 27, 2008, a
rly, the BSE Sensex increased from 8,047.17 points on 
 2009, a rise of 117.29% during the period. If similar vola
ty of our Equity Shares could be adversely affected.

no public market for our Company‘s Equity Shares, an
nges may not develop or be sustained after the Issue. The
nship to the market price of the Equity Shares after the 
 Issue may be subject to significant fluctuations in respon
y s operating results, market conditions specific to the p
dia and volatility in the BSE and the NSE and securities 
ciated with this characteristic may be greater for investor
sue soon after the Issue. For further details of the obligatio
 the chapter titled “General Information – Details of th
ing on page 35 of this Prospectus.

 from business in India and a decrease in economic grow
.

 our operations in India and, consequently, our performan
endent on the health of the economy of India. However, th
tors such as adverse changes in liberalization policies, so
iolence or war, natural calamities or interest rates change
ny such factor may contribute to a decrease in econom

business and financial performance.

aily movements in the price of the Equity Shares, whic
to sell, or the price at which it can sell, Equity Sha

ubject to a daily “circuit breaker” imposed by BSE, wh
reases or decreases in the price of the Equity Shares. T
x-based, market-wide circuit breakers generally imposed b
imit on our circuit breakers will be set by the stock excha
d trading volume of the Equity Shares. The BSE may no
aker in effect from time to time and may change it witho
upward and downward movements in the price of the Eq
surance can be given regarding your ability to sell your Eq
sell your Equity Shares at any particular time.

ions in interest rates and other market risks, which ma
al condition and results of operations.

s on interest income from operations. Market risk refers to
 or in the market value of our assets and liabilities du
s affect our interest income and the volume of loans we 
rease our cost of borrowing and adversely affect our p
her interest on our borrowings while interest earned on o

re issued at fixed interest rates. Interest rate increases coul
ucing our growth rate and the value of our financial assets

th a fixed interest rate generally decreases when the preva
fect on our earnings and financial condition. In addition, w

es of listed securities.
nsex from a high of
8, a decline of almost
on March 6, 2009 to

volatility occurs in the

nd an active trading
The Issue Price of the
the Issue. The market
ponse to, among other
e packaging sector in
ies markets elsewhere
stors expecting to sell
ations and limitations

of the Market Making

 growth in India could

mance and the quality
r, the Indian economy
s, social disturbances,
nges, which may also
omic growth in India

 which may adversely
ares at a particular

hich does not allow
. This circuit breaker
ed by SEBI on Indian
changes based on the
 not inform us of the

ithout our knowledge.
e Equity Shares. As a
r Equity Shares or the

h may materially and

rs to the probability of
s due to interest rate
we issue. Increases in
r profitability. When

on our assets does not
could result in adverse
sets.

revailing interest rates
n, we may incur costs



(which, in turn, will impact our results
market value of an obligation with 
increase. Increases in interest rates ma
a result, adversely affect our financial 

36) Any changes made by RBI in th
business

In terms of Section 45-IA of the RBI
RBI to commence or carry on any b
Section 45 IA of the RBI Act, 1934. N
the laws including those recommended
supervisory framework of non-banking
regime of regulations governing NBFC
as a result, affect our financial conditio

37) Government regulation of foreig
price of the Equity Shares.

Foreign ownership of Indian securit
exchange regulations currently in effec
the Equity Shares from a non-resident
requirements of the RBI Circular date
The RBI must approve the conversio
repatriation of that foreign currency fr
stock broker at the market price.

As provided in the foreign exchange 
which the Equity Shares are transferr
price per share may not be permitted
acquirer is impacted by the prior join
other government agency may not be o
or at all. Because of possible delays i
prevented from realizing gains durin
decline.

38) Our Company’s transition to I
results of operations or financial

Public companies in India, including 
statements under IFRS in accordance
announced by the Ministry of Corpora
(“Press Release”) and the clarificatio
Convergence Note”). Pursuant to the
less, as per the audited balance sheet 
which ends after that date, are required
with the notified accounting standards
any degree of certainty what impact th

The Company's financial condition, re
appear materially different under IFRS
our reported results of operations or fin
of income recognized during that peri
Year/period.
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ults) as we implement strategies to reduce future interest 
ith a floating interest rate can be adversely affected w
 may reduce gains or require us to record losses on sales o
ial condition.

 in the regulations governing NBFC could have an adve

RBI Act, 1934, it is mandatory that every NBFC should 
y business of non-banking financial institution as define
4. NBFCs are governed under the rules laid down by RBI 
ded by the Working Group constituted to review the exist
king finance companies (NBFCs) and others, which may
BFCs and any such adverse change could affect our busin
ditions.

foreign ownership of Indian securities may have an adve

urities is subject to Government regulation. In accord
ffect in India, under certain circumstances the RBI must a
ent of India to a resident of India or vice-versa if the sale

dated October 4, 2004, as amended by the RBI Circular d
rsion of the Rupee proceeds from any such sale into for
y from India unless the sale is made on a stock exchange 

ge controls currently in effect in India, the RBI has pro
ferred based on a specified formula, and a higher (or low
tted. There are also restrictions on sales between two n
joint venture or technical collaboration. The approval fro
be obtained on terms favorable to a non-resident investor i
ys in obtaining requisite approvals, investors in the Equ

uring periods of price increase or limiting losses during

IFRS reporting could have a material adverse effect
ncial condition.

ing our Company, may be required to prepare annual and
ance with the roadmap for the adoption of, and conver
porate Affairs, Government, through the press note dated

on thereto dated May 4, 2010 (together with the Press
e IFRS Convergence Note, which have a net worth o

eet as at March 31, 2011 or the first balance sheet for a
ired to convert their opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2
ards to be converged with IFRS. The Company has not ye
t the adoption of IFRS will have on its financial reporting

n, results of operations, cash flows or changes in shareho
FRS than under Indian GAAP or our adoption of IFRS ma
r financial condition. This may have a material adverse ef
period and in the corresponding (restated) period in the c

est rate exposure. The
d when interest rates
es of our loans and, as

 adverse effect on our

uld be registered with
fined in clause (a) of
BI and any change in
xisting regulatory and
ay change the current

usiness operations and

 adverse effect on the

ordance with foreign
st approve the sale of

sale does not meet the
ar dated May 4, 2010.
 foreign currency and
nge in India through a

 provided the price at
 lower, as applicable)
o non-residents if the
 from the RBI or any
tor in a timely manner
Equity Shares may be
ring periods of price

ffect on our reported

 and interim financial
vergence with, IFRS

ated January 22, 2010
Release, the “IFRS
f �5,000 million or

or accounting periods
1, 2014 in compliance
t yet determined with

ting.

eholders� equity may
 may adversely affect

e effect on the amount
he comparative Fiscal



In addition, in our transition to IFR
implementing and enhancing our m
hampered by increasing competition a
accounting personnel available as mor

39) Significant differences exist bet
GAAP and IFRS, which may be

Our financial statements, including 
accordance with Indian GAAP. We ha
financial data included in this Prospe
those of U.S. GAAP or IFRS. Each of
Accordingly, the degree to which th
provide meaningful information is 
accounting practices. Any reliance by
disclosures presented in this Prospectu

40) Changing laws, rules and regul
laws and regulations, may advers

Our business and financial perform
interpretations of existing, or the prom
business, including those relating to c
“Key Industry Regulations and Policie
laws currently applicable to us.

There can be no assurance that the G
require us to obtain approvals and l
onerous requirements and conditions 
respect to the implementation of the 
financial condition and results of oper
with the requirements of any new reg
affect our results of operations.

41) Investors may be subject to India

Under current Indian tax laws and reg
company are generally taxable in In
exchange held for more than 12 m
Transaction Tax (STT) has been paid
stock exchange on which the equity s
more than 12 months to an Indian res
which no STT has been paid, will be s
on the sale of listed equity shares hel
gains tax in India. Capital gains arisi
India in cases where the exemption f
country of which the seller is resident
on capital gains. As a result, residents
jurisdiction on a gain upon the sale of
their interpretation, as a result of ren
arising from a sale of Equity Shares.
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IFRS reporting, we may encounter difficulties in the o
r management information systems. Moreover, our t
on and increased costs for the relatively small number of 
more Indian companies begin to prepare IFRS financial sta

t between Indian GAAP and other accounting principl
e material to investors’ assessments of our financial c

ng the financial statements provided in this Prospectu
e have not attempted to quantify the impact of U.S. GAA
spectus, nor do we provide a reconciliation of our finan

h of U.S. GAAP and IFRS differs in significant respects fr
 the Indian GAAP financial statements included in th
is entirely dependent on the reader’s level of famil
 by persons not familiar with Indian accounting practice

ectus should accordingly be limited.

regulations and legal uncertainties, including adverse a
dversely affect our business and financial performance.

formance could be adversely affected by unfavorabl
promulgation of new, laws, rules and regulations applica
to consumer protection, Internet and privacy. Please see

olicies” beginning on page 86 of this Prospectus for deta

e Government may not implement new regulations and p
d licenses from the Government and other regulatory 
ns on our operations. Any such changes and the related 
the new regulations may have a material adverse effec
perations. In addition, we may have to incur capital expen
 regulations, which may also materially harm our cash 

Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the 

 regulations, capital gains arising from the sale of equity s
 India. Any gain realized on the sale of listed equity 
 months will not be subject to capital gains tax in I
aid on the transaction. STT will be levied on and collec

ity shares are sold. Any gain realized on the sale of equi
 resident, which are sold other than on a recognized stock
 be subject to long term capital gains tax in India. Further
 held for a period of 12 months or less will be subject to
rising from the sale of the Equity Shares will be exemp
n from taxation in India is provided under a treaty betw
ent. Generally, Indian tax treaties do not limit India’s ab

ents of other countries may be liable for tax in India as w
e of the Equity Shares. In addition, changes in the terms o
 renegotiations or otherwise, may affect the tax treatmen
s.

e ongoing process of
r transition may be

r of IFRS experienced
l statements

nciples, such as U.S.
condition.

ctus are prepared in
AAP or IFRS on the

inancial statements to
ts from Indian GAAP.
 this Prospectus will

liarity with Indian
tices on the financial

rse application of tax
ce.

rable changes in or
licable to us and our

 see the chapter titled
details of the material

d policies which will
ory bodies or impose
ted uncertainties with
ffect on our business,
xpenditures to comply
ash flows and in turn

f the Equity Shares.

ity shares in an Indian
ity shares on a stock
in India if Securities
llected by a domestic
equity shares held for
tock exchange and on
ther, any gain realized
t to short term capital
empt from taxation in
etween India and the

bility to impose tax
s well as in their own
s of tax treaties or in

tment of capital gains



42) Political, economic, environme
Company’s business.

The Government has traditionally ex
aspects of the economy. Our Compan
Shares may be affected by change
economic or other developments in or 

Since 1991, successive governments h
relaxing restrictions on private sector. 
Indian economy as producers, consum
changed many times since 1996. Th
headed by the Indian National Congr
government has announced policies an
have been pursued by previous gover
laws and policies affecting banking, fi
securities could change as well. In add
India will adversely affect the Indian e
the trading price of our Company‘s E

43) Civil unrest, acts of violence in
materially and adversely affect th

Any major hostilities involving India 
beyond our control, could have a m
attacks and other acts of violence may
trade, and the global equity markets ge

44) Any downgrading of India’s de
affect our Company’s business.

Any adverse revisions to India’s cred
rating agencies may adversely affect 
and other commercial terms at which 
business and financial performance, a
Company’s Equity Shares.
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nmental and social developments in India could adv

y exercised and continues to exercise a significant infl
ny’s business and the market price and liquidity of our 
es in the Government‘s policies, including taxation

 or affecting India.

ts have pursued policies of economic liberalization, inclu
tor. Nevertheless, the role of the Indian central and state g
sumers and regulators has remained significant. The leade
The current central government, which came to power
ngress and is a coalition of several political parties. Alt
s and taken initiatives that support the economic liberaliz

overnments, the rate of economic liberalization could ch
g, finance, foreign investment and other matters affecting
 addition, any political instability in India or geo political
an economy and the Indian securities markets in general, w

quity Shares.

ce including terrorism or war involving India and other
ect the financial markets and our business.

dia or other acts of violence, including civil unrest or sim
material adverse effect on India’s economy and our 

may adversely affect the Indian stock markets, where our 
s generally.

ebt rating by a domestic or international rating agen
.

dit ratings for domestic and international debt by domes
our Company‘s ability to raise additional financing, an

ich such additional financing is available. This could har
e, ability to obtain financing for capital expenditures an

 adversely affect our

influence over many
Company’s Equity

n, social, political,

ncluding significantly
te governments in the
eadership of India has
wer in May 2009, is
 Although the current
ralization policies that
 change, and specific
ting investment in our
ical stability affecting
al, which would affect

other countries could

similar events that are
business. Terrorist

our Equity Shares will

ncy could adversely

mestic or international
nd the interest rates

 harm our Company’s
s and the price of our



PROMINENT NOTES

1) Key Issue Particulars:

Pre Issue Net worth (Based on audited
Post Issue Net worth (assuming full  su
Issue Size

Cost Per Share to the Promoters

Net Asset Value per share or Boo
Accounts as on June 30, 2013) (Face V

2) Our Company, it’s Promoters / 
the Capital Market under any 
Company, Group Companies are
there are no violations of securiti

3) Investors are advised to see the
Prospectus.

4) The Lead Manager and our Co
informed of any material change
commencement of trading.

5) Investors are free to contact the 
to the Issue. The Lead Manager 
investors at large and no selectiv
investors in any manner whatsoev

6) In the event of over-subscriptio
Allotment” beginning on page
Designated Stock Exchange i.e. 
basis of allotment is finalized in a

7) The Directors / Promoters of ou
remuneration and reimbursemen
Stellar Capital Services Limited)
firms and trusts in which they are
of benefits arising out of such
Management” beginning on page

8) No loans and advances have bee
except as stated in the Auditors 
beginning on page 118 of this Pro

9) The details of transaction by ou
under chapter titled “Financial S
Prospectus.

10) Our Company was incorporated a
Companies Act, bearing Registrat

24

ited accounts as on June 30, 2013) �2,784.23 Lacs
ll  subscription) �3,684.23 Lacs

900 Lacs
Mr. Ashish Bansal: 0
Mr. Vikram Sharma:
M/s. Technofab C
Ltd.: 7.43

Book Value (Based on Audited
ce Value of �10 per share) �23.15

Directors or Group companies have not been prohibi
ny order or direction passed by SEBI. The Promoter
 are not declared as willful defaulters by RBI / Governm
rities laws committed in the past or pending against them.

e paragraph titled “Basis for Issue Price” beginning 

 Company shall update this Prospectus and keep the 
nges till listing of the Equity Shares offered in terms of th

the Lead Manager for any clarification, complaint or info
ger and our Company shall make all information available
ctive or additional information would be made available f
soever.

iption, allotment shall be made as set out in paragrap
ge 179 of this Prospectus and shall be made in con
i.e. BSE. The Registrar to the Issue shall be responsible 
 in a fair and proper manner as set out therein.

f our Company have no interest in our Company excep
ent of expenses (if applicable) and to the extent of any

ted) held by them or their relatives and associates or held 
 are interested as director, member, partner, and/or trustee
uch shareholding. For further details please see the ch
age 98 of this Prospectus.

 been made to any person(s) / companies in which Direc
ors Report. For details please see the chapter titled “Fin
Prospectus.

 our Company with Group Companies during the last 
ial Statements - Related Party Transactions” beginning o

d as Stellar Capital Services Private Limited on October 2
tration No. 062247 having its Registered Office in Delhi.

al: 0.04
ma: 0.08
 Constructions Pvt.

ited from accessing
oters, their relatives,
nment authorities and
em.

on page 57 of this

he investors / public
of this Prospectus and

nformation pertaining
lable to the public and
le for a section of the

ph titled “Basis of
consultation with the
ible to ensure that the

cept to the extent of
 any equity shares (of
eld by the companies,
stee, and to the extent

e chapter titled “Our

irectors are interested
nancial Statements”

ast year are disclosed
g on page 118 of this

er 20, 1994 under the
lhi. Subsequently, the



Company became a Public Limite
our Company at the EGM held 
conversion to a public limited co
New Delhi. The Company’s Corp
Office is situated at 314, R.G. Mal

11) Except as disclosed in the chapt
Transactions” beginning on pag
Companies have business interests
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mited Company pursuant to a special resolution passed b
eld on June 27, 2013. A fresh Certificate of Incorporat
 company was issued on August 01, 2013 by the Regist

rporate Identity Number is U74899DL1994PLC062247
Mall, Sector - 9, Rohini, Delhi - 110085, India.

apters titled “Our Promoter, and Promoter Group” an
pages 108and 116 of this Prospectus, respectively, no

rests or other interests or any other transaction with / in ou

ed by the members of
oration consequent to
gistrar of Companies,

7 and its Registered

and “Related Party
, none of our Group
 our Company.
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Significance of NBFCs in India:

NBFCs have been playing a complim
promoting financial inclusion; NBFC
support to some of the important segm
as asset base of greater than INR 6,50
12.3% of assets of the total financial sy
(Source: FICCI, Financial Foresights-

Major Growth Drivers for this Sector

The NBFC sector has witnessed a c
management over 2009-10 to 2012-13
The market share of over 70 per cent
these segments are largely small truck 

One of the key drivers of growth for r
against property (LAP) segment. In th
incomes looking to bridge their short
small business owners looking at finan

(Source: FICCI, Financial Foresights-

Stronger system to control asset qualit

NBFCs have strengthened their proce
Gross NPAs in the sector has steadily
March 31, 2009.The improvement has
towards secured asset classes, impro
environment.
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SECTION III – INTRODUCTION

SUMMARY OF OUR INDUSTRY

limentary role to the banking sector, catering to the unb
FCs have been vital to the growth of the economy by p
egments of the economy. At present, there are 12,375 NB
,500 billion a growth from INR 347 billion in 1997-98. N
al system.

ghts- Q4 FY 2012-2013)

tor

a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 28 per ce
2-13(E) and is likely to sustain such healthy growth over 
cent in the commercial vehicle (CV) financing segment.
uck operators with no significant access to banking service

or retail NBFCs has been the steady expansion in the gold
n the gold loan segment, NBFCs borrowers are typically 
hort-term cash mismatches.The borrowers in the LAP se
inancing their business by leveraging their existing propert

ghts- Q4 FY 2012-2013)

ality

rocesses and systems to manage intrinsic risks in borrow
dily declined to 1.6 per cent as on March 31, 2012 from 
 has been driven by a structural shift in asset composition
proved asset quality monitoring mechanisms, and a fa

unbanked sectors and
y providing financial
 NBFCs in India with
8. NBFCs account for

 cent in assets under
ver the medium term.
ent. The borrowers in
vices.

gold loan and the loan
lly those with smaller
 segment are usually

perty.

rowers credit profiles.
om 3.7 per cent as on
tion through transition
a favourable business



(Source: FICCI, Financial Foresights-

A positive fallout of the sharp rise in
NBFCs adopted asset protection m
Strengthening system for various asset

Strengthening system for various as

(Source: www.crisil.com)

Although NBFCs are expected to mai
quality across segments will continue t

Overall Demand For Finance in MS

The overall demand for finance in the
majority of finance demand from thes
trillion ($520 billion). Total demand f
makes up 20 percent of the overall dem
of ~4:1. But these leverage ratios are 
enterprise. For instance medium-scale 
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ghts- Q4 FY 2012-2013)

e in delinquencies in the previous downturn was reorie
n mechanism across asset classes. Following is the
sset classes:

s asset classes

maintain the improving trend in asset quality over the m
ue to be varied given the inherent features of the asset clas

MSME Sector MSME SECTOR

 the MSME sector is estimated to be INR 32.5 trillion (
these enterprises is in the form of debt, estimated at appr
nd for equity in the MSME sector is INR 6.5 trillion ($1
l demand. The sector has high leverage ratios with averag
are not even across the sector and variations exist based
ale enterprises exhibit a more balanced debt-equity ratio o

orientation of system.
the Table showing

e medium term, asset
 classes.

n ($650 billion) .The
pproximately INR 26

 ($130 billion), which
rage debt-equity ratio
sed on the size of the
io of ~2:1.



M

(Source: International Finance Corpor

The unregistered enterprises, which c
billion) of the finance demand. This d
unorganized enterprises (there are an a

Future prospects of NBFC sector

Department of Finance has proposed 
Bank refinance facility to �10,000 cro
stimulate further growth of the country
17% to the country's gross domestic p
�2,000 crore to state-owned financial i

(Source: Published on February 02, 20

Since NBFCs have been kept outside
needed. A suitable legislative amendm
long way in fortifying the faith of the i
Sector. The coming years will be very
and prove themselves by standing the t

(Source: Published on www.nbfc.net.in
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MSME Finance Demand Flowchart

orporation Report – FY 2012-2013)

h comprise ~94 percent of the MSMEs, account for INR
his demand estimate does not take into account the dema
an additional 30 million such enterprises).

sed doubling the outlays of the state-owned Small Indus
 crore for the financial year 2013-14.The increase in allo
ntry's micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, which 
ic produce. Sidbi plans to lend up to �3,000 crore to NBF
ial institutions.

2, 2013 articles.economictimes.indiatimes.com)

ide the purview of SARFAESI Act, a reform in this are
ndment extending the operation of the said Act to NBFC
he investors and which in turn would greatly contribute to
ery crucial for NBFCs and only those who will be able to
the test of time will survive in the long run.

et.in)

INR 30 trillion ($600
emand for finance by

dustries Development
allocation is meant to
ich contribute close to

BFCs, with a further

 area is quite urgently
BFCs too would go a
e to the growth of this
e to face the challenge
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Our Company was incorporated as S
Companies Act, bearing Registration
Company became a Public Limited C
Company at the EGM held on June 27
a public limited company was issued
Company’s Corporate Identity Numb
314, R.G. Mall, Sector - 9, Rohini, De

Our Company is a NBFC registered 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 beari

Our company was originally incorpora
year 2011-12 the control of our Com
through M/s. Technofab Construction
the chapter titled “History and Certa

We are a Non Deposit taking Non-sy
engaged primarily in the business of ad
on a modest operating scale till 2011
commenced a process of improving 
Financial Discipline and better utiliza
Profit before tax of �14.50 lacs for the
ended June 30, 2013 and an outstandin
in the above mentioned periods.

In the past three (3) years our revenue
F. Y. 2011-12 and further to �389.29
respectively. Our Net Profit before tax
lacs. Our Loan book size has increased
propose to increase our operating effic
Investment Field in India.

Business Strength:

• Well Qualified and Experienced

Our management team is backed by 
markets and financial services indus
networks will help us in achieving our
qualifications of our management and
Promoters & Promoter Group” beginn

• Long Standing Track-record an

Our company received its NBFC Re
providing short term as well as long
decade. Our newly inducted promote
directors proposes to utilise the readily
Capital Market Players to ensure effe
financial efficiencies of the company.
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SUMMARY OF OUR BUSINESS

s Stellar Capital Services Private Limited on October 2
tion No. 062247 having its Registered Office in Delhi. 
d Company pursuant to a special resolution passed by th
e 27, 2013. A fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequen
ued on August 01, 2013 by the Registrar of Companies

ber is U74899DL1994PLC062247 and its Registered O
 Delhi-110085. India.

red with RBI to carry on NBFC Activities under Sect
earing Registration no. B-14.02359 dated March 23, 2001

porated by Mr. Lalit Gupta and Mr.Vinod K. Dayal in the
ompany was taken over by Mr. Vikram Sharma and M

tions Pvt. Ltd. For details regarding the history of our co
ain Corporate Matters” beginning on page 94 of this Pro

-systemically Important Non Banking Finance Company
f advancing loans and investing/trading in securities. We 
011 - 2012, however, post the induction of Mr. Vikram
ing our internal systems including but not limited to T
ilization of our fund based portfolio, through which we 
 the year ended March 31, 2013 and �21.16 lacs for the th
nding loan book to the tune of �1934.20 lacs and �1787.8

nues have increased from �31.61 lacs in F. Y. 2010-2011
.29 lacs in F. Y. 2012-2013, showing an increase of 768
 tax for the above mentioned periods are �0.93 lacs, �0.7

ased from a modest �22.21 lacs in 2008-09 to �1934.20 la
fficiencies and scale and plan to become a notable player 

ced Promoters:

 by promoters who have requisite qualification and exp
ndustry. We believe that their strong technical experie
 our key business strategies. For further details regarding t
 and Promoters please see the chapter titled “Our Mana
ginning on pages 98 and 108 of this Prospectus respective

 and Established relationships

 Registration in 2001. Hence, this company has been i
onger duration loans and advances in the North Indian 
oter – Mr. Ashish Bansal and Mr. Vikram Sharma, alo
dily available database of clients as well as long standing
effective utilisation of our assets and improve the overa
ny.

er 20, 1994 under the
lhi. Subsequently, the
y the members of our
quent to conversion to
nies, New Delhi. The

Office is situated at

Section 45(IA) of the
001.

 the year 1994. In the
d Mr. Ashish Bansal

ur company please see
s Prospectus.

any (NBFC-ND-NSI)
We have been running
ram Sharma, we have
o Trading Strategies,
we have posted a Net
e three months period
7.85 lacs respectively

011 to �274.65 lacs in
768.87% and 41.74%
0.75 lacs and �10.06

0 lacs in 2012-13. We
yer in the Finance and

 experience in capital
erience and industry
ng the experience and

agement” and “Our
tively.

en in the business of
ian region for over a
 along with our other
ing relationships with

verall operational and



• Internal Control and Risk Mana

The Company believes that it has inte
The company has its management team
an effect on the economic environm
Company's loan book. There have no
Company seeks to monitor and contr
financial and operational reporting sys
and managing the market, operational 

Business Strategy

• Adherence to a disciplined inves

The Company will continue to trade
investment process as approved by th
investment process will aim to invest
companies which are expected to give
sustainable competitive advantage to
induction of new Promoter; we prop
regarding our proposed Processes p
beginning on pages 80 and 81 of this P

• Maintain and expand long term 

The Company believes that business 
relationships that are established ov
relationship with large clients fetches
and share risks with companies who
business and are likely to enhance its o

The company wants to expand its po
against Property, IPO Funding, Financ
of Unsecured ICDs and Loans and Pe
existing corporate client base and furt
credit track record to whom the compa
and as envisaged in the loan policy of 

• Focus on other geographical are

Our Company, backed by its strong cl
geographical areas in India and target t
reach to Kolkata in Eastern India and t
in the above mentioned places and o
through this Issue. For details of the
“Objects of the Issue” beginning on pa

For further details regarding our bus
chapter and section titled “Business
respectively.
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anagement

internal controls and risk management systems to assess 
team which monitors and manages risks by monitoring tre
nment and actively assesses on a routine basis the ma
 not been any loans write-offs or bad debts in our comp
ontrol its risk exposure through a variety of separate b
 systems. The Company believes it has effective procedu
nal and other risks to which it is exposed.

vestment process

rade and invest in Stock Markets and other avenues c
y the management from time to time. The company in a
vest /trade in a diversified portfolio of securities (quoted
ive superior returns. The Company believes that such inve
 to the Company and would contribute to its income 

propose to improve our internal systems and methodol
please see “Key Business Processes” and “Summary

is Prospectus respectively.

rm Relationship with Clients

ess is a by-product of relationship. The business model 
 over period of time. The Company believes that a 
hes better dividends. The Company intends to establish 
ose resources, skills and strategies are complementary

its opportunities.

 portfolio of products and services by introducing produ
nancial and Management Consultancy in addition with the
d Personal Loans. We plan to continue to sell our produc
further target other High Net Worth Individuals and Firm
mpany may advance funds both secured/ unsecured based
 of the company.

 areas and key cities to increase our market share

g clientele and relationship, intends to extend its financin
get the cities that are financial centres. Accordingly, we in
nd to Jaipur in North-West India. We have signed a MoU
d operations are expected to commence with the additio
the proposed offices and the MoU signed thereof, plea
n page 53 of this Prospectus.

business operations and key risks pertaining to the sam
s Overview” and “Risk Factors” on pages 78 and 11

ess and monitor risks.
 trends that may have
 market value of the
ompany till date. The
e but complementary
cedures for evaluating

es consistent with its
in accordance with its
ted and unquoted) of
investments provide a
e streams. With the

dologies. For details
ry of Key Policies”

del is based on client
t a long term client
lish strategic alliances

y to the Company’s

oducts such as Loans
 the existing products
ducts and services to
irms with impeccable
sed on the risk profile

cing services in other
e intend to expand our
oU for leasing offices
ditional capital raised
lease see the chapter

 same, please see the
11 of this Prospectus
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ANNEXURE I: RESTATED STATE

Particulars

Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets
Less: Revaluation Reserve
Net Block After Adjustment of
Revaluation  Reserve
(ii)Capital work in Progress
Non-Current Investments
Long Term Loan & Advances
Other Non-Current Assets (A1)

Total (A)

Current Assets
Inventories
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets
Total (B)

Total Assets (A+B) = C

Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings
Long Term Provisions
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Total (D)

Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions
Total (E)

Total Liabilities & Provisions
(D+E) = F

Net Worth (C-F-A1)

REPRESENTED BY
SHAREHOLDERS' FUND
Share Capital (A)
Equity Share Capital
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SUMMARY OF OUR FINANCIALS

ATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

June 30,
2013

As on March 31,
2013 2012 2011 2

3.33 2.39 1.81 3.01
- - - -

f 3.33 2.39 1.81 3.01
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

6.31 0.13 - -

9.64 2.52 1.81 3.01

78.87 26.38 20.96 -
47.67 48.25 - -
16.66 52.96 175.41 224.94

2,838.27 3,055.20 2,650.06 1,721.39
19.79 33.10 20.06 1.77

3,001.26 3,215.89 2,866.49 1948.10

3,010.90 3,218.41 2,868.30 1,951.11

- - - -
4.47 4.84 - -
0.33 0.33 0.37 0.33
4.80 5.17 0.37 0.33

- - - -
38.70 38.70 - 3.16

170.32 394.49 97.24 21.75
6.54 4.48 0.35 0.27

215.56 437.67 97.59 15.18

s 220.36 442.84 97.96 25.51

2,784.23 2,775.43 2,770.34 1,925.59

Y

1,205.55 1,205.55 80.37 63.49
1,205.55 1,205.55 80.37 63.49

(� in Lacs)
,

2010 2009

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

1.49 3.30
24.21 22.21

- -
25.70 25.51

25.70 25.51

- -
- -

0.09 0.10
0.09 0.10

- -
- -

0.43 0.30
0.02 -
0.45 0.30

0.54 0.40

25.16 25.11

25.50 25.50
25.50 25.50



Reserves & Surplus (B)
Share Premium Account
Profit & Loss Account
Special Reserves u/s 45-IC of the
RBI Act, 1934

Miscellaneous Expenses not written
off (A1)
Net Worth (A+B-A1)

ANNEXURE II:  RESTATED STAT

Particular

REVENUE
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Income

EXPENSES
Purchases
Changes in Inventories
Employee Benefit Expenses
Financial Cost
Depreciation and Amortization
Expenses
Other Administrative Expenses
Total Expenditure

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

Less: Provision for Taxation
Current Years Income Tax
Deferred Tax (Asset)\Liability
Prior Period Expenses/(Income)
Total
Net Profit After Tax but Before
Extraordinary Items
Extraordinary items
Net Profit After Extraordinary
Items Available for
Appropriation
Transfer to Special reserves u/s 45-
IC
Contingent provision against
standard assets
Net Profit Carried to Balance
Sheet

32

1,584.99 1,570.01 2,689.97 1,862.10
1,563.45 1,563.45 2,688.63 1,861.51

16.27 4.21 1.00 0.41
e 5.27 2.35 0.34 0.19

n 6.31 0.13 - -
2,784.23 2,775.43 2,770.34 1,925.59

TATEMENT OF PROFITS AND LOSSES

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Mar
2013 2012 2011 2

72.14 389.29 274.65 31.61
- - 8.80 -

72.14 389.29 283.45 31.61

89.29 355.28 281.98 10.00
(52.49) (5.42) (20.96) -

6.85 18.29 19.20 15.35
0.04 0.09 0.04 0.01

n 0.18 0.88 1.20 0.16
7.11 5.68 0.86 4.65

50.98 374.79 282.31 30.17

21.16 14.50 1.14 1.44

6.54 4.48 0.35 0.27
- (0.04) 0.04 0.25
- - - -

6.54 4.44 0.39 0.51
e 14.62 10.06 0.75 0.93

- - - -
y
r 14.62 10.06 0.75 0.93

- 2.92 2.01 0.15 0.19
st (0.36) 4.84 - -
e 12.06 3.21 0.60 0.75

(0.34) (0.39)
- -

(0.34) (0.39)
- -

- -
25.16 25.11

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,
2010 2009

2.00 1.83
- -

2.00 1.83

- -
- -

1.27 1.19
- -
- -

0.68 0.65
1.95 1.84

0.05 (0.01)

0.02 -
(0.02) 0.00

- -
- 0.00

0.05 (0.01)
- -

0.05 (0.01)

- -

- -

0.05 (0.01)



ANNEXURE III:  RESTATED STAT

Particular

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING A
Net Profit (adjusted) Before Tax
and Extra-ordinary Items
Adjustments for
Depreciation & amortisation exp.
Interest Expenses
Operating Cash Generated Before
Working Capital Changes and
Taxes
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans &
Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current
Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current
Liabilities
Operating Cash Generated Before
Taxes
Less : Income Tax paid (MAT/FBT)
Net Cash Generated from
Operating Activities                    (A)
CASH  FLOW  FROM  INVESTING 
Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net)
Other Investments
Deferred revenue expenses
Net Cash Flow from Investing
Activities (B)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING A
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital
and Application Money
Proceeds / (Repayment) from/of
Long-term Borrowings
Proceeds / (Repayment) from/of
short-term Borrowings
Interest Expenses
Net Cash Flow from Financing
Activities                                       (C)
Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents       (A+B+C)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash
Equivalents
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Note: Restated Cash Flow Statements
Standard 3.
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ATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Marc
2013 2012 2011 2

G ACTIVITIES
21.15 14.50 1.14 1.44

0.18 0.88 1.20 0.16
- - - -

21.33 15.37 2.34 1.60

(52.49) (5.42) (20.96) -
216.92 (405.14) (928.67) (1,697.18)

0.58 (48.25) - -
13.31 (13.04) (18.29) (1.77)

- 38.70 (3.16) 3.16
(224.17) 297.25 75.49 21.32

(45.85) (135.90) (895.59) (1,674.47)
(4.48) (0.35) (0.27) (0.01)

(29.00) (120.88) (893.52) (1,672.88)
NG ACTIVITIES

(1.13) (1.42) - (3.16)
- - - -

(6.18) (0.17) - -
(7.31) (1.59) - (3.16)

G ACTIVITIES
- - 844.00 1,899.50

- - - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - 844.00 1,899.50

(36.31) (122.46) (49.53) 223.46

52.96 175.41 224.94 1.49

16.65 52.96 175.41 224.94

ents has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,

2010 2009

0.05 (0.01)

- -
- -

0.05 (0.01)

- -
(2.00) (1.83)

- -
- -
- -

0.13 (0.06)

(1.87) (1.89)
- -

(1.82) (1.89)

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

- -

- -
- -
- -

(1.82) (1.89)

3.30 5.20

1.49 3.31

 set out in Accounting



PRESENT I

Equity Shares Offered:
Present Issue of Equity Shares by our C
Of which:

Issue Reserved for the Market Make

Net Issue to the Public

Equity Shares outstanding prior to t

Equity Shares outstanding after the Iss

Objects of the Issue

This issue is being made in terms of ch
to time. For further details, please see 
this Prospectus.
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THE ISSUE

T ISSUE IN TERMS OF THIS PROSPECTUS

ur Company
45,00,000 Equity Shares of �10 each
of �20 per share aggregating �900 la

akers 2,46,000 Equity Shares of �10 each 
of �20 per share aggregating �49.20
42,54,000 Equity Shares of �10 each 
of �20 per share aggregating �850.80

 to the Issue 1,20,55,500  Equity Shares

Issue 1,65,55,500 Equity Shares

Please see the chapter titled “Objects
page 53 of this Prospectus

f chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, as a
see the section titled “Issue Related Information” beginn

ach for cash at a price
0 lacs

ch for cash at a price
.20 lacs
ach for cash at a price
0.80 lacs

jects of the Issue” on

as amended from time
ning on page 160 of



Our Company was incorporated as S
Companies Act, bearing Registration
Company became a Public Limited C
Company at the EGM held on June 27
a public limited company was issued
Company’s Corporate Identity Numb
314, R.G. Mall, Sector - 9, Rohini, De

Brief Company and Issue Informatio

Registered Office

Date of Incorporation
Company Registration No.
Company Identification No.

Address of Registrar of
Companies

Issue Programme

Designated Stock Exchange

Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Board of Directors of the Company

The following table sets forth the Boar

Name
Ashish Bansal
Vikram Sharma
Seema Mangal
Narendra Kumar Gaur

For further details pertaining to the e
chapter titled “Our Management” on 

Note: Investors can contact the Comp
Issue related problems, such as non-r
beneficiary account and refund orders
Registrar to the Issue with a copy to
application number, number of Equity 
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GENERAL INFORMATION

s Stellar Capital Services Private Limited on October 2
tion No. 062247 having its Registered Office in Delhi. 
d Company pursuant to a special resolution passed by th
e 27, 2013. A fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequen
ued on August 01, 2013 by the Registrar of Companies

ber is U74899DL1994PLC062247 and its Registered O
 Delhi - 110085, India.

ation

314, R.G. Mall, Sector-9, Rohini, Delhi-110085, Indi
Tel No.:  011 – 4280 4171
Fax No.: 011 – 4226 3606
Email: info@stellarcapitalservices.com
Website: www.stellarcapitalservices.com
October 20, 1994
062247
U74899DL1994PLC062247

of 4th Floor, IFCI Tower, 61, Nehru Place, New Delhi -
Tel No.: +91 - 11 - 2623 5704
Fax No.: + 91 - 11 - 2623 5702
Issue Opens on : October 15, 2013
Issue Closes on : October 18, 2013
SME Platform of  BSE Limited

Ms. Tanu Verma
314, R.G. Mall, Sector - 9, Rohini, Delhi -110085, In
Tel No.: 01142804171
Fax No.: 011 - 42263606
Email: info@stellarcapitalservices.com

ny

oard of Directors of our Company:

Designation
Managing Director
Whole-time Director
Non-Executive Independent Director
Non-Executive Independent Director

e educational qualification and experience of our Directo
beginning on page 98 of this Prospectus.

ompliance Officer or the Registrar to the Issue in case of
on-receipt of letters of allotment, credit of allotted shares
rders. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be
py to the SCSBs, giving full details such as name, addr
quity Shares applied for, amount paid on application and d

er 20, 1994 under the
lhi. Subsequently, the
y the members of our
quent to conversion to
nies, New Delhi. The
d Office is situated at

India.

hi - 110019

, India.

DIN No.
06607944
00243482
01810305
06618179

rectors, please see the

se of any pre or post-
hares in the respective
ay be addressed to the
 address of applicant,
and designated branch



or the collection centre of the SCSB w
Bidders.

Details of Key Intermediaries pertai

Lead Manager of the Issue

Aryaman Financial Services Limited
60, Khatau Building, Gr. Floor,
Alkesh Dinesh Modi Marg, Opp. P.J. T
Fort, Mumbai – 400 001
Tel. No.: +91 – 22 – 2261 8264
Fax No.: +91 – 22 – 2263 0434
Website: www.afsl.co.in
Email: ipo@afsl.co.in
Investor Grievance Email: feedback@
Contact Person: Ms. Ambreen Khan
SEBI Registration No.: INM00001134
* Filed for Renewal of Registration (Pe

Registrar to the Issue

Skyline Financial Services Private L
D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial A
Phase-I, New Delhi – 110020
Tel No.: +91 – 11 – 6473 2681 to 647
Fax No.: +91 – 11 – 2681 2682
Contact Person: Mr. Virender Rana
Email: admin@skylinerta.com
Website: www.skylinerta.com
SEBI Registration No.: INE00003241

Legal Advisor to the Issue

M/s Kanga & Company
(Advocates & Solicitors)
Readymoney Mansion,
43,Veer Nariman Road,
Mumbai-400 001
Tel No.: +91 – 22 – 6623 0000 / 6633 
Fax No.: +91 – 22 – 6633 9656 / 57
Contact Person: Mr. Chetan Thakkar
Email: chetan.thakkar@kangacompany
Website: www.kangacompany.com

Statutory Auditors of our Company

Gaurav Bansal
A-1/179, Sector 4, Rohini, Delhi-1100
Tel No.: 011 - 45092511
Contact Person: Mr. Gaurav Bansal
Email: gauravbansal28@gmail.com
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SB where the ASBA Bid cum Application Form was subm

rtaining to this Issue and our Company

ited

.J. Tower (BSE Bldg.),

k@afsl.co.in
n
1344*

n (Permanent Registration) vide our application dated June

te Limited
l Area

6473 2688

a

241

33 2288
7
ar
pany.com

y

10085

l

submitted by the ASBA

 June 06, 2013



Peer Review Auditors

V. N. Purohit & Co.
214, New Delhi House, 27,
Barakhamba Road, New Delhi – 11000
Tel No.: 011 - 43596011, 9810263110
Fax No.: 011 - 43596011
Contact Person: CA. O.P. Pareek
Email: oppareek@vnpaudit.com
Website: www.vnpaudit.com

Bankers to our Company

Axis Bank Ltd
D-12, Prashant Vihar, Outer ring road,
New Delhi-110085

Tel No.: +91 – 11- 4258 1030
Fax No.: +91 – 11 – 23323707
Email: prashantvihar.branchhead@axi
Website: www.axisbank.com

Bankers to the Issue / Escrow Collect

Axis Bank Limited
Universal Insurance Building, Sir P.M
Fort, Mumbai – 400 001.
Tel No.: +91 – 22 – 6610 7353 / 7265
Fax No.: +91 – 22 – 2283 5758 / 6610
Website: www.axisbank.com
Email: rajesh.khandelwal@axisbank.c
Contact Person: Rajesh Khandelwal / V
SEBI Registration No.: INBI00000017

HDFC Bank Limited
FIG – OPS Department, Lodha I,
Think Techno Campus, O-3 Level,
Next to Kanjurmarg Railway Station,
Kanjurmarg (East), Mumbai – 400 042
Tel No.: +91 – 22 – 3075 2928
Fax No.: +91 – 22 – 2579 9801
Email: uday.dixit@hdfcbank.com
Website: www.hdfcbank.com
Contact Person: Mr. Uday Dixit
SEBI Registration No.: INBI00000063

Refund Banker to the Issue

HDFC Bank Limited
FIG – OPS Department, Lodha I,
Think Techno Campus, O-3 Level,
Next to Kanjurmarg Railway Station,
Kanjurmarg (East), Mumbai – 400 042
Tel No.: +91 – 22 – 3075 2928
Fax No.: +91 – 22 – 2579 9801
Email: uday.dixit@hdfcbank.com
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Website: www.hdfcbank.com
Contact Person: Mr. Uday Dixit
SEBI Registration No.: INBI00000063

Self Certified Syndicate Banks

The list of Banks that have been no
www.sebi.gov.in. For details on desi
Forms, kindly refer to the above menti

Statement of Inter-se Allocation of R

Aryaman Financial Services Limited is
issue management related activities.

Monitoring Agency

As per Regulation 16(1) of the SEBI (
mandatory if the issue size is below �5
not appointed a monitoring agency 
Agreement to be entered into with 
requirements, the audit committee of o
Issue.

IPO Grading

Since the issue is being made in terms
of appointing an IPO Grading agency.

Trustees

This being an Issue of Equity Shares, t

Details of the Appraising Authority

The objects of the Issue and deployme
institution.

Credit Rating

This being an Issue of Equity Shares, n

Expert Opinion

Except the report of the Peer Reviewe
our Company on the Statement of Tax
other expert opinion.

Underwriting

This Issue shall be 100% Underwritte
to the terms of the Underwriting Agre
certain conditions specified therein. 
following number of specified securiti
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 notified by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA pro
esignated branches of SCSBs collecting the ASBA Bid

entioned SEBI link.

of Responsibilities

ed is the Sole Lead Manager to this issue, and hence is resp
s.

BI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 the requirement of Monitor
�50,000 lacs. Since the Issue size is below �50,000 lacs,

cy for this issue.  However, as per the Clause 52 of 
ith BSE upon listing of the equity shares and the corp
 of our Company, would be monitoring the utilization of t

rms of chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, there
cy.

es, the appointment of trustees is not required.

ity

ment of funds are not appraised by any independent agen

es, no credit rating is required.

ewed Auditor on the Restated Financial Statements and St
Tax Benefits included in this Prospectus, our Company ha

ritten. The Underwriting Agreement is dated September 1
greement, the obligations of the Underwriters are several

ein. The Underwriters have indicated their intention 
rities being offered through this Issue:

process are provided
Bid cum Application

 responsible for all the

itoring Agency is not
acs, our Company has
 of the SME Listing
corporate governance
of the proceeds of the

here is no requirement

gency/ bank/ financial

d Statutory Auditor of
y has not obtained any

er 12, 2013. Pursuant
eral and are subject to
on to underwrite the



In the opinion of our company’s Boa
sufficient to enable them to discharge t

Details of the Market Making Arrang

Market Maker to the Issue

MSB E-TRADE SECURITIES LIM
C-619, Ground Floor,
Saraswati Vihar, Pitampura,
New Delhi-110034

Tel No.: +91 – 11- 47107777
Fax No.: +91 – 11- 47107731
Contact Person: Mr. Munish Bajaj
Email: info@msbetrade.com
Website: www.msbetrade.com

Our Company and the Lead Manager
and an addendum to market making a
with Market Maker, MSB E-Trade Se
fulfil the obligations of Market Making
The Market Maker shall fulfill the a
Regulations, and its amendments from
this matter from time to time.

Following is a summary of the key det

1. The Market Maker shall be requ
shall be monitored by the Stock
advance for each and every black

2. The minimum depth of the quote
than �1,00,000 shall be allowed 
sells his entire holding in that scr

3. The Inventory Management and 
circulars issued by SEBI and BSE

4. There shall be no exemption/thre
his inventory through market ma
SEBI after due verification

5. Execution of the order at the quo
quotes given by him.

6. There would not be more than 
Makers may compete with other 

Details of the Underwriter �

Aryaman Financial Services Ltd.
MSB E-Trade Securities Ltd.

Total
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ard of Directors, the resources of the above mentione
rge their respective obligations in full.

angement for this Issue

IMITED

ager, Aryaman Financial Services Limited have entered 
ng agreement dated August 14, 2013 and September 23, 
e Securities Limited registered with the SME Platform o
king.
e applicable obligations and conditions as specified in 

from time to time and the circulars issued by the BSE an

 details pertaining to the Market Making arrangement:

required to provide a 2-way quote for 75% of the time in
tock Exchange. Further, the Market Maker shall inform
lack out period when the quotes are not being offered by th

uote shall be �1, 00,000. However, the investors with hold
ed to offer their holding to the Market Maker in that scri
 scrip in one lot along with a declaration to the effect to th

nd Buying/Selling quotations and its mechanism shall be 
BSE SME platform from time to time.

/threshold on downside. However, in the event the Mark
t making process, the concerned stock exchange may int

 quoted price and quantity must be guaranteed by the Mar

an five Market Makers for a script at any point of tim
her Market Makers for better quotes to the investors.

No. of Shares
Underwritten

Amount
Underwritten (��in

lacs)
42,54,000 850.80

2,46,000 49.20
45,00,000 900.00

ed Underwriters are

red into an agreement
23, 2013 respectively
m of BSE in order to

 in the SEBI (ICDR)
E and SEBI regarding

e in a day. The same
form the exchange in
y the Market Maker.

holdings of value less
scrip provided that he
o the selling broker.

 be as per the relevant

arket Maker exhausts
 intimate the same to

Market Maker, for the

 time and the Market

�

% of the Total
Issue Size

Underwritten
94.53

5.47
100.00



7. On the first day of the listing, th
will happen as per the equity ma
discovered price during the pre-o

8. The Market Maker may also be p
so.

9. There will be special circumsta
temporarily/fully from the mark
controllable reasons require prior
non controllable reasons. The de
reasons would be final.

10. The Market Maker shall have the
mutually acceptable terms to the
Market Maker.

In case of termination of the abo
compulsory Market Making per
another Market Maker in replace
Maker but prior to the date of r
compliance with the requirement
Company and the Lead Manager
of the current Market Maker or a
Market Makers does not exceed f
particulars point of time.

The Market Making Agreement 
5.00 p.m. on working days.

11. Risk containment measures an
margins which are applicable o
Margin, Extreme Loss Margin, 
other margins as deemed necessa

12. Punitive Action in case of defau
on a real time basis and punitiv
Penalties / fines may be imposed
the desired liquidity in a particul
set by the Exchange from time to
he is not present in the market (o
penalty will be monetary as well 

The Department of Surveillance 
/ fines / suspension for any type
from time to time.

13. Price Band and Spreads: SEBI 
2012, has laid down that for issu
shall be:

a. In case equilibrium price is 
session shall be 5% of the equ

b. In case equilibrium price is n
session shall be 5% of the issu
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, there will be pre-opening session (call auction) and ther
 market hours. The circuits will apply from the first day o
re-open call auction.

be present in the opening call auction, but there is no oblig

mstances under which the Market Maker may be allo
arket – for instance due to system problems or any ot
rior approval from the Exchange, while force-majeure wil
e decision of the Exchange for deciding controllable an

 the right to terminate said arrangement by giving a six m
 the Lead Manager, who shall then be responsible to app

 above mentioned Market Making Agreement prior to the
 period, it shall be the responsibility of the Lead Mana
lacement during the term of the notice period being serv
of releasing the existing Market Maker from its duties 
ents of regulation 106V of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations
ger reserve the right to appoint other Market Makers eithe
or as an additional Market Maker subject to the total num
ed five or as specified by the relevant laws and regulation

ent is available for inspection at our Registered Office f

s and monitoring for Market Maker: BSE SME Exch
le on the BSE Main Board viz., Mark-to-Market, Valu
in, Special Margins and Base Minimum Capital etc. BS
essary from time-to-time.

efault by Market Maker: BSE SME Exchange will moni
nitive action will be initiated for any exceptions and/or
sed by the Exchange on the Market Maker, in case he is n

icular security as per the specified guidelines. These pena
e to time. The Exchange will impose a penalty on the Ma
et (offering two way quotes) for at least 75% of the time.
ell as suspension in market making activities / trading me

ce and Supervision of the Exchange would decide and pu
ype of misconduct/ manipulation/ other irregularities by 

BI Circular bearing reference no: CIR/MRD/DP/ 02/2012
 issue size up to � 25,000 lacs, the applicable price band

 is discovered in the Call Auction, the price band in t
 equilibrium price.
is not discovered in the Call Auction, the price band in t
 issue price.

there after the trading
y of the listing on the

bligation on him to do

allowed to withdraw
 other problems. All
 will be applicable for
 and non-controllable

x months notice or on
appoint a replacement

 the completion of the
anager to arrange for
served by the Market
ies in order to ensure
ons, 2009. Further the
ither as a replacement
number of Designated
tions applicable at that

ce from 11.00 a.m. to

xchange will have all
alue-At-Risk (VAR)

 BSE can impose any

onitor the obligations
/or non-compliances.
 is not able to provide
enalties / fines will be
 Market Maker in case
me. The nature of the
 membership.

d publish the penalties
 by the Market Maker

012 dated January 20,
ands for the first day

in the normal trading

 in the normal trading



c. Additionally, the trading shal
trading.

The following spread will be applicabl

Sr.
No. Market Pr �

1 Up to 50
2 50 to 75
3 75 to 100
4 Above 100

41

shall take place in TFT segment for first 10 days from c

cable on the BSE SME Exchange/ Platform:

t Price Slab (in ��) Proposed sprea
pri

9
8
6
5

m commencement of

�
read (in % to sale
price)

9
8
6
5



The share capital of the Company as a

Sr.
No. Pa

A Authorised Share Capital
1,70,00,000 Shares of face va

B Issued, Subscribed and Paid
1,20,55,500 Equity Shares  of 

C Present Issue in terms of this
Issue of 45,000,00 Equity Sha
Equity Share
Which comprises:
2,46,000 Equity Shares of �
Share reserved as Market Mak
Net Issue to Public of 42,54
price of � 20 per Equity Share
Of which:
21,30,000 Equity Shares of
Share will be available for al
lacs
21,24,000 Equity Shares of
Share will be available for al
lacs

D Equity Share Capital after th
1,65,55,500 Equity Shares of

E Securities Premium Account
Before the Issue
After the Issue

*The present Issue has been authoriz
Special Resolution passed under Secti
Meeting of our shareholders held on Au

Our Company has no outstanding conv

Classes of Shares

As on date, the Company has only one
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

as at the date of this Prospectus is set forth below:
(� in Lacs, e

Particulars
Aggregate
Value at
Nominal

Value
l
e value of �10 each 1700.0

aid-up Share Capital before the Issue
  of face value of �10 each 1,205.5

 this Prospectus*
 Shares of �10 each at a price of �20 per 450.0

10 each at a price of �20 per Equity
aker Portion 24.6

,54,000 Equity Shares of �10 each at a
are to the Public 425. 4

f �10 each at a price of �20 per Equity
r allocation for Investors of up to �2.00 213.0

f �10 each at a price of �20 per Equity
r allocation for Investors of above �2.00 212.4

er the Issue
 of �10 each 1,655.5

unt
1,
2,

horized pursuant to a resolution of our Board dated July
 Section 81(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956 at an Extra 
on August 09, 2013.

onvertible instruments as on the date of this Prospectus.

 one class of share capital i.e. Equity Shares of �10 each.

acs, except share data)
ate
at
al
e

Aggregate
Value at

Issue Price

0.00 -

5.55 -

0.00 900.00

4.60 49.20

5. 40 850. 80

3.00 426.00

2.40 424.80

5.55

1,563.45
2,013.45

July 15, 2013 and by
xtra ordinary General

s.

ch.



Changes in Authorized Share Capita

(i) The initial authorised share 
increased to �25,00,000 divid
our shareholders dated Decem

(ii) The authorised share capital 
increased to �40,00,000 divid
our shareholders dated Novem

(iii) The authorised share capital
increased to �61,50,000 divid
our shareholders dated March

(iv) The authorised share capital 
increased to �63,70,000 divid
our shareholders dated March

(v) The authorised share capital 
increased to �80,50,000 divid
our shareholders dated March

(vi) The authorised share capital 
increased to �12,50,00,000
resolution of our shareholders

(vii) The authorised share capital o
increased to �17,00,00,000
resolution of our shareholders

Notes to the Capital Structure

1. Share Capital History of our Co

a) Equity Share Capital

Our Company has made allotments o
Capital Build-up of our Company:

Date of
Allotment
of Equity

Shares

No. of
Equity
Shares

Face
Valu
e (��)

Is

P
e � �

�

On
Incorporati
on

1,000 10 1

March 31,
1998 9,000 10 1

February
03, 1999 20,000 10 1

January 07,
2000 2,00,000 10 1

43

pital

re capital of �5,00,000 divided into 50,000 Equity Sha
ivided into 2,50,000 Equity Shares of �10 each pursuant
cember 15, 1999.

ital of �25,00,000 divided into 2,50,000 Equity Shares
ivided into 4,00,000 Equity Shares of �10 each pursuant
vember 25, 2000.

ital of �40,00,000 divided into 400,000 Equity Shares 
ivided into 6,15,000 Equity Shares of �10 each pursuant
rch 21, 2011.

ital of �61,50,000 divided into 6,15,000 Equity Shares
ivided into 6,37,000 Equity Shares of �10 each pursuant
rch 30, 2011.

ital of �63,70,000 divided into 6,37,000 Equity Shares
ivided into 8,05,000 Equity Shares of �10 each pursuant
rch 29, 2012.

ital of �80,50,000 divided into 8,05,000 Equity Shares
00 divided into 1,25,00,000 Equity Shares of �10 ea
ders dated March 25, 2013.

al of �1,25,000,000 divided into 12,500,000 Equity Share
00 divided into 1,70,00,000 Equity Shares of �10 ea
ders dated August 05, 2013.

 Company:

ts of Equity Shares from time to time. The following is

�

Issu
e

Pric
e (��)

Nature/Reas
on of

Allotment

Natu
re of
Cons
idera
tion

Cumulativ
e No. of
Equity
Shares

Cumulat
Paid Up
Share

Capital (� �

10 Subscription
to MoA Cash 1,000 10,0

10 Preferential
Allotment Cash 10,000 1,00,0

10 Preferential
Allotment Cash 30,000 3,00,0

10 Preferential
Allotment Cash 2,30,000 23,00,0

Shares �10 each was
ant to a resolution of

res of �10 each was
uant to a resolution of

res of �10 each was
ant to a resolution of

res of �10 each was
ant to a resolution of

res of �10 each was
ant to a resolution of

res of �10 each was
 each pursuant to a

hares of �10 each was
0 each pursuant to a

g is the Equity Share

�
�

lative
d Up
are
tal (��)

Cumulative
Share

Premium (��)

10,000 Nil

00,000 Nil

00,000 Nil

00,000 Nil



December
26, 2000 25,000 10 1

March 31,
2011 3,79,900 10 5

March 31,
2012 1,68,800 10 5

March 31,
2013 1,12,51,800 10
(1) Bonus Equity Shares have been issu
lacs out of Securities Premium Accoun

b) Shares allotted for consideration

The following shares were allotted for

Date of
Allotment

of fully
Paid-up
Shares

Number
of Equity

Shares
Allotted

Face
Value

(��)

Is
Pr

(�

March 31,
2013 11,251,800 10

Notes:
1. Bonus Equity Shares have been

�1125.18 lacs out of Securities P
been complied with w.r.t the bon

2. Except for what has been stated 
other than cash.

c) No shares have been allotted in te
Act, 1956.

d) No bonus shares have been issued

e) No shares have been issued at a p
this Prospectus except as mentione

Date of
Allotment of
fully Paid-up

Shares

Number of
Equity
Shares

Allotted

Face
Value

March 31,
2013 11,251,800 10
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10 Preferential
Allotment Cash 2,55,000 25,50,0

500 Preferential
Allotment Cash 6,34,900 63,49,0

500 Preferential
Allotment Cash 8,03,700 80,37,0

0 Bonus
Allotment (1) Nil 1,20,55,500 12,05,55,0

n issued in the ratio of 14:1 to each shareholder, by capi
count.

on other than cash

 for consideration other than cash:

�

Issue
Price

(�)

Nature of
Allotment

(Reasons for
Issue /

Benefits to
issuer)

Nature of
Consideration Allo

0
Bonus issue in
proportion in
the ratio of
14:1

Bonus
Allotted to
shareholder
as on the da

been issued to all our Shareholders on March 31, 201
ies Premium Account. The relevant provisions of the Co
bonus issue.
ted above our Company has not issued any Equity Share

in terms of any scheme approved under Sections 391-394

ued out of Revaluation Reserves.

a price lower than the Issue Price within the last one yea
ioned below:

ace
lue

Issue
Price

Nature of Allotment
(Reasons for

Issue/Benefits to Issuer)
Nature of

Consideration

0 0 Bonus Issue in the ratio
of 14:1 Bonus

50,000 Nil

49,000 18,61,51,000

37,000 26,88,63,000

55,000 15,63,45,000

 capitalizing �1125.18

� �

llotted Person

 to all the existing
lders of the Company
e date of allotment.

2013 by capitalizing
 Companies Act have

hare for consideration

394 of the Companies

 year from the date of

n Allotted Person

Allotted to all the
existing
Shareholders of
the Company



f) Shareholding of our Promoters

Set forth below are the details of the bu

Date of
Allotment

of fully
paid up
Equity

Shares /
Transfer

Allotment
/ Transfer

Natur
e/

Reaso
n of
Allot
ment

� �

Mr. Ashish Bansal
October 05,
2012 Transfer(1) NA

March 31,
2013 Bonus

Bonus
Allot
ment

Mr. Vikram Sharma
October 05,
2012 Transfer(2) NA

March 31,
2013 Allotment

Bonus
Allot
ment

M/s. Technofab Constructio
October 05,
2012 Transfer(3) Cash

March 31,
2013 Bonus

Bonus
Allot
ment

(1) 1,400 shares were transferred from M
(2) 2,600 shares were transferred from M

(3) 7,300 shares were transferred from M
Fashion Fabrics Pvt. Ltd.; 55,900 sh
Maheshwari Financial Services Pvt. L
from M/s Rajshree Mangal Propcon P
from M/s Subhashree Mangal Propco
69,500 shares from M/s Toor Finance 
shares from M/s Fortunate Infra Devel

Notes:
• None of the shares belonging t
• The entire Promoters’ share

issued through this Prospect
Regulations. For details plea

g) None of the members of the Prom
any transactions in the Equity sh
Prospectus, except as disclosed ab
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s

e build-up of shareholding of our Promoters:

r

o

t
t

Cons
idera
tion

No. of
Shares

Face
Valu
e (��)

Issue
Price

(��)

Cumulative
no. of

Equity
shares

% of P
Issue P

Up
Capi

Cash 1,400 10 350 1,400
s

Nil 19,600 10 0 21,000

Cash 2,600 10 350 2,600
s

Nil 36,400 10 0 39,000

ctions Pvt. Ltd.

Cash 256,000 10 350 256,000 2.1
s

Nil 3,584,000 10 Nil 3,840,000 31.

rom Mr. Amit Sethi to Mr. Ashish Bansal

rom M/s. Geetanjali Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd. to Mr. Vikram S

rom M/s AKM lace & Embrotex Pvt. Ltd.; 4,000 shares fro
00 shares from M/s Gaurav Fashions Pvt. Ltd.; 43,000 
vt. Ltd; 3,600 shares from M/s Pitamber Infratech Pvt. L

on Pvt. Ltd.; 10,000 shares from M/s Smriti Realtech Pvt. L
ropcon Pvt. Ltd.; 12,400 shares from M/s Surbhi Infrap
ance Company Ltd.; 34,700 shares from M/s Vemuri Finve
evelopers Pvt. Ltd; 4,000 shares from M/s Jyoti Suppliers P

ing to our Promoters have been pledged till date.
es shall be subject to lock-in from the date of listing of

spectus for periods as per applicable Regulations of t
ase see Note no. 2 of “Capital Structure” on page 40 of t

Promoter Group, Directors and their immediate relatives
 shares of our Company within the last six months from

d above.

� �

 of Pre-
ue Paid
Up
apital

% of Post-
Issue Paid

Up
Capital

0.01 0.01

0.16 0.13

0.02 0.02

0.30 0.22

2.12 % 1.55 %

31.85% 23.19%

am Sharma

s from M/s Anoopurva
,000 shares from M/s
vt. Ltd.; 3,600 shares

Pvt. Ltd.; 3,000 shares
nfraprojects Pvt. Ltd.;
invest Pvt. Ltd.; 5,000

liers Pvt. Ltd.

g of the equity shares
 of the SEBI (ICDR)
0 of this Prospectus.

ves have entered into
from the date of this



h) None of the members of the Prom
purchase by any other person of E
of the financing entity within the p

2. Promoters’ Contribution and oth

a) Details of Promoters’ Contri

Pursuant to the Regulation 32(1) and 3
Issue Equity Share Capital of our Com
Allotment of Equity Shares in this Issu
law and procedure and details of the s
Equity Shares.

Our Promoters and Promoter’s Group
them as may constitute 20% of the Post
and have agreed not to sell or trans
Contribution from the date of filing of 
above.

The details of the Equity Shares locked

Name of Promoter

Ashish Bansal
Vikram Sharma
Technofab Constructions Pvt. Ltd.

Total

For details on the date of Allotment o
price at which they were acquired b
Constructions Private Limited pleas
Prospectus.

The minimum Promoters’ Contributio
lot and from the persons defined as 
Contribution constituting 20% of the p
date of Allotment of the Equity Shares

Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the S
in, are eligible for computation of Pro
proposed to be included as part of the

a) have not been subject to pledge or

b) have not been acquired, during pr
assets or capitalization of intangib

c) is not resulting from a bonus issue
or from bonus issue against Equit

d) have not been acquired by the Pro
filing of this Prospectus at a price 
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Promoter Group, Directors and their immediate relatives 
of Equity shares of our Company other than in the normal 
he period of six months immediately preceding the date of

her Lock-In details:

ribution locked-in for 3 years

d 36(a) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, an aggregate o
Company shall be locked-in for a period of three years
Issue. The lock-in of the Equity Shares would be created
e same shall also be provided to the Stock Exchange be

p have granted consent to include such number of Equ
Post-Issue Equity Share Capital of our Company as Prom

sfer or pledge or otherwise dispose of in any mann
 of this Prospectus until the commencement of the lock-i

ked-in for a period of three years are as follows:

No. of Shares locked in As a %
Sh

21,000
39,000

3,333,878
3,393,878

ent of the above Equity Shares, the nature of Allotment, fa
red by Mr. Ashish Bansal, Mr. Vikram Sharmaand and

e see Note 1(f) under “Notes to Capital Structure” 

on has been brought to the extent of not less than the 
Promoters under the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 200

the post-Issue capital shall be locked-in for a period of th
ares in the Issue.

e SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 all equity shares, whic
 Promoters’ Contribution.  Accordingly, we confirm tha

e Promoters’ Contribution:

e or any other form of encumbrance; or

g preceding three years, for consideration other than cash 
gible assets is not involved in such transaction;

ssue by utilization of revaluation reserves or unrealized p
ty Shares which are ineligible for minimum Promoters’

 Promoters during the period of one year immediately pre
ice lower than the Issue Price, except the bonus shares issu

ves have financed the
al course of business

e of this Prospectus.

te of 20% of the Post-
ears from the date of
ated as per applicable
e before listing of the

quity Shares held by
moters’ Contribution
ner, the Promoters’

ck-in period specified

 a % of Post Issue
Share Capital

0.13
0.24

20.14
20.50

nt, face value and the
and M/s. Technofab

on page 45 of this

specified minimum
09. The Promoters’

f three years from the

hich are to be locked-
at the Equity Shares

ash and revaluation of

d profits of the Issuer
’ Contribution;

 preceding the date of
 issued.



e) have not been issued to our Promo

f) include those for which specific w
their subscription in the minimum

The Equity Shares held by our Prom
promoters or persons in control of ou
transferees for the remaining period an

We further confirm that our Prom

any contribution from Alternative In

b) Details of Shares locked-in f

• Pursuant to Regulation 37 of the 
be locked-in for a period of 3 year
be locked in for a period of one (1

• Pursuant to Regulation 39 of the
pledged only with banks or financ
financial institutions for the purpo
shares is one of the terms of sanc
Equity Shares held by our Prom
institutions.

• Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the 
are locked in as per Regulation 3
our Promoters/ Promoter Group o
continuation of the lock-in in the
Securities and Exchange Board o
2011 as applicable.

• Pursuant to Regulation 40 of the S
our Promoters, which are locked
transferred to any other person ho
transferees for the remaining pe
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares

3. Pre-Issue and Post Issue Shareh

Set forth is the shareholding of our Pro

Sr.
No. Name of Shareholder

A Promoters
1 Ashish Bansal
2 Vikram Sharma
3 Technofab Constructions Pvt 

Total (A)
B Promoter Group & Relative
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omoters on conversion of Partnership Firms into Limited C

ic written consent has been obtained from the shareholde
m Promoters’ Contribution subject to lock-in.

romoters may be transferred to and among the Promoter
f our Company, subject to continuation of the lock-in in
d and compliance with the Takeover Code, as applicable.

moters’ Contribution of 20% of the Post Issue Equity
e Investment Funds.

n for one year:

 SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, in addition to the Promote
years, as specified above, the entire Pre-Issue issue Equity
e (1) year from the date of Allotment in this Issue.

 the SEBI Regulations, the Equity Shares held by our 
nancial institutions as collateral security for loans granted
rpose of financing one or more of the objects of the issue

sanction of such loan. However, as on date of this Prosp
romoters have been pledged to any person, including ba

the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Equity Shares held by our
n 36 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, may be transferre

up or to a new promoter or persons in control of our Co
 the hands of the transferees for the remaining period and
rd of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeo

he SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, Equity Shares held by share
cked-in as per Regulation 37 of the SEBI (ICDR) Reg
n holding shares, subject to continuation of the lock-in i
 period and compliance with Securities and Exchang

ares and Takeover) Regulations, 2011 as applicable.

holding of our Promoters and Promoters’ Group

 Promoters and Promoters’ Group before and after the pro

er
Pre-Issue Po

No. of Equity
Shares

As a %
of Issued
Equity

No. of Equi
Shares

21,000 0.17 21,0
39, 000 0.32 39,0

Pvt .Ltd. 38,40,000 31.85 38,40,0
39,00,000 32.34 39,00,0

tives

ed Companies.

olders for inclusion of

oter Group or to new
n in the hands of the
le.

uity does not include

ers’ Contribution to
uity Share capital will

ur Promoters can be
nted by such banks or
ssue and the pledge of
rospectus, none of the
g banks and financial

our Promoters, which
ferred to and amongst
r Company subject to
 and compliance with
akeover) Regulations,

hareholders other than
Regulations, may be
in in the hands of the
ange Board of India

oposed issue:

Post-Issue

quity
es

As a % of
Issued
Equity

21,000 0.13
39,000 0.24
40,000 23.19
00,000 23.56



1 Vishal Sharma
Total (B)

Grand Total (A+B)

4. The top ten shareholders of our 

a. The top ten Shareholders of ou

Sr. No. P

1 Technofab Constructions Pv
2 Myra Apparels Pvt. Ltd.
3 Jagtarni Traders Pvt. Ltd.
4 Damodar Sharma
5 Yogesh Kumar
6 Naresh Kumar Gupta
7 Maa Sharda Distributors Pv
8 Manoj Sharma
9 Vishal Sharma

10 Daisy Distributors Pvt. Ltd.
Tot

b. The top ten Shareholders of ou

Sr. No. P

1 Technofab Constructions Pv
2 Myra Apparels Pvt. Ltd.
3 Jagtarni Traders Pvt. Ltd.
4 Damodar Sharma
5 Yogesh Kumar
6 Naresh Kumar Gupta
7 Maa Sharda Distributors Pv
8 Manoj Sharma
9 Vishal Sharma

10 Daisy Distributors Pvt. Ltd.
Tot

c. The top ten Shareholders of ou

Sr. No. P

1 Toor Finance Co. Ltd.
2 Gaurav Fashions Pvt. Ltd.
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4,95,000 4.11 4,95,0
4,95,000 4.11 4,95,0

43,95,000 36.46 43,95,0

ur Company and their Shareholding is as set forth bel

f our Company as on the date of this Prospectus are:

Particulars No. of Shares

s Pvt .Ltd 38,40,00
. 12,45,00
. 8,37,00

7,50,00
7,50,00
7,50,00

 Pvt.ltd. 6,97,50
6,18,00
4,95,00

td. 4,69,50
Total 1,04,52,00

f our Company ten days prior to date of this Prospectus ar

Particulars No. of Shares

s Pvt .Ltd 38,40,00
. 12,45,00
. 8,37,00

7,50,00
7,50,00
7,50,00

 Pvt.ltd. 6,97,50
6,18,00
4,95,00

td. 4,69,50
Total 1,04,52,00

f our Company two years prior to date of this Prospectus

Particulars No. of Shares

69,50
d. 55,90

95,000 2.99
95,000 2.99
95,000 26.55

 below:

ares
% of Shares

to Pre – Issue
Share

Capital
,000 31.85
,000 10.33
,000 6.94
,000 6.22
,000 6.22
,000 6.22
,500 5.79
,000 5.13
,000 4.11
,500 3.89
,000 86.7

s are:

ares
% of Shares

to Pre – Issue
Share

Capital
,000 31.85
,000 10.33
,000 6.94
,000 6.22
,000 6.22
,000 6.22
,500 5.79
,000 5.13
,000 4.11
,500 3.89
,000 86.7

tus are:

ares
% of Shares

Pre-Issue
Share

Capital
,500 10.95
,900 8.80



Sr. No. P

3 Damodar Sharma
4 Yogesh Kumar
5 Naresh Kumar Gupta
6 Maa Sharda Distributors Pv
7 Maheshwari Financial Servi
8 Manoj Sharma
9 Jagtarni Traders Pvt. Ltd.

10 Vishal Sharma

5. Neither the Company, nor its Pro
and/or standby arrangements for p

6. None of our Directors or Key Man
in the chapter titled “Our Managem

7. There have been no purchase or se
during a period of six months pr
Stock Exchange.

8. Investors may note that in case of 
chapter titled "Issue Procedure - B

9. An investor cannot make an appli
subject to the maximum limit of i
investor.

10. An over-subscription to the exten
the nearest integer during finalizi
application size in this Issue. Con
Issue, as a result of which, the po
amount of allotment so made. In 
lock- in shall be suitably increased

11. Under subscription, if any, in any
of the other categories or a comb
with the LM and Designated St
accordance with applicable laws, r

12. No payment, direct, indirect in th
made either by us or by our Promo

13. As on date of filing of this Prospe
paid-up. The Equity Shares offered

14. On the date of filing the Prospectu
rights that would entitle the existi
Equity Shares after the Issue.
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Particulars No. of Shares

50,00
50,00
50,00

 Pvt.ltd. 46,50
ervices Pvt. Ltd. 44,20

41,20
. 34,80

33,00
Total 4,75,10

Promoters, Directors and the Lead Manager have entered
or purchase of Equity Shares of the Company from any pe

Managerial Personnel holds Equity Shares in the Compan
agement” on page 98 of this Prospectus.

or sell of Equity Shares by the Promoters, Promoter Group
s preceding the date on which the Prospectus is filed wi

 of over-subscription, allotment will be on proportionate b
e - Basis of Allotment" on page 166 of this Prospectus.

pplication for more than the number of Equity Shares off
of investment prescribed under relevant laws applicable t

tent of 10% of the Issue can be retained for the purpose 
lizing the allotment, subject to minimum allotment, whic
onsequently, the actual allotment may go up by a maxim

 post-issue paid up capital after the Issue would also incr
. In such an event, the Equity Shares held by the Promot
ased; so as to ensure that 20% of the post Issue paid-up cap

any of the categories, would be allowed to be met with s
ombination of categories at the discretion of our Compa
 Stock Exchange. Such inter-se spill over, if any, wou
s, rules, regulations and guidelines

n the nature of discount, commission, and allowance, or 
omoters to the persons who receive allotments, if any, in th

ospectus with SEBI, the entire issued share capital of our
fered through this Public Issue will be fully paid up.

ectus with SEBI, there are no outstanding financial instrum
xisting Promoters or shareholders or any other person any

ares
% of Shares

Pre-Issue
Share

Capital
,000 7.88
,000 7.88
,000 7.88
,500 7.32
,200 6.96
,200 6.49
,800 5.48
,000 5.20
,100 74.84

ered into any buyback
 person.

pany, except as stated

roup and the Directors
 with the Designated

ate basis as detailed in

offered in this Issue,
le to each category of

ose of rounding off to
hich is the minimum
ximum of 10% of the

increase by the excess
moters and subject to
 capital is locked in.

th spill-over from any
pany in consultation

would be effected in

 or otherwise shall be
in this Issue.

 our Company is fully

struments or any other
 any option to receive



15. There shall be only one denomin
law. Our Company shall comply w
time to time.

16. Since the entire application mon
issued fully paid up shares only. A
capital of the Company has been m

17. Except as disclosed in the Prospe
alter its capital structure for a peri
way of split / consolidation of th
securities convertible into Equity 
further public issue of specified se

18. We have not issued any Equity Sh
for consideration other than cash e

19. As on date of filing this Prospe
convert debentures, loans or othe
ever allotted any equity shares pu

20. Our Company shall ensure that t
Group between the date of this
Exchange within twenty-four hour

21. The Lead Manager and its associa

22. Our Company has Twenty-one (21

23. Our Company has not revalued its

24. Our Company has not made any p

25. There will be no further issue of 
and rights issue or in any other ma
with BSE until the Equity Shares t

26. Shareholding Pattern of the Com

The following is the shareholding patte

Cate
gory
Code

Category of
shareholder

No. o
shar
holde

s

(A) Promoter and Promoter
Group

-1 Indian

(a) Individuals/ Hindu
Undivided Family
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mination of Equity Shares of our Company unless other
ly with disclosure and accounting norms as may be speci

oney is being called on application, all successful app
ly. Also, as on the date of filing of this Prospectus the ent
en made fully paid up.

spectus, our Company presently does not have any intent
period of six months commencing from the date of openin
f the denomination of Equity Shares or further issue of
ity Shares, whether on a preferential basis or issue of bo

d securities or Qualified Institutional Placement.

y Shares out of revaluation reserves. We have not issued 
sh except as stated in this Prospectus.

spectus, there are no outstanding ESOP’s, warrants, o
other instruments convertible into the Equity Shares, nor

ursuant to conversion of ESOP’s till date.

at transactions in the Equity Shares by our Promoters 
his Prospectus and the Issue Closing Date shall be repo
ours of such transaction.

ciates do not directly or indirectly hold any shares of the C

(21) shareholders, as on the date of filing of this Prospect

 its assets since incorporation.

y public issue or rights issue since its incorporation.

 of capital whether by way of issue of bonus shares, pref
r manner during the period commencing from submission
res to be issued pursuant to the Issue have been listed.

Company

pattern of the Company as on the date of filing of this Pros

Pre-Issue

o. of
hare
older

s

Total
number of

shares

Number of
shares held

in
demateriali

zed form

Total shareholdi
a % of total num

of shares

As a %
of (A+B)

As 
o

(A+B

3 5,55,000 4.60

therwise permitted by
ecified by SEBI from

applications, shall be
 entire pre-issue share

tention or proposal to
ening of this Issue, by
e of Equity Shares or
f bonuses or rights or

ed any Equity Shares

options or rights to
 nor has the company

ers and our Promoter
reported to the Stock

the Company.

pectus.

preferential allotment,
ion of this Prospectus

rospectus:

Shares
Pledged or
otherwise

encumbered

olding as
number
es
As a %

of
A+B+C)

No. of
equity
shares

As a
%

4.60 - -



Cate
gory
Code

Category of
shareholder

No. o
shar
holde

s

(b) Central Government/
State Government(s)

(c) Bodies Corporate

(d) Financial Institutions/
Banks

(e) Any Other (specify)
Sub-Total (A)(1)

-2 Foreign

(a)
Individuals (Non-
Resident Individuals/
Foreign Individuals)

(b) Bodies Corporate
(c) Institutions
(d) Any Other (specify)

Sub-Total (A)(2)
Total Shareholding of
Promoter and Promoter
Group (A)= (A)(1)+
(A)(2)

(B) Public shareholding
-1 Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds/UTI

(b) Financial Institutions/
Banks

(c) Central Government/
State Government(s)

(d) Venture Capital Funds
(e) Insurance Companies

(f) Foreign Institutional
Investors

(g) Foreign Venture Capital
Investors

(h)
Nominated investors (as
defined in Chapter XB
of SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations)

(i) Market Makers
(j) Any Other (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(1)
-2 Non-institutions
(a) Bodies Corporate 1
(b) Individuals –
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Pre-Issue

o. of
hare
older

s

Total
number of

shares

Number of
shares held

in
demateriali

zed form

Total shareholdi
a % of total num

of shares

As a %
of (A+B)

As 
o

(A+B

- - - -

1 38,40,000 31.85

- - - -
- - - -

- - - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

4 43,95,000 36.46

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -
- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -
- - - -

11 43,12,500 35.77

Shares
Pledged or
otherwise

encumbered

olding as
number
es
As a %

of
A+B+C)

No. of
equity
shares

As a
%

- - -

31.85

- -

- - -
- - -

- - -

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

36.46 - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -
- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -
- - -

- -

35.77 - -
- -



Cate
gory
Code

Category of
shareholder

No. o
shar
holde

s

i. Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital up
to �1 lac
ii. Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of �1 lac

(c) Any Other (specify)
Sub-Total (B)(2) 1
Total Public
Shareholding (B)=
(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
TOTAL (A)+(B)

(C)

Shares held by
Custodians and against
which Depository
Receipts have been
issued

GRAND TOTAL
(A)+(B)+(C)
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Pre-Issue

o. of
hare
older

s

Total
number of

shares

Number of
shares held

in
demateriali

zed form

Total shareholdi
a % of total num

of shares

As a %
of (A+B)

As 
o

(A+B

6 33,48,000 27.77

17 76,60,500 63.54 6

17 76,60,500 63.54

21 1,20,55,500 100.00 1

- -

21 1,20,55,500 100.00 1

Shares
Pledged or
otherwise

encumbered

olding as
number
es
As a %

of
A+B+C)

No. of
equity
shares

As a
%

- -

27.77 - -

- -
63.54 - -

63.54 - -

100.00 - -

- -

100.00 - -



The Object of the Issue is to raise fund

• To acquire offices on rent / lease
• To augment our capital base an

with respect to our NBFC activi
• To meet Issue related Expenses.

Further, we expect to receive the benef

The Main Objects clause as set out in
existing activities and the activities f
Issue. Further, we confirm that the ac
the objects clause of our Memorandum

Issue Proceeds & Net Proceeds

The details of the proceeds of the Issue

Particul
Gross Proceeds from the Issue
Issue related Expenses
Net Proceeds from the Issue

Fund Requirements

The funds raised from the Issue are to 

Sr.
No.
1 Acquire offices on rent / lease 
2 To augment our capital base an

operational scale with respect t
3 Issue related Expenses

Means of Finance

The above mentioned fund requiremen

Sr.
No.
1 Proceeds from the IPO

Since the entire fund requirements are 
firm arrangements of finance under R
towards at least 75% of the stated mea

The fund requirement and deployment
by any bank or financial institution.
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OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE

unds for:

ease in Kolkata and Jaipur;
 and provide for our fund requirements for increasing ou
tivities and
ses.

enefits of listing on the SME Platform of BSE Ltd.

t in the Memorandum of Association enables our Compan
es for which funds are being raised by the Company th
e activities that we have been conducting until now are i
dum of Association.

ssue are set forth in the table below:

iculars Amount (�

 to be utilized as shown below:

Particulars

ase in Kolkata and Jaipur
e and provide for our fund requirements for increasing ou

ect to our NBFC activities

TOTAL

ments are to be financed as shown below:

Particulars

TOTAL
s are to be financed from the IPO Proceeds, there is no  req
der Regulation 4(2)(g) of the SEBI Regulations through
 means of finance, excluding the amounts to be raised throu

ent is based on internal management estimates and have n
.

 our operational scale

pany to undertake its
y through the Present
re in accordance with

nt (��in Lacs)
900.00

60.00
840.00

Amount
(��in Lacs)

19.55
g our 820.45

60.00
900.00

Amount
(��in Lacs)

900.00
900.00

o  requirement to make
ough verifiable means
through the Issue.

ve not been appraised



Our management, in response to the co
revise its business plan from time to ti
may also change. This may, subjec
rescheduling the proposed utilization
particular object vis-à-vis the utilizatio

In case of any increase in the actual ut
particular activity will be met by way 
the actual utilization towards any of t
used for future growth opportunities
purposes.

In case of delays in raising funds from
above mentioned Objects through a co
and in such case the Funds raised sh
Internal Accruals. However, we confir
to being repaid from the Issue Proceed

For further details on the risks involv
see the section titled “Risk Factors” b

DETAILS OF THE FUND REQUIR

1. Acquire offices on rent / lease in 

Our Company operates from its regist
We now intend to expand our activitie
offices in Kolkata and Jaipur as both
titled “Business Overview” beginning 

We have identified one office each 
Understanding (MoU) with the curre
expenditure of approximately �19.55
per the MoU is given as below:

Location of
Office

Name of
the Owner

St
L �

106, Prism Tower,
Opp. New Police
Head Quarter, Lal
Kothi, Tonk Road,
Jaipur.

Reshu
Agarwal

M
sig

18,Rabindra
Sarani Poddar
Court Gate No. 4,
4th floor,Room No.
3, Kolkata-700001

Symphony
Dealcomm
Pvt. Ltd.

M
sig

The current owners of the above offic
the risks involved in such transaction 
*includes rent for 11 months
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e competitive and dynamic nature of the industry, will hav
to time and consequently our funding requirement and de
bject to compliance with applicable laws and regulati
tion of Issue Proceeds and increasing or decreasing 
ation of Issue Proceeds.

al utilization of funds earmarked for the Objects, such add
ay of means available to our Company, including from in

of the Objects is lower than the proposed deployment su
ties including funding existing objects, if required and

rom the Issue, our company may deploy certain amounts 
a combination of Internal Accruals or Unsecured Loans (
 shall be utilized towards repayment of Unsecured Loan
nfirm that no bridge financing has been availed as on dat
eeds.

olved in our expansion plans and executing our business
s beginning on page 11 of this Prospectus

UIREMENTS

 in Kolkata and Jaipur

gistered office at 314, R.G. Mall, Sector-9, Rohini, Delhi
vities in other geographical regions in India. Accordingly,
oth are important financial centers. For further details pl
ing on page 78 of this Prospectus.

ach in Kolkata and in Jaipur and have entered into a
urrent owners for leasing the same. Our Company esti
.55 Lacs towards this object. The details of the deposit an

Status of
Lease

Date of
MoU

Office
Area

(Sq. ft)

Amount
of Deposit

(��)

Rent �
(pe

mont
�

MoU
signed 22.08.13 209.73 3,00,000 25

MoU
signed 22.08.13 750.00 7,20,000 60

Total
ffice premises do not belong to the Promoter Group. For 

please refer to “Risk Factors” beginning on page 11 of

 have the discretion to
 deployment of funds
lations, also include

ng expenditure for a

 additional funds for a
m internal accruals. If
t such balance will be
and general corporate

nts towards any of the
ns (Bridge Financing)
oans or recouping of

 date, which is subject

ness strategies, please

elhi-110085, in Delhi.
gly, we plan to set up

ls please refer chapter

o a Memorandum of
estimates to incur an
it and advance rent as

ent (��)
(per
onth)

Total Cost
(�� in

Lacs)*

25,000 5.75

60,000 13.80

19.55
For details regarding

11 of this Prospectus.



2. To augment our capital base an
scale with respect to our NBFC a

We are a RBI Registered NBFC invol
and providing unsecured financing to 
loan book stood at �1787.85 lacs. We
and utilize the funds raised from the s
assets.

Following activities are proposed to be

Sr. No.

a.
Granting of loans included
(For details regarding the
chapter titled “Business Ov
Total

3. Issue related Expenses

The total estimated Issue Expenses are
Expenses are tabulated below:

Sr.
No.

1
Issue Management fees inclu
fees, selling commissions, brok
Legal Advisors, Registrars and

2 Printing & Stationery, Distribu
3 Advertisement and Marketing 
4 Regulatory and other Expenses

The amount set aside towards Issue rel

Year wise Deployment of Funds / Sc

The entire Issue Proceeds are to be dep

Appraisal

The fund requirements and deploym
institution and is based on our internal

Monitoring of Utilisation of Funds

As the net proceeds of the Issue will b
for us to appoint a monitoring agency.

The management of our Company w
Pursuant to Clause 52 of the SME Lis
Audit Committee the Applications of t
a statement of funds utilized for purp
Committee. Such disclosures shall be
utilized in full. The statement will be c
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 and provide for our fund requirements for increasin
C activities.

volved in the business of equity and debt investments, tr
 to individuals and small businesses. As on June 30, 201
We propose to augment our capital base by �820.45 lacs 
e same to further increase our operational scale of our NB

o be carried out from the increased fund infusion:

Particulars
ded in our Product Portfolio.

g the type of loans we would be giving, please see the
ss Overview” beginning on page 78 of this Prospectus)

s are � 60.00 lacs, which is 6.66% of the Issue Size. The d

Particulars

cluding fees and reimbursements of Market Making
brokerages, and payment to other intermediaries such as
 and other out of pocket expenses.
ribution, Postage, etc.
ing Expenses
nses

Total

e related Expenses shall be utilized in FY 2013-14.

/ Schedule of Implementation

 deployed in the FY 2013-14 itself.

oyment detailed above as not been appraised by any 
rnal management estimates.

ds

ill be less than �50,000 lacs, under the SEBI Regulations, i
cy.

y will monitor the utilization of funds raised through 
 Listing Agreement, our Company shall on half-yearly ba
 of the proceeds of the Issue. On an annual basis, our Com
purposes other than stated in this Prospectus and place i
l be made only until such time that all the proceeds of th
be certified by the Statutory Auditors of our Company.

sing our operational

s, trading in securities
2013, our outstanding
lacs through this Issue
r NBFC activities and

(� in Lacs)
Amount

820.45

820.45

he details of the Issue

Amount
(�� in lacs)

g
as 46.00

6.00
4.00
4.00

60.00

ny bank or financial

ns, it is not mandatory

gh this public issue.
y basis disclose to the
ompany shall prepare

ce it before the Audit
f the Issue have been

.



Interim Use of Funds

Our management, in accordance with 
the proceeds received from the Issu
described above, we may invest the fu
market mutual funds, deposits with ban
other investment grade interest bearin
be in accordance with the investment 
commercial rates at the time of inve
Directors, key management personnel
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ith the policies established by the Board, will have flexib
Issue. Pending utilization of the proceeds of the Issue
e funds in high quality interest bearing liquid instruments
 banks or temporarily deploy the funds in working capital

aring securities as may be approved by the Board. Such i
ent policies approved by our Board from time to time an
nvestment. No part of the Issue proceeds will be paid 
nel

lexibility in deploying
sue for the purposes
ents including money
ital loan accounts and
ch investments would
 and at the prevailing

aid to our Promoters,



Qualitative Factors

Some of the qualitative factors that 
successfully in our industry are:

1. Well Qualified and Experienced 
2. Long Standing Track-record and 
3. Internal Control and Risk Manag

For further details regarding the above
please see the chapter titled “Business O

Quantitative Factors

Information presented in this chapter i
with Indian GAAP.

1) Basic Earnings per Share (Basic

Year ended March 31 Basic �

2013
2012
2011

Weighted Average

The Basic EPS (not annualized) for the
Notes:

a. Basic EPS has been calculated as p
(Net profit/ (loss) as restated, attr
Shares outstanding during the year

b. Earnings per share calculations a
prescribed by the Companies (Acc

c. The face value of each Equity Sha

2) Price Earnings Ratio (P/E) in rel

Particula
P/E ratio based on Basic EPS as at Ma

Particula
Industry P/E#
Highest (Bajaj Finserv)
Lowest (HB Stockholdings Ltd.)
Average
* Due to a bonus on 31-03-2013 in the r
bonus is required to be considered, the 
not considered for pricing the issue.

#Source: Capital Market volume no. XX
Investments.
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BASIS FOR ISSUE PRICE

hat help differentiate us from our competitors and enab

ed Promoters
and Established relationships
nagement

ove mentioned factors, which form the basis for computi
ness Overview – Business Strengths” on page 78 of this Pro

ter is derived from our Restated Financial Statements prep

sic EPS)

asic EPS (in ��) Diluted EPS (in ��)
0.08 0.08
0.01 0.01
0.02 0.02
0.05 0.05

r the three months period ended June 30, 2013 was �0.12

 as per the following formula:
 attributable to Equity Shareholders)/ (Weighted average 
year/period)
ns are in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 “E
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006
Share is �10.

 relation to the Issue price of �20 per share

ulars P/E Ra
 March 31, 2013 250
ulars P/E R

130.
2.0
9.7

the ratio 14:1 and in accordance to the AS 20 wherein the ret
, the resultant EPS of our Company is too negligible and hen

o. XXVIII/16 dated September 30 – October 13, 2013, Ind

enable us to compete

puting the Issue Price,
Prospectus.

repared in accordance

Weight
3
2
1

12

age number of Equity

Earnings per Share”

 Ratios
250*
E Ratio

130.7
2.0
9.7

e retrospective effect of
 hence the P/E ratio is

, Industry - Finance &



3) Return on Networth (RoNW)

Year ended March 31
2013
2012
2011

Weighted Average

RoNW for the three months period end

Note: Return on Net worth has been ca
Net profit/loss after tax, as restated / N

4) Minimum Return on Net Worth
2012-13 (based on Restated Fina �

5) Net Asset Value (NAV)

Financial
NAV as at March 31, 2013
NAV as at June 30, 2013
NAV after Issue
Issue Price

Note: Net Asset Value has been calcul
Net worth excluding preference share
shares outstanding during the year/ per

6) Comparison with Industry peers

Comparison of Accounting Ratios w

Particulars V
�

�

�

Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited
First Leasing Co. Ltd.
Nalwa Sons Investments Ltd.
SE Investments Limited
Source: Capital Market/13 dated Augu
*Basic Standalone EPS for F.Y 2012-1
^RONW = Profit after tax and prior pe
^^NAV = Share Capital + Reserves
the year

7) The Issue Price has been determin
of the key business strengths. The
Equity Share and is 2 times of the
titled “Risk Factors” and “Financ
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RoNW (%) We
0.36
0.03
0.05
0.20

 ended June 30, 2013 was 0.53%.

n calculated as per the following formula:
 / Net worth excluding preference share capital and revalu

orth after Issue needed to maintain the Pre-Issue Basi
inancials) at the Issue Price of ��20 is 0.36%.

cial Year NAV �

lculated as per the following formula:
hare capital and revaluation reserve/ Weighted average 
/ period.

rs

s with Peer Group Companies

Face
Value

(��)
EPS*

(��)
P/E

Ratio
RONW
(%) ^

NAV �

^

1 0.6 - 3.5 17

10 15.2 2.1 9.9 159
10 27.5 18.2 5.4 634
10 17.4 22.5 17.4 106

August 19 – September 01, 2013; Sector–Finance and Inves
12-13
or period adjustments/Networth
ves – Revaluation Reserves – Misc. Expenditure/ No. of Sh

mined by our Company in consultation with the Lead Ma
The face value of the Equity Shares is `10 and the Issue P
f the face value. Investors should read the following basis

cial Information” and the chapter titled “Business Overv

Weight
3
2
1

aluation reserve

asic EPS for the FY
�

AV (in �)
23.06
23.10
22.20
20.00

ge number of Equity

�

AV (�)
^^ P/BV

17.7 1.75

159.7 0.29
634.3 0.99
106.2 3.65

Investments

of Shares at the end of

 Manager on the basis
e Price also is `20 per
asis with the sections

view” beginning on



pages 11, 118 and 78 respectivel
investment decisions.  The trading
risk factors and you may lose all o
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ively, of this Prospectus to get a more informed view b
ding price of the Equity Shares of Our Company could de
all or part of your investments.

w before making any
d decline due to these



ST

The Board of Directors
Stellar Capital Services Limited
314, R.G. Mall, Sector-9,
Rohini, New Delhi – 110085

Dear Sirs,

Statement of Possible Tax Benefits ava

We hereby report that the enclosed st
Services Limited (‘the Company’) u
shareholders of the Company under t
Act, 1958, presently in force in Ind
shareholders fulfilling the conditions 
ability of the Company or its shareho
conditions which based on business im
not choose to fulfil.

The benefits discussed in the enclosed
general information to the investors a
advice.   In view of the individual nat
advised to consult his or her own Tax
their participation in the issue.

We do not express any opinion or prov

i) the Company or its shareholders w

ii) the conditions prescribed for avail

The contents of the enclosed stateme
from the Company and on the basis 
Company.

We shall not be liable to any claims, l
fees relating to this assignment, as fin
intentional misconduct. We will not be

For GAURAV BANSAL
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Bansal
Proprietor
Membership No. 529325

New Delhi, the 10th day of August, 2
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STATEMENT OF TAX BENEFITS

 available to “Stellar Capital Services Limited” and its 

d statement provides the possible tax benefits available 
under the Income-tax Act, 1961, presently in force in

er the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Wealth Tax Act, 1957
India.   Several of these benefits are dependent on th
ons prescribed under the relevant provisions of the Sta
reholders to derive the tax benefits is dependent upon th
ss imperatives the Company faces in the future, the Com

sed statement are not exhaustive. This statement is only in
rs and is neither designed nor intended to be a substitut
 nature of the tax consequences and the changing tax law
 Tax Consultant with respect to the specific tax implicati

provide any assurance as to whether:

rs will continue to obtain these benefits in future; or

vailing the benefits have been/would be met with.

ment are based on information, explanations and repres
sis of their understanding of the business activities and

s, liabilities or expenses relating to this assignment exce
s finally judicially determined to have resulted primarily
t be liable to any other person in respect of this statement.

t, 2013

shareholders

le to Stellar Capital
e in India and to the
957 and the Gift Tax
 the Company or its
Statute.   Hence, the
n their fulfilling such
ompany may or may

ly intended to provide
titute for Professional
 laws, each investor is
ications arising out of

resentations obtained
and operations of the

xcept to the extent of
rily from bad faith or
ent.



General Tax Benefits to the Compan

1) Dividends earned are exempt fro
read with Section 115-O of the A
transfer of shares, where such sh
within three months from the rec
amount of dividend claimed exem

2) The Company will be entitled 
35D(2) of the I.T. Act, subject to
amount equal to one-fifth of suc
with the Assessment Year in whi

3) Income by way of interest, pre
certificates issued by the Central 
Act, 1961 (herein after referred
limits as may be specified in noti

4) In accordance with Section 32 o
(being Buildings, Plant & Machi
(being Patent, Trademarks,  K
commercial rights of similar natu

5) The amount of tax paid under S
after 1st April 2006 will be avai
MAT credit becomes allowable i

6) In case of Loss under the head 
other income and the excess loss
of the next eight Assessment Yea

7) The unabsorbed depreciation, if a
indefinitely for set-off against the

8) If the company invests in the equ
any income arising from the tran
not includible in the total income

9) Income earned from investment 
10(35) of the Act.  However, as 
units purchased within three mon
within nine months from the rec
amount of income claimed exemp

10) Further, as per Section 94(8) of 
record date for entitlement of b
holding original units on the rec
months of the record date, then t
for the purpose of computing inc
as the cost of acquisition of the b

11) In accordance with Section 112, 
is not chargeable to securities tran
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any under Income Tax Act, 1961

 from tax in accordance with and subject to the provisions
he Act. However, as per Section 94(7) of the Act, losses
h shares are purchased within three months prior to the re
 record date, will be disallowed to the extent such loss do
xempt.

led to amortise certain preliminary expenditure, specif
t to the limit specified in Section 35D(3).  The deduction 
 such expenditure for each of five successive Assessmen
which the business commences.

premium on redemption or other payment on notified 
tral Government is exempt from tax under Section 10(15)

d to as ‘the Act’) in accordance with and subject to 
notifications.

2 of the Act, the company is entitled to claim on specif
chinery, Vehicles, Furniture & fittings and computers) an
 Knowhow, Copyrights, Licenses, Franchises or any 

nature) owned by it and used for the purpose of its busines

r Section 115JB by the company for any assessment yea
available as credit for ten years succeeding the Assessm
le in accordance with the provisions of Section 115JAA.

“Profit and Gains from Business or Profession”, it ca
loss after set-off can be carried forward for set-off -agains
Years.

, if any, can be adjusted against any other income and can 
t the income of future years.

 equity shares of another company, as per the provisions 
 transfer of a long term capital asset being an equity shar
me, if the transaction is chargeable to Securities Transacti

ent in units of a specified Mutual Fund is exempt from 
, as per Section 94(7) of the Act, losses arising from the s
months prior to the record date (for entitlement to receive
 record date, will be disallowed to the extent such loss do
empt.

 of the Act, if an investor purchases units within three m
f bonus, and is allotted bonus units without any payme
 record date and such person sells/redeems the original

en the loss arising from sale/redemption of the original un
 income chargeable to tax and the amount of loss ignored
e bonus units.

12, the tax on capital gains on transfer of listed shares, wh
 transaction tax, held as long term capital assets will be the

ions of Section 10(34)
sses arising from sale/
e record date and sold
s does not exceed the

ecified under Section
ion is allowable for an
ment Years beginning

ied securities, bonds,
(15) of the Income-tax

the conditions and

ecified tangible assets
) and Intangible assets
ny other business or
iness.

 year beginning on or
ssment Year in which
A.

an be set-off against
ainst business income

can be carried forward

ons of Section 10(38),
share in a company is
action Tax.

om tax under Section
the sale/redemption of
eive income) and sold
s does not exceed the

e months prior to the
ment on the basis of

inal units within nine
l units will be ignored
ored shall be regarded

 where the transaction
e the lower of:



a) 20 per cent (plus applicable 
indexation of the cost or

b) 10 per cent (plus applicable s
indexation.

12) In accordance with Section 111A
being an equity share in a compa
15% (plus applicable surcharge 
Transaction Tax. And if the prov
in case of non chargeability to S
30% (plus applicable surcharge a

13) Under Section 36(1)(vii), any b
allowable as a deduction from the

14) Section 14A of the Act restricts c
not form part of the total incom
income is not tax deductible expe

Section 115-O

Tax rate on distributed profits of dom
Income tax is at 5%, and the Education

Tax Rates

The tax rate is 30%. The surcharge 
Education Cess 2% and Higher Educat

Under Central Excise and Customs 

The Company will be entitled to claim
drawback scheme of DGFT subject to

General Tax Benefits to the Shareho

(I) Under the Income-tax Act, 1961

A) Residents

1) Dividends earned on shares of th
provisions of Section 10(34) read
Act, losses arising from sale/tra
prior to the record date and sol
extent such loss does not exceed 

2) Shares of the company held as ca
transfer will be treated as a long t

3) Long term capital gain arising 
provisions of Section 10(38) of
recognized stock exchange and th
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ble surcharge and education cess) of the capital gains 

le surcharge and education cess) of the capital gains as 

11A, the tax on capital gains arising from the transfer of
mpany or a unit of an equity oriented fund, is chargeable t
rge and education cess), where such transaction is charge
rovisions of Section 111A are not applicable to the short 

to Securities Transaction Tax, then the tax will be charge
ge and education cess) as applicable.

y bad debt or part thereof written off as irrecoverable 
 the total income.

cts claim for deduction of expenses incurred in relation to 
come under the Act. Thus, any expenditure incurred to
xpenditure.

domestic companies (Dividend Distribution Tax) is 15%
tion Cess 2% and Higher Education Cess is at 1%.

ge on Income tax is 5%, only if the total income exce
ucation Cess is at 1%.

ms Act

laim excise refund for duty paid on capital good purchas
t to fulfillment of export obligations in eight years.

eholders of the Company
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of the Company are exempt from tax in accordance with 
 read with Section 115-O of the Act.   However, as per Se
/transfer of shares, where such shares are purchased wi

 sold within three months from the record date, will be 
eed the amount of dividend claimed exempt.

s capital asset for a period of more than twelve months pre
ng term capital asset.

ing on sale of shares is fully exempt from tax in acc
) of the Act, where the sale is made on or after Octo
d the transaction is chargeable to securities transaction tax

ins as computed after

 as computed without

r of a short term asset
le to tax at the rate of
argeable to Securities
ort term capital gains,
argeable at the rate of

ble in the accounts is

 to incomes which do
d to earn tax exempt

5%, the surcharge on

xceeds Rs. 100 Lacs.

chased under the duty

ith and subject to the
r Section 94(7) of the
 within three months
 be disallowed to the

s preceding the date of

 accordance with the
ctober 1, 2004 on a
 tax.



4) Section 14A of the Act restricts c
not form part of the total incom
income (i.e. dividend/exempt lon

5) Under Section 36(1)(xv) of the
taxable securities transactions en
if the income arising from such t
the head “Profits and Gains of B

6) As per the provision of Section
off against the income under any
set-off against both Short Term a
off against Short Term Capital G
next Eight Assessment Years an
Unabsorbed Long Term Capital L
set off only against Long Term C

7) Taxable Long Term Capital Gain
of the Act] to a resident sharehol
prior to the date of transfer of th
of the Act, in order to arrive at th
from the full value of considerati

a) Cost of acquisition/improvem
Central Government; and

b) Expenditure incurred wholly a

8) Under Section 112 of the Act, Ta
applicable surcharge and educatio
of the Act. However, in case of l
(plus applicable surcharge and ed

9) Short Term Capital Gains on the
more than 12 months would be 
sale is made on or after October 1
to securities transaction tax. In a
rates of tax (plus applicable su
indexation benefits would not be 

10) Under Section 54EC of the Act, L
[other than the sale referred to in
invested in certain notified bond
maximum limit of Rs.50 Lacs) fo

11) In accordance with Section 54F
Company held by an individual a
payable, shall be exempt from C
one year before, or two years aft
construction of a residential hous

� owns more than one residenti
the shares; or

� purchases another residential 
or

63

cts claim for deduction of expenses incurred in relation to 
come under the Act. Thus, any expenditure incurred to
 long-term capital gains) is not tax deductible expenditure.

the Act, Securities Transaction Tax paid by a Shareho
s entered into in the course of its business, would be allow
ch taxable securities transactions is included in the incom

Business or Profession”.

on 71(3), if there is a Loss under the head “Capital Gain
 any other head. Section 74 provides that the short term 
m and Long Term Capital Gain. But Long Term Capital L

al Gain. The unabsorbed Short Term Capital Loss can be c
s and can be set off against any Capital Gains in subs

ital Loss can be carried forward for next eight Assessment
m Capital Gains in subsequent years.

Gains would arise [if not exempt under Section 10(38) or
holder where the equity shares are held for a period of mo
f the shares. In accordance with and subject to the provis
at the quantum of capital gains, the following amounts w
ration:

vement of the shares as adjusted by the cost inflation ind

lly and exclusively in connection with the transfer of share

t, Taxable Long-Term Capital Gains are subject to tax at a
cation cess) after indexation, as provided in the second pro
 of listed securities or units, the amount of such tax could 
d education cess), without indexation, at the option of the s

 the transfer of equity shares, where the shares are held f
be taxed at 15% (plus applicable surcharge and educatio
er 1, 2004 on a recognized stock exchange and the transac

In all other cases, the short term capital gains would be ta
 surcharge and education cess) applicable to the resid

t be available in computing tax on Short Term Capital Gain

ct, Long Term Capital Gain arising on the transfer of share
o in Section 10(38) of the Act] is exempt from tax to the 
onds within a period of six months from the date of suc
s) for a minimum period of three years.

54F, Long-Term Capital Gains arising on the transfer of
al and Hindu Undivided Family on which Securities Tran

m Capital Gains Tax, if the net consideration is utilized, 
 after the date of transfer, in the purchase of a new reside
ouse within three years. Such benefit will not be available

ential house, other than the new residential house, on the 

tial house within a period of one year after the date of tran

 to incomes which do
d to earn tax exempt
ure.

eholder in respect of
llowed as a deduction
come computed under

s”, it cannot be set-
rm capital loss can be
tal Loss cannot be set-
be carried forward for
ubsequent years. The
ent Years and can be

) or any other Section
 more than 12 months

ovisions of Section 48
s would be deductible

 index notified by the

hares

 at a rate of 20% (plus
 proviso to Section 48
uld be limited to 10%
the shareholder.

ld for a period of not
ation cess), where the
nsaction is chargeable
e taxed at the normal
sident investor. Cost

Gain.

hares of the Company
 the extent the same is
such transfer (up to a

r of the shares of the
Transaction Tax is not
ed, within a period of
sidential house, or for
able if the individual-

the date of transfer of

 transfer of the shares;



� constructs another residential
shares; and

� the income from such reside
transfer of the original asset, i

12) If only a part of the net considera
the capital gain the same proporti
shall be exempt.

13) If the new residential house is t
construction, the amount of capi
income chargeable under the
transferred.

14) If an individual or HUF receiv
includes shares, without conside
whole of the fair market value of
Similarly, if an individual or HU
is less than the fair market value 
of such property as exceeds the c

Tax Rates

For Individuals, HUFs, BOI and Assoc

Slab of income (��) Rate
0 – 200,000 Nil
200,001 – 500,000 10%
500,001 – 10,00,000 20%
10,00,001 and above 30%

Notes:

(i) In respect of women residents b
(ii) In respect of senior citizens resi

years)
(iii) In respect of Super citizens resi

years)
(iv) Education cess @ 2% and Highe

B) Non-Residents

1) Dividends earned on shares of th
of Section 10(34) read with Sec
arising from sale/ transfer of sha
record date and sold within three
does not exceed the amount of di

2) Long Term Capital Gain arising
the provisions of Section 10(38)
recognized Stock Exchange and t

3) In accordance with Section 48, c
Company shall be computed by 
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tial house within a period of three years after the date 

idential house, other than the one residential house own
et, is chargeable under the head “Income from house prop

deration is so invested, so much of the capital gains as bea
ortion as the cost of the new residential house bears to the

 is transferred within a period of three years from the da
capital gains on which tax was not charged earlier, shall
e head “Capital Gains” of the year in which the re

eives any property, from any person other than specifi
ideration, the aggregate fair market value of which excee

e of such property will be considered as income in the han
 HUF receives any property, which includes shares, for co
lue of the property by an amount exceeding Rs 50,000, the
he consideration will be considered as income in the hands

ssociation of Persons:

ate of tax (%)
il
0%
0%
0%

ts below the age of 60 years, the basic exemption limit is
 resident in India, the basic exemption limit is �250,000. (

resident in India, the basic exemption limit is �500,000. (

igher Education cess @1% will be levied on income tax.

f the Company are exempt in accordance with and subjec
Section115-O of the Act. However, as per Section 94(7)
 shares, where such shares are purchased within three m
hree months from the record date, will be disallowed to th
f dividend claimed exempt

g on sale of Company’s shares is fully exempt from tax 
(38) of the Act, where the sale is made on or after Oct
nd the transaction is chargeable to Securities Transaction T

8, capital gains arising out of transfer of capital assets b
 by converting the cost of acquisition, expenditure in con

ate of transfer of the

owned on the date of
perty”.

 bears to the whole of
 the net consideration

e date of purchase or
hall be deemed to be

esidential house is

ecified relative which
xceeds Rs 50,000, the
hands of the recipient.
r consideration which
, the fair market value
nds of the recipient

 is �200,000.
0. (Age more than 60

0. (Age more than 80

x.

bject to the provisions
(7) of the Act, losses
e months prior to the
to the extent such loss

 in accordance with
October, 1 2004 on a
on Tax.

ts being shares in the
 connection with such



transfer and the full value of the
same foreign currency as was 
computed in such foreign curre
manner of computation of capit
from every reinvestment thereaft
the Company.

4) As per the provisions of Section
provisions of the tax treaty, if t
entered into Double Taxation Av
Double Taxation of Income.

5) In accordance with Section 112, 
is not chargeable to Securities Tr
(plus applicable surcharge and e
indexed cost of acquisition and th
term capital gain on sale of share

6) In accordance with Section 111A
being an equity share in a compa
15% (plus applicable surcharge 
Transaction Tax. If the provision
the tax will be chargeable at the a

7) Under Section 54EC of the Act, 
[other than the sale referred to in
invested in certain notified bond
maximum limit of �50 lacs) for a

8) In accordance with Section 54F
Company held by an individual 
payable, shall be exempt from ca
year before, or two years after t
construction of a residential hou
not be available if the individual-

� owns more than one residenti
the shares; or

� purchases another residential 
or

� constructs another residential
shares; and

� the income from such reside
transfer of the original asset, 

9) If only a part of the net considera
the capital gain the same proporti
shall be exempt.

10) If the new residential house is t
construction, the amount of capi
income chargeable under the 
transferred.
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f the consideration received or accruing as a result of th
as initially utilized in the purchase of the shares and
rrency shall be reconverted into Indian currency, such 

apital gains shall be applicable in respect of capital gain
eafter in, and sale of, shares and debentures of, an Indian c

tion 90, the Non Resident shareholder has an option to b
 if they are more beneficial than the domestic law whe
Avoidance Agreement (DTAA) with the relevant Country

12, the tax on capital gains on transfer of listed shares, wh
s Transaction Tax, held as long term capital assets will be
nd education cess).   A non-resident will not be eligible
d the indexed cost of improvement for the purpose of com
ares.

11A, the tax on capital gains arising from the transfer of
mpany or a unit of an equity oriented fund, is chargeable t
rge and education cess), where such transaction is charge
sions of Section 111A are not applicable to the short term 
he applicable normal rates plus surcharge and education ce

ct, long term capital gain arising on the transfer of share
o in Section 10(38) of the Act] is exempt from tax to the 
onds within a period of six months from the date of suc
or a minimum period of three years.

54F, long-term capital gains arising on the transfer of 
ual and Hindu undivided family on which Securities Tran

 capital gains tax if the net consideration is utilized, with
ter the date of transfer, in the purchase of a new reside
house within three years subject to regulatory feasibility.
ual-

ential house, other than the new residential house, on the 

tial house within a period of one year after the date of tran

tial house within a period of three years after the date 

idential house, other than the one residential house own
is chargeable under the head “Income from house prop

deration is so invested, so much of the capital gains as bea
ortion as the cost of the new residential house bears to the

 is transferred within a period of three years from the da
capital gains on which tax was not charged earlier, shall

head “Capital Gains” of the year in which the re

f the transfer into the
and the capital gains
ch that the aforesaid

gains accruing/arising
an company including

to be governed by the
herever in India has

ntry for Avoidance of

 where the transaction
l be at the rate of 10%
ible for adopting the
 computation of long-

r of a short term asset
le to tax at the rate of
argeable to Securities
rm capital gains, then
n cess as applicable.

hares of the Company
 the extent the same is
such transfer (up to a

 of the shares of the
ransaction Tax is not

within a period of one
idential house, or for
lity. Such benefit will

the date of transfer of

 transfer of the shares;

ate of transfer of the

owned on the date of
perty”.

 bears to the whole of
 the net consideration

e date of purchase or
hall be deemed to be
 residential house is



C) Non-Resident Indians

Further, a Non-Resident Indian has 
Income-tax Act, 1961 which reads as u

1) In accordance with Section 115E
transfer of assets other than spe
Income by way of long term capi
the Income-tax Act, 1961), shall 

2) In accordance with Section 115F
capital gains arising from transfe
and on which Securities Transact
consideration is invested within s

3) In accordance with Section 115G
under Section 139(1), if his tota
company acquired out of conve
earned on transfer of shares of th
tax deductible has been deducted
the Income-tax Act, 1961.

4) In accordance with Section 115-I
of chapter XII-A for any Assess
arising from investment in the co
provisions of the Income-tax Act

5) As per the provisions of Section
of the tax treaty, if they are more
Taxation Avoidance Agreement 
income.

6) In accordance with Section 10(38
an equity share in a company is
Securities Transaction Tax.

7) In accordance with Section 10(
(referred to in Section 115-O) wi

8) In accordance with Section 111A
equity share in a company or a
Securities Transaction Tax is c
education cess). If the provisions
the tax will be chargeable at the a

9) Under Section 54EC of the Act, 
[other than the sale referred to in
invested in certain notified bond
maximum limit of �50 lacs) for a

10) In accordance with Section 54F
Company held by an individual 
payable, shall be exempt from ca
year before, or two years after t
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as the option to be governed by the provisions of cha
 as under:

115E, income from investment or income from long-term
 specified asset shall be taxable at the rate of 20% (plu
capital gains in respect of a specified asset (as defined in S
all be chargeable at 10% (plus education cess).

15F, subject to the conditions and to the extent specified
sfer of shares of the company acquired out of convertible
saction Tax is not payable, shall be exempt from capital g
in six months of the date of transfer in any specified new a

15G, it is not necessary for a Non-Resident Indian to file 
 total income consists only of investment income earned
nvertible foreign exchange or income by way of long-
f the company acquired out of convertible foreign exchang
cted at source from such income under the provisions of

15-I, where a Non-Resident Indian opts not to be governed
sessment Year, his total income for that assessment year 
e company) will be computed and tax will be charged acc
Act, 1961.

ion 90, the NRI shareholder has an option to be governed
ore beneficial than the domestic law wherever India has e
ent (DTAA) with the relevant Country for avoidance of 

0(38), any income arising from the transfer of a long term 
y is not includible in the total income, if the transactio

10(34), dividend income declared, distributed or paid 
) will be exempt from tax.

11A capital gains arising from the transfer of a short te
or a unit of an equity oriented fund where such transa
is chargeable to tax at the rate of 15% (plus applicab
ions of Section 111A are not applicable to the short term 
he applicable normal rates plus surcharge and education ce

ct, long term capital gain arising on the transfer of share
o in Section 10(38) of the Act] is exempt from tax to the 
onds within a period of six months from the date of suc
or a minimum period of three years.

54F, long-term capital gains arising on the transfer of 
ual or Hindu Undivided Family on which Securities Tran

 capital gains tax if the net consideration is utilized, with
ter the date of transfer, in the purchase of a new reside

chapter XII-A of the

-term capital gains on
(plus education cess).
 in Section 115C (f) of

fied herein, long-term
ible foreign exchange,
tal gains tax, if the net
ew asset.

file a return of income
rned on shares of the
ng-term capital gains
hange or both, and the
 of chapter XVII-B of

rned by the provisions
ear (including income
according to the other

rned by the provisions
as entered into Double
 of double taxation of

rm capital asset being
ction is chargeable to

aid by the Company

rt term asset being an
nsaction has suffered
licable surcharge and
rm capital gains, then
n cess.

hares of the Company
 the extent the same is
 such transfer (upto a

 of the shares of the
ransaction Tax is not

within a period of one
idential house, or for



construction of a residential hou
not be available if the individual 

� owns more than one residenti
the shares; or

� purchases another residential 
or

� constructs another residential
shares; and

� the income from such reside
transfer of the original asset, 

11) If only a part of the net considera
the capital gain the same proporti
shall be exempt.

12) If the new residential house is t
construction, the amount of capi
income chargeable under the 
transferred.

D) Foreign Institutional Investors (F

1) In accordance with Section 10(
(referred to in Section 115-O) w
(FIIs).

2) In accordance with Section 115A
cess) on long-term capital gains 
if Securities Transaction Tax is 
surcharge and education cess) in 
sale of the shares of the Compa
Section 111A are not applicable 
30% plus applicable surcharge an

In accordance with Section 10(38
an equity share in a company is
Securities Transaction Tax.

3) As per the provisions of Section
provisions of the tax treaty, if the
into Double Taxation Avoidance
taxation of income.

4) Under Section 196D (2) of the 
respect of income by way of ca
115AD.

5) Under Section 54EC of the Act, L
[other than the sale referred to in
invested in certain notified bond
maximum limit of �50 lacs) for a
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house within three years subject to regulatory feasibility.
ual or Hindu Undivided Family-

ential house, other than the new residential house, on the 

tial house within a period of one year after the date of tran

tial house within a period of three years after the date 

idential house, other than the one residential house own
is chargeable under the head “Income from house prop

deration is so invested, so much of the capital gains as bea
ortion as the cost of the new residential house bears to the

 is transferred within a period of three years from the da
capital gains on which tax was not charged earlier, shall

head “Capital Gains” of the year in which the re

 (FIIs)

10(34), dividend income declared, distributed or paid 
) will be exempt from tax in the hands of Foreign Inst

15AD, FIIs will be taxed at 10% (plus applicable surcha
ins (computed without indexation of cost and foreign exch
 is not payable on the transfer of the shares and at 15%

) in accordance with Section 111A on short-term capital g
pany which is subject to Securities Transaction Tax. If

ble to the short term capital gains, then the tax will be cha
e and education cess, as applicable.

0(38), any income arising from the transfer of a long term 
y is not includible in the total income, if the transactio

tion 90, the Non Resident shareholder has an option to b
f they are more beneficial than the domestic law wherever
nce Agreement (DTAA) with the relevant Country for av

the Income-tax Act, 1961, no deduction of Tax at Sourc
f capital gain arising from the transfer of securities refe

ct, Long Term Capital Gain arising on the transfer of share
o in Section 10(38) of the Act] is exempt from tax to the 
onds within a period of six months from the date of suc
or a minimum period of three years.

lity. Such benefit will

the date of transfer of

 transfer of the shares;

ate of transfer of the

owned on the date of
perty”.

 bears to the whole of
 the net consideration

e date of purchase or
hall be deemed to be
 residential house is

aid by the Company
Institutional Investors

rcharge and education
exchange fluctuation),
15% (plus applicable
al gains arising on the
. If the provisions of
 charged at the rate of

rm capital asset being
ction is chargeable to

to be governed by the
ever India has entered
r avoidance of double

urce will be made in
referred to in Section

hares of the Company
 the extent the same is
 such transfer (upto a



E) Persons carrying on business or p

Under Section 36(1)(xv) of the Act, 
securities transactions entered into in t
arising from such taxable securities t
and Gains of Business or Profession”

A non resident taxpayer has an option
provisions of a Tax Treaty that India
resident, whichever is more beneficial 

F) Mutual Funds

Under Section 10(23D) of the Act, exe
on transfer of shares of the Company) 
India Act, 1992 or such other Mutual
authorized by the Reserve Bank of Ind
by notification.

G) Venture Capital Companies/Fund

In terms of Section 10(23FB) of the I.T

Venture Capital Company which ha
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992; 
venture capital scheme made by Unit 
the Securities and Exchange Board of
exempt from income tax, Exemption 
whose shares are not listed and which

(II) Under the Wealth Tax and Gift 

1) “Asset” as defined under Section
Company and hence, these are not

2) Gift tax is not leviable in respect 
Company is not liable to gift-tax. 
unless the gift is from a relative as

Notes:

1) The above Statement sets out the
analysis or listing of all potential t

2) The above statement covers only 
tax law benefits or benefit under a

3) The above statement of possible
assessment year 2013-14. Severa
fulfilling the conditions prescribed

4) This statement is intended only to
intended to be a substitute for Pro
each investor is advised to consu
his/her investment in the shares of
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r profession in shares and securities.

ct, securities transaction tax paid by a shareholder in 
 in the course of its business, would be allowed as a deduc

transactions is included in the income computed unde
.

ption to be governed by the provisions of the Income-tax
ndia has entered into with another country of which the
cial (Section 90(2) of the Income tax Act, 1961).

, exemption is available in respect of income (including ca
ny) of a Mutual Fund registered under the Securities and E
tual fund set up by a public sector bank or a public finan
 India and subject to the conditions as the Central Govern

nds

e I.T. Act, income of:-

 has been granted a certificate of registration under t
92; and Venture Capital Fund, operating under a register
nit trust of India, which has been granted a certificate of

d of India Act, 1992, from investment in a Venture Capit
ion available under the Act is subject to investment in d

h is engaged in certain ‘specified’ business/industry.

ift Tax Acts

tion 2(ea) of the Wealth-tax Act, 1957 does not include
 not liable to wealth tax.

ect of any gifts made on or after October 1, 1998. Any g
tax. However, in the hands of the Donee the same will be
e as defined under Explanation to Section 56(vi) of Incom

t the provisions of law in a summary manner only and 
ial tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and dispo

nly certain relevant direct tax law benefits and does not 
er any other law.

ible tax benefits are as per the current direct tax law
veral of these benefits are dependent on the Company 
ibed under the relevant tax laws.

y to provide general information to the investors and is ne
 Professional advice.  In view of the individual nature of 
nsult his/her own tax advisor with respect to specific tax
s of the Company.

 in respect of taxable
eduction if the income

er the head “Profits

-tax Act, 1961 or the
 the investor is a tax

g capital gains arising
nd Exchange Board of
inancial institution or
vernment may specify

er the Securities and
istered trust deed or a
e of registration under
apital Undertaking, is
in domestic Company

lude shares held in a

y gift of shares of the
l be treated as income
ome-tax Act, 1961.

nd is not a complete
isposal of shares.

not cover any indirect

laws relevant for the
ny or its shareholder

s neither designed nor
 of tax consequences,
 tax consequences of



5) In respect of non-residents, the ta
to any benefits available under th
non-resident has fiscal domicile.

6) No assurance is given that the rev
views are based on the existing pr
time to time. We do not assume re

For GAURAV BANSAL
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Bansal
Proprietor
Membership No. 529325

New Delhi, the 10th day of August, 2
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e tax rates and consequent taxation mentioned above will
r the relevant DTAA, if any, between India and the Cou

le.

 revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views exp
g provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subje
e responsibility to update the views consequent to such ch

t, 2013

will be further subject
Country in which the

expressed herein. Our
bject to changes from
 changes.



SECTION

The information in this section has not
their respective affiliates or advisors. T
by third parties within or outside India
contained therein has been obtained fr
and underlying assumptions are not
government publications are also prep
current or reflect current trends. Ind
information on estimates, forecasts and
decisions should not be based on such 

Overview of the Global and Indian E

Global Scenario:

Global economic activity remains subd
a slower recovery in domestic deman
momentum on the back of consum
unemployment. Japan’s economy is r
sales.

Among the BRICS countries, although
manufacturing purchasing managers
clearly lost momentum in Brazil, Russ

Non-fuel commodity prices have bee
levels. On the other hand, energy pric
political tensions in the Middle East.
(Source: RBI’s First Quarter Review 

Global growth increased only slightly 
percent in the first quarter of 2013. Tu
1¾ percent in 2013 to 2¾ percent in
about 1¼ percent in 2014. The Euro a
percent.

At 5 percent in 2013 and about 5½ pe
now expected to evolve at a more m
World Economic Outlook (WEO). Th
average 7¾ percent in 2013-14, ¼ an
April 2013 forecast. Forecasts for the r
points. The outlook for many commod
due to lower commodity prices. Growt
(Nigeria, South Africa) struggle wit
economies in the Middle East and N
transitions. Following is the diagram s
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s not been independently verified by us, the Lead Manage
ors. The information may not be consistent with other info
India. Industry sources and publications generally state tha
ed from sources it believes to be reliable, but their accura
 not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assur
 prepared based on information as of specific dates and m
. Industry and government sources and publications ma
ts and assumptions which may prove to be incorrect. Accord
such information.

an Economy

subdued with still elevated downside risks. In the US, inco
and and weak export activity. In the UK, recovery is g

umer spending. The euro area continues to be in rec
returning to positive growth with improved industrial pr

ugh retail sales in China have maintained the impetus of 
’ index (PMI) and industrial production declined in

ussia and South Africa.

 been easing, reflecting subdued global demand and co
prices have firmed up due to a decline in US crude oil in
st.

of Monetary Policy 2013-14 dated July 30, 2013)

htly from an annualized rate of 2½ percent in the second h
. Turning to forecasts, growth in the United States is pro
t in 2014. In Japan, growth will average 2 percent in 20
ro area will remain in recession in 2013, with activity con

 percent in 2014, growth in emerging market and develo
e moderate pace, some ¼ percentage points slower than 
. This embodies weaker prospects across all regions. In C
 and ½ percentage points lower in 2013 and 2014, resp

the remaining BRICS have been revised down as well, by 
modity exporters (including those among the BRICS) ha
owth in sub-Saharan Africa will be weaker, as some of its
with domestic problems and weaker external demand.
d North Africa remains weak because of difficult politi
m showing Global GDP Growth rate:

nager or any of our or
 information compiled
te that the information
ccuracy, completeness

assured. Industry and
and may no longer be
s may also base their
ccordingly, investment

incoming data point to
is gradually gathering
 recession with high

roduction and retail

 of recent months, the
n June. Growth has

d comfortable supply
l inventories and geo-

nd half of 2012 to 2¾
projected to rise from
 2013, moderating to
contracting by over ½

veloping economies is
han in the April 2013
In China, growth will
respectively, than the
 by ¼ to ¾ percentage
) has also deteriorated
f its largest economies
nd. Growth in some
olitical and economic



In sum, global growth will recover fr
percent weaker for both years than th
new challenges to global growth and 
increase efforts to ensure robust growt
(Source: IMF World Economic Outlook

Indian Scenario:

The Indian economy continued to rem
than most of the EMDEs.

The GDP growth rate for the last quar
annum showed a marginal improvem
year 2012-13 decelerated to 5.0 per c
major sectors, growth rate during Q4
insurance, real estate and business ser
per cent, 2.9 per cent and 7.8 per ce
deceleration in growth during the qua
)3.1 per cent compared with (-)0.7 pe
2.8 per cent compared with 4.5 per cen

(Source: Public Debt Management- Qu
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Global GDP Growth

r from slightly above 3 percent in 2013 to 3¾ percent 
n the April 2013 projections. Weaker growth prospects a
nd employment, and global rebalancing. Policymakers ev
owth.

utlook (WEO) dated July 2013)

 remain sluggish in Q4 of 2012-13, though it still mainta

uarter (January-March) of financial year 2012-13 (FY13) 
ement over 4.7 per cent in the previous quarter. Growth
er cent from 6.2 per cent in 2011-12 and 9.3 per cent in

4 of FY13 improved for ‘manufacturing’, ‘constructio
rvices’ to 2.6 per cent 4.4 per cent and 9.1 per cent, res

r cent, respectively, in the previous quarter. All other se
arter, particularly ‘mining and quarrying’ showing a ne
er cent in Q3 and ‘electricity, gas and water supply’ sh

 cent in Q3 as given in below diagram:

Quarterly Growth Rate in GDP

t- Quarterly Report- April - June 2013)

ent in 2014, some ¼
ts and new risks raise
rs everywhere need to

intained a pace faster

13) at 4.8 per cent per
wth rate for financial

nt in 2010-11. Across
on’, and ‘financing,
spectively, from 2.5

r sectors experienced
egative growth of (-
howing a growth of



Even though the current account defic
its historic high of 6.5 per cent in Q3
2013-14. Going forward, the current
imports may fall. However, risks to C
has put rupee under pressure. Vulnera
concerted policy reforms are needed to
flows to the Indian economy.

The Indian Capital Market Sector:

The policy statements by the Fed in 
jittery, leading to significant volatility
from markets across Asia spilled ov
spillovers. This helped stabilize rupee
indications by the Fed in July also a
situation remains in a state of flux.
(Source: RBI, Macroeconomic and Mo

Significance of NBFCs in India:

NBFCs have been playing a complim
promoting financial inclusion; NBFC
support to some of the important segm
as asset base of greater than INR 6,50
12.3% of assets of the total financial sy
(Source: FICCI, Financial Foresights-

Major Growth Drivers for this Sector

The NBFC sector has witnessed a c
management over 2009-10 to 2012-13
The market share of over 70 per cent
these segments are largely small truck 

One of the key drivers of growth for r
against property (LAP) segment. In th
incomes looking to bridge their short
small business owners looking at finan

(Source: FICCI, Financial Foresights-
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eficit (CAD) to GDP ratio moderated to 3.8 per cent in Q
 Q3 of 2012-13, indications are that it may have widen

rent account is expected to show improvement with lik
o CAD financing have increased due to capital outflows f
nerability indicators of the external sector have deteriorat
d to reduce CAD and to improve financing by attracting m

:

 in May 2013 accentuated the global bond sell off. It a
ility in bonds, currencies, commodities and equities in E
 over to India. Policy action was taken on a wide fr

upee exchange rate, though interest rates increased. The 
o appear to have temporarily calmed investor sentimen

d Monetary Developments –First Quarter Review 2013-14)

limentary role to the banking sector, catering to the unb
FCs have been vital to the growth of the economy by p
egments of the economy. At present , there are 12,375 NB
,500 billion a growth from INR 347 billion in 1997-98. N
al system.

ghts- Q4 FY 2012-2013)

tor

a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 28 per ce
2-13(E) and is likely to sustain such healthy growth over 
cent in the commercial vehicle (CV) financing segment.
uck operators with no significant access to banking service

or retail NBFCs has been the steady expansion in the gold
n the gold loan segment, NBFCs borrowers are typically 
hort-term cash mismatches.The borrowers in the LAP se
inancing their business by leveraging their existing propert

ghts- Q4 FY 2012-2013)

n Q4 of 2012-13 from
dened again in Q1 of
 likelihood that gold
s from EMDEs. This

orated. In this milieu,
ng more stable capital

It also made markets
n EMDEs. Contagion
 front to limit these
he subsequent policy
ents, but the overall

-14)

unbanked sectors and
y providing financial
 NBFCs in India with
8. NBFCs account for

 cent in assets under
ver the medium term.
ent. The borrowers in
vices.

gold loan and the loan
lly those with smaller
 segment are usually

perty.



Stronger system to control asset qual

NBFCs have strengthened their pro
profiles.Gross NPAs in the sector has 
as on March 31, 2009.The improvem
transition towards secured asset class
business environment.

(Source: FICCI, Financial Foresights-

A positive fallout of the sharp rise in
NBFCs adopted asset protection m
Strengthening system for various asset

Strengthening system for various ass

(Source: www.crisil.com)

Although NBFCs are expected to mai
quality across segments will continue t
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ality

processes and systems to manage intrinsic risks in 
has steadily declined to 1.6 per cent as on March 31, 2012
vement has been driven by a structural shift in asset co
lasses, improved asset quality monitoring mechanisms,

ghts- Q4 FY 2012-2013)

e in delinquencies in the previous downturn was reorie
n mechanism across asset classes. Following is the
sset classes:

s asset classes

maintain the improving trend in asset quality over the m
ue to be varied given the inherent features of the asset clas

 in borrowers credit
012 from 3.7 per cent
 composition through
ms, and a favourable

orientation of system.
the Table showing

e medium term, asset
 classes.



External Commercial Borrowings (E

As per the extant guidelines, non-ban
approval route from multilateral finan
credit agencies and international ban
infrastructure equipment for leasing
Companies (IFCs) have been permitt
automatic and approval routes subject 

On a review of ECB policy
Asset Finance Companies (AFCs) by t
amended from time to time, to avail of

i. NBFC-AFCs are allowed to a
the extant ECB guidelines wit
import of infrastructure equip

ii. in cases, where the NBFC-
international capital market
international capital markets 
a Financial Action Task Force

iii. such ECBs (including outstan
owned funds of NBFC-AFC
financial year;

iv. ECBs by AFCs above 75 per
Reserve Bank; and

v. the currency risk of such ECB

The above modifications to th
aspects of extant ECB guideli

(Source: RBI Notification published on

Importance of MSME in India

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
the Indian economy over the last f
employment opportunities at compa
industrialization of rural & backward
distribution of national income and we

Growth and Performance of MSME

MSMEs has shown constant growth r
growth rate was 19% which is ap
Performance of Micro, Small & Med
India Census of the Sector. The latest 
of enterprises in MSME Sector was 
given in below diagram:
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 (ECB) Policy: NBFC - Asset Finance Companies (AFC

-banking financial companies (NBFCs) are allowed to av
inancial institutions, reputable regional financial institutio
banks with minimum average maturity of 5 years to 

sing to infrastructure projects. Further, NBFC – Infra
mitted to avail of ECB for on-lending to infrastructure 
ject to certain terms and conditions.

olicy, it has been decided to allow NBFCs
by the Reserve Bank and complying with the norms 
il of ECB subject to following conditions:

to avail of ECB under the automatic route from all recogn
 with minimum average maturity period of five years in o
uipment for leasing to infrastructure projects;

FC-AFCs avail of ECB in the form of Foreign Curr
rkets, such ECBs will be permitted to be raised 
ets that are subject to regulations prescribed by the host co
orce (FATF) member country compliant with FATF guide

standing ECBs) under the automatic route can be availed u
FCs, subject to a maximum of USD 200 million or 

 per cent of their owned funds will be considered under 

CBs is required to be hedged in full.

o the ECB guidelines will come into force with immediat
delines shall remain unchanged.

ed on July 08, 2013)

ises (MSME) sector has emerged as a highly vibrant and 
st five decades. MSMEs not only play crucial role i
mparatively lower capital cost than large industries 
ard areas, thereby, reducing regional imbalances, assuri
 wealth.

ME

th rate of more than 10% every year till 2010-11, wherea
 approximately twice of the growth rate recorded fo

edium Enterprises (MSME) sector is assessed by condu
test census conducted was Fourth All India Census of MS
as estimated to be 361.76 Lacs with total employment 

FCs)

o avail of ECB under
utions, official export
to finance import of
nfrastructure Finance
ure sector both under

FCs, categorized as
s of the Bank, as

ognized lenders as per
in order to finance the

urrency Bonds from
ed only from those
st country regulator in
idelines;

ed upto 75 per cent of
or its equivalent per

der approval route by

diate effect. All other

and dynamic sector of
le in providing large
ies but also help in
suring more equitable

ereas in year 2011-12
 for previous years.
nduct of periodic All

 MSME.Total number
ent of 805.24 Lacs as



(Source: Annual Report--MSME-2012-

There are over 6000 products ranging 
MSME sector in addition to provide
Industries in MSME Sector:

(Source: Annual Report-MSME-2012-1

Overall Demand For Finance in MS

The overall demand for finance in the
majority of finance demand from thes
trillion ($520 billion). Total demand f
makes up 20 percent of the overall dem
of ~4:1. But these leverage ratios are 
enterprise. For instance medium-scale 
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012-13)

ing from traditional to high-tech items, which are being m
vide wide range of services. Following is the diagram 

012-13)

MSME Sector MSME SECTOR

 the MSME sector is estimated to be INR 32.5 trillion (
these enterprises is in the form of debt, estimated at appr
nd for equity in the MSME sector is INR 6.5 trillion ($1
l demand. The sector has high leverage ratios with averag
are not even across the sector and variations exist based
ale enterprises exhibit a more balanced debt-equity ratio o

g manufactured by the
am showing Leading

n ($650 billion) .The
pproximately INR 26

 ($130 billion), which
rage debt-equity ratio
sed on the size of the
io of ~2:1.



The unregistered enterprises, which c
billion) of the finance demand. This d
unorganized enterprises (there are an a

M

(Source: International Finance Corpor

Factors Affecting MSMEs

Factors Affecting MSMEs Some of the

• Accessing adequate and timel
• Accessing credit on easy term

and the resultant liquidity con
SMEs and impeded overall gr

• It has become difficult for len
the perceived versus real risk 

• Access to skilled manpower, R
• Availability of finance at chea

accounting practices, and acce

Future prospects of NBFC sector

Department of Finance has proposed
Bank refinance facility to Rs 10,000 c
stimulate further growth of the country
17% to the country's gross domestic p
�2,000 crore to state-owned financial i

(Source: Published on February 02, 20
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h comprise ~94 percent of the MSMEs, account for INR
his demand estimate does not take into account the dema
an additional 30 million such enterprises).

MSME Finance Demand Flowchart

orporation (IFC) Report – FY 2012-2013)

f the key constraints that are being faced by the Indian MS

mely financing on competitive terms, particularly longer te
erms has become difficult in the backdrop of current globa
constraints in the Indian financial sector, which has held b
ll growth and development.
 lenders to be able to assess risk premiums properly, creati
isk profiles of SMEs.
er, R&D facilities and marketing channels is limited.
heaper rates, skills about decision-making and good mana

access to modern technology.

sed doubling the outlay of the state-owned Small Indust
0 crore for the financial year 2013-14.The increase in allo
ntry's micro, small and medium-sized enterprises, which 
ic produce. Sidbi plans to lend up to �3,000 crore to NBF
ial institutions.

2, 2013 articles.economictimes.indiatimes.com)

INR 30 trillion ($600
emand for finance by

 MSMEs are:

er tenure loans.
lobal financial crisis
ld back the growth of

eating differences in

anagement and

dustries Development
 allocation is meant to
ich contribute close to

BFCs, with a further



Since NBFCs have been kept outside
needed. A suitable legislative amendm
long way in fortifying the faith of the i
Sector. The coming years will be very
and prove themselves by standing the t

(Source: Published on www.nbfc.net.in

77

ide the purview of SARFAESI Act, a reform in this are
ndment extending the operation of the said Act to NBFC
he investors and which in turn would greatly contribute to
ery crucial for NBFCs and only those who will be able to
the test of time will survive in the long run.

et.in)

 area is quite urgently
BFCs too would go a
e to the growth of this
e to face the challenge



This chapter should be read in conj
information about our Company and it
‘Risk Factors’ and ‘Financial Infor
Financial Condition and Results of 
Prospectus.

Unless stated otherwise, the financial
accordance with Indian GAAP set for
“we”, “us” or “our” refers to Stellar

OVERVIEW

Our Company was incorporated as S
Companies Act, bearing Registration
Company became a Public Limited C
Company at the EGM held on June 27
a public limited company was issued
Company’s Corporate Identity Numb
314, R.G. Mall, Sector - 9, Rohini, De

Our Company is a NBFC registered 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 beari

Our company was originally incorpora
year 2011-12 the control of our Com
through M/s. Technofab Construction
the chapter titled “History and Certa

We are a Non Deposit taking Non-sy
engaged primarily in the business of ad
on a modest operating scale till 2011
commenced a process of improving 
Financial Discipline and better utiliza
Profit before tax of �14.50 lacs for the
ended June 30, 2013 and an outstandin
in the above mentioned periods.

In the past three (3) years our revenue
F. Y. 2011-12 and further to �389.29
respectively. Our Net Profit before tax
lacs. Our Loan book size has increased
propose to increase our operating effic
Investment Field in India.

Business Strength:

• Well Qualified and Experienced

Our management team is backed by
experience and industry networks wi
regarding the experience and qualific
“Our Management” and “Our Pro
Prospectus respectively.
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

 conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by, t
nd its financial statements, including the notes thereto, in 

rmation’ and chapter titled ‘Management’s Discussio
f Operations’ beginning on pages 11, 118 and 133 re

ncial data in this chapter is as per our financial statem
et forth elsewhere in this Prospectus. In this section only,

r Capital Services Limited.

s Stellar Capital Services Private Limited on October 2
tion No. 062247 having its Registered Office in Delhi. 
d Company pursuant to a special resolution passed by th
e 27, 2013. A fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequen
ued on August 01, 2013 by the Registrar of Companies

ber is U74899DL1994PLC062247 and its Registered O
 Delhi-110085. India.

red with RBI to carry  on NBFC Activities under Sect
earing Registration no. B-14.02359 dated March 23, 2001

porated by Mr. Lalit Gupta and Mr.Vinod K. Dayal in the
ompany was taken over by Mr. Vikram Sharma and M

tions Pvt. Ltd. For details regarding the history of our co
ain Corporate Matters” beginning on page 94 of this Pro

-systemically Important Non Banking Finance Company
f advancing loans and investing/trading in securities. We 
011 - 2012, however, post the induction of Mr. Vikram
ing our internal systems including but not limited to T
ilization of our fund based portfolio, through which we 
 the year ended March 31, 2013 and �21.16 lacs for the th
nding loan book to the tune of �1934.20 lacs and �1787.8

nues have increased from �31.61 lacs in F. Y. 2010-2011
.29 lacs in F. Y. 2012-2013, showing an increase of 768
 tax for the above mentioned periods are �0.93 lacs, �0.7

ased from a modest �22.21 lacs in 2008-09 to �1934.20 la
fficiencies and scale and plan to become a notable player 

ced Promoters:

 by well qualified and experienced promoters. We belie
 will help us in achieving our key business strategies. F
lifications of our management and Promoters please see

omoters & Promoter Group” beginning on pages 98

by, the more detailed
o, in the sections titled

on and Analysis of
3 respectively, of this

tatements prepared in
only, any reference to

er 20, 1994 under the
lhi. Subsequently, the
y the members of our
quent to conversion to
nies, New Delhi. The

Office is situated at

Section 45(IA) of the
001.

 the year 1994. In the
d Mr. Ashish Bansal

ur company please see
s Prospectus.

any (NBFC-ND-NSI)
We have been running
ram Sharma, we have
o Trading Strategies,
we have posted a Net
e three months period
7.85 lacs respectively

011 to �274.65 lacs in
768.87% and 41.74%
0.75 lacs and �10.06

0 lacs in 2012-13. We
yer in the Finance and

elieve that their past
es. For further details
 see the chapter titled

98 and 108 of this



• Long Standing Track-record an

Our company received its NBFC Re
providing short term as well as long
decade. Our newly inducted promote
directors proposes to utilise the readily
Capital Market Players to ensure effe
financial efficiencies of the company.

• Internal Control and Risk Mana

The Company believes that it has inte
The company has its management team
an effect on the economic environm
Company's loan book. There have no
Company seeks to monitor and contr
financial and operational reporting sys
and managing the market, operational 

Business Strategy:

• Adherence to a disciplined inves

The Company will continue to trade
investment process as approved by th
investment process will aim to invest
companies which are expected to give
sustainable competitive advantage to
induction of new Promoters; we pro
regarding our proposed Processes p
beginning on pages 80 and 81 of this P

• Maintain and expand long term 

The Company believes that business 
relationships that are established ov
relationship with large clients fetches
and share risks with companies who
business and are likely to enhance its o

The company wants to expand its po
against Property, IPO Funding, Financ
of Unsecured ICDs and Loans and Pe
existing corporate client base and furt
credit track record to whom the compa
and as envisaged in the loan policy of 

• Focus on other geographical are

Our Company, backed by its strong cl
geographical areas in India and target t
reach to Kolkata in Eastern India and t
in the above mentioned places and o
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 and Established relationships

 Registration in 2001. Hence, this company has been i
onger duration loans and advances in the North Indian 
oter – Mr. Ashish Bansal and Mr. Vikram Sharma, alo
dily available database of clients as well as long standing
effective utilisation of our assets and improve the overa
ny.

anagement

internal controls and risk management systems to assess 
team which monitors and manages risks by monitoring tre
nment and actively assesses on a routine basis the ma
 not been any loans write-offs or bad debts in our comp
ontrol its risk exposure through a variety of separate b
 systems. The Company believes it has effective procedu
nal and other risks to which it is exposed.

vestment process

rade and invest in Stock Markets and other avenues c
y the management from time to time. The company in a
vest /trade in a diversified portfolio of securities (quoted
ive superior returns. The Company believes that such inve
 to the Company and would contribute to its income 
propose to improve our internal systems and methodol

please see “Key Business Processes” and “Summary
is Prospectus respectively.

rm Relationship with Clients

ess is a by-product of relationship. The business model 
 over period of time. The Company believes that a 
hes better dividends. The Company intends to establish 
ose resources, skills and strategies are complementary

its opportunities.

 portfolio of products and services by introducing produ
nancial and Management Consultancy in addition with the
d Personal Loans. We plan to continue to sell our produc
further target other High Net Worth Individuals and Firm
mpany may advance funds both secured/ unsecured based
 of the company.

 areas and key cities to increase our market share

g clientele and relationship, intends to extend its financin
get the cities that are financial centres. Accordingly, we in
nd to Jaipur in North-West India. We have signed a MoU
d operations are expected to commence with the additio

en in the business of
ian region for over a
 along with our other
ing relationships with

verall operational and

ess and monitor risks.
 trends that may have
 market value of the
ompany till date. The
e but complementary
cedures for evaluating

es consistent with its
in accordance with its
ted and unquoted) of

 investments provide a
e streams. With the

odologies. For details
ry of Key Policies”

del is based on client
t a long term client
lish strategic alliances

y to the Company’s

oducts such as Loans
 the existing products
ducts and services to
irms with impeccable
sed on the risk profile

cing services in other
e intend to expand our
oU for leasing offices
ditional capital raised



through this Issue. For details of the
“Objects of the Issue” beginning on pa

DETAILS OF OUR BUSINESS

Location

Our Company operates from its regis
085. India. As on the date of this Prosp

Key Business Processes

We have been running on a modest 
Vikram Sharma and Mr. Ashish Ban
including but not limited to Trading S
portfolio.

FLOW CHART FOR PROPOSED
FUNDING

FLOW CHART FOR PROCESS OF

Fun

Fu

Pe

Approval taken from M

Opportunity identified by Inv
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the proposed offices and the MoU signed thereof, plea
n page 53 of this Prospectus.

egistered office located at 314, R.G. Mall, Sector - 9, Ro
rospectus, there are no branch offices of our company.

est operating scale till 2011 – 2012, however, post the
Bansal, we have commenced a process of improving ou
ng Strategies, Financial Discipline and better utilization 

ED PROCESS OF GIVING LOAN AGAINST SH

F MAKING INVESTMENTS/TRADING BETS

Pledge Released (if Created)

nds received back from client with interest

unds transferred to Clients Bank Account

Securities Pledged (Optional)

Sanction Letter Issued

Loan Application Form Received

eriodic review as per stated objectives

Trade Executed

Managing Director / other authorised senior managem

vestment Officers / Dealers / Analysts (Internal as we
Professionals)

lease see the chapter

, Rohini, Delhi – 110

 the induction of Mr.
 our internal systems
ion of our fund based

HARES AND IPO

ment

ell as Hired



Summary of our Key Policies

A. KYC Policy

A KYC policy document has been is
dated February 21, 2005. It will be t
opening of accounts and monitoring 
appropriate authority.

For Depositors

1. The company will not take any publ
2. No funds will be accepted from any
3. PAN card copy of all the shareholde

For Borrowers

1. No account will be is opened in ano
2. KYC forms will be taken from the b
3. Loans will only be given to indivi

companies, partnerships, etc. unless
4. Necessary checks will be done be

customer does not match with any p
5. PAN Card as proof of identity will b
6. One of the proofs of address will

statement, Letter from any recogniz
7. In all cases the required of the com

B. Fair Practice Code

Pursuant to RBI Notification dated Se
the following Fair Practices Code in it

I. Application for loans and their proce

a. Loan application forms will inc
that a meaningful comparison w
informed decision can be taken 
required to be submitted with th

b. Acknowledgement for receipt o
applications will be disposed of 

II. Loan appraisal and terms/condition

Company will convey in writing
loan sanctioned along with the t
application thereof and keep the

III. Disbursement of loans including ch

a. The Company will give notice
disbursement schedule, interes
ensure that changes in interest r
this regard may be incorporated
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n issued pursuant to RBI Notification DNBS (PD). CC 
be the form policy to follow certain customer identifica
ing transactions of a suspicious nature for the purpose 

ublic deposit
any entity other than shareholders of the company
olders depositing money will be taken on record

anonymous or fictitious/ benami name(s)
he borrower
dividual borrowers and not to and non-individual entity 
less approved by the Directors

e before opening a new account so as to ensure that t
ny person with known criminal background or with banne
ill be obtained from all clients
will be obtained from the clients as under Telephone b
gnized public authority, Electricity bill and Ration card.
mpany’s PMLA policy will be met with.

d September 28, 2006, the Board of Directors of the com
in its meeting held on March 31, 2012.

rocessing

 include necessary information which affects the interest o
n with the terms and conditions offered by other NBFCs

ken by the borrower. The loan application form may indic
h the application form.
pt of all loan applications will be given. The time frame 
 of will also be indicated in the acknowledgement.

tions

iting to the borrower by means of sanction letter or otherw
he terms and conditions including annualized rate of inter
 the acceptance of these terms and conditions by the borro

g changes in terms and conditions

tice to the borrower of any change in the terms and co
rest rates, service charges, prepayment charges etc. C
st rates and charges are effected only prospectively. A su
ted in the loan agreement.

CC 48/10.42/2004-05
fication procedure for
ose of reporting it to

ity like trusts, limited

at the identity of the
nned entities

ne bill, Bank account
.

company has adopted

st of the borrower, so
FCs can be made and
ndicate the documents

me within which loan

erwise, the amount of
nterest and method of
rrower on its record.

 conditions including
. Company will also
 suitable condition in



b. Decision to recall/accelerate pay
the loan agreement.

c. Company will release all securit
of loan subject to any legitimate
such right of set off is to be ex
are entitled to retain the securitie

IV. General

a. Company should refrain from 
provided in the terms and co
disclosed by the borrower has co

b. In case of receipt of request from
i.e. Objection. If any, should b
transfer shall be as per transpare

c. In the matter of recovery of lo
bothering the borrowers at odd h

V.   The board of directors will form
resolve disputes arising in this r
decisions of lending institutions
Periodical review of the compl
redressed mechanism at variou
reviews may be asked by the bo

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We offer a variety of products and ser
below.

Existing Businesses:

Personal Loans/Unsecured Loans: Pe
doesn’t require any security and can
consumer goods and to fund holiday e
shown as short term loans and advance

Inter Corporate Deposits: ICDs are o
short term working capital requiremen

Proposed Businesses:

In addition to the above mentioned 
products/services in the future:

Retail IPO Funding / Loan against Sha
subscribe in an IPO by granting the
allotment money is refunded, the appl
within 6 months. Interest shall be paya

Loan against shares is available in th
like shares/units/bonds. We propose t
can pledge the share that they hold in 
repaid, the pledged securities shall b
practice. Securities taken as a pledge in
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 payment or performance under the agreement would be i

urities on repayment of all dues or on realization of the o
ate right or lien for any other claim company may have a
 exercised, the remaining claims and the conditions unde
rities till the relevant claim is settled/paid.

om interference in the affairs of the borrower except
 conditions of the loan agreement (unless new inform
s come to the notice of the lender).
from the borrower for transfer of borrower account, the co
ld be conveyed within 21 days from the date of receip
parent contractual terms in consonance with law.
f loans, the company will not resort to undue harassmen
dd hours, use of muscle power for recovery of loans, etc.

orm appropriate grievance redressed mechanism within t
is regard. Such a mechanism will ensure that all disputes

ions; functionaries are heard and disposed of at least at the
mpliance of the fair practices code and the functioning 
rious levels of management will be done. A consolidat
 board at regular intervals.

 services and propose to introduce additional verticals, w

: Personal Loan is an unsecured loan, mainly offered to I
can be availed for any purpose like marriage, persona

ay expenditure. The tenure of these loans given to clients 
ances in the balance sheet.

re offered to companies for short/long term financing, br
ent. It is extended by one corporate to another.

ed existing business verticals, we propose to introduce 

t Shares:  We propose to provide loans to retail investors w
them loan against shares to be allotted to them in the
pplication is immediately closed and in case of allotment
ayable every quarter.

 the form of an overdraft facility against the pledge of f
se to provide loans against securities where in customer
 in dematerialized or physical form against the loan taken

ll be released. The rate of interest keeps fluctuating dep
ge include shares, stocks, bonds, mutual funds etc.

be in consonance with

e outstanding amount
e against borrower. If

under which company

ept for the purposes
ormation, not earlier

e consent of otherwise
eipt of request. Such

ment viz. persistently
tc.

in the organization to
utes arising out of the
t the next higher level.
ing of the grievances
idated report of such

s, which are described

 to Individuals, which
sonal use, purchasing
nts is up to 1 year and

, bridge loans and for

uce below mentioned

rs who wish to apply /
the IPO. In case the
ent, loan is repayable

of financial securities
mers seeking for loan
aken. Once the loan is
depending on market



Loans against Property: The term ‘l
loan where the security for the loan i
given across all classes of investors/bo

Financial and Management Consulta
organizations to improve their perform
and development of plans for improve

COMPETITION

In financial services, the Company 
dominated India's retail credit market 
large commercial banks have investe
services. As a result of these efforts, la
commercial banks, there is significant 

MARKET TRENDS

Our business is dependent on general e
factors that affect the overall business 
fluctuated considerably. The Indian fi
now. There are many factors outside 
business. Our strategy is to de-risk by 

GROWTH IN THE INDIAN ECON

General economic conditions in India
have been difficult years for the globa
momentum of its economy. The Eur
eventually pushing them into a near re
also been affected. However, the India
leading to high inflation, CAD & high
the downturn. There are concerns on th
to recovery. Private consumption dem
believe growth in the overall econom
investment products and services both
of such products and services

REGULATORY DEVELOPMENTS

We are regulated by the Companies
regulation
by statutory and regulatory authorities
see “Key Industry Regulations and 
changes in Indian law, as well as to ch

RECRUITMENT AND RETENTIO

We are dependent on our Directors, se
Indian financial services industry fo
employees in line with the market 
individuals. In addition, our employee
new business areas.
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loan against property’ refers to a situation in which th
an is a property that is owned by the borrower. Loans a
s/borrowers i.e. individuals, body corporates, companies e

sultancy: Financial and Management consulting is the p
ormance, primarily through the analysis of existing organ
ovement.

ny competes with NBFCs as well as large commerci
ket during the 1990s and early 2000s. However, during t
ested significant amounts to develop the infrastructure 
s, large commercial banks now dominate this market. Foll
ant competition in the Indian financial services market.

ral economic scenario and favourable financial market con
ess environment in India. In recent years, the Indian and w
n financial markets have been witnessing volatile conditi
ide our control which may offset future increases or res
 by having multiple growth revenue streams.

ONOMY

ndia have a significant impact on our results of operation
lobal economy and for India in its efforts to sustain the 
Euro crisis has hit the financial markets in the industri
r recession. Most emerging market slowed down significa
ndian economy is further affected adversely owing a virtu
higher fiscal deficit. Both domestic and external financing
n the Indian Economy achieving the desired growth trajec

demand is yet to pick up. Services sector growth remains
nomy has driven in the past, and will drive, the under
oth in terms of the availability of capital for investment a

NTS

nies Act and some of our activities may be subject to

ities including the SEBI, RBI and Stock exchanges. For 
Policies” on page 86 of this Prospectus. We are th

 changes in regulations, government policies and accounti

TION OF EMPLOYEES

, senior management and other key personnel. There is hig
 for senior management and qualified employees and
et to remain competitive and to retain as well as attr
yee base has to increase as our network grows and as we

he borrower takes a
ns against property is
es etc.

e practice of helping
ganizational problems

ercial banks. NBFCs
ng the past five years,
ure to offer financial
Following the entry of
.

 conditions and other
d world markets have
ditions for some time
 result in a decline in

ations. Last few years
the new found growth
strialized economies,

ificantly and India has
irtual policy paralysis
cing conditions are on
ajectory that may lead
ains below trend. We

nderlying demand for
nt and the availability

ct to supervision and

or more information,
e therefore subject to
unting principles.

 high demand in the
and we must reward
attract well-qualified
 we have entered into



COLLABORATION/JOINT VENT

The company has no collaborations/joi

EXISTING CAPACITY & CAPACI

Capacity and Capacity Utilization is no

HUMAN RESOURCES

As on date of this Prospectus, the Com

The Company expects that human 
Company's business grows.

INSURANCE

The Company has not taken any insur
coverage to such amounts that will be
in accordance with the industry standa

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIG

The logo “ ” and the nam
name of the Company i.e. Stellar Capi
2013 before the Trade Mark Registry 
pending for registration. The company

PROPERTIES

Leasehold Properties

The details of the leasehold properties 

Location Property
Kind

314, R. G. Mall,
Sector – 9, Rohini,
Delhi – 110 085

Registered
Office

P
&

Our Company has entered into a MoU
program. For details of the property p
page 53 of this Prospectus.
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NTURES

s/joint venture agreement.

ACITY UTILIZATION

is not applicable to our Company.

ompany has 11 employees.

an resources and employee recruitment activities wil

surance cover at present. The Company will work toward
l be sufficient to cover all normal risks associated with its
ndard.

 RIGHTS

me “Stellar Capital Services Limited” is currently bein
apital Services Limited. Company has filed an application

stry for registration of its name and logo under Class 36. 
any shall use the logo once the same is registered.

ties which we occupy for our business operations are as un

Name of Lessor Rent Deposit

Pankaj Piyush Trade
& Investment Ltd.

�25,000
per
month

�75,000

oU for leasing an office each in Kolkata and Jaipur as pa
rty proposed to be leased please see the chapter “Objec

will increase as the

ards taking insurance
h its operations and is

ng registered in the
tion dated August 12,
36. The application is

s under:

Rent Period

0 01/07/13 to
31/05/14

s part of its expansion
cts of the Issue” on



Freehold Property / Land

Our Company does not hold any freeh

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Other than as described in the chapter
on page 142 of this Prospectus, the C
are known by it to be contemplated by
determined, would have a material ad
operations.
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eehold property/land as on the date of this Prospectus.

pter titled “Outstanding Litigations and Material Develop
e Company is not currently a party to any proceedings a
d by government authorities or third parties, which, it bel
l adverse effect on its business, prospects, financial cond

velopments" beginning
s and no proceedings
 believes, if adversely
ondition or results of



KEY I

The following description is a sum
Government of India and other regu
non-banking industry/investment ind
various legislations, including rules a
in the public domain. The regulatio
intended to provide general informa
substitute for professional advice. 
depending upon the prevailing laws a
chapter titled “Government and othe

NBFC Regulations

The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The RBI is entrusted with responsibil
vested in Chapter III B of the Reserve
under Section 45 – I (f) as:

• a financial institution which is a com

• a non – banking institution which 
deposits, under any scheme or arrang

• such other non-banking institution or
the Central Government and by notif

“Financial Institution” and “non-bank
the RBI Act, respectively.

The RBI has clarified through a press 
identify a particular company as an NB
from the last audited balance sheet o
treated as an NBFC (a) if its financia
assets); and (b) income from financia
are required to be satisfied as the deter

In terms of Section 45- IA of the RBI A
financial institution without obtainin
owned fund of �200 lacs to be consid
exempt certain NBFC’s from the requi
to the RBI a certificate, latest by June
business of non-banking financial insti

Capital Reserve Fund

Under Section 45 – I (C) of the RBI A
less than 20% of its net profit every 
declared. Such a fund is to be created
/holding public deposit (“NBFC-ND
NBFC except for the purposes specifi
reported to RBI within 21 days from th
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Y INDUSTRY REGULATIONS AND POLICIES

ummary of the relevant regulations and policies as 
egulatory bodies that are applicable to the Company b
industry. The information detailed in this chapter has b
es and regulations promulgated by the regulatory bodies
ations and policies set out below may not be exhaust
mation to the investors and are neither designed nor
e. The Company may be required to obtain licens
s and regulations as applicable. For details of such ap
er Statutory Approvals” beginning on page 146 of this

934

lity of regulating and supervising activities of NBFC’s b
e Bank of India Act, 1934 (“RBI Act”). The RBI Act d

ompany;

ch is a company and which has as its principal busines
rangement or in any other manner, or lending in any mann

n or class of such institutions as the RBI may, with the pr
otification in the Official Gazette, specify.

king institution” have been defined under Sections 45 I (

ress release (Ref. No. 1998-99 / 1269) dated 8th April, 19
 NBFC, it will consider both the assets and the income pa
et of the company to decide its principal business. The
ncial assets are more than 50% of its total assets (netted
cial assets should be more than 50% of the gross incom
eterminant factor for principal business of a company.

BI Act, no NBFC shall commence or carry on the busines
ng a Certificate of Registration (“CoR”). The NBFC

nsidered for the grant of CoR by the RBI. The RBI also
equirement of obtaining the CoR. Further, every NBFC is 
une 30 every year, from its statutory auditor stating that i
institution requiring it to hold a CoR.

I Act, every NBFC must create a reserve fund and transfe
ry year, as disclosed in the profit and loss account befo
ated by every NBFC irrespective of whether it is an NB
D”) or not. Further, no appropriation can be made fro

cified by the RBI from time to time and every such app
m the date of withdrawal.

as prescribed by the
y being a part of the
s been obtained from
ies that are available
ustive, and are only
or intended to be a
nses and approvals
approvals, please see
his Prospectus.

by virtue of power
defines an NBFC

iness the receiving of
anner;

e previous approval of

5 I (c) and 45 I (e) of

, 1999 that in order to
e pattern as evidenced
The company will be
tted off by intangible
ome. Both these tests

iness of a non banking
C must have a net

also has the power to
 is required to submit
at it is engaged in the

sfer thereto a sum not
efore any dividend is
 NBFC not accepting

om the fund by the
appropriation shall be



Maintenance of Liquid Assets

In exercise of powers conferred unde
through Notification No. DFC.121/ED
NBFC shall invest and continue to inv
the current market price of such secur
less than 10% in approved securities
commercial bank; the aggregate of wh
last working day of the second precedi

The RBI vide its circular RBI 2008
NBFC’s which are non-deposit-takin
under the approval route, subject to c
above were earlier permitted to raise fu
Tier 1 capital by the RBI circular RBI/

The Company does not invest any fu
deposits) and it invests in securities a
assets as deemed to it from time to tim

Prudential Norms

The RBI has issued the Non Banking
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 20
Prudential Norms Directions inter alia
provisioning requirements, constitutio
credit/investment and norms relating
applicable to NBFC’s being investme

• is holding investments in the
value of such holding is not le

• is not accepting /holding publ
• is not a systemically importan

In terms of The Prudential Norms Dire
last audited balance sheet will be cons
09/491, dated June 4, 2009 has clarifi
shall come under the regulatory requ
assets as on the date of last balance 
regulations issued to NBFC-ND-SI fr
irrespective of the date on which such 

Asset Classification

The Prudential Norms Directions requ
defined credit weaknesses and extent o
purchase assets, loans and advances an

(i) Standard assets;
(ii) Sub-standard assets;
(iii) Doubtful assets; and
(iv) Loss assets.

Further, such class of assets would not
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nder Section 45 NC read with Section 45-IB (1) of the 
/ED(G)-98 dated January 31, 1998, as amended has pre
 invest in unencumbered approved securities valued at p

ecurities an amount which shall, at the close of business 
ities and the remaining in unencumbered term deposits 
f which shall not be less than 15% of the public deposit 
ceding quarter.

008-09/329 dated December 23, 2008 allowed system
ng (“NBFCs-ND-SI”) to raise short-term foreign cur

to certain conditions. NBFCs-ND-SI with assets size of
se funds by issuing perpetual debt instruments that could b
BI/2008-09/253 dated October 29, 2008.

y fund of the public as the Company is NBFC (non-acc
es and advances loan / money. The Company is able to 
 time.

king Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Com
007 (“Prudential Norms Directions”) as amended from

alia prescribe guidelines regarding income recognition, as
ution of audit committee, capital adequacy requirements
ting to infrastructure loans. The Prudential Norms D
ent companies provided that such NBFC:

 the securities of its group/holding/ subsidiary companie
ot less than 90% of its total assets and it is not trading in su
ublic deposit, and
rtant non-deposit taking NBFC

Directions, a NBFC-ND with an asset size of �10,000 lacs
onsidered as a systematically important NBFC-ND. RBI c
rified that once an NBFC reaches an asset size of �10,00

requirements for NBFCS-ND-SI as stated above, despite
ce sheet. Therefore, all non-deposit taking NBFCs may 
I from time to time, as and when they attain an asset siz

uch size is attained.

require that every NBFC shall, after taking into account 
ent of dependence on collateral security for realization, cla
s and any other forms of credit into the following classes:

 not be entitled to be upgraded merely as a result of resche

the RBI Act, the RBI
 prescribed that every
at price not exceeding
ess on any day be not
sits in any scheduled
osit outstanding at the

tematically important
currency borrowings,

e of �10,000 lacs and
ld be included in their

-acceptance of public
 to maintain its liquid

Companies Prudential
from time to time. The
, assets classification,
ents, concentration of
s Directions are not

anies where the book
n such securities ,

 lacs or more as per its
BI circular RBI/2008-
0,000 lacs or above, it
spite not having such
ay comply with RBI

t size of �10,000 lacs,

unt the degree of well
, classify its lease/hire
es:

cheduling, unless



it satisfies the conditions required f
However there are no loss assets, doub

Capital Adequacy Norms & Asset L

The Company is able to maintain the
aggregated risk weighted assets on ba
this ratio is required to be at least 
guidelines requiring the NBFC to m
periodically and overseeing. The ALM
mis-match of the asset liability ratio as
by the domestic customers / borrowe
investors / customers and therefore, the

Guidelines on Fair Practices Code

The RBI has prescribed guidelines o
approved by the Board of Directors o
published and disseminated on the w
requirements, which should be adhered

• Inclusion of necessary inform
• Devising a mechanism to ac

within which such loan applic
• Conveying, in writing, to the 

should be kept in its record by
• Giving notice to the borrower

effected prospectively.
• Refraining from interfering in

and conditions of the loan agr
• Not resorting to undue harassm

There have been no grievances whatso

KYC Guidelines

The RBI has extended the KYC guide
modifications depending upon the act
KYC and Anti-Money Laundering m
following key elements, namely, custo
of transactions  risk management, cus
cards/smart cards/ gift cards, adheren
brokers/agents, due diligence of perso
in terms of identifiable contact with 
guidelines shall also apply to the br
countries which do not or insufficientl
local laws permit.

The Company maintains the check lis
the customers / clients and the same 
identifiable and contactable.
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d for such upgradation. Presently, the Company hold
oubtful assets or any sub-standard assets in the Company.

t Liability Management

 the minimum capital ratio consisting of capital of not le
 balance sheet and of risk adjusted value of off – balanc

15%.  The Company’s assets are financial assets an
 manage the asset liability is implemented by reviewi
LM guidelines mainly address liquidity and interest rate

o as the interest rates have been reasonable and the same h
owers. There have been no investments or advances sub
, there has been no risk as to interest rate sensitivity.

e

on fair practices (the “Fair Practices Code”) that sho
rs of all NBFCs. The fair practices code further requires
e website of the NBFC. The Fair Practices Code inclu
ered to by NBFCs:

ormation affecting the interest of the borrower in the loan a
 acknowledge receipt of loan application and establish

plications shall be disposed.
the borrower the loan sanctioned and terms thereof. The ac
d by the NBFC.
wer of any change in the terms and conditions and ensurin

g in the affairs of the borrower except for the purpose pro
 agreement.
assment in the matter of recovery of loans.

atsoever pending for redressal.

uidelines to NBFCs and advised all NBFCs to adopt the s
 activity undertaken by them and ensure that a proper pol
g measures is put in place. The KYC policies are req
ustomer acceptance policy, customer identification proce
 customer education, introduction of new technologies-
rence of KYC guidelines by the persons authorized by 

ersons authorized by the NBFCs including brokers/agents
ith persons authorized by the NBFCs including brokers/
 branches and majority owned subsidiaries located abr

ently apply the Financial Action Task Force Recommenda

 list of the KYC and all documents as per the check list 
me are maintained in hard copy as well as in soft copy. 

olds standard assets.
ny.

t less than 10% of its
ance sheet. Currently,

nd hence the ALM
ewing its functioning
rate risks. There is no
me has been honoured
subjected to overseas

ould be framed and
uires that it should be
ncludes the following

an application form.
lishing a time frame

e acceptance of terms

uring that changes are

 provided in the terms

he same with suitable
 policy framework on
required to have the

rocedures, monitoring
es- credit cards/ debit

y NBFC’s including
ents, customer service
ers/agents. The KYC
abroad, especially in
ndations, to the extent

list are obtained from
py. All customers are



Norms for Excessive Interest Rates

The RBI, through its circular dated 
principles and procedures in determin
aforesaid instruction, the RBI has laid
This circulars stipulates that the board
account the various relevant factors in
the approach for gradation of risk a
categories of borrowers are required 
communicated in the sanction letter. F
or published in newspapers and is requ
interest would have to be an annualiz
charged to the account.

Opening of Offices or Undertaking I

The  RBI has issued the Non-Banki
Representative Office or Undertaking 
extending no objection certificate fo
investment abroad by NBFCs .These 
of the RBI for opening of subsidi
investment in foreign entities.

Anti Money Laundering

The RBI has issued a Master Circula
Prevention of Money Laundering Ac
laundering and provides for confiscat
other matters connected therewith o
institutions, including NBFCs and inte
all NBFCs are advised to appoint a pr
transactions and to maintain a system 
lacs; (ii) all series of cash transactions
lacs where such series of transactions 
transaction exceeds � 10 lacs. Further,
proper maintenance and preservation o
and quickly whenever required or w
required to maintain for at least 10 (te
all necessary records of transactions
individual transactions (including the
necessary, evidence for prosecution of

Additionally, NBFCs should ensure t
address are obtained while opening th
same are properly preserved for at
identification records and transaction d

Dealing in Securities

Securities regulation in India takes pla
(Regulation) Act, 1956, Securities an
Rules & Regulations promulgated the
money made to the customers by the C
above said Laws governing the dealin
while dealing in securities.
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tes

ed July 2, 2012, directed all NBFCs to put in place ap
rmining interest rates and processing and other charges. 
 laid down steps for regulating the rates of interest charg
oard of each NBFC is required to adopt an interest rate 
s including cost of funds, margin and risk premium. The r
sk and the rationale for charging different rates of int
red to be disclosed to the borrowers in the application fo

Further, this is also required to be made available on th
required to be updated in the event of any change therein. F
alized rate so that the borrower is aware of the exact ra

ng Investment Abroad by NBFCs

nking Financial Companies (Opening of Branch/Subsidi
ing Investment Abroad by NBFCs) Directions, 2011 mak
e for opening of branch/subsidiary/representative offic
ese guidelines amongst others require every NBFC to obt
sidiaries/Joint Ventures/representative office abroad o

cular dated July 1, 2009 to ensure that a proper policy fr
ct, 2002 (“PMLA”) is put into place. The PMLA seek

scation of property derived from, or involved in money l
th or incidental thereto. It extends to all banking co
intermediaries. Pursuant to the provisions of PMLA and t
a principal officer for internal reporting of suspicious tran
em of proper record (i) for all cash transactions of value 
ions integrally connected to each other which have been v
ons have taken place within 1 (one) month and the aggre
her, all NBFCs are required to take appropriate steps to e
on of account information in a manner that allows data to 
r when requested by the competent authorities. Further
 (ten) years from the date of transaction between the NBF
ons, both domestic or international, which will permit 
 the amounts and types of currency involved if any) so
n of persons involved in criminal activity.

re that records pertaining to the identification of their cu
g the account and during the course of business relation

r at least 10 (ten) years after the business relationsh
on data is to be made available to the competent authoritie

s place under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
 and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, Depositories 
 there under. All the investments in securities and the a
he Company is in accordance with and consistent with the
aling in securities. The Company is not in violation of any

e appropriate internal
es. In addition to the
arged by the NBFCs.
ate model taking into
he rate of interest and

 interest for different
n form and explicitly

he NBFC’s website
in. Further, the rate of
ct rates that would be

sidiary/Joint Venture/
making provisions for
ffice or undertaking

 obtain prior approval
 or for undertaking

y frame work for the
ks to prevent money

ey laundering and for
 companies financial
nd the RBI guidelines,
 transactions and cash
lue of more than � 10
en valued below � 10
gregate value of such

to evolve a system for
 to be retrieved easily

ther, NBFCs are also
NBFCs and the client,
mit reconstruction of
) so as to provide, if

ir customers and their
tionship, and that the
nship is ended. The
rities upon request.

56, Security Contract
ies Act, 1996 and the
he advances of loan /
 the provisions of the
 any of the provisions



Securitization

The Securitization and Reconstruction
(“SARFAESI Act”) governs secur
securitization or reconstruction compa
into an agreement with such bank or 
SARFAESI Act further provides that
financial assets acquired by the secu
shall be deemed to be the lender in 
contracts entered into by the bank or f
in favour of the securitization/reconstr

Insider Trading

The Company has been investing in 
business point of view and consider
Company. The Company has compli
amended from time to time governing

Labour Laws

We are required to comply with variou
Bonus Act, 1965, the Payment of W
Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Pr

The Delhi Shops and Establishments

The Company has its registered of
accordingly the provisions of Delhi S
said Act regulates the conditions of 
generally prescribe obligations in resp
hours, holidays, leave, health and safet

Other Regulations

Laws relating to Intellectual Property

The Trademarks Act, 1999

Under the Trademarks Act, 1999 (
represented graphically and which is c
of others used in relation to goods an
goods and some person having the rig
heading, label, ticket, name signature
colors or any combination thereof. Se
the proprietor of a trade mark used or 
registrar of trademarks. The trademark
(“the Registrar”), is to be advertise
invited and, after satisfactory adjudica
The right to use the mark can be exerc
term of registration of a trademark is 1
prescribed renewal fee.
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tion of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Inter
ritization of assets in India. The SARFAESI Act 

mpany may acquire the assets of a bank or financial insti
 or financial institution for the transfer of such assets to 
that in case the bank or financial institution is a lender 
ecuritization/reconstruction company as stated above, th
 in relation to those financial assets. Upon such acquis
or financial institution, in relation to the financial assets, a
nstruction company.

 in securities from time to time based on its discretion e
idering the market situations coupled with fundamenta

plied with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reg
ing the law with respect to insider trading in India.

rious labour laws, including the Minimum Wages Act, 194
f Wages Act, 1936, the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
s Provisions Act, 1952.

ents Act, 1954

 office at 314, R.G. Mall, Sector-9, Rohini, Delhi-1
i Shops and Establishments Act, 1954 are applicable to t
of work and employment in shops and commercial e

espect of registration, opening and closing hours, daily an
afety measures and wages for overtime work.

rty

9 (the “Trademarks Act"), a trademark is a mark 
 is capable of distinguishing the goods or services of one 
s and services to indicate a connection in the course of 

ght as proprietor to use the mark. A ‘mark’ may consist
ture, word, letter, numeral, shape of goods, packaging 
. Section 18 of the Trademarks Act requires that any pers
 or proposed to be used by him, must apply for registratio
ark, once applied for and which is accepted by the Regist

ed in the trademarks journal by the Registrar. Oppos
dications of the same, a certificate of registration is issued
xercised either by the registered proprietor or a registered
 is 10 (ten) years, which may be renewed for similar period

nterest Act, 2002
provides that any

institution by entering
 to the company. The
der in relation to any
, then such company
quisition, all material
ts, also get transferred

on exercised from the
ntals of the Investee

Regulations, 1992, as

, 1948, the Payment of
972, the Employees’

hi-110085, India and
 to the Company. The
al establishments and
y and weekly working

rk capable of being
one person from those
 of trade between the

t of a device, brand,
ng or combination of
person claiming to be
ation in writing to the
gistrar of Trademarks
positions, if any, are
sued by the Registrar.
ered user. The present
riods on payment of a



The Copyright Act, 1957 ("Copyrigh

The Copyright Act, grants protection
cinematographic or sound recording w
economic rights are conferred on the a
copies to the public, perform it, and of
imprisonment of maximum three years

The Companies Act, 1956

The Companies Act deals with laws re
parliament in the year 1956. The Act p
of companies. The Act prescribes
organizational, financial and manager
aspects constitutes the main focus of 
companies is important, protection of 
important. The Act plays the balanc
autonomy and investor protection.

The Companies Act, 2013

The Companies Act, 2013, published 
1956 in a phased manner. The MCA 
which shall be applicable from the date

The Indian Contract Act, 1872

The Indian Contract Act, 1872 (“the C
executed, implementation of the provis
contract on any terms he chooses. The
be entered into, executed and the breac
formation and performance of contra
parties and terms of agreement.

The Specific Relief Act, 1963

The Specific Relief Act (“SR Act”) i
Property Act, as the SR Act applies bo
cases where the Court can order speci
purpose of enforcing individual civil 
performance’ means Court will order
any monetary liability to pay damages

The Competition Act, 2002

The Competition Act, 2002 (the “Co
Indian competition law. It replaced th
the Competition Commission of India
India. The Competition Act regula
combinations. The Competition Co
operational from May 20, 2009 has be
to anti-competitive agreements and abu

The Competition Act also provides tha
pass orders in relation to an anti-comp
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right Act")

ction to the authors of literary, artistic, dramatic, musi
ng works from unauthorized uses. Various rights includi
the author. These include the right to reproduce the work 
d offer for sale and hire. The penalty for general infringem
ears and a fine of up to �200,000.

s relating to companies and certain other associations. It w
ct primarily regulates the formation, financing, functionin
ibes regulatory mechanism regarding all relevant 
agerial aspects of companies. Regulation of the financial
 of the Act. In the functioning of the corporate sector, alt
 of the investors and shareholders, on whose funds they f
lancing role between these two competing factors, nam

ed on August 29, 2013 is supposed to replace the existin
A has vide its notification dated September 12, 2013 no

 date of the above notification.

e Contract Act”) codifies the way in which a contract m
ovisions of a contract and effects of breach of a contract. 

 The Contract Act consists of limiting factors subject to w
reach enforced. It provides a framework of rules and regu
ntract. The contracting parties themselves decide the rig

is complimentary to the provisions of the Contract Act 
s both to movable property and immovable property. The
ecific performance of a contract. Specific relief can be gr

ivil rights and not for the mere purpose of enforcing a 
r the party to perform his part of agreement, instead o

ges to other party.

Competition Act”) was enacted by the Parliament of 
d the archaic Monopoly and Restrictive Trade Practices A
dia aims to prevent activities that have an adverse effect

gulates anti-competitive agreements, abuse of domin
ommission of India (the “Competition Commission

s been established under the Competition Act to deal with
 abuse of dominant position and regulate combinations.

 that the Competition Commission has the jurisdiction to i
mpetitive agreement, abuse of dominant position or a com

usical, photographic,
luding ownership and
ork in any form, issue
gement of copyright is

. It was enacted by the
oning and winding up
nt aspects including
cial and management
, although freedom of
ey flourish, is equally
namely, management

isting Companies Act,
3 notified 98 Sections

may be entered into,
ct. A person is free to

to which contract may
egulations that govern
e rights and duties of

and the Transfer of
The SR Act applies in
e granted only for the

civil law. ‘Specific
of imposing on him

f India and governs
s Act. Under this act,

fect on competition in
minant position and
ion”) which became
with inquiries relating
s.

 to inquire into and
combination, which



even though entered into, arising or tak
parties, but causes an appreciable adve

Income-tax Act, 1961

The Income tax Act, 1961 (the “IT A
and others. As per the provisions of th
the income declared by them or asse
accorded under the IT Act. Every Com
with the provisions thereof, including
Alternative Tax etc. The maintenance
are mandatory under the IT Act. Filing

Regulations regarding Foreign Inves

Foreign investment in NBFCs is gover
The Department of Industrial Policy 
the FDI Circular which consolidates t
Circular consolidates and subsumes a
DIPP till April 04, 2013. All the press
2013 stand rescinded as on April 05, 
in Indian companies either through th
which foreign investment is sought to 
India through FIPB is required. FDI f
route may be brought in through the a
approval of the FIPB, the RBI would
regulating Foreign Investment. In case
except with respect to fixing the issu
foreign investment, must be filed with
The RBI, in exercise of its power un
(Transfer or Issue of Security by a P
regulate, transfer by or issue security t

The Consolidated FDI Policy dated Ap
route in the following NBFC activities

1. Merchant Banking;
2. Under writing;
3. Portfolio Management Service
4. Investment Advisory Services
5. Financial Consultancy;
6. Stock Exchange;
7. Asset Management;
8. Venture Capital;
9. Custodian Services;
10. Factoring;
11. Credit Rating Agencies;
12. Leasing and Finance;
13. Housing Finance;
14. Forex Broking;
15. Credit Card Business;
16. Money Changing Business;
17. Micro Credit; and
18. Rural Credit.
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r taking place outside India or signed between one or more
dverse effect in the relevant market in India.

T Act”) deals with the taxation of individuals, corporates
f the IT Act the rates at which they are required to pay ta

assessed by the authorities, after availing the deduction
 Company assessable to income tax under the IT Act is r
ding those relating to Tax Deduction at Source, Advanc
nce of Books of Accounts and relevant supporting docum
ling of returns of Income is compulsory for all assesses.

nvestment

overned by the provisions of the FEMA read with the appl
and Promotion (“DIPP”), Ministry of Commerce and 

es the policy framework on FDI, with effect from April 0
es all the press notes, press releases, and clarifications 
ress notes, press releases, clarifications on FDI issued by 
05, 2013. Foreign investment is permitted (except in the p
h the automatic route or the approval route, depending 
t to be made. Under the approval route, prior approval of t
DI for the items or activities that cannot be brought in un
he approval route. Where FDI is allowed on an automatic
uld continue to be the primary agency for the purposes 
cases where FIPB approval is obtained, no approval of th
issuance price, although a declaration in the prescribed f
with the RBI once the foreign investment is made in the
r under the FEMA, has also notified the Foreign Excha
a Person Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000 to p
ity to a person resident outside India.

 April 05, 2013 issued by the DIPP, permits investment u
ities:

rvices;
ices;

s;

ore non-Indian

ates, partnership firms
ay tax is calculated on
tions and concessions
 is required to comply
vance Tax, Minimum
cuments and registers
s.

pplicable regulations.
Industry has issued

ril 05, 2013. The FDI
ns on FDI issued by

 by DIPP till April 04,
the prohibited sectors)
ng upon the sector in
 of the Government of
n under the automatic
atic basis without the

ses of monitoring and
of the RBI is required
ed form, detailing the
 the Indian company.
xchange Management
to prohibit, restrict or

nt under the automatic



However, in terms of the Consolida
Company under the automatic route su
a) Minimum capitalization norms:

(i) For FDI up to 51% - US$ 0.5 m
(ii) For FDI above 51% and up to 
(iii) For FDI above 75% and up t
upfront and the balance in 24 mon

b) Minimum capitalization norm of 
NBFCs with foreign investment 
permissible for such a company s
equity of an NBFC holding/opera

c) 100% foreign owned NBFCs wi
subsidiaries for specific NBFC ac
and without bringing in additiona
to downstream subsidiaries.

Joint ventures operating NBFC’s that 
up subsidiaries for undertaking other
applicable minimum capital inflow, i.e
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lidated FDI Policy, foreign investment up to 100% is
e subject to the following:
s:

.5 million to be brought upfront;
 to 75% - US $ 5 million to be brought upfront;

up to 100% - US $ 50 million out of which US $ 7.5 mil
onths.

 of US$0.5 million is applicable in respect of all permitte
ent irrespective of the level of foreign investment. Howe
ny set-up any subsidiary for any other activity, nor can it
perating company.

 with a minimum capitalization of US $ 50 million can
C activities, without any restriction on the number of ope
ional capital. However, the minimum capitalization condit

t have 75% or less than 75% foreign investment will als
ther NBFC activities, subject to the subsidiaries also co
, i.e., (a) (i),  (a) (ii), (a)(iii) and(b)above.

 is permitted in the

 million to be brought

itted non-fund based
owever, it will not be
n it participate in any

can set up step down
operating subsidiaries
ndition shall not apply

so be allowed to set
o complying with the



HISTORY 

Our Company was incorporated as S
Companies Act, bearing Registration
Company became a Public Limited C
Company at the EGM held on June 27
a public limited company was issued
Company’s Corporate Identity Numb
314, R.G. Mall, Sector-9, Rohini, Delh

Our Company is a NBFC registered 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 beari

Our existing promoters i.e. Mr. Vikra
Ltd. are not the original promoters of
2012. For details regarding the share c
“Capital Structure” beginning on page

We are a Non Deposit taking Non-sy
engaged primarily in the business of ad
on a modest operating scale till 2011
commenced a process of improving 
Financial Discipline and better utiliza
Profit before tax of �14.50 lacs for the
ended June 30, 2013 and an outstandin
in the above mentioned periods.

In the past three (3) years our revenue
F. Y. 2011-12 and further to �389.29
respectively. Our Net Profit before tax
lacs. Our Loan book size has increased
propose to increase our operating effic
Investment Field in India.

For further details regarding our bu
beginning on page 78 of this Prospectu

Our Company has twenty-one (21) sha

Major events in the history of Our C

YEAR
1994 Incorporation of our Compan
2001 Received RBI License to car
2012 Our Current Individual Prom
2013 Conversion of our Company
2013 Our Co-Individual Promoter
2013 Issue of Bonus Shares

For details on the changes in our Reg
Our Company” on page 95 of this Pro
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Y AND CERTAIN CORPORATE MATTERS

s Stellar Capital Services Private Limited on October 2
tion No. 062247 having its Registered Office in Delhi. 
d Company pursuant to a special resolution passed by th
e 27, 2013. A fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequen
ued on August 01, 2013 by the Registrar of Companies

ber is U74899DL1994PLC062247 and its Registered O
elhi-110085, India.

red with RBI to carry  on NBFC Activities under Sect
earing Registration no. B-14.02359 dated March 23, 2001

ikram Sharma, Mr. Ashish Bansal and M/s. Technofab 
s of the company and have acquired controlling interest 
are capital build-up of our company please see note 1(f) of
 page 45 of this Prospectus.

-systemically Important Non Banking Finance Company
f advancing loans and investing/trading in securities. We 
011 - 2012, however, post the induction of Mr. Vikram
ing our internal systems including but not limited to T
ilization of our fund based portfolio, through which we 
 the year ended March 31, 2013 and �21.16 lacs for the th
nding loan book to the tune of �1934.20 lacs and �1787.8

nues have increased from �31.61 lacs in F. Y. 2010-2011
.29 lacs in F. Y. 2012-2013, showing an increase of 768
 tax for the above mentioned periods are �0.93 lacs, �0.7

ased from a modest �22.21 lacs in 2008-09 to �1934.20 la
fficiencies and scale and plan to become a notable player 

 business operations, please see the chapter titled “Bu
ectus.

 shareholders, as on the date of filing of this Prospectus.

r Company:

MAJOR EVENT
pany

 carry our NBFC Activities (Non Deposit Taking Non Sys
romoter Mr. Vikram Sharma was inducted on the Board
any into a Public Limited Company
oter Mr. Ashish Bansal was inducted on the Board

Registered Office Address, please see the “Changes in Re
Prospectus.

er 20, 1994 under the
lhi. Subsequently, the
y the members of our
quent to conversion to
nies, New Delhi. The

Office is situated at

Section 45(IA) of the
001.

ab Constructions Pvt.
est in the company in
(f) of the chapter titled

any (NBFC-ND-NSI)
We have been running
ram Sharma, we have
o Trading Strategies,
we have posted a Net
e three months period
7.85 lacs respectively

011 to �274.65 lacs in
768.87% and 41.74%
0.75 lacs and �10.06

0 lacs in 2012-13. We
yer in the Finance and

Business Overview”

s.

 Systemic)
rd

in Registered Office of



Main Objects of our Company

The main object of our Company is as 

1. To carry on the business of in
gift or otherwise and hold sel
units, obligation and securitie
States, Dominions, Sovereig
debenture stocks, bonds, exim
any Company, Corporation, f
and to manage investment 
necessary government approv

2. To promote industrial finance
preference share capital or to 
and to promote companies e
finance by way of advance , d
body corporate, firm or assoc
with or without security and o
type of financing operations 
marketing bill discounting, hi
all kinds of financial docume
and other negotiable instrume

3. To carry on the business as s
to the issue, share transfer ag
dealing in, acquire, hold, und
of all kinds, brokers for units
including municipal and local
for securities of all kind and t
consultants and advisors in re
including portfolio managem
management account, brokera

4. To provide a package of Inv
issue and offers, whether by 
kinds and act as a issue house

Changes in Registered Office of our C

Date of Change of
Registered Office

November 19,  2004
Change o
201,Neelk
110065

September 30, 2010
Change of
Nagar, Ea
Manglam 

July 01, 2013
Change o
Place,Sect
9, Rohini, 

The changes in our registered office w
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s as follows:

f investment and to underwrite, sub underwrite, to invest 
 sell, buy or otherwise deal in shares, debentures, debent
rities of all kinds issued or guaranteed by Indian or Fore
reigns, Municipalities or Public authorities or bodies a
ximscrips, obligations, and securities of all kinds issued 
n, firm or Person whether incorporated or established in 
nt pool Syndicates in shares, stocks, securities, financ
roval.

ance and to provide seed capital, loan capital and to part
r to give guarantees on behalf of the company in the Com
es engaged in industrial and trading business, and to p
e , deposit or lend money securities and properties to or w
sociation of persons, whether falling under same manage
nd on such terms as may be determined from time to time
ns and performing all type of financing services, includ
, hire purchase, lease, broking, bill broking, money brok

uments like commercial paper, bill of exchange, hundies
ments and to provide complete range of personal financin

as share and stock brokers, finance brokers, managers to 
r agent, underwriters,  sub – underwriters, agents/booke
underwrite, sell or otherwise deal in converting stock, sh
nits of mutual funds, brokers for debentures, bonds, gov

ocal bodies, national saving certificates, small saving sche
nd to carry on the above business in India and abroad and
n respect of finance and renders all type of financial and in
gement to conduct all type of financial transaction an
kerage account and credit cards.

 Investment / Merchant banking services by acting as m
 by way to public offer or otherwise of shares, stocks an
use and to carry on the business of Registrar to issue/inves

r Company

Address

e of registered office from 63,Sunder Nagar, New 
elkhanth Palace, Plot No;190-191,Sant Nagar, East of Ka

5
e of registered office form 201,Neelkhanth Palace, Plo
 East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065 to 325,Vardhm
am Place,Sector-3,Rohini,New-Delhi(North west)-110085
e of registered office form 325,Vardhman Grand 
ector-3,Rohini,New-Delhi(North west)-110085 to 314, R

ini, Delhi(North West) – 110085.

e were to ensure greater operational efficiency.

est in, and acquire by
bentures stock, bonds,
oreign Governments,
s and shares, stocks,
ed and guaranteed by
 in India or elsewhere
nance, subject to the

participate in equity /
ompany in the matter
to promote industrial
or with any company,
agement or otherwise
time, and carry out all
cluding factoring bill,
roking and to deal in
dies, promissory note
cing services.

 to its issue, Registrar
okers for taking hold
, shares and securities
government securities
chemes and generally
and to act as financial
d investment services

 and to operate cash

s managers to Public
s and securities of all
nvestment schemes.

ew Delhi-110003 to
f Kailash, New Delhi-

Plot No;190-191,Sant
dhman Grand Plaza,
085
nd Plaza, Manglam
4, R.G. Mall, Sector –



Amendments to the Memorandum o

Dates on which some of the main cl
changed citing the details of amendme

DATE
December 15, 1999 The Authorised
November  25, 2011 The Authorised
March 21, 2011 The Authorised
March 30, 2011 The Authorised
March 29, 2012 The Authorised
March 25, 2013 The Authorised
August 01, 2013 Conversion of 
August 05,2013 The Authorised

Holding Company

Our Company does not have any hold
of this Prospectus.

Subsidiaries

As on the date of this Prospectus, there

Joint Ventures

As on the date of this Prospectus, there

Shareholders’ Agreement

There are no Shareholders’ Agreemen

Acquisition of business/undertaking

We have not acquired any business/un

Other Confirmations

Our Company is not operating under a

Other Agreements

Except the contracts/agreements enter
carried on by our Company, we hav
Prospectus.
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m of Association

n clauses of the Memorandum of Association of our Co
ment as under:

NATURE OF AMMENDMENT
rised Share Capital was increased from �5,00,000 to �25,0
rised Share Capital was increased from �25,00,000 to �40,
rised Share Capital was increased from �40,00,000 to �61,
rised Share Capital was increased from �61,50,000 to �63,
rised Share Capital was increased from �63,70,000 to �8,0
rised Share Capital was increased from �80,50,000 to �12,
 of Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company

rised Share Capital was increased from �12,50,00,000 to

olding company within the meaning of Companies Act, 1

here are no subsidiaries of our Company.

here are no joint ventures of our Company.

nts existing as on the date of this Prospectus.

ings

/undertakings till date.

er any injunction or restraining order.

ntered in the ordinary course of the business carried on
have not entered into any other agreement/contract as o

 Company have been

5,00,000
40,00,000
61,50,000
63,70,000
8,050,000
12,50,00,000
any
to �17,00,00,000

t, 1956 as on the date

 on or intended to be
as on the date of this



Financial Partners

We do not have any financial partners 

Strategic Partners

We do not have any strategic partners 
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ers as on the date of this Prospectus.

ers as on the date of this Prospectus.



Board of Directors

At present, we have 2 Executive Direc

The following table sets forth detai
Prospectus:

Sr.
No.

Name, Designation, Address
Term, Date of Birth an

1 Mr. Ashish Bansal
Chairman & Managing Director

Address:E-4/62, First floor, Sect
Delhi – 110089.

Occupation: Professional

Term: July 10,2013 to July 09,20

Date of Birth: February 11, 1987

DIN: 06607944
2 Mr. Vikram Sharma

Whole-time director

Address: 407/R, Street No. 2
Nagar, Anand Parbat, New Delh

Occupation: Business

Term: July 10,2013 to July 09,20

Date of Birth: November 20, 197

DIN: 00243482
3 Mrs. Seema Mangal

Non-Executive Independent Dir

Address:E-74A, Ram Nagar Vis
New Sananer Road, Jaipur – 302

Occupation: Business

Term: Liable to retire by Rotatio

Date of Birth: November 13, 197

DIN: 01810305
4 Mr. Narendra Kumar Gaur

Non-Executive Independent Dir
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OUR MANAGEMENT

irectors and 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors.

ls regarding our Company’s Board of Directors as o

ess, Occupation,
h and DIN Nationality Age Other

ctor

Sector – 16, Rohini

09,2016

 1987

Indian 26 Years • Techno
Private

o. 2, Than Singh
elhi - 110005

09,2016

, 1971

Indian 41 Years • Sonal M
• Techno

Pvt. Ltd

 Director

 Vistar, Sodala,
302019, Rajasthan

tation

, 1979

Indian 33 Years • Rajshre
Propco

• Pankaj 
Investm

 Director
Indian 25 Years Nil

on the date of this

ther Directorships

hnofab Constructions
ate Limited

al Mercantile Limited
hnofab Constructions
. Ltd.

shree Mangal
pcon Private Limited
kaj Piyush Trade and
estment Limited.



Sr.
No.

Name, Designation, Address
Term, Date of Birth an

Address: 133, Ground Floor, Kr
Ghee Mandi, Paharganj, New D

Occupation: Business

Term: Liable to retire by Rotatio

Date of Birth: October 02, 1987
DIN: 06618179

Further details on their qualification, e
“Brief Biographies” below.

Other Notes:

• None of the Directors on our Boar

• There are no arrangements or u
pursuant to which any of the Direc

• There are no service contracts ente
termination of employment.

• None of our directors are/have bee
delisted from any stock exchange 

Brief Biographies

• Mr. Ashish Bansal

Mr. Ashish Bansal, aged 26 Years is 
Director of our company with effect f
and is an Associate Member of the Ins
five years (including two years CA 
Research, Bonds Market, Taxation, Au

• Mr. Vikram Sharma

Mr. Vikram Sharma, aged 41 Years, 
Director of our Company with effec
University. He has also completed hi
University. He has an experience of te
Finance & Investment. He has been as

• Mrs. Seema Mangal

Mrs. Seema Mangal, aged 33 Years
Company with effect from June 27,
qualified the UGC – NET examination
has six years of working experience
Analyst, Portfolio Management
.
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ess, Occupation,
h and DIN Nationality Age Other

, Krishna Gali,
 Delhi - 110005

tation
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n, experience etc., please see their respective biographies

oard are related to each other.

r understanding with major shareholders, customers, su
irectors were selected as a Director.

 entered into by the Directors with our Company providing

 been directors in any listed company, whose shares have 
ge in the past.

 is the Promoter of our Company and has been appointed
ct from July 10, 2013. He is a Commerce Graduate from
 Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). He ha
CA articleship) in the field of Finance, Project Financi
, Audits and also deals in matters relating to RBI.

rs, is the Promoter of our Company and was appointed a
ffect from July 10, 2013. He did his Bachelors in Sc

his Masters in Computer Application from Indira Gand
f ten years of professional experience, out of which six ye

n associated with our company since October 08, 2012.

ears, was appointed as the Non - Executive Independen
27, 2013. She did her Masters in Arts from Rajastha
tion for eligibility for Lectureship from University Grants

ence in the field of Financial Consultancy, Investment 

ther Directorships

ies under the heading

, suppliers or others,

ding for benefits upon

ave been suspended or

inted as the Managing
from Delhi University
e has an experience of
ancing, Share Market

ed as the Whole-time
 Science from Delhi
andhi National Open

x years are in the field
.

ndent Director of our
sthan University. She
ants Commission. She
ent Services, Market



• Mr. Narendra Kumar Gaur

Mr. Narendra Kumar Gaur, aged 25 Y
Company with effect from June 27, 20
a Masters degree in Arts from Raja
Insurance Sector, Personal Savings, Fi

Borrowing Powers of our Board of D

Pursuant to a Resolution passed by ou
provisions of the Companies Act, 19
Board of Directors to borrow any sum
of the business of the Company on suc
the monies already borrowed by the
Bankers in the ordinary course of busi
Company and its free reserves (that i
exceeding �6,000.00 Lacs. We confir
relevant provision of the Companies A

For further details of the provisions of
section titled “Main Provisions of the 
Prospectus.

Remuneration of Directors

a) Executive Directors

The remuneration of our Executive Di

• Mr. Ashish Bansal, Executive Di

The remuneration of our Managing Di
Board of Directors held on July 10, 20

Salary: �30,000/- per month

Consolidated Allowance: Nil

Perquisites: Nil

• Mr. Vikram Sharma, Executive 

The remuneration of our Director, Mr.
Directors held on July 10, 2013 is deta

Salary: �25,000/- per month

Consolidated Allowance: Nil

Perquisites: Nil
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25 Years, was appointed as the Non-Executive Independe
, 2013. He holds a Bachelors degree in Arts from Rajasth
ajasthan University. He has an experience of four yea
, Finance, Project Financing, etc.

 of Directors

y our shareholders at the EGM held on August 05, 2013 
, 1956 and other laws in force, our Articles of Associa
sum or sums of money from time to time at their discretio
 such terms and conditions as it may think appropriate, w

e Company, (apart from temporary loans obtained fro
business) may exceed at any time, the aggregate of the pai
at is to say, reserves, not set apart for any specific purp
nfirm that the borrowing powers of directors are in co
s Act, 1956.

s of our Articles of Association regarding borrowing pow
f the Articles of Association of our Company” beginning 

 Directors is as per the terms of appointment contained be

e Director

g Director, Mr. Ashish Bansal as per resolution passed in 
, 2013 is detailed hereunder:

ive Director

 Mr. Vikram Sharma as per resolution passed in the meeti
detailed hereunder:

ndent Director of our
asthan University and
years in the field of

13 and subject to the
ciation authorize our

retion, for the purpose
e, which together with

om the Company’s
 paid-up capital of the
urpose) by a sum not
 compliance with the

powers, please see the
on page 187 of this

 below:

 in the meeting of the

eeting of the Board of



b) Non-Executive Independent Dire

The Board of Directors have accorde
August 01, 2013, whereby the Non-E
sitting fee of �1,000/- for attending ev

No remuneration was paid to the Non-

Compensation paid to Directors for 

Name of Directors
Ashish Bansal
Vikram Sharma
*Mr. Ashish Bansal was inducted on th

Shareholding of Directors

The following table sets forth the share

Name of Dire

Ashish Bansal
Vikram Sharma
Seema Mangal
Narendra Kumar Gaur
TOTAL

Interest of Directors

Except as stated in the chapter titled 
all our Directors may be deemed to b
meetings of our Board or committees 
expenses payable to them in accordanc
in terms of the Articles.

The Directors may also be regarded as
by and allotted/transferred to the comp
Directors, members, partners and/or tru
there from.

Interest as to Property

Except as stated in the chapter titled 
we have not entered into any contract
date of this Prospectus in which our d
made to them in respect of any contra
except as mentioned in “Objects of th
Prospectus.
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irectors

orded their approval for payment of sitting fee, in their
n-Executive Independent Directors of our Company wou
g every meeting of Board or its committee thereof.

on-Executive Independent Directors in the preceding fisca

for the last completed financial year (i.e. Year ended M

Designation Amoun �

Director
Director

 on the Board on June 27, 2013

hareholding of our Directors as on the date of this Prospec

irectors No. of Equity S

“Related Party Transactions” beginning on page 116
to be interested to the extent of fees, if any, payable to t
ees thereof as well as to the extent of remuneration and/or
ance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and

d as interested in the shares, if any, held by them or that m
ompanies, firms and trusts and other entities in which they
r trustees or otherwise as also any benefits, monetary or o

“Related Party Transactions” beginning on page 116
racts, agreements or arrangements during the preceding t
ur directors are directly or indirectly interested and no pa
ntracts, agreements or arrangements which are proposed to

he Issue” and “Business Overview” beginning on pages

their meeting held on
would be entitled to a

iscal year.

d March 31, 2013)

ount (�� in Lacs)
Nil*

1.05

pectus:

ty Shares held

21,000
39,000

NIL
NIL

60,000

16 of this Prospectus,
 to them for attending
d/or reimbursement of
and

t may be subscribed
hey are interested as
or otherwise derived

16 of this Prospectus,
ng two years from the
o payments have been
ed to be made to them
ages 53 and 78 of this



Changes in our Board of Directors in

NAME DAT
Vinod Kumar Dayal M
Vinod Kumar Jain M
Sanjay Kumar Sharma M
Sushil Kumar Sharma Sep
Vikram Sharma Oc
Narendra Kumar Gaur J
Ashish Bansal J
Seema Mangal J
Ashish Bansal J
Vikram Sharma J
Sushil Kumar Sharma A
Sunil Gour A

Corporate Governance

The provisions of the listing agreemen
applicable to our Company immediate
have complied with the corporate gove
Agreement, particularly in relation to 
the Audit Committee and Shareholder

Our Company undertakes to take all n
52 of the listing agreement. In additio
insider trading.

We have constituted the following c
governance requirements:

a) Audit Committee
b) Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievanc

Audit Committee

Our Company has constituted an Aud
Act. The constitution of the Audit Co
August 01, 2013. The Committee fu
members of the committee at present a

S. No. Name
1 Mr. Narendra Kumar Gaur
2 Mrs. Seema Mangal
3 Mr. Ashish Bansal

Powers of the Audit Committee

a) To investigate any activity within 
b) To seek information from any emp
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rs in the last three years

ATE OF CHANGE REASON
March 05, 2011 Resignation
March 05, 2011 Resignation
May 10, 2011 Resignation

September 30, 2011 Change in Designa
October 08, 2012 Appointment

June 27, 2013 Appointment
June 27, 2013 Appointment
June 27, 2013 Appointment
July 10, 2013 Change in Designa
July 10, 2013 Change in Designa

August 01, 2013 Resignation
August 01, 2013 Resignation

ments, to be entered into by our Company with the Stock E
iately upon the listing of our Equity Shares with the Stoc

governance code in accordance with Clause 52 (as applica
 to appointment of Independent Directors to our Board a

rs’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee.

ll necessary steps to continue to comply with all the requi
dition, our Company intends to adopt a code of conduct

g committees of our Board of Directors for complian

ce Committee

Audit Committee, as per the provisions of Section 292A 
 Committee was approved at the Meeting of the Board of
e functions as prescribed under Clause 52 of the listin
nt are:

Designation in Committee Nature of D
ur Chairman Non-Executive Ind

Member Non-Executive Ind
Member Chairman & Man

hin its terms of reference;
employee;

N
on
on
on
ignation
ent
ent
ent
ent
ignation
ignation
on
on

ck Exchanges, will be
Stock Exchanges. We
licable) of the Listing
rd and constitution of

equirements of Clause
uct for prevention of

liance with corporate

2A of the Companies
d of Directors held on
sting agreement. The

f Directorship
 Independent Director
 Independent Director
Managing Director



c) To obtain outside legal or other pr
d) To secure attendance of outsiders 

The terms of reference of the audit com

a) Overseeing the Company’s finan
ensure that the financial statement

b) Recommending to the Board, th
removal of the statutory auditor an

c) Approval of payment to statutory a

d) Appointment, removal and terms o

e) Reviewing, with the managemen
approval,  with particular referenc

i. Matters required to be inclu
Board’s report;

ii. Changes, if any, in accounting
iii. Major accounting entries invo
iv. Significant adjustments made 
v. Compliance with listing and o

vi. Disclosure of any related party
vii. Qualifications in the draft aud

f) Reviewing, with the Managemen
approval.

g) Monitoring the use of the proceed

h) Reviewing, with the managemen
internal control systems.

i) Reviewing the adequacy of inter
department, staffing and seniority 
frequency of internal audit.

j) Discussions with internal auditors

k) Reviewing internal audit reports a

l) Reviewing the adequacy of inter
department, staffing and seniority
frequency of internal audit.

m) Reviewing management letters/let

n) Discussion with internal auditors a

o) Reviewing the findings of any int
suspected fraud or irregularity or a
matter to the Board.
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r professional advice; and
ers with reasonable expertise, if considered necessary

t committee are broadly defined as under:

ncial reporting process and the disclosure of its finan
ent is correct, sufficient and credible.
, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, th
r and the fixation of audit fees.

ry auditors for any other services rendered by the statutor

ms of remuneration of internal auditors.

ment, the annual financial statements before submission
ence to:

uded in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to 

ting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
nvolving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by m
ade in the financial statements arising out of audit findings
nd other legal requirements relating to the financial statem
arty transactions;

 audit report.

ent, the quarterly financial statements before submission

eeds of the proposed initial public offering of the Compan

ment, performance of statutory and internal auditors, an

nternal audit function, if any, including the structure of 
rity of the official heading the department, reporting struc

tors on any significant findings and follow up thereon.

rts and adequacy of the internal control systems.

nternal audit function, if any, including the structure of 
rity of the official heading the department, reporting struc

s/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statut

rs any significant findings and follow up there on.

 internal investigations by the internal auditors into matt
 or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature

ncial information to

, the replacement or

tory auditors.

sion to the Board for

be included in the

by management;
ings;
tements;

sion to the Board for

pany.

 and adequacy of the

 of the internal audit
tructure, coverage and

 of the internal audit
tructure coverage and

atutory auditors

matters where there is
ture and reporting the



p) Discussion with statutory auditors
as post-audit discussion to ascertai

q) To look into the reasons for sub
Shareholders (in case of non-paym

r) To review the functioning of the 
and is existing.

s) Carrying out any other function as

t) The Audit Committee shall have
records of the Company and extern

Meeting of Audit Committee and releva

The audit committee shall meet at lea
meetings. The quorum shall be eithe
whichever is greater, but there shall be

Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievanc

Our Company has constituted a Sh
Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance C
August 01, 2013. The committee is fo
complaints. The members of the comm

S. No. Name
1 Mr. Narendra Kumar Gaur
2 Mrs. Seema Mangal
3 Mr. Ashish Bansal

The terms of reference of the Shareho

a) Efficient transfer of shares; includ
debentures;

b) Redressal of shareholder and inve
receipt of declared dividends etc;

c) Issue of duplicate / split / consolid
d) Allotment and listing of shares;
e) Review of cases for refusal of tran
f) Reference to statutory and regulato
g) To otherwise ensure proper and tim

Quorum for Shareholders’ / Investors

The quorum necessary for a meetin
members or one third of the members,

Policy on Disclosure and Internal Pr

Our company undertakes to comply
Regulations, 1992 after listing of ou
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tors before the audit commences, about the nature and sco
ertain any area of concern.

 substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, d
ayment of declared dividends) and creditors.

the whistle blower mechanism, when the same is adopted

n as may be statutorily required to be carried out by the Au

ave full access to financial and other allied information
xternal professional advice, if necessary.

elevant Quorum

 least 4 times in a year and not more than 4 months shall
either 2 members or one third of the members of the 
ll be a minimum of 2 Independent Directors, who are mem

ce Committee

hareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee. The 
Committee was approved by a Meeting of the Board of

is formed to specifically look into the redressal of shareh
mmittee at present are:

Designation in Committee Nature of Dir
ur Chairman Non-Executive Indep

Member Non-Executive Indep
Member Chairman & Mana

olders’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee shall be as fol

cluding review of cases for refusal of transfer / transmis

nvestor complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of b
tc;
olidated share certificates;
;
transfer / transmission of shares and debentures;
ulatory authorities regarding investor grievances; and
d timely attendance and redressal of investor queries and g

s’ Grievance Committee

ng of the Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Com
ers, whichever is greater.

l Procedure for Prevention of Insider Trading

ply with the provisions of the SEBI (Prohibition of
ur Company’s Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges.

 scope of audit as well

rs, debenture holders,

pted by the Company

e Audit Committee.

tion contained in the

hall elapse between 2
the Audit Committee
embers, present.

constitution of the
d of Directors held on
reholder and investor

Directorship
dependent Director
dependent Director
anaging Director

llows:

mission of shares and

of balance sheet, non-

nd grievances.

mmittee shall be 2

 of Insider Trading)
. Ms. Tanu Verma,



Compliance Officer is responsible for 
for the preservation of price sensitive
overall supervision of the Board.

Management Organization Structur

Key Managerial Personnel

The following table sets forth the Key

Name of
Employee

Designation
&

Functional
Area

Date of
Joining

Cu
C

(�� i

Rajni Goel Office
cordinator

April 01,
2011 2

Sunita
Bansal

Senior
Manager(Ac
counts and
finance)

April 01,
2013 9

ASHISH
(Chairman & M

SUNITA BANSAL
Senior

Manager(Accounts
& Finance)

Other Staff

SU
AGR

S
Mana

Oth
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 for setting forth policies, procedures, monitoring and adh
tive information and the implementation of the code of 

ture

ey Managerial Personnel and their significant details:

Current
C.T.C

(� in lacs)
Perks &

Requisites Qualification
Name of
Previous

Employer(

2.88 Nil B.A
M/s Vem
Finvest 
Ltd.

9.00 Nil B.com &
PGDBM

• ICICI
Prudentia

• Reliance
Infostream

• Fascel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ISH BANSAL
& Managing Director)

SUSHMA
GRAWAL

Senior
anager(Sales)

ther Staff

TANU VERMA
(Company

Secretary &
Compliance

Officer)

VIKRA
(Whole T

RAJ
(O
or

Oth

adherence to the rules
 of conduct under the

�

e of
ous
yer(s)

Total
years of
Experie

nce
Vemuri

 Pvt. 3 Years

ntial
nce –
reams
l

7 years

RAM SHARMA
le Time Director)

AJNI GOEL
(Office Co-
ordinator)

Other Staff



Name of
Employee

Designation
&

Functional
Area

Date of
Joining

Cu
C

(�� i

Sushma
Agrawal

Senior
Manager-
Sales

April 01,
2011 3

Tanu
Verma

Company
Secretary

August
01, 2013 2

The aforementioned KMP are on the p

Also, they are not related parties as per

Relationship amongst the Key Mana

None of the aforementioned KMP are 

Also, none of them have been selecte
customers/ suppliers.

Shareholding of Key Managerial Per

None of the KMP in our Company hol

Interest of Key Managerial Personn

The Key Managerial Personnel of our
extent of remuneration of benefits 
reimbursement of expenses incurred b
Shares are allotted to our Key Manage
interested to the extent of their shareho

Bonus or Profit Sharing Plan for the

Our Company does not have fixed 
personnel.

Loans taken by Key Management Pe

None of our Key Managerial Personne

Employee Share Purchase and Emp

Presently, we do not have ESOP/ESPS

Payment or Benefit to our Officers

Except for the payment of salaries and
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Current
C.T.C

(� in lacs)
Perks &

Requisites Qualification
Name of
Previous

Employer(

(Hutchiso
Group)

3.12 Nil B.A
M/s. P Se
General
Finance 
Ltd.

2.40 Nil B.Com & CS
S M Va
and 
(Chartered
Accountant

he payrolls of our Company as permanent employees.

 per the Accounting Standard 18.

anagerial Personnel

are related to each other.

ected pursuant to any arrangement/understanding with m

 Personnel

 holds any shares of our Company as on the date of filing o

onnel

 our Company do not have any interest in our Company
its to which they are entitled as per their terms of 
ed by them during the ordinary course of business. Furt
nagerial Personnel prior to/ in terms of this Issue, they wi
reholding and / or dividends paid or payable on the same.

 the Key Managerial Personnel during the last three ye

ed bonus/profit sharing plan for any of the employees

t Personnel

nnel have taken any loan from our Company.

mployee Stock Option Scheme

SPS scheme for employees.

rs

and yearly bonus, we do not provide any other benefits to 

�

e of
ous
yer(s)

Total
years of
Experie

nce
hison
)

 Seven

 Pvt. 2 Years

Varma
Co.

red
tants)

2 Years

h major shareholders/

ng of this Prospectus.

any, other than to the
 of appointment and
Further, if any Equity
 will be deemed to be
e.

e years

yees, key managerial

s to our employees.



Changes in the Key Managerial Pers

Name

Rajni Goel Office Co-or
Sunita Bansal Senior Mana
Sushma Agrawal Senior Mana
Tanu Verma Company Se
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Personnel in the three years preceding the date of filing

Designation Date of Joining

o-ordinator April 01, 2011
anager – Accounts & Finance April 01, 2013
anager - Sales April 01, 2011

y Secretary & Compliance Officer August 01, 2013

ling this Prospectus

g Date of
Leaving

-
-
-

3 -



OUR PR

The Promoters of our Company are

Individual Promoter:

1. Mr. Ashish Bansal
2. Mr. Vikram Sharma

Corporate Promoter:

3. M/s. Technofab Construction

Brief profile of our Individual Prom

Mr. Ashish Bansal I
PAN
Passport N
Driving Li
Voter’s ID
Bank Acco
Name of B
Mr. Ashish
chapter ti

Mr. Vikram Sharma I
PAN
Passport N
Driving Li
Voter’s ID
Bank Acco
Name of B
Mr. Vikram
chapter ti

*Mr. Ashish Bansal does not hold a pa

For additional details on the age, b
positions/posts held in the past, terms 
please see the chapter titled “Our Ma

For details of the build-up of our Pr
“Capital Structure –Notes to Capital 

Brief Profile of our Corporate Promo

Technofab Constructions Pvt. Ltd.

Corporate Information and Brief Histo

TCPL was incorporated on September 
‘Technofab Constructions Private Limit

The registered office of TCPL is situated
- 110034, India.
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 PROMOTERS AND PROMOTER GROUP

are:

tions Pvt. Ltd.

omoters:

Identification Details
AJAPB2292G

rt No. NA*
g License Number P08052005436034

D TSO0259549
ccount Number 0163104000129015

of Bank & Branch IDBI Bank, Rohini Branch, N
shish Bansal, aged 26 years is on our Board. For further d
er itled “Our Management” beginning on page 98 of this P

Identification Details
AMXPS1768G

rt No. H6297006
g License Number P04082004403794

D DL/07/070/246518
ccount Number 223010100043722

of Bank & Branch Axis Bank, Karol Bagh Bran
ikram Sharma, aged 41 years is on our Board. For further 
er itled “Our Management” beginning on page 98 of this P
a passport.

ge, background, personal address, educational qualificat
erms of appointment as Directors and other directorships 

anagement” beginning on page 98 of this Prospectus.

r Promoters’ shareholding in our Company, please see
Structure” beginning on page 43 of this Prospectus.

moter

d. (TCPL)

History

ber 28, 2011 as a private limited company under the Comp
ted (TCPL)’ and was registered with the Registrar of Com

ated at 220-A, 1st Floor, Surat Singh Complex, Rama Marke

ils

h, New Delhi.
ther details, please see
this Prospectus.
ils

ranch, New Delhi.
ther details, please see
this Prospectus.

lifications, experience,
hips of our Promoters,
s.

e the chapter titled
s.

mpanies Act, 1956 as
mpanies, New Delhi.

arket, Pitampura, Delhi



The Company was originally promoted 
each. In October 2011, Mr. Vikram Sha
interest in this company. Subsequently M
company on October 25, 2011 and Jun
management/control of TCPL in the last

TCPL was not the original promoter 
our Company, which constitutes 31.85
of TCPL will be 23.19%. For details o
“Capital Structure –Notes to Capita
compliance with SEBI (SAST) Regu
company were not listed on any Stock 

Identification

Name
Permanent Account Number
Company Registration Number
Address of ROC with which the compan
registered
Bank Account Number
Name of the Bank and Branch

The Main Objects of TCPL are as follow

1. To carry out the Business of 
Power Sector (CS, SS, IBR, 
Fabrication and Erection, Fa
Erection works, Testing and
Painting works along with pro

2. To carry out High Tension an
Termination, Testing, Panel 
Motor Erection and Commiss
Power Sector, Infrastructure s
bridges, canals, wells, sprin
tramways, irrigation improve
works or any other structural
prepare estimates designs, pla
requisite thereof & to.

3. To carry out Business and 
Telecom, Electrical and Gas S
various Sizes/Diameters etc.

4. To carry on the business 
occupiers, lessors, interior d
industrial buildings , mall, m
colonies, stone crusher, mill’
infrastructures projects to dea
or not in India or abroad.

5. To undertake and carry on 
projects land or plot whether
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ted by Ms. Ruchi Sharma and Mr. Vikash Pathak holding 5
 Sharma and Mr. Ashish Bansal along with their relatives a
tly Mr. Vikram Sharma and Mr. Ashish Bansal were appoin
June 10, 2013 respectively. Except for this there has not b

 last three years.

ter of our company, however it currently holds 38,40,000
1.85% of our Pre-Issue paid-up share capital. The Post –I

ails of the build-up of our TCPL’s shareholding in our Com
al Structure” on page 43 of this Prospectus. Further,

egulations and Listing Agreement was not applicable, s
ock Exchange in India at the time of said acquisitions.

M/s. Technofab Constructions Pvt. Ltd.
AADCT9923H
U28998DL2011PTC225621

pany was 4th Floor, IFCI Tower, 61, Nehru Palace, New D

913020032537360
Axis Bank, Prashant Vihar Branch, New Delhi

llows:

 of Unit and Offsite Piping fabrication and Erection wor
R, Alloy Steel and Special Material viz. H2 and NACE

, Fabrication and Erection of Tanks, Heavy Machiner
and Commissioning of Static and Rotary Machines, 
 proper Documentation and testing as per approved codes 

n and Low Tension Electrical related any type of works v
nel Erection and Commissioning, JB Installation, Area

issioning etc. As per approved and related Standard cod
re sector which mainly comprises of roads, highways, do
prings, multistoried buildings, wharves, ports, reservo
ovements, sanitary, water, gas, electric light, telephonic 
ural or architectural work of any kind whatsoever and fo
, plants specification, or models and do such other or an

nd having high expertise in Horizontal Directional D
as Sector which includes HDPE Duct and Pipes Laying, C
tc.

ss as owners, builders, colonizers, developers, prom
r decorators, civil contractors, maintainer of residential

ll, multiplexes, township projects, infrastructure projects
’s and factory’s sheds and buildings cinema’s houses b

 deal in all kind of immovable properties whether belongin

on the business of purchasing, selling and developing 
ther residential, commercial, industrial, rural or urban th

ng 5,000 equity shares
es acquired controlling
pointed directors in the
ot been any change in

,000 Equity Shares of
st –Issue shareholding
r Company, please see
her, we confirm that,
e, since shares of our

w Delhi – 110 019

lhi

works in Oil/Gas and
CE), Structural Steel

inery and Equipment
s, Grit Blasting and

des and Standards.

ks viz. Cable Laying.
rea Lighting, HT/LT
 codes in Oil/Gas and
s, docks, ships sewers
ervoir, embankments,
nic and power supply
d for such purpose to
r any act that may be

l Drilling Works for
g, CS Pipe Laying of

omoters, proprietors,
tial, commercial and
ects, IT parks, STIP,
s buildings and other

nging to the company

ing any type of infra
n that may belong to



company or to any other pers
any description or nature on 
land of the company or of an
in India and abroad.

Board of Directors of TCPL as on date o

Sr. No.
1. Mr. Vikram Sharm
2. Mr. Ashish Bansal

Shareholding Pattern

The shareholding Pattern of TCPL as o

Sr. No. Name 
A. Promoters & Promoter G
1. Vikram Sharma
2. Ashish Bansal
3. Pinki Sharma
4. Suresh Sharma
5. Rajesh Sharma
6. Pankaj Bansal
7. Nirmala Devi

Total (A)
B. Others
1. Surendra Sharma
2. Rekha Sharma

Total (B)
TOTAL (A+B)

Audited Financial Information of TCPL

The audited financial results of TCPL fo

Sr. No.

1. Equity Capital
2. Reserves (excluding revalu
3. Income including other inc
4. Profit/ (Loss) after tax
5. Earnings per share (face va
6. Net asset value per share

*The Company was incorporated in Se
11 is not available.
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person of whatever nature and, to deal in land or immov
 on commission basis and for that purpose to make agre
f anybody else and to deal in building material electrical 

ate of this Prospectus is as follows:

Name of Director
arma D
nsal D

 as on date of this Prospectus is as follows:

me of Shareholder No. of Equity
Shares Held

er Group
5,000
5,000
2,000
2,000
2,000
1,000
1,000

18,000

1,000
1,000
2,000

20,000

PL

L for fiscal 2013 and fiscal 2012 are set forth below:

Particulars
A
20

2,0
valuation reserve) and Surplus 49,0
 income 1

e value of �10 each)
re 2
in September 2011 and hence the Annual Report for the fin

movable properties of
agreements to sell the
cal and civil materials

Designation
Director
Director

ty
d

Shareholding
(%)

00 25.00
00 25.00
00 10.00
00 10.00
00 10.00
00 5.00
00 5.00
00 90.00

00 5.00
00 5.00
00 10.00
00 100.00

(Amount in �)
As at March 31
2013 2012

2,00,000 2,00,000
49,02,150 49,00,933

16,200 15,100
1,217 933

0.06 0.05
255.11 255.05

e financial year 2010-



Other undertakings and confirmatio

We confirm that the PAN, bank accou
Bank account Number, Company reg
company is registered have been subm
the Stock Exchange.

Our Promoters, the members of our G
Act) have confirmed that they have
governmental authority.

No violations of securities laws have b
any Group Companies in the past or a
Groups or Group Companies or person
Group Companies (ii) the Companies 
director or person in control, are deba
buying, selling, or dealing in securitie
any other authority or refused listing o
in India or abroad.

Outstanding Litigation

There is no outstanding litigation again
and chapter titled “Outstanding Litig
respectively of this Prospectus.

Companies with which the Promoter

Except as disclosed below, the individ
any of the companies, firms or entities

M/s. Technofab Constructions Pvt. Ltd

Our Corporate Promoter M/s. Techno
during the preceding three years.

Mr. Ashish Bansal

Our Individual Promoter Mr. Ashish 
three years.

Mr. Vikram Sharma

Mr. Vikram Sharma has disassociated 

Sr. No. Name 
1. Red Chilli Infotech Pvt. Lt
2. Precious Tradeways Pvt. L
3. Bulbul Buildcon Pvt. Ltd.(
4. Flora Distributors Pvt. Ltd
5. Daisy Distributors Pvt. Ltd

(1) Mr. Vikram Sharma was appointed 
he resigned from that company on May
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ations

ccount number and passport number of the Individual Pro
 registration number, and the address of the ROC Offic
ubmitted to the Stock Exchanges at the time of filing of th

ur Group Companies and relatives of our Promoters (as p
ave not been identified as willful defaulters by the R

ve been committed by our Promoters or members of our P
or are currently pending against them. None of (i) our Pr
rsons in control of or on the boards of bodies corporate f
ies with which any of our Promoters are or were associa
ebarred or prohibited from accessing the capital markets 
rities under any order or directions passed for any reaso
ng of any of the securities issued by any such entity by a

gainst our Promoters except as disclosed in the section titl
Litigation and Material Developments” beginning on p

oters have disassociated in the last three years

ividual promoters of our company have not disassociated
ties during the last three years preceding the date of this P

. Ltd.

chnofab Constructions Pvt. Ltd. has not disassociated w

ish Bansal has not disassociated with any Company dur

ted from the following Entities during the preceding three

me of Entity Designation R
t. Ltd. (1) Director
t. Ltd.(2) Director
td.(3) Director
Ltd. (4) Director
 Ltd. (5) Director

nted as the Director in Red Chilli Infotech Pvt. Ltd on Janu
 May 28, 2013 due to his pre-occupations.

l Promoters and PAN,
ffice with which the

of the Prospectus with

as per the Companies
he RBI or any other

ur Promoter Group or
r Promoters, Promoter
te forming part of our
ociated as a promoter,
ets or restrained from
asons by the SEBI or
y any stock exchange

titled “Risk Factors”
n pages 11 and 142

iated themselves from
is Prospectus:

d with any Company

 during the preceding

ree years:

Resignation Date
May 28, 2013
May 28, 2013
May 28, 2013
May 28, 2013
June 14, 2013

January 27, 2009 and



(2) Mr. Vikram Sharma was appointed
and he resigned from that company on 
(3) Mr. Vikram Sharma was appointed 
he resigned from that company on May
(4) Mr. Vikram Sharma was appointed 
and he resigned from that company on 
(5) Mr. Vikram Sharma was appointed 
and he resigned from that company on 

Experience of Our Promoters in the

Our Individual Promoters Mr. Ashish 
10 years respectively, in similar busi
dedicated professionals to manage the 

Interests of Promoters

The Promoters are interested in the Co
along with their relatives and other m
details on the shareholding of the Pro
titled “Capital Structure” beginning o

All Individual Promoters are also Dire
remuneration and reimbursement paya
titled “Our Management” beginning o

Payment of benefits to the Promoter

Except as stated in “Annexure XVIII -R
132 of this Prospectus, there has been 
the date of this Prospectus.

Common Pursuits of Promoters

There are no Common Pursuits of our 

For details on the related party trans
“Annexure XVII- Related Party Transa

Interest of Promoters in the Promot

Our Company is currently promoted 
Constructions Pvt. Ltd. in order to car
as mentioned above under “Our Prom
the extent of their shareholding and d
Company.

Interest of Promoters in the Propert

Our Promoters have confirmed that th
within two years preceding the date o
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inted as the Director in Precious Tradeways Pvt. Ltd. on
y on May 28, 2013 due to his pre-occupations.

nted as the Director in Bulbul Buildcon Pvt. Ltd. on Novem
 May 28, 2013 due to his pre-occupations.

inted as the Director in Flora Distributors Pvt. Ltd. on No
y on May 28, 2013 due to his pre-occupations.

nted as the Director in Daisy Distributors Pvt. Ltd. on No
y on June 14, 2013 due to his pre-occupations.

 the business of Our Company

ish Bansal and Mr. Vikram Sharma have an experience o
usiness as that of our company. Our Promoters are assi

 the operations of our Company.

 Company to the extent that they have promoted the Com
r members of the Promoter Group hold Equity Shares in 
Promoters and Promoters Group in the Company, plea
on page 42 of this Prospectus.

Directors of the Company and hence may be interested to
payable to them by the Company. For further details plea

on page 98 of this Prospectus.

oters

III -Related Party Transactions” of the “Auditor’s Report”
een no payment of benefits to the Promoters during the tw

our Promoters with any Group Companies.

ransactions, to the extent of which our Company is inv
ansactions” beginning on page 131 of this Prospectus.

otion of our Company

ted by Mr. Ashish Bansal and Mr. Vikram Sharma an
 carry on its present business. Our Promoters are intereste

moters and Promoter Group – Common Pursuits of our
nd directorship in our Company and the dividend declar

erty of our Company

at they do not have any interest in any property acquired
te of this Prospectus or proposed to be acquired by our C

. on January 28, 2009

ovember 10, 2011 and

n November 10, 2011

n November 29, 2011

ce of over 3 years and
assisted by a team of

ompany and that they
 in the Company. For
lease see the chapter

d to the extent of their
please see the chapter

” beginning on page
e two years preceding

 involved, please see

and M/s. Technofab
ested in our Company

r Promoters” and to
clared, if any, by our

ired by our Company
ur Company as on the



date of filing of the Prospectus, oth
“Objects of the Issue” beginning on pa

Further, other than as mentioned in t
interest in any transactions in the acqu

Payment of Amounts or Benefits to o

For details, please see “Annexure X
Prospectus.

Interest of Promoters in our Compa

Other than as promoters, our Promote
directorship in our Company and th
chapters titled “Our Management” an
Prospectus.

Except as mentioned in this section
“History and Certain Corporate matt
on pages 78, 53, 94 and 118 respective
promoters.

Related Party Transactions

Except as stated in “Financial Inform
132 our Company has not entered into

Shareholding of the Promoter Group

For details of shareholding of member
see chapter titled “Capital Structure –

Other confirmations

Our Company has neither made any p
in which our Promoters are interested 
any inducements to become directors o
with the promotion or formation of
Information Annexure XVIII - Related
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 other than as mentioned in the chapter titled “Busines
on pages 78 and 53 respectively of this Prospectus.

in the chapter titled “Business Overview”, our Promote
cquisition of land, construction of any building or supply o

 to our Promoters or Promoter Group during the last t

re XVIII -Related Party Transactions” beginning on 

pany other than as Promoters

oters are interested in our Company to the extent of their
 the dividend declared, if any, by our Company. For 
and “Capital Structure” beginning on pages 98 and 42 r

ion and the chapters titled “Business Overview”, “Obj
ters” and “Financial Information-Related Party Trans

tively, our Promoters do not have any interest in our Com

mation Annexure XVIII - Related Party Transactions”
into related party transactions with our Promoters or our G

roup in our Company

bers of our Promoter Group as on the date of filing of this
re – Notes to Capital Structure” beginning on page 43 of t

y payments in cash or otherwise to the Promoters or to f
ted as members, directors or promoters nor have our Prom
ors or otherwise to become interested in any firm or comp
n of our Company otherwise than as stated in the s

d Party Transactions” beginning on page 132 of this Pro

siness Overview” and

rs do not have any
ly of any machinery.

st two years

on page 132 of this

their shareholding and
or details please see

42 respectively of this

jects of the Issue”,
sactions” beginning

ompany other than as

n ” beginning on page
r Group Companies.

 this Prospectus please
of this Prospectus.

to firms or companies
romoters been offered
mpany, in connection
e section “Financial
Prospectus.



OUR PROMOTER GROUP

In addition to the Promoters named ab
Group:

1. Natural Persons who are Pa

The Natural persons who are part of t
than the Promoters, are as follows:

Name of the Relative
Naresh Kumar Bansal
Nirmala Devi
Pankaj Bansal
Shweta Bansal
Rohtas Sharma
Kaushalya Devi
Pinki Sharma
Suresh Sharma, Rajesh Sharma
Deepa Sharma
Devanshi Sharma
Om Prakash Sharma
Bimla Devi
Hariom
Manisha Sharma

2. Other Relatives/Individuals
Promoter Group: Mr. Vishal

3. Corporate Entities or Firms

As per Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SE
TCPL) the following entities shall form

Sr. No. Relationship with
(A) Any body corporate in wh

equity share capital is held 
relative of the promoters 
Family in which the prom
immediate relative is a mem

(B) Any body corporate in whic
(A) above holds ten per c
capital;

(C) Any Hindu Undivided Fam
shareholding of the promot
equal to or more than ten pe

Sr. No. Relationship wit
(A) a subsidiary or holding com
(B) Any body corporate in whic

or more of the equity shar
cent. or more of the equity s
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d above, the following individuals and entities form a pa

 Part of the Promoter Group

of the Promoter Group (due to their relationship with the

Relationship with the Relative
Father of Ashish Bansal
Mother of Ashish Bansal
Brother of Ashish Bansal
Sister of Ashish Bansal
Father of Vikram Sharma
Mother of Vikram Sharma
Wife of Vikram Sharma
Brother of Vikram Sharma
Sister of Vikram Sharma
Daughter of Vikram Sharma
Father of Pinki Sharma
Mother of Pinki Sharma
Brother of Pinki Sharma
Sister of Pinki Sharma

als or PACs and whose shareholding shall be consider
shal Sharma.

rms forming part of the Promoter Group

 SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, other than the Corpora
form part of our Promoter Group:

with Individual Promoters Name of Promo
 which ten per cent or more of the
eld by the promoters or an immediate
ers or a firm or Hindu Undivided
romoter or any one or more of his
ember;

-

hich a body corporate as provided in
er cent or more, of the equity share

-

amily or firm in which the aggregate
moter and his immediate relatives is
n per cent. of the total;

-

with Corporate Promoter Name of Promo
company of such body corporate; -

hich the promoter holds ten per cent.
share capital or which holds ten per
ity share capital of the promoter;

-

 part of the Promoter

 the Promoters), other

idered as part of the

porate Promoters (i.e.

moter Group Entity

moter Group Entity



Sr. No. Relationship wit
(C) any body corporate in w

companies or combination
cent. or more of the eq
corporate also holds twenty
share capital of the issuer;

Our Group Companies
Except M/s. Technofab Construction
company forms part of the same mana
Group Company as defined under Sch

115

with Corporate Promoter Name of Promo
 which a group of individuals or

tions thereof which hold twenty per
 equity share capital in that body
enty per cent. or more of the equity

er;

-

tions Pvt. Ltd., no company has been promoted by o
anagement pursuant to 370 (1B) of the Companies Act an
Schedule VIII of the SEBI Regulations.

moter Group Entity

y our Promoters. No
t and thus there are no



RE

For details on Related Party Transact
Prospectus under the section titled “Fin

116

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

sactions of our Company, please see Annexure XVIII on
Financial Information”.

I on page 132 of this



Under the Companies Act, our Compa
and approval by a majority of the s
Company have the right to decrease 
Directors. The dividends may be pai
declared or out of the undistributed pr
Association of our Company also giv
dividends.

The declaration and payment of divide
shareholders of our Company at their 
of operations, earnings, capital require
applicable Indian legal restrictions and

Our Company has no formal dividend
indicative of our Company‘s dividend
not to rely on past dividends as an indi
the Equity Shares. Our Company has n

117

DIVIDEND POLICY

mpany can pay dividends upon a recommendation by our B
e shareholders at the Annual General Meeting. The sh

ase not to increase the amount of dividend recommended
paid out of profits of our Company in the year in whic
d profits or reserves of previous fiscal years or out of bot
 gives the discretion to our Board of Directors to declar

vidend will be recommended by our Board of Directors an
eir discretion and will depend on a number of factors, in
uirements and surplus, general financial conditions, contr
 and other factors considered relevant by our Board of Dire

dend policy. The amounts paid as dividends in the past a
d policy or dividend amounts, if any, in the future. Inves

indication of the future performance of our Company or fo
as not declared any dividends in last 5 fiscal years.

ur Board of Directors
e shareholders of our
nded by the Board of
which the dividend is
 both. The Articles of
clare and pay interim

s and approved by the
, including the results
ontractual restrictions,
Directors.

st are not necessarily
nvestors are cautioned
r for an investment in



SECTI

RESTA
STELL

To
The Board of Directors
Stellar Capital Services Limited
314, R.G. Mall, Sector-9,
Rohini, New Delhi – 110085

Dear Sirs,

1. We have examined the atta
Limited (SCSL), as at 30th

March 2010 and 31st March 2
period ended 30th June 2013
March 2011, 31st March 2
(Collectively the “Restated 

prepared in terms of the requ
Act, 1956 (the “Act”) and the
Requirement) Regulations, 2
Company’s Proposed Initial 
each (referred to as the “Issue

2. The Restated Financial Info
statements for the Period / Fi
31st March 2011, 31st March 
March 2009 was conducted 
statements audited by them.

3. Information of the Company 
financial statements audited b
2013, 31st March, 2013, 31st M
us and 31st March 2009, bee
financial statements and othe
presentation of the Restated S
the Act, in relation to the year

4. In accordance with the requi
Act 1956, the SEBI Regulati
amended from time to time)
and the term of our engageme

i. The Restated Summa
2013, 31st March 201
2009 as set out in “A
and related Notes in 
regroupings as in our
described in Schedule

118

TION V – FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF
ELLAR CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

attached Restated Financial Information of Stellar 
0th June 2013, 31st March 2013, 31st March 2012, 31st

ch 2009 and Restated Profit  & Loss and Cash Flow S
013and each of the years ended 31st March 2013, 31st M
h 2010 and 31st March 2009 for Stellar Capital S

Financial Statements”), as approved by the Board of 
equirements of Paragraph B(1) of Part II of Schedule II 

e Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Cap
2009 as amended to date (the “SEBI Regulations”) in c
Public Officer (IPO) of equity shares at �10/- each  at a

sue”) under the Fixed Price Issue Method.

nformation have been extracted by the management f
/ Financial Year ended 30th June 2013, 31st March 2013, 
rch 2010 and 31st March 2009. The audit for the financi
ted by previous auditors and reliance has been placed
.

any are for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2009 i
ed by previous auditor and for the Period / Financial Yea
1st March 2012, 31st March  2011 and 31st March 2010 hav
been audited by previous auditors and books of accoun
other records of the Company, to the extent considered 
ed Summary Statements under the requirements of Revise
ears ended  31st March 2011 and 31st March 2010 and 31s

quirements of Paragraph B (1) of Part II of Schedule II 
lations; Revised Guidance Note on Reports in Company

) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
ement agreed with you, we further report that:

mary Statement of Assets and Liabilities of the Compa
 2013, 31st March 2012, 31st March 2011, 31st March 20

“Annexure I” to this report read with the Significant A
 in Annexure IV and V respectively, are after making suc
 our opinion are appropriate in the year to which they rel
dules to the Restated Summary Statements.

lar Capital Services
1st March  2011, 31st

w Statements for the
1st March  2012, 31st

al Services Limited
f Directors of SCSL

e II to the Companies
pital and Disclosure
connection with the

 at a premium of �10/-

nt from the financial
13, 31st March  2012,
ancial year ended 31st

aced on the financial

9 is  based solely on
 Year ended 30th June
 have been audited by
ount underlying those
red necessary, for the
vised  Schedule VI of
 31st March 2009.

e II to the Companies
pany Prospectuses (as

India (the “ICAI”)

mpany as at 30th June
 2010 and 31st March
t Accounting Policies
 such adjustments and
 relate and more fully



ii. The Restated Summa
Year ended 30th June
2010 and 31st March 
accounting policies a
such adjustments and
relates and more fully

iii. We have also examin
by the Management a
Period / Financial Ye
2011, 31st March 201

Annexure III Re
Annexure IV Sig
Annexure V No
Annexure VI Re
Annexure VII Re
Annexure VIII Re
Annexure IX Re
Annexure X Re
Annexure XI Re
Annexure XII Re
Annexure XIII Re
Annexure XIV Re
Annexure XV Re
Annexure XVI Re
Annexure XVII Re
Annexure XVIII Re

In our Opinion, the above financia
with the Restated Statement of  Si
V) are prepared after making a
prepared in accordance with parag
Guidance Notes on the Reports 
Accountants of India (“ICAI”) to
engagement as agreed with you.

Our report is intended solely for t
connection with the proposed issu
referred to or distributed for any o

FOR V.N. PUROHIT & CO.
Firm Regn. No. 304040E
Chartered Accountants

O.P. Pareek
Partner
Membership No. 014238

New Delhi, the 10th day of August, 2
ANNEXURE I: RESTATED STATE
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mary of Profit & Loss Statement of the Company for the
une 2013, 31st March 2013, 31st March 2012, 31st March
rch 2009 as set out in “Annexure II” to this report read w
es and related Notes in Annexure IV and V respectively
 and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate in the y
fully described in Schedules to the Restated Summary Stat

mined the following financial information as set out in A
nt and approved by the Board of Directors relating to the

l Year ended 30th June 2013, 31st March 2013, 31st March
2010 and 31st March 2009.

Restated Statement of Cash Flows
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Accounts
Restated Statement of Fixed Assets
Restated Statement of Other Non-Current Assets
Restated Statement of Inventories
Restated Statement of Trade receivables
Restated Statement of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restated Statement of Loans and Advances
Restated Statement of other current assets
Restated Statement of Current Liabilities and Provisions
Restated Statement of Other Income
Restated Statement of Capitalization
Restated Statement of Tax Shelters
Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios
Restated Statement of Related Party Transactions

ncial information contained in Annexure I to XVIII of this
f  Significant Accounting Policies, and related Notes (refer
g adjustments and regrouping as considered appropria
aragraph B, Part II of Schedule II of the Act, the SEBI R

in Company’s Prospectus (Revised) issued by the Ins
o the extent applicable, as amended from time to time, 

u.

or the use of management and for inclusion in the Prospe
issue of equity shares of the Company and our Report sho
y other purpose without our written consent.

t, 2013
ATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

 the Period / Financial
arch 2011, 31st March
ad with the significant
ely, are after making

the year to which they
Statements.

n Annexures prepared
 the Company for the
arch 2012, 31st March

ns

 this report read along
efer Annexure IV and

priate and have been
I Regulations and the

stitute of Chartered
and in terms of our

ospectus Document in
should not to be used,



Particulars

Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets
Less: Revaluation Reserve
Net Block After Adjustment of
Revaluation  Reserve
(ii)Capital work in Progress
Non-Current Investments
Long Term Loan & Advances
Other Non-Current Assets (A1)

Total (A)

Current Assets
Inventories
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets
Total (B)

Total Assets (A+B) = C

Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings
Long Term Provisions
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Total (D)

Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions
Total (E)

Total Liabilities & Provisions
(D+E) = F

Net Worth (C-F-A1)

REPRESENTED BY
SHAREHOLDERS' FUND
Share Capital (A)
Equity Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus (B)
Share Premium Account
Profit & Loss Account
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June 30,
2013

As on March 31,
2013 2012 2011 2

3.33 2.39 1.81 3.01
- - - -

f 3.33 2.39 1.81 3.01
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

6.31 0.13 - -

9.64 2.52 1.81 3.01

78.87 26.38 20.96 -
47.67 48.25 - -
16.66 52.96 175.41 224.94

2,838.27 3,055.20 2,650.06 1,721.39
19.79 33.10 20.06 1.77

3,001.26 3,215.89 2,866.49 1,948.10

3,010.90 3,218.41 2,868.30 1,951.11

- - - -
4.47 4.84 - -
0.33 0.33 0.37 0.33
4.80 5.17 0.37 0.33

- - - -
38.70 38.70 - 3.16

170.32 394.49 97.24 21.75
6.54 4.48 0.35 0.27

215.56 437.67 97.59 15.18

s 220.36 442.84 97.96 25.51

2,784.23 2,775.43 2,770.34 1,925.59

Y

1,205.55 1,205.55 80.37 63.49
1,205.55 1,205.55 80.37 63.49

1,584.99 1,570.01 2,689.97 1,862.10
1,563.45 1,563.45 2,688.63 1,861.51

16.27 4.21 1.00 0.41

(� in Lacs)
,

2010 2009

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

1.49 3.30
24.21 22.21

- -
25.70 25.51

25.70 25.51

- -
- -

0.09 0.10
0.09 0.10

- -
- -

0.43 0.30
0.02 -
0.45 0.30

0.54 0.40

25.16 25.11

25.50 25.50
25.50 25.50

(0.34) (0.39)
- -

(0.34) (0.39)



Special Reserves u/s 45-IC of the
RBI Act, 1934

Miscellaneous Expenses not written
off (A1)
Net Worth (A+B-A1)

ANNEXURE II:  RESTATED STAT

Particular

REVENUE
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Income

EXPENSES
Purchases
Changes in Inventories
Employee Benefit Expenses
Financial Cost
Depreciation and Amortization
Expenses
Other Administrative Expenses
Total Expenditure

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

Less: Provision for Taxation
Current Years Income Tax
Deferred Tax (Asset)\Liability
Prior Period Expenses/(Income)
Total
Net Profit After Tax but Before
Extraordinary Items
Extraordinary items
Net Profit After Extraordinary
Items Available for
Appropriation
Transfer to Special reserves u/s 45-
IC
Contingent provision against
standard assets
Net Profit Carried to Balance
Sheet
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e 5.27 2.35 0.34 0.19

n 6.31 0.13 - -
2,784.23 2,775.43 2,770.34 1,925.59

TATEMENT OF PROFITS AND LOSSES

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Mar
2013 2012 2011 2

72.14 389.29 274.65 31.61
- - 8.80 -

72.14 389.29 283.45 31.61

89.29 355.28 281.98 10.00
(52.49) (5.42) (20.96) -

6.85 18.29 19.20 15.35
0.04 0.09 0.04 0.01

n 0.18 0.88 1.20 0.16
7.11 5.68 0.86 4.65

50.98 374.79 282.31 30.17

21.16 14.50 1.14 1.44

6.54 4.48 0.35 0.27
- (0.04) 0.04 0.25
- - - -

6.54 4.44 0.39 0.51
e 14.62 10.06 0.75 0.93

- - - -
y
r 14.62 10.06 0.75 0.93

- 2.92 2.01 0.15 0.19
st (0.36) 4.84 - -
e 12.06 3.21 0.60 0.75

- -

- -
25.16 25.11

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,
2010 2009

2.00 1.83
- -

2.00 1.83

- -
- -

1.27 1.19
- -
- -

0.68 0.65
1.95 1.84

0.05 (0.01)

0.02 -
(0.02) 0.00

- -
- 0.00

0.05 (0.01)
- -

0.05 (0.01)

- -

- -

0.05 (0.01)



ANNEXURE III:  RESTATED STAT

Particular

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING A
Net Profit (adjusted) Before Tax
and Extra-ordinary Items
Adjustments for
Depreciation & amortisation exp.
Interest Expenses
Operating Cash Generated Before
Working Capital Changes and
Taxes
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans &
Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current
Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current
Liabilities
Operating Cash Generated Before
Taxes
Less : Income Tax paid (MAT/FBT)
Net Cash Generated from
Operating Activities                    (A)
CASH  FLOW  FROM  INVESTING 
Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net)
Other Investments
Deferred revenue expenses
Net Cash Flow from Investing
Activities                                       (B)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING A
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital
and Application Money
Proceeds / (Repayment) from/of
Long-term Borrowings
Proceeds / (Repayment) from/of
shrot-term Borrowings
Interest Expenses
Net Cash Flow from Financing
Activities                                       (C)
Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents       (A+B+C)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash
Equivalents
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Note: Restated Cash Flow Statements
Standard 3.
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ATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Marc
2013 2012 2011 2

G ACTIVITIES
21.15 14.50 1.14 1.44

0.18 0.88 1.20 0.16
- - - -

21.33 15.37 2.34 1.60

(52.49) (5.42) (20.96) -
216.92 (405.14) (928.67) (1,697.18)

0.58 (48.25) - -
13.31 (13.04) (18.29) (1.77)

- 38.70 (3.16) 3.16
(224.17) 297.25 75.49 21.32

(45.85) (135.90) (895.59) (1,674.47)
(4.48) (0.35) (0.27) (0.01)

(29.00) (120.88) (893.52) (1,672.88)
NG ACTIVITIES

(1.13) (1.42) - (3.16)
- - - -

(6.18) (0.17) - -
(7.31) (1.59) - (3.16)

G ACTIVITIES
- - 844.00 1,899.50

- - - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - 844.00 1,899.50

(36.31) (122.46) (49.53) 223.46

52.96 175.41 224.94 1.49

16.65 52.96 175.41 224.94

ents has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,

2010 2009

0.05 (0.01)

- -
- -

0.05 (0.01)

- -
(2.00) (1.83)

- -
- -
- -

0.13 (0.06)

(1.87) (1.89)
- -

(1.82) (1.89)

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

- -

- -
- -
- -

(1.82) (1.89)

3.30 5.20

1.49 3.31

 set out in Accounting



ANNEXURE IV
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO

A. Basis of Preparation of Financia

The Financial Statements are prepared
with the applicable Accounting Princi
of Section 211 of The Companies Act,

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statemen
amount of Assets and Liabilities on th
Expenses during the reporting period.
the period in which the results are kno

C. Own Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are valued at cost less ac
proper disclosure is made.

All expenditure, including advances
accumulated and shown as Capital
production.  Assets under construction
operative expenses included in Capital

D. Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been
Depreciation at the rates and manner p
The depreciation has been provided on

E. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recogni
and rewards of ownership to the buyer

F. Inventories

The general practice adopted by the Co

G. Foreign Currency Transactions

There are no Foreign Currency Transa

H. Investment

Current investments are carried at low
Investments are stated at cost. Provisi
such a decline is other than temporary.

I. Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is revie
impairment thereof based on external
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 POLICIES

ncial Statements

red under the Historical Cost Convention and comply in a
inciples in India and Accounting Standards notified unde
Act, 1956 and the relevant provisions of The Companies A

ents required estimates and assumptions to be made that 
n the date of Financial Statement and the reported amoun
iod. Differences between the actual results and estimates
known / materialized.

s accumulated depreciation and net of CENVAT, unless r

ces given and interest cost during the project constru
pital Work-in-Progress until the project/assets comme
ction are not depreciated. Expenditure arising out of trial
ital Work-in-Progress.

been provided only on the assets which are put to use by W
er prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
d on pro rata basis for the assets purchased during the perio

gnized (net of sales return & trade discounts) on transfer 
yer. Other Income if any accounted on accrual basis.

e Company for valuation of inventory is at cost.

ons

nsactions in our Company.

 lower of cost and quoted/fair value, computed category
vision for diminution in the value of long-term investmen
ary.

viewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine if there i
rnal/ internal factors.  An impairment loss in accordance

 in all material aspects
nder sub-section 3(C)

es Act, 1956.

hat affect the reported
ount of Revenues and
ates are recognized in

ss revalued, for which

struction period, are
mences commercial

trial run is part of pre

by W.D.V. Method of
ct, 1956 as amended.
eriod.

fer of significant risks

ory wise. Long Term
ments is made only if

re is any indication of
ance with Accounting



Standard-28 “Impairment of Assets 
recoverable amount, which represent 
impairment loss recognized in prior a
recoverable amount.

J. Employees Benefit:

The present value of the obligations u
the year is recognized in the profit and

K. Segment Reporting

The Company does not have reportab
Reporting”. All the Revenue shown 
Activities of the company. All other re

L. Borrowing cost:

Borrowing Cost directly attributable to
borrowing cost is recognized as expen

M. Taxation:

Provision for current tax is made afte
The Income-tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax resulting from “timing d
the tax rates and laws that are enacte
assets are recognized only to the exten
be available against which such deferr

N. Provisions, Contingent Liabilitie

Provisions involving substantial degre
obligation as a result of past events a
Liabilities are not recognised but are
disclosed in the financial statements.

O. Earnings Per Share

The Company reports basic and dilut
share issued by the Institute of Chart
dividend net income by the weighted
earnings per equity shares have been
dilutive potential equity shares outstan

P. There are no Auditor’s Qualificatio
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“ is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an
ent the greater of the net selling price of assets and their
or accounting period is reversed if there has been a cha

s under such plan is determined on actuarial valuation an
 and loss account.

ble Segment as per requirement of “Accounting Stand
as part of revenue from operations comes from the 

r revenues/incomes are show as Other Income.

le to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets is
penses in the period in which they are incurred.

after taking into consideration benefits admissible under

difference” between taxable and accounting income is a
acted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet d
xtend there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future ta
ferred tax assets can be adjusted.

lities and Contingent Assets:

egree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
ts and it is probable that there will be an outflow of reso
 are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neith
ts.

iluted earnings per equity share in accordance with (AS
harted accountants of India. Basic earnings share have b
hted average number of equity shares outstanding for th
been computed using the weighted average number of 
standing during the period.

ons in the Financial Statements of the Company.

n assets exceeds its
heir value in use.  An
change in estimate of

n and amount paid for

dards 17 - Segment
the NBFC / Investing

ts is capitalized. Other

der the provisions of

accounted for using
t date.. Deferred Tax

re taxable income will

hen there is a present
resources. Contingent
either recognized nor

AS) 20, Earnings per
ve been computed by
r the period. Diluted
of equity shares and



ANNEXURE V
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Managerial Remuneration

Particulars

Whole Time Directors Remuneration
Salaries and Allowances
Non Whole Time Director
Remuneration
Sitting Fees

2. Remuneration to Statutory Aud

Particulars

Audit Fees
Taxation Matters
ROC Matters
Total

3. The balance of sundry debtors, 
reconciliation if any.

4. The Company has not received a
and Medium Enterprises Developm
as at the yearend as required under

5. In the opinion of Board of Direct
ordinary course of business will no

6. The management has confirmed
determined liabilities and the same

7. Accounting for taxes on income

Provision for current tax is made
applicable in the jurisdiction wher

8. Contingent Liability

There are no Contingent Liabilitie

9. Earnings Per share

Basic & Diluted Earnings per Sha
the year.

10. Previous year figures have been re
year classification.

11. Information regarding Foreign Ex
Earning in Foreign Exchange: NIL
Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:
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June 30,
2013

For the Year Ended Mar
2013 2012 2011 2

ion
0.60 1.60 1.43 1.20

ectors

0 0 0 0

uditors:

June 30,
2013

For the year ended Mar
2013 2012 2011 2

0.05 0.11 0.05 0.28
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.05 0.11 0.05 0.28

rs, Creditors, Loans & advances are subject to their 

d any intimation from suppliers regarding their status u
lopment Act,2006 and hence disclosure, if any, in relation
nder the said Act have not been furnished.

rectors, the value of realization of current assets, loans an
ll not be less than the amount at which these are stated in t

med that adequate provisions have been made for al
ame is not in excess of the amounts reasonably required.

me

ade based on the tax payable under the current provisio
here the income is assessable.

lities in the Company as on March 31, 2013

Share is calculated on Weighted Average number of Equit

n re-grouped and reclassified wherever necessary to confir

 Exchange earnings and expenditure:
 NIL
nge: NIL

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,

2010 2009

0 0

0 0

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,

2010 2009
0.17 0.17
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.17 0.17

eir confirmation and

s under micro, Small
tion to amount unpaid

s and advances in the
 in the balance sheet.

r all the known and
d.

isions of the tax laws

quity shares during

nfirm to the current



ADJUSTMENTS MADE OF 
REPRESENTATION UNDER NEW

Particulars

RECONCILIATION ON SECURE
As per Balance Sheet

Secured Loan
Unsecured Loan
Long Term Provisions
Total

Restated as follows
Short Term Borrowings
Long Term Borrowings
Other Current Liabilities
Long Term Provisions
Total

RECONCILIATION OF CURREN
As per Balance Sheet

Cash & Bank Balances
Inventories
Trade Receivables
Loans & Advances
Tax Deducted at Source
Total

Restated as follows
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Inventories
Trade Receivables
Short Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets
Total

RECONCILIATION OF CURREN
As per Balance Sheet

Sundry Creditors
Share Application Money
Provision for Income Tax
Proposed Dividend & DDT
Sundry Creditors for Expenses
Total

Restated as follows
Miscellaneous Advances
Trade Payables
Short Term Provisions
Other Current Liabilities
Total
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OF RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
EW FORMAT OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE COMPA

June 30,
2013

For the Year Ended Mar
2013 2012 2011 2

RED AND UNSECURED LOANS

- - - -
- - - -

4.47 4.84 - -
4.47 4.84 - -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

4.47 4.84 - -
4.47 4.84 - -

ENT ASSETS AND LOANS & ADVANCES

16.66 52.96 175.41 224.94
78.86 26.38 20.96 -
47.67 48.25 - -

2,858.06 3,088.30 2,670.12 1,721.39
- - - 1.77

3,001.25 3,215.89 2,866.49 1,948.10

16.66 52.96 175.41 224.94
78.86 26.38 20.96 -
47.67 48.25 - -

2,838.27 3,055.20 2,650.06 1,721.39
19.79 33.10 20.06 1.77

3,001.25 3,215.89 2,866.49 1,948.10

ENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

209.02 433.19 97.24 13.16
- - - 10.00

6.54 4.48 0.35 0.27
- - - -
- - - 1.75

215.56 437.67 97.59 25.18

166.95 392.95 96.00 20.00
38.70 38.70 - 3.16

6.54 4.48 0.35 0.27
3.37 1.54 1.24 1.75

215.56 437.67 97.59 25.18

NTS DUE TO
PANIES ACT, 1956

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,

2010 2009

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

1.49 3.30
- -
- -

24.21 22.21
- -

25.70 25.51

1.49 3.30
- -
- -

24.21 22.21
- -

25.70 25.51

- -
- -

0.02 -
- -

0.43 0.30
0.45 0.30

- -
- -

0.02 -
0.43 0.30
0.45 0.30



OTHER ADJUSTMENTS MADE IN

Particulars

RECONCILIATION OF INCOME
As per Profit & Loss A/c

Sales
Interest Income
Total

Restated as follows
Revenue from Operations
Total
Difference in PAT

RECONCILIATION OF EXPENS
As per Profit & Loss A/c

Audit fee
Accounting Charges
Office expenses
Legal & Professional Charges
Printing and Stationary
Salary Expenses
Other Administrative Expenses
Total

Restated as follows
Employee Benefit Expenses
Finance Cost
Other Administrative Expenses
Total
Difference in PAT

ANNEXURE VI
RESTATED STATEMENT OF FIX

Particular
Electrical Instruments
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block

Furniture & Fixtures
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block

Vehicles
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block

Computer
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block
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E IN RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30,
2013

For the Year Ended Mar
2013 2012 2011 2

ME

31.83 221.48 117.37 10.25
40.31 167.81 157.27 21.36
72.14 389.29 274.65 31.61

72.14 389.29 274.65 31.61
72.14 389.29 274.65 31.61

- - - -

NSES

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

7.15 5.76 1.24 -
7.15 5.76 1.24 -

- - - -
0.04 0.09 0.04 -
7.11 5.68 1.20 -
7.15 5.76 1.24 -

- - -

FIXED ASSETS

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011 2

0.78 0.25 - -
0.04 0.02 - -
0.74 0.23 - -

0.68 0.68 - -
0.09 0.06 - -
0.59 0.62 - -

0.49 0.49 - -
0.05 0.04 - -
0.44 0.45 - -

3.76 3.16 3.16 3.16
2.20 2.08 1.36 0.16
1.56 1.08 1.81 3.01

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,

2010 2009

- -
2.00 1.83
2.00 1.83

2.00 1.83
2.00 1.83

- -

0.18 0.18
0.18 0.18
0.10 0.09
0.20 0.18
0.03 0.03
1.27 1.19

- -
1.95 1.84

1.27 1.19
- -

0.68 0.65
1.95 1.84

- -

(� in Lacs)
 March 31,

2010 2009
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -



Total

ANNEXURE VII
RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTH

Particular
Deferred tax Assets
Deferred Revenue Expenses
Total

ANNEXURE VIII
RESTATED STATEMENT OF INV

Particular
Quoted Equity Shares
Bonds
Total

ANNEXURE IX
RESTATED STATEMENT OF TRA

Particulars

Debt outstanding exceeding six mon
Considered Good
Receivable from Promoter / Promot
Group Co.
Others
Sub - Total (A)
Debt outstanding not exceeding six m
Considered Good
Receivable from Promoter / Promot
Group Co.
Others
Sub - Total (B)
Total (A+B)

ANNEXURE X
RESTATED STATEMENT OF CAS

Particular
Cash in hand
Bank Balances

Total
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3.33 2.39 1.81 3.01

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011 2

- - - -
6.31 0.13 - -
6.31 0.13 - -

INVENTORIES

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011 2

78.86 26.38 20.96 -
- - - -

78.86 26.38 20.96 -

TRADE RECEIVABLES

June 30,
2013

For the year ended Mar
2013 2012 2011 2

onths:

moter - - - -
40.08 40.08 - -
40.08 40.08 - -

six months:

moter - - - -
7.59 8.17 - -
7.59 8.17 - -

47.67 48.25 - -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011 2

6.45 10.18 9.60 0.50
10.21 42.77 165.82 224.44
16.66 52.96 175.41 224.94

- -

(� in Lacs)
 March 31,

2010 2009
- -
- -
- -

(� in Lacs)
 March 31,

2010 2009
- -
- -
- -

(� in Lacs)
arch 31,

2010 2009

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

(� in Lacs)
 March 31,

2010 2009
1.49 3.30

- -
1.49 3.30



ANNEXURE XI
RESTATED STATEMENT OF LOA

Particular

Short Term Loans and Advances
Loans Portfolio
Advances against investment & others
Total

ANNEXURE XII
RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTH

Particular

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Tax Deducted at Source
Total

ANNEXURE XIII
RESTATED STATEMENT OF CUR

Particular

Current Liabilities
Trade Payables

Total (A

Short Term Provisions
Provision for income tax

Total (B

Other Current Liabilities
Miscellaneous Advances
Expenses payable
TDS payable

Total (C

ANNEXURE XIV
RESTATED STATEMENT OF OTH

Particular

Nil

Commission Income
Profit from F&O Contracts
Short & Excess
Total
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LOANS AND ADVANCES

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011 2

s
1,787.85 1,934.20 2,650.06 1,721.39

hers 1,050.42 1,121.00 - -
2,838.27 3,055.20 2,650.06 1,721.39

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011 2

19.79 33.10 20.06 1.77
19.79 33.10 20.06 1.77

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011 2

38.70 38.70 - 3.16
al (A) 38.70 38.70 - 3.16

6.54 4.48 0.35 0.27
al (B) 6.54 4.48 0.35 0.27

166.95 392.95 96.00 20.00
2.64 1.54 1.24 1.75
0.73 - - -

al (C) 170.32 394.49 97.24 21.75

OTHER INCOME

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011 2

Recurring
- - - -

Non – Recurring
- - - -
- - 8.80 -
- - 0.00 -
- - 8.80 -

(� in Lacs)
 March 31,

2010 2009

24.21 2.21
- -

24.21 22.21

(� in Lacs)
 March 31,

2010 2009

- -
- -

(� in Lacs)
 March 31,

2010 2009

- -
- -

0.02 -
0.02 -

- -
0.43 0.30

- -
0.43 0.30

(� in Lacs)
 March 31,

2010 2009

- -

- -
- -
- -
- -



ANNEXURE XV
RESTATED STATEMENT OF CAP

Particular
Debt
Long Term Debt
Short Term Debt
Total Debts (A)

Equity (Shareholder's funds)
Equity share capital
Reserve and Surplus
Total Equity(B)

Long Term Debt / Equity Sharehold
Total Debts / Equity Shareholder's f

Notes:
1. The above has been computed on 
2. The Corresponding Post Issue (IPO

determinable at this stage pending
not been provided in the above Sta

ANNEXURE XVI
RESTATED STATEMENT OF TAX

Particular
Normal Corporate tax rates (%)
Minimum alternative tax rates

Profit before tax as per Restated P/L
Applicable Corporate tax Rate
Notional tax as per tax rate on profi
(A)

Tax Adjustment
Permanent Difference
Donation & Other Expenses
Cash expenses disallowable u/s 40A(3
Total Permanent Difference (B)

Timing Difference
Depreciation - including unabsorbe
depn
Deferred revenue expenses w/off
Total Timing Difference (C)
Business Losses not set off in pa
years (D)

Total Adjustment (E) = (B+C+D)
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CAPITALIZATION

Pre Issue as at 30th June
2013 P

-
-
-

1,205.55
1584.99
2790.54

older's funds 0.00 : 1
r's funds 0.00 : 1

 on the basis of Restated Summary Statements of the Com
 (IPO) Capitalization data for each of the amounts given in
ding the Completion of the Book Building Process and h
 Statement.

TAX SHELTER

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011 2

30.00% 30.00% 30.00% 30.00% 3
18.50% 18.50% 18.50% 18.00% 1

L 21.16 14.50 1.14 1.44
30.00% 30.00% 30.00% 30.00% 3

rofits 6.35 4.35 0.34 0.43

- - - -
A(3) - - - -

- - - -

orbed 0.18 0.84 1.20 0.16
- 0.03 - -

0.18 0.88 1.20 0.16
 past - - - -

) 0.18 0.88 1.20 0.16

(� in Lacs)

Post Issue

-
-
-

1655.55
2034.99
3690.54

0.00 : 1
0.00 : 1

ompany.
n in above table is not
d hence the same has

(� in Lacs)
 March 31,

2010 2009
30.00% 30.00%
15.00% 10.00%

0.05 (0.01)
30.00% 30.00%

0.01 (0.00)

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

- -

- -



Tax Expenses / (Saving) thereon (F)
(E)* Tax rate
Tax payable as per normal provision
(other than 115JB) of the Act (G)
MAT tax rate (H)
Tax under MAT (I)
Tax payable for the year maximum 
(G) or (I)
Interest under section 234B & 234
(As per income tax return)
Total Tax Payable(*)
* The above tax payable does not inc

Notes:
1. The aforesaid Statement of tax Sh

ANNEXURE XVII
RESTATED STATEMENT OF ACCO

Particular

Restated PAT as per P & L Account
Actual Number of Equity Share
outstanding at the end of the year
Equivalent Weighted Avg number o

Equity Shares at the end of the yea
(with retrospective effect of Bonus)
Net Worth
Earnings Per Share:
Basic
Diluted
Return on Net Worth (%)
Net Asset Value Per Share (��.)
based on actual no. of equity share
at the end of the year
Nominal Value per Equity share (�.)

Notes to Accounting Ratios:

a. The above statement should be rea
appearing in Annexure IV & V res

i. Basic EPS is being calculated
Weighted Average No. of outs

ii. Basic EPS (Including bonus E
excluding Extra-ordinary item

iii. Net Asset Value is being calcu
Surplus)/Number of Equity Sh

iv. Return on Net worth is being 
+Reserves and Surplus).

v. Net Tangible Assets comprise

* There is no revaluation reserve in la
* As there is no dilutive capital in the
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 (F) = 0.05 0.26 0.36 0.05
isions
) 6.35 4.35 0.34 0.43

18.50% 18.50% 18.00% 15.00% 1
1.17 2.68 0.20 0.22

m of 6.35 4.35 0.34 0.43
234C - - - -

6.35 4.35 0.34 0.43
 include Surcharge, Education Cess and Higher Education 

 Shelters has been prepared as per the 'Restated Profit and

CCOUNTING RATIOS

June 30,
2013

For the year ended on Ma
2013 2012 2011

nt 14.62 10.06 0.75 0.93
hares 12055500 12055500 803700 634900 2
er of
 year
)

12055500 12055500 9530418 3840612 38

2784.24 2780.27 2770.34 1925.59

0.12 0.08 0.01 0.02
0.12 0.08 0.01 0.02

0.53% 0.36% 0.03% 0.05%
�.) -
hares 23.10 23.06 344.70 303.29

.) 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00

 read with the Significant accounting policies and notes to
 respectively. b) Formulas used for calculating above ratio
ted by using the formula: Net Profit after excluding Extra

 outstanding shares.
us Effect) is being calculated by using the formula: Net Pr
items / Weighted Average No. of outstanding shares includ
alculated by using the formula: (Equity Share Capital + R
y Shares at year end.
ing calculated by using the formula: Profit After Tax/(Equ

rises Net Fixed Assets and Net Working Capital.

in last five years of the Company.
 the company, Basic and Diluted EPS are similar.

- -

0.01 (0.00)
10.00% 10.00%

0.00 (0.00)
0.01 (0.00)

- -
0.01 (0.00)

ion Cess, if any

and Loss Account'

 March 31,
2010 2009

0.05 (0.01)
255000 255000

3825000 3825000

25.16 25.11

0.00 (0.00)
0.00 (0.00)

0.20% (0.04%)

9.87 9.85

10.00 10.00

s to accounts
ratios are as under:
xtra-ordinary items /

t Profit after
cluding bonus effect.
+ Reserves and

Equity Share Capital



ANNEXURE XVIII
RESTATED STATEMENT OF REL

As per Accounting Standard 18 on rel
India, the Company's related parties ar

i. Key Management Personnel

Particulars

1) Remuneration Paid Directors:
Sanjay Kumar Sharma
Sushil Kumar Sharma
Vikram Sharma

Total

ii. Relatives of KMP

Nil

iii. Associate Companies

Nil

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POL

There has been no change in the Accou

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PERI

There has been no change in the accou

SALE OR PURCHASE BETWEEN

There are no Sales or Purchases betwe
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

 related party disclosure issue by the Institute of Charter
s are disclosed below:

June 30,
2013

For the year ended Mar
2013 2012 2011 2

- - - 1.20
- 0.55 1.43 -

0.60 1.05 - -
0.60 1.60 1.43 1.20

POLICIES IN THE LAST THREE YEARS

ccounting Policies in the last three (3) years.

ERIOD

counting period of the Company.

EN OUR COMPANY AND GROUP COMPANIES

tween our Company and our Group Companies.

rtered Accountants of

arch 31,
2010 2009

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION

You should read the following discussi
with our financial statements included
and is based on our restated financial
with Indian GAAP, the accounting sta
Companies Act.

Note: Statement in the Management 
estimates, expectations or prediction m
securities laws and regulations. Actu
Important factors that could make a di
affecting demand/supply and price con
in Government Regulations, Tax Laws 

OVERVIEW

Our Company was incorporated as S
Companies Act, bearing Registration
Company became a Public Limited C
Company at the EGM held on June 27
a public limited company was issued
Company’s Corporate Identity Numb
314, R.G. Mall, Sector-9, Rohini, Delh

Our Company is a NBFC registered 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 beari

Our company was originally incorpora
year 2011-12 the control of our Com
through M/s. Technofab Construction
the chapter titled “History and Certai

We are a Non Deposit taking Non-sy
engaged primarily in the business of ad
on a modest operating scale till 2011
commenced a process of improving 
Financial Discipline and better utiliza
Profit before tax of �14.50 lacs for the
ended June 30, 2013 and an outstandin
in the above mentioned periods.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We offer a variety of products and ser
below.

Existing Businesses:

Personal Loans/Unsecured Loans: Pe
doesn’t require any security and ca
consumer goods and to fund holiday e
shown as short term loans and advance
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N AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION A
OF OPERATIONS

cussion and analysis of financial condition and results of op
luded in this Prospectus. The following discussion relates
cial statements. Our financial statements have been prepar
g standards) of the Companies Act and other applicable 

ment Discussion and Analysis Report describing our ob
tion may be "Forward looking statement" within the mean
 Actual results could differ materially from those expre
e a difference to our operations include, among others, eco
e conditions in domestic and overseas market in which we
aws and other Statutes and incidental factors.

s Stellar Capital Services Private Limited on October 2
tion No. 062247 having its Registered Office in Delhi. 
d Company pursuant to a special resolution passed by th
e 27, 2013. A fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequen
ued on August 01, 2013 by the Registrar of Companies

ber is U74899DL1994PLC062247 and its Registered O
elhi -110085. India.

red with RBI to carry  on NBFC Activities under Sect
earing Registration no. B-14.02359 dated March 23, 2001

porated by Mr. Lalit Gupta and Mr.Vinod K. Dayal in the
ompany was taken over by Mr. Vikram Sharma and M

tions Pvt. Ltd. For details regarding the history of our co
in Corporate Matters” beginning on page 94 of this Pro

-systemically Important Non Banking Finance Company
f advancing loans and investing/trading in securities. We 
011 - 2012, however, post the induction of Mr. Vikram
ing our internal systems including but not limited to T
ilization of our fund based portfolio, through which we 
 the year ended March 31, 2013 and �21.16 lacs for the th
nding loan book to the tune of �1934.20 lacs and �1787.8

 services and propose to introduce additional verticals, w

: Personal Loan is an unsecured loan, mainly offered to I
an be availed for any purpose like marriage, person

ay expenditure. The tenure of these loans given to clients 
ances in the balance sheet.

N AND RESULTS

 of operations together
lates to our Company
repared in accordance
able provisions of the

r objectives, outlook,
meaning of applicable
expressed or implied.
s, economic conditions
h we operate, changes

er 20, 1994 under the
lhi. Subsequently, the
y the members of our
quent to conversion to
nies, New Delhi. The

Office is situated at

Section 45(IA) of the
001.

 the year 1994. In the
d Mr. Ashish Bansal

ur company please see
Prospectus.

any (NBFC-ND-NSI)
We have been running
ram Sharma, we have
o Trading Strategies,
we have posted a Net
e three months period
7.85 lacs respectively

s, which are described

 to Individuals, which
nal use, purchasing

nts is up to 1 year and



Inter Corporate Deposits: ICDs are o
short term working capital requiremen

Proposed Businesses:

In addition to the above mentioned 
products/services in the future:

Retail IPO Funding / Loan against Sha
subscribe in an IPO by granting the
allotment money is refunded, the appl
within 6 months. Interest shall be paya

Loan against shares is available in th
like shares/units/bonds. We propose t
can pledge the share that they hold in 
repaid, the pledged securities shall b
practice. Securities taken as a pledge in

Loans against Property: The term ‘l
loan where the security for the loan i
given across all classes of investors/bo

Financial and Management Consulta
organizations to improve their perform
and development of plans for improve

Significant Developments after Mar

The Directors confirm that there hav
statements as disclosed in the Prosp
profitability of our Company, or the 
months.

Factors affecting our Result of Oper

Except as otherwise stated in this Pr
important factors could cause actual re

Revenue Generation

We earn majority of our revenue from
income is the only source to create a
entering into an agreement with the bo
and the size of the loan disbursed. Int
of the borrower, term of the loan and s

We use various mouth to mouth mar
retain customers.
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re offered to companies for short/long term financing, br
ent. It is extended by one corporate to another.

ed existing business verticals, we propose to introduce 

t Shares:  We propose to provide loans to retail investors w
them loan against shares to be allotted to them in the
pplication is immediately closed and in case of allotment
ayable every quarter.

 the form of an overdraft facility against the pledge of f
se to provide loans against securities where in customer
 in dematerialized or physical form against the loan taken

ll be released. The rate of interest keeps fluctuating dep
ge include shares, stocks, bonds, mutual funds etc.

loan against property’ refers to a situation in which th
an is a property that is owned by the borrower. Loans a
s/borrowers i.e. individuals, body corporates, companies e

sultancy: Financial and Management consulting is the p
ormance, primarily through the analysis of existing organ
ovement.

arch 31, 2013 that may affect our Future Results of O

have been no events or circumstances since the date of
rospectus which materially or adversely affect or is li
the value of our assets, or our ability to pay liabilities w

peration

s Prospectus and the Risk Factors given in the Prospec
al results to differ materially from the expectations include

rom interest on the loans given to various MSME and In
te a healthy working of our Company. Our Interest rat
e borrower. Our revenue growth is impacted by total loan
 Interest revenues are principally driven by interest rates,
nd size of the loan portfolio.

marketing techniques to attract new clients for disbursin

, bridge loans and for

uce below mentioned

rs who wish to apply /
the IPO. In case the
ent, loan is repayable

of financial securities
mers seeking for loan
aken. Once the loan is
depending on market

he borrower takes a
ns against property is
es etc.

e practice of helping
ganizational problems

f Operations

e of the last financial
s likely to affect the
es within next twelve

pectus, the following
ude, among others:

d Individuals. Regular
 rates are fixed upon
oan amount disbursed
tes, financial standing

rsing loans & also to



Size and composition of our loan por

The size, tenure and composition of ou
results of operations. Our ability to sho
of capital with us for disbursing loans.
a significant role in determining our lo
lacs. We intend to use the Proceeds o
portfolio.

Our Financial Expenses

Our profitability is significantly impa
financial expenses were �0.09 lacs, �0
and 31.23%, respectively, of our total 

Our ability to successfully implement

Our growth plans are considerable an
resources. Any delay in implementa
ourbottom lines.

Increasing competition in the industr

Our Company faces competition from
environment which may force us to red
our margins.

General economic and business cond

As a Company with its complete ope
country and in particular economic fa
or GDP, has been and will continue to 

Any adverse outcome in the legal pro

We are currently not involved in
company please see the chapter title
page _142_ of this Prospectus.

Results of our Operations

Particulars

REVENUE
Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total Income

EXPENSES
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ortfolio

f our loan portfolio have a significant impact on our finan
 show an increased loan portfolio year on year depends up
ans. In addition, our research and credit appraisal of the b
ur loan disbursement. As on June 30, 2013 , our loan book
ds of the Issue to expand our capital base so that we can

mpacted by our Financial costs.. For the fiscal 2013, 20
s, �0.04 lacs and �0.01 lacs, respectively, or 0.02%, 0.01%
tal income and they were nil for the fiscal 2010 and 2009.

ent its strategy and its growth and expansion plans

e and would put significant demands on our manageme
entation of our strategy and growth and expansion pl

stry

from Banks & other local lenders. Our Company opera
 reduce the interest rates of the loans disbursed and it may

nditions

operations in India, we are affected by general economic
actors that affect financial market in India. India’s gros

e to be of importance in determining our operating results 

roceedings in which we are involved

d in any legal proceedings. For details regarding the
ed “Outstanding Litigations and Material Developmen

As at March 31

2013
% of
Total

Income
2012

% of
Total

Income

389.29 100.00 274.65 96.90
- - 8.8 3.10

0.00
389.29 100.00 283.45 100.00

0.00
0.00

inancial condition and
s upon the availability
e borrower also plays

book size is �1,787.85
can enhance our loan

, 2012 and 2011, our
.01%, 0.03%, 37.24%
09.

ment team and other
 plans could impact

erates in competitive
may have an effect on

mic conditions in the
s domestic product,

lts and future growth.

g the litigation of our
pments” beginning on

(� in Lacs)

2011
% of
Total

Income

31.61 100.00
- -

0.00
31.61 100.00

0.00
0.00



Purchases
Changes in Inventories
Employee Benefit Expenses
Financial Cost
Depreciation and Amortization Expens
Other Administrative Expenses
Total Expenditure

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax

Less: Provision for Taxation
Current Years Income Tax
Deferred Tax (Asset)\Liability
Prior Period Expenses/(Income)
Total
Net Profit After Tax

Main Components of our Profit and L

Income

Our total income comprises of revenue

Revenue from Operations

Our revenue from operations (i.e. our 
96.90% and 100.00% in fiscals 2013, 2

Other Income

Our other income primarily includes 
income was 3.10% in fiscal 2012. The

Expenditure

Our total expenditure primarily consi
Financial Cost, Depreciation and Amo

Purchases

Costs of Purchased are primarily in rel

Employee Benefit Expenses

Expenses in relation to employees’ re
and staff welfare costs, Director’s rem
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355.28 91.26 281.98 99.48
(5.42) (1.39) (20.96) (7.39)
18.29 4.70 19.2 6.77

0.09 0.02 0.04 0.01
penses 0.88 0.23 1.2 0.42

5.68 1.46 0.86 0.30
374.79 96.28 282.31 99.60

0.00 0.00
14.5 3.72 1.14 0.40

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

4.48 1.15 0.35 0.12
(0.04) (0.01) 0.04 0.01

- - - -
4.44 1.14 0.39 0.14

10.06 2.58 0.75 0.26

d Loss Account

nue from operations, Interest Income and other income.

our interest income and sales) as a percentage of total inco
3, 2012 and 2011 respectively.

des Profit from F & O Contracts. Other income, as a p
There were no other incomes in fiscals 2013 and 2011 resp

onsists of Purchases, Changes in Inventories, Employee 
mortization Expenses and Other Administrative expenses

 relation to purchases of gold coins, bonds and equity shar

emuneration and benefits include salary, bonus and all
muneration etc. It represents one of our significant expe

10 31.64
- -

15.35 48.56
0.01 0.03
0.16 0.51
4.65 14.71

30.17 95.44
0.00

1.44 4.56
0.00
0.00

0.27 0.85
0.25 0.79

- -
0.51 1.61
0.93 2.94

e.

income was 100.00%,

 a percentage of total
respectively.

ee Benefit Expenses,
ses.

shares.

lowances, workmen
enses.



Other Administrative Expenses

Administrative and Other expenses p
fees, Office expenses, etc

Financial Cost

Financial Cost primarily consists of in

Depreciation and Amortization Expens

Depreciation and Amortization Expen
Intangible Assets of our Company wh
Office Equipments.

Provision for Tax

Income taxes are accounted for in acc
Income” (“AS-22”), prescribed und
provides for current tax as well as defe

Provision for current taxes is made at 
to our Company under the provisions o

Deferred tax arises from the timing di
period and are capable of reversal in o
laws applicable as of the date of the
liability on such timing differences sub

Fiscal 2013 compared with fiscal 201

Income

In fiscal 2013, we recorded a total inco
Lacs in fiscal 2012. The Major factor
efficiency. Other income was Nil in th
�8.8 lacs.

Purchases

The purchases in fiscal 2013 were �3
�281.98 Lacs in fiscal 2012. The abov

Employee Benefit Expenses

Our staff costs decreased by �0.91 L
2013. This decrease in our staff costs w
greater operational efficiency and outp

Other Administrative Expenses

Other Administrative Expenses increa
cause of increase in these expenses w
operational scale in the year 2013.
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es primarily include Rent, Advertisement expenses, Leg

f interest expenses and Bank Charges.

penses

penses primarily consist of depreciation/amortization on th
 which primarily includes Vehicles, Furniture and fixture

 accordance with Accounting Standard – 22 on “Accou
er the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 20

deferred tax, as applicable.

 at the current tax rates after taking into consideration the
ns of the I. T. Act.

g differences between book profits and taxable profits th
 in one or more subsequent periods and is measured using
 the financial statements. Our Company provides for de
 subject to prudent considerations in respect of deferred ta

 2012

income of �389.29 Lacs, which was 37.34%, higher than i
ctor for this increase was increase in our operations and 
n this fiscal year, as compared to previous years income  w

355.28, a increase of 26% as compared to the previou
bove increase was mainly due to increase in our operations

1 Lacs, or 4.74%, from �19.2 Lacs in fiscal 2012 to �18
sts were driven by a cut in the personnel strength of our co
output per personnel.

creased by �4.82 Lacs from �0.86 Lacs in fiscal 2012 t
es was majorly due to increase in business promotion ex

Legal & Professional

n the fixed assets and
tures, Computers and

unting for Taxes on
006. Our Company

 the benefits available

s that originate in one
sing the tax rates and
r deferred tax asset /
d tax assets.

an income of �283.45
nd higher operational
e  which amounted to

ious year purchase of
ions.

18.29 Lacs in fiscal
r company to achieve

12 to �5.68 lacs. The
 expenses and higher



Financial Cost

Financial expenses increased marginal
an increase of 125.00%. During 2013, 
against 0.01% during 2012. The Finan

Depreciation and Amortization Expens

Depreciation expenses decreased by
This decrease was due to the reduction

Profit before Tax

Due to a better profit margin and opera
fiscal 2012 to �14.5 Lacs in fiscal 2013

Profit after Tax

Our profit after tax increased by �9.31

Fiscal 2012 compared with fiscal 201

Income

Our total income increased by �251.84
fiscal 2012. In the fiscal 2011-12, the
Company was taken over by Mr. Vik
our internal systems including but not
of our fund based portfolio.

Purchases

Purchases in fiscal 2012 was �281.98 L
�271.98 Lacs was recorded. This was m

Employee Benefit Expenses

Our staff costs increased by �3.85 La
2012. This increase is mainly due to in

Other Administrative Expenses

Other Administrative Expenses decrea
a decrease of 81.51%. During 2012, t
14.71% during fiscal 2011. The caus
conveyance, filing and printing resultin

Financial Cost

Financial expenses increased from �0.
of �0.03 Lacs. During 2012, our Comp
0.51% during 2011. The Financial cos
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inally from �0.04 Lacs in fiscal 2012 to �0.09 Lacs in fis
13, our Company recorded financial charges of 0.02% of t
nancial cost consists only of Bank Charges.

penses

by �0.32 Lacs, from �1.2 Lacs in fiscal 2012 to �0.88 La
tion in the written down value of the Assets.

perational efficiency, our PBT increased by �13.36 Lacs f
2013.

.31 Lacs from �0.75 Lacs in fiscal 2012 to �10.06 Lacs in

 2011

1.84 Lacs, i.e. by 796% from �31.61 Lacs in fiscal 2011 t
 there was a change in management of our Company and
Vikram Sharma. The above increase in revenues is due t
 not limited to Trading Strategies, Financial Discipline an

.98 Lacs as compared to �10.00 Lacs purchases in fiscal 20
as mainly due to increase in our scale of operations.

Lacs, or 25.10%, from �15.35 Lacs in fiscal 2011 to �1
o increments of the existing employees under the changed

creased to �3.79 Lacs in fiscal 2012 from �4.65 Lacs in fis
2, the other expenses were 0.30% of total income in fisc
ause of decrease in these expenses was majorly due to
ulting in greater operational efficiency.

0.01 Lacs in fiscal 2011 to �0.04 Lacs in fiscal 2012, sh
ompany recorded financial charges of 0.014% of the total
 cost consists only of Bank Charges.

 fiscal 2013, showing
 of the total income as

8 Lacs in fiscal 2013.

cs from �1.14 Lacs in

s in fiscal 2013.

11 to �283.45 Lacs in
and the control of our
ue to improvement in
 and better utilization

al 2011, an increase of

19.20 Lacs in fiscal
ged management.

 fiscal 2011, showing
fiscal 2012 as against
 to decreased cost of

, showing an increase
otal income as against



Depreciation Expenses

Depreciation expenses increased by �
This increase was due to the depreciati

Profit before Tax

Our PBT decreased by �0.30 Lacs from
the increased purchases made under th

Profit after Tax

Our profit after tax decreased by �0.18

Fiscal 2011 compared with fiscal 201

Income

In fiscal 2011, we recorded a total inc
The Major factor for this increase w
income was Nil in 2011 as well as 201

Purchases

We purchased �10.00 Lacs of goods i
commencement of Investment & Tradi

Employee Benefit Expenses

Our staff costs increased by �14.08 L
increase in our staff costs were driven 

Other Administrative Expenses

Other Administrative Expenses increa
an increase of �3.97 Lacs. During 20
against 34.00% during fiscal 2010. T
expenses for conveyance, filing and pr

Financial Cost

Financial expenses were �0.01 Lacs in
Company recorded financial charges 
Charges.

Depreciation Expenses

Depreciation expenses were �0.16 Lac

Profit before Tax

Due to a better profit margin and oper
fiscal 2010 to �1.44 Lacs in fiscal 2011
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y �1.04 Lacs, from �0.16 Lacs in fiscal 2011 to �1.20 L
ciation accounted for the full year as compared to previous

 from �1.44 Lacs in fiscal 2011 to �1.14 Lacs in fiscal 201
r the new management.

0.18 Lacs from �0.93 Lacs in fiscal 2011 to �0.75 Lacs in 

 2010

l income of �31.61 Lacs, higher than income of �2.00 L
e was increase in our operations and higher operational
2010.

ds in fiscal 2011. There were no purchases in fiscal 2010
rading business in the fiscal 2010-11.

8 Lacs, from �1.27 Lacs in fiscal 2010 to �15.35 Lacs in
ven by addition in staff.

reased from �0.68 Lacs in fiscal 2010 to �4.65 Lacs in fis
 2011, the other expenses were 14.71% of total income
. The cause of increase in these expenses was majorly

d printing.

s in fiscal 2011, there were no financial expenses in 2010
es of 0.32% of the total income. The Financial cost con

Lacs fiscal 2011, there were no depreciation expenses in f

perational efficiency, our PBT increased by �1.39 Lacs f
2011.

0 Lacs in fiscal 2012.
ious year.

2012. This was due to

 in fiscal 2012.

0 Lacs in fiscal 2010.
nal efficiency. Other

010. This was due to

s in fiscal 2011. This

 fiscal 2011, showing
ome in fiscal 2011 as
rly due to increase in

010. During 2011, our
consists only of Bank

 in fiscal 2010.

cs from �0.05 Lacs in



Profit after Tax

Our profit after tax increased by �0.88

OTHER MATTERS

1. Unusual or infrequent events or

Except as described in this Prospe
events, which in our best judgmen

2. Significant economic changes th
Operations

Other than as described in the Se
Discussion and Analysis of Finan
133 respectively of this Prospec
changes that materially affected or

3. Known trends or uncertainties t
revenue or income from continu

Other than as described in the cha
of Financial Conditions and Res
Prospectus respectively to our kn
are expected to have a material a
operations.

4. Future relationship between Cos

Other than as described in the ch
our knowledge there are no factor
which are expected to have a mate

5. The extent to which material in
volume, introduction of new pro

Increases in revenues are by and l
Company.

6. Total turnover of each major ind

The Company is a Non Banking 
Relevant industry data, as avail
beginning on page 70 of this Prosp

7. Status of any publicly announce

Please refer to the chapter titled “

8. The extent to which the business

Our business is not seasonal in nat
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.88 Lacs from �0.05 Lacs in fiscal 2010 to �0.93 Lacs in f

s or transactions

spectus, during the periods under review there have been
ent, would be considered unusual or infrequent.

s that materially affected or are likely to affect income

Section titled “Financial Information” and chapter title
ncial Conditions and Results of Operations”, beginning

pectus respectively, to our knowledge there are no Sig
d or are likely to affect income from continuing Operation

ies that have had or are expected to have a material a
inuing operations

chapter titled “Risk Factors” and “Management’s Discu
sult of Operations”, beginning on pages 11 and 133 r

 knowledge there are no known trends or uncertainties th
al adverse impact on revenues or income of our compan

 Costs and Income

chapter titled “Risk Factors” beginning on page 11 of 
ctors, which will affect the future relationship between co
aterial adverse impact on our operations and finances.

l increases in revenue or income from operations are
 products or services or increased prices

nd large linked to increases in volume of business activity

 industry segment in which the issuer company operat

ing Financial Corporation and is in the business ofSME 
vailable, has been included in the chapter titled “In
rospectus.

nced new products or business segments

d “Business Overview” beginning on page 78 of this Prosp

ness is seasonal.

 nature.

 in fiscal 2011.

een no transactions or

ome from continuing

titled “Management’s
ing on pages 118 and
Significant economic
tions.

al adverse impact on

ussion and Analysis
3 respectively of this

es that have or had or
pany from continuing

of this Prospectus, to
n costs and income or
.

are due to increased

vity carried out by the

rates.

E and MSME loans.
ndustry Overview”

rospectus.



9. Any significant dependence on a

The revenues from our top 10 cus
2013, FY 2012 and FY 2011 respe

10. Competitive Conditions

Despite the fact that we are not a
be affected by competition in th
competition to intensify due to 
expanding their operations and ou
financial companies and banks. Th

141

n a single or few suppliers or customers

 customers constituted approximately 60.55 %, 73.52 % an
espectively.

ot affected by competition in the short-term, our results o
n the financial sector in India and in abroad in the f
 to possible changes in government policy, existing co
d our entry into new markets where we may compete wit
. This we believe may impact our financial condition and 

 and 87.99 % for FY

ts of operations could
e future. We expect

g competitors further
 with well-established
nd operations.



SECTION V

OUTSTANDING LI

There are no outstanding litigations
quasi-judicial, arbitral or administra
regulations or, alleging criminal or e
cases where penalties may or may n
under paragraph �i) of Part 1 of Sche
Promoter and its Group Entities that
There are no defaults, non-payments
to holders of debentures or fixed de
material adverse effect on the busine

PART 1: LITIGATION RELATING

A. FILED AGAINST THE COM

1. Litigation involving Civil Law

NIL

2. Litigation involving Criminal 

NIL

3. Litigation involving Securities

NIL

4. Litigation involving Statutory

NIL

5. Litigation involving Labour L

NIL

B. CASES FILED BY THE COM

1. Litigation involving Civil Law

NIL

2. Litigation involving Criminal 

NIL

3. Litigation involving Securities

NIL
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N VI - LEGAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

 LITIGATIONS AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT

ns, suits, civil or criminal prosecutions, proceedings b
trative tribunals, including pending proceedings for vio
r economic offences or tax liabilities or any other offenc
y not have been awarded and irrespective of whether 
chedule XIII of the ������	
��
��� against the Compan

at would have a material adverse effect on the busines
nts or overdue of statutory dues, institutional/bank dues
deposits and arrears of cumulative preference shares 
ness of the Company.

ING TO THE COMPANY

OMPANY

aws:

nal Laws.

ties and Economic Laws

ory Laws

r Laws

OMPANY

aws:

nal Laws:

ties and Economic Laws:

NTS

s before any judicial,
violation of statutory
ences (including past
er they are specified
pany, its Directors, its
ess of the Company.

ues and dues payable
es that would have a



4. Litigation involving Statutory

NIL

5. Litigation involving Labour L

NIL

C. PAST PENALTIES

NIL

PART 2: LITIGATION RELATING

A. LITIGATION AGAINST TH

1. Litigation involving Civil/Stat

NIL

2. Litigation involving Criminal 

NIL

3. Litigation involving Economic

NIL

4. Litigation involving tax liabili

NIL

B. LITIGATIONS FILED BY TH

NIL

C. PAST PENALTIES

NIL

PART 3: LITIGATION RELATING

A. LITIGATION AGAINST T

1. Litigation involving Civil/St

NIL

2. Litigation involving Crimina

NIL

3. Litigation involving Securiti

NIL
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ory Laws:

r Laws:

ING TO THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

THE DIRECTORS

tatutory Laws

nal Laws.

mic Offenses.

bilities.

 THE DIRECTORS

ING TO THE PROMOTERS OF THE COMPANY

T THE PROMOTERS

l/Statutory Laws

inal Laws

rities and Economic Laws



B. LITIGATION FILED BY T

1. Litigation involving Civil/St

NIL

2. Litigation involving Crimina

NIL

3. Litigation involving Securiti

NIL

C. PAST PENALTIES

NIL

PART 4: LITIGATION RELATING

A. LITIGATION AGAINST TH

1. Litigation involving Civil La

NIL

2. Litigation involving Crimina

NIL

3. Litigation involving Securiti

NIL

B. LITIGATION FILED BY T

1. Litigation involving Civil La

NIL

2. Litigation involving Crimina

NIL

3. Litigation involving Securiti

NIL

C. PAST PENALTIES

NIL
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Y THE PROMOTERS

l/Statutory Laws

inal Laws

rities and Economic Laws

ING TO THE GROUP COMPANIES

 THE GROUP COMPANIES

l Laws.

inal Laws.

rities and Economic Laws.

Y THE GROUP COMPANIES

l Laws

inal Laws

rities and Economic Laws



PART 5:  LEGAL NOTICES

1. Legal Notices issued to the Co

NIL

2. Legal Notices issued by the Co

NIL

3. Legal Notices issued to the Gr

NIL

4. Legal Notices issued by the Gr

NIL

PART 6: MATERIAL DEVELOPM
March 31, 2013

In the opinion of the Board of our Com
included in this Prospectus, any circu
business or profitability or the value of
Except as disclosed elsewhere in this
Auditor’s Report which we believe is e
and book value of our business.
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 Company

e Company

 Group Companies

e Group Companies

PMENTS OCCURING AFTER LAST BALANCE SH

Company, there has not arisen, since the date of the last fi
ircumstance that materially and adversely affects or is l
e of our assets or our ability to pay our liabilities within th
this Prospectus, there is no subsequent development aft
 is expected to have a material impact on reserves, profits

 SHEET DATE, i.e.

st financial statements
is likely to affect our
in the next 12 months.
t after the date of the
fits, earning per share



GOVERNMEN

Our Company has received the nece
Governments and other government
material approvals are required by us

In view of the approvals listed below
further material approvals from any
however, be distinctly understood th
take any responsibility for the finan
statements made or opinions express
as of the date of this Prospectus.

The main objects clause of the Memo
our Company to carry out its activities

The following statement sets out the 
under various Central and State Laws f

1. Approvals Pertaining to this

The Board of Directors have vide reso
subject to the approval of the sharehol
and approvals by such other authoritie

The shareholders of the Company hav
of the Companies Act, 1956 authorised

2. Incorporation and Other De

1. Certificate of Incorporation dat
(“RoC”) in the name of “Stella

2. Certificate of change of nam
“Stellar Capital Services Limit
Company into a Public Limited

3. The Corporate Identity Number 

3. Business/General Approvals

Sr.
No. Particulars Gran

1 Permanent Account
No. (PAN)

Incom
Depar
Gover

2
Certificate to carry on
business as a NBFC,
Under Section 45IA
of the RBI Act, 1934

Reserv

3 Tax Deduction
Account No. (TAN)

Incom
Depar
Gover
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ENT AND OTHER STATUTORY APPROVALS

ecessary licenses, permissions and approvals from the 
ent agencies/certification bodies required for its busin
 us for carrying on its present business activities.

low, the Company can undertake its current business
ny statutory authority are required to continue those 

 that in granting the above approvals, the Government
ancial soundness of the Company or for the correctn

essed in this behalf. Unless otherwise stated, these appr

morandum of Association and objects incidental to the m
ties.

the details of licenses, permissions and approvals taken
ws for carrying out its business.

 this Issue

resolution passed at its meeting held on July 15, 2013 au
eholders of the Company under Section 81(1A) of the Com
ities as may be necessary.

have, pursuant to a resolution dated August 09, 2013 und
rised the Issue.

 Details

 dated October 20, 1994 issued by the Registrar of Comp
ar Capital Services Private Limited”.

me of the Company from “Stellar Capital Services P
ted” dated August 01, 2013, issued by the RoC upon th

ited Company.

ber (CIN) of the Company is U74899DL1994PLC062247

vals

ranting Authorities Registration/Approv
al/Code No.

Date  
Issue

come Tax
partment,
vernment of India

AAACS3356A October
1994.

serve Bank of India B-14.02359 March 
2001

come Tax
partment,
verment of India

DELS47350C

he Central and State
siness and no other

ess activities and no
se activities. It must,
ent of India does not
ctness of any of the
pprovals are all valid

e main objects enable

ken by the Company

authorised  the Issue
 Companies Act, 1956

under Section 81(1A)

ompanies, New Delhi

Private Limited” to
he conversion of our

247.

te  of
ssue

Period of
Validity if
specified

ber 20,
.

Valid until
cancelled

h 23, Valid until
cancelled

Valid until
cancelled



Sr.
No. Particulars Gran

4 Certificate of
Establishment

Depar
Gover
Nation
Territo

4. Pending Approvals

1.           Relating to Intellectual P
Sr.
No. Trademark

1

2.  The Company has obtained a Cer
India bearing No.B-14.02359 to 
India Act, 1934. Pursuant to the
Limited” to “Stellar Capital Se
Bank of India for recording the 
from the Reserve Bank of India.
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ranting Authorities Registration/Approv
al/Code No.

Date  
Issue

partment of Labour
vernment of
tional Capital
rritory of Delhi

2013023397 July 
2013.

al Property

Applicant Application No. Date o

Stellar Capital
Services Limited 2578351 Augu

20

 Certificate of Registration dated March 23, 2001 from th
 to carry on business as NBFC, under Section 45-IA of th

e change of name of the Company from “Stellar Capit
ervices Limited”, the Company has made an applicati

the change of name in its records. The Company has th
ia.

te  of
ssue

Period of
Validity if
specified

23,
.

Valid until
cancelled

te of Filing Class

ugust 12,
2013. 36

 the Reserve Bank of
f the Reserve Bank of

tal Services Private
cation to the Reserve
s thereafter not heard



OTHER REGU

Authority for the Issue

Our Board of Directors have vide reso
by the shareholders of our Company u

The shareholders have authorised the
Meeting held on August 09, 2013 in a
1956.

The Company has obtained approval f
this Prospectus for listing of equity s
exchange.

Prohibition by SEBI, the RBI or Go

We confirm that there is no prohibitio
Companies, from accessing the capita
passed by SEBI.

We further confirm that none of our 
Promoters and Group Companies was 

Association with Securities Market

We confirm that none of our Director
has been initiated against them by SEB

Eligibility for the Issue

Our Company is an “Unlisted issuer
Public Offer” in terms of the SEBI (IC

This Issue is being made in terms of R
2009, as amended from time to time, 
crore rupees and upto twenty five cror
the Small and Medium Enterprise Exc

We confirm that:

a) In accordance with Regulation 1
percent underwritten and that the
Issue Size. For further details pe
Information- Underwriting” on p

b) In accordance with Regulation 1
number of proposed allottees in t
money will be refunded forthw
Company becomes liable to repa
expiry of eight days, be liable to 
73 of the Companies Act, 1956
provisions as has been / may be n
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GULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

resolution dated July 15, 2013, authorised the Issue, subje
y under Section 81 (1A) of the Companies Act, 1956.

 the Issue, by passing a Special Resolution at the Extr
in accordance with the provisions of Section 81(1A) of th

al from BSE vide letter dated October 01, 2013 to use th
ity shares on the SME platform of the BSE. BSE is the

 Governmental Authorities

ition on our Company, its Directors, Promoters, Promoter
pital market or operating in the capital markets under any

our Company, its Promoters, its Group Companies or th
as ever identified as willful defaulters by RBI or other au

et

ctors are associated with the Securities Market in any man
SEBI at any time.

r” in terms of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation; and this 
CDR) Regulations.

 of Regulation 106(M) (2) of chapter XB of the SEBI (IC
e, whereby, an issuer whose post issue face value capita

crore rupees, shall issue shares to the public and propose 
Exchange ("SME Exchange", in this case being the SME P

on 106 (P) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, this issue 
 the Lead Manager to the Issue has underwritten more tha
s pertaining to the said underwriting please see the chapt

page 38 of this Prospectus.

on 106(R) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, we shall en
 in the issue is greater than or equal to fifty, otherwise, the
thwith. If such money is not repaid within eight days 
repay it then our Company and every officer in default s
e to repay such application money, with interest as prescri
956( or the Company shall follow any other substituti
be notified under the Companies Act, 2013)

ubject to the approval

xtraordinary General
f the Companies Act,

e the name of BSE in
 the designated stock

oter Group and Group
any order or direction

r the relatives of our
r authorities.

manner and no action

Issue is an “Initial

I (ICDR) Regulations,
pital is more than ten

ose to list the same on
E Platform of BSE).

sue has been hundred
 than 15% of the total
hapter titled “General

l ensure that the total
, the entire application
ys from the date our
ult shall, on and from
scribed under Section

itutional or additional



c) In accordance with Regulation 1
with SEBI nor has SEBI issued a
Manger submits the copy of Pr
confirmations as required to SE
Registrar of Companies.

d) In accordance with Regulation 
agreement with the Lead mana
minimum period of three years f
details of the arrangement of Ma
of the Market Making Arrangeme

We further confirm that we shall be c
Chapter XB of SEBI (ICDR) Regul
guidelines issued by SEBI and the Stoc

e)     Our Company has Net Tangible a

f)      The Net worth (excluding revalua
audited financial results

g)     Our Company has track record of
least two years out of immediatel
period of at least 12 months.

h)     The distributable Profit, Net tang
statements for the year ended and

Particulars Fis
Distributable Profit(1)

Net tangible Assets(2)

Net Worth(3)

(1)Distributable profits have been comp
(2)Net Tangible Assets are defined as th
revaluation reserve) investments, cu
(excluding deferred tax liabilities) and
assets as defined in Accounting Standa
(3)Net Worth has been computed as th
reserves) and after deducting miscellan

i)    As on the date of Prospectus, our C
crore, and the Post Issue Capital

j)      Our Company has not been referr

k)     There is no winding up petition a

l)    Our company shall mandatorily 
agreement with both the deposito

m)    We have a website: www.stellarc

149

on 106(O) the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation, we have not fil
ed any observations on our Prospectus. Also, we shall en
f Prospectus along with a Due Diligence Certificate in
 SEBI at the time of filing the Prospectus with Stock 

ion 106(V) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, we hav
anager and Market Maker to ensure compulsory Mar
rs from the date of listing of equity shares offered in this
 Market Making please see the chapter titled “General Inf

gements for this Issue” on page 39 of this Prospectus.

be complying with all other requirements as laid down fo
egulations, as amended from time to time and subsequ
Stock Exchange.

le assets of at least �1 crore as per the latest audited financ

aluation reserves) of our Company is at least �1 crore as p

d of distributable profits in terms of sec. 205 of Companie
iately preceding three financial years and each financial ye

angible Assets and Net worth of our Company as per the r
 and as at March 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 is as set forth b

Fiscal 2013 Fiscal 2012 F
10.06 0.75

2,775.77 2,770.71
2,775.43 2,770.34

omputed in terms Section 205 of the Companies Act, 1956
as the sum of fixed assets (including capital work in-progr
, current assets (excluding deferred tax assets) less 
 and secured as well as unsecured long term liabilities ex
ndard 26 (AS 26) issued by the Institute of Chartered Acc
s the aggregate of equity shares capital and reserves (exc
llaneous expenditure not written off, if any.

ur Company has a paid up capital of �1205.55 lacs, which
ital shall also be in excess of �1 crore.

ferred to the Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstru

n against our company that has been accepted by a court.

rily facilitate trading in demat securities and has alread
sitories.

larcapitalservices.com.

t filed any Prospectus
l ensure that our Lead
 including additional
ck Exchange and the

have entered into an
arket Making for a

 this issue. For further
l Information- Details

n for such issue under
sequent circulars and

nancial results

as per the latest

nies Act, 1956 for at
l year has to be a

he restated financial
th below:

(�in lacs)
Fiscal 2011

0.93
1,935.93
1,925.59

956.
ogress and excluding

ess current liabilities
s excluding intangible
Accountants of India.
excluding revaluation

hich is in excess of �1

struction (BIFR).

urt.

ready entered into an



Disclaimer Clause of SEBI

IT IS TO BE DISTINCTLY UND
SHOULD NOT IN ANY WAY BE
CLEARED OR APPROVED BY S
FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNE
ISSUE IS PROPOSED TO BE M
MADE OR OPINIONS EXPRESSE
ARYAMAN FINANCIAL SERVIC
MADE IN THE PROSPECTUS A
WITH SEBI (ISSUE OF CAPITAL
IN FORCE FOR THE TIME BEIN
TAKE AN INFORMED DECISION

IT SHOULD ALSO BE CLEARLY 
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CO
RELEVANT INFORMATION IN
EXPECTED TO EXERCISE D
DISCHARGES ITS RESPONSIBIL
PURPOSE, THE LEAD MERCHA
HAS FURNISHED TO SEBI, A D
WHICH READS AS FOLLOWS:

1. WE HAVE EXAMINED VA
LITIGATION LIKE COMME
COLLABORATORS, ETC. A
FINALISATION OF THE PRO

2. ON THE BASIS OF SUCH EXA
DIRECTORS AND OTHER
VERIFICATION OF THE ST
PRICE JUSTIFICATION AN
PAPERS FURNISHED BY THE

A. THE PROSPECTUS FILED 
DOCUMENTS, MATERIALS A

B. ALL THE LEGAL REQUI
REGULATIONS GUIDELINE
THE CENTRAL GOVERNME
BEHALF HAVE BEEN DULY C

C. THE DISCLOSURES MADE I
ENABLE THE INVESTORS 
INVESTMENT IN THE P
ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (TO T
BOARD OF INDIA (ISSU
REGULATIONS, 2009 AND OT

3. WE CONFIRM THAT BESIDE
PROSPECTUS ARE REGIST
REGISTRATION IS VALID.
* Filed for Renewal of Registration
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NDERSTOOD THAT SUBMISSION OF PROSPE
 BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED THAT THE SA

Y SEBI. SEBI DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIB
DNESS OF ANY SCHEME OR THE PROJECT FO
 MADE OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE
SSED IN THE PROSPECTUS. THE LEAD MERCH
VICES LIMITED, HAS CERTIFIED THAT THE 
S ARE GENERALLY ADEQUATE AND ARE IN 
TAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGU

ING. THIS REQUIREMENT IS TO FACILITATE I
ON FOR MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN THE PRO

LY UNDERSTOOD THAT WHILE THE COMPANY
CORRECTNESS, ADEQUACY AND DISCLOS
IN THE PROSPECTUS, THE LEAD MERCHAN
 DUE DILIGENCE TO ENSURE THAT TH
BILITY ADEQUATELY IN THIS BEHALF AND T
HANT BANKER, ARYAMAN FINANCIAL SERV

A DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE DATED OCT
:

VARIOUS DOCUMENTS INCLUDING THOSE 
MERCIAL DISPUTES, PATENT DISPUTES, DI
. AND OTHER MATERIAL IN CONNECTIO
ROSPECTUS PERTAINING TO THE SAID ISSUE;

EXAMINATION AND THE DISCUSSIONS WITH T
ER OFFICERS, OTHER AGENCIES, AND 

 STATEMENTS CONCERNING THE OBJECTS O
AND THE CONTENTS OF THE DOCUMENTS
HE ISSUER, WE CONFIRM THAT:

ED WITH THE BOARD IS IN CONFORMIT
S AND PAPERS RELEVANT TO THE ISSUE;

UIREMENTS RELATING TO THE ISSUE A
NES, INSTRUCTIONS, ETC. FRAMED/ISSUED BY
MENT AND ANY OTHER COMPETENT AUTHO
Y COMPLIED WITH; AND

E IN THE PROSPECTUS ARE TRUE, FAIR AND 
RS TO MAKE A WELL INFORMED DECISION
 PROPOSED ISSUE AND SUCH DISCLOSU
HE REQUIREMENTS OF THE COMPANIES A
O THE EXTENT NOTIFIED) THE SECURITIES AN
SUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE RE
 OTHER APPLICABLE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

IDES OURSELVES, ALL THE INTERMEDIARIES N
ISTERED WITH THE BOARD AND THAT TIL
.

ration (Permanent Registration) vide our application dated 

PECTUS TO SEBI
SAME HAS BEEN
SIBILITY EITHER

 FOR WHICH THE
HE STATEMENTS
CHANT BANKER,

HE DISCLOSURES
IN CONFORMITY
GULATIONS, 2009
E INVESTORS TO

ROPOSED ISSUE.

NY IS PRIMARILY
OSURE OF ALL
ANT BANKER IS
THE COMPANY

D TOWARDS THIS
RVICES LIMITED
CTOBER 08, 2013

E RELATING TO
DISPUTES WITH
ION WITH THE

E;

 THE ISSUER, ITS
D INDEPENDENT
S OF THE ISSUE,
TS AND OTHER

ITY WITH THE

 AS ALSO THE
 BY THE BOARD,
HORITY IN THIS

D ADEQUATE TO
ION AS TO THE
SURES ARE IN
ACT, 1956, THE

 AND EXCHANGE
REQUIREMENTS)

TS.

S NAMED IN THE
ILL DATE SUCH

ated June 06, 2013



4. WE HAVE SATISFIED OURS
TO FULFIL THEIR UNDERW

5. WE CERTIFY THAT WRITT
FOR INCLUSION OF THE
CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT T
TO FORM PART OF PROMO
BE DISPOSED / SOLD /TRA
STARTING FROM THE DATE
THE DATE OF COMMEN
PROSPECTUS.

6. WE CERTIFY THAT REGULA
INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL 
WHICH RELATES TO SPEC
PROMOTERS CONTRIBUTIO
DISCLOSURES AS TO COMP
IN THE PROSPECTUS.

7. WE UNDERTAKE THAT SU
AND (D) OF SUB-REGULAT
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDI
REGULATIONS, 2009 SH
ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEE
SHALL BE RECEIVED AT LE
UNDERTAKE THAT AUDIT

SUBMITTED TO THE BOAR
BEEN MADE TO ENSURE T

ESCROW ACCOUNT WITH
RELEASED TO THE ISSUER
NOT APPLICABLE.

8. WE CERTIFY THAT THE P
FUNDS ARE BEING RAISE

OBJECTS” LISTED IN THE O

OR OTHER CHARTER OF TH
CARRIED OUT UNTIL NOW
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIA

9. WE CONFIRM THAT NECE
THAT THE MONEYS RECEI
BANK ACCOUNT AS PER TH
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 (SE
MONEYS SHALL BE RELEA
OBTAINED FROM ALL THE
WE FURTHER CONFIRM T
BANKERS TO THE ISSUE
CONDITION. - NOTED FOR C

10. WE CERTIFY THAT A DISCL
INVESTORS SHALL BE GI
PHYSICAL MODE. – NOT APP

11. WE CERTIFY THAT ALL 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANG
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RSELVES ABOUT THE CAPABILITY OF THE UN
WRITING COMMITMENTS.

ITTEN CONSENT FROM PROMOTERS HAS BE
HEIR SPECIFIED SECURITIES AS PART OF
T TO LOCK-IN AND THE SPECIFIED SECURIT
MOTERS CONTRIBUTION SUBJECT TO LOCK-
RANSFERRED BY THE PROMOTERS DURING

ATE OF FILING OF THE PROSPECTUS WITH TH
ENCEMENT OF LOCK-IN PERIOD AS STA

ULATION 33 OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHAN
AL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGU
PECIFIED SECURITIES INELIGIBLE FOR COM
TION, HAS BEEN DULY COMPLIED WITH AND 
MPLIANCE WITH THE SAID REGULATION HAV

SUB-REGULATION (4) OF REGULATION 32 AN
LATION (2) OF REGULATION 8 OF THE SEC
NDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE RE
SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH. WE CON
BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THAT PROMOTERS C
 LEAST ONE DAY BEFORE THE OPENING OF T

TOR’S CERTIFICATE TO THIS EFFECT SH

ARD. WE FURTHER CONFIRM THAT ARRANGE
THAT PROMOTERS’ CONTRIBUTION SHALL 

TH A SCHEDULED COMMERCIAL BANK AN
ER ALONG WITH THE PROCEEDS OF THE PU

 PROPOSED ACTIVITIES OF THE ISSUER FO
ED IN THE PRESENT ISSUE FALL WITHI

OBJECT CLAUSE OF THE MEMORANDUM OF

 THE ISSUER AND THAT THE ACTIVITIES WHIC
OW ARE VALID IN TERMS OF THE OBJECT C
CIATION.

CESSARY ARRANGEMENTS HAVE BEEN MAD
EIVED PURSUANT TO THE ISSUE ARE KEPT I

 THE PROVISIONS OF SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECT
(SECTION 40 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013) AND
LEASED BY THE SAID BANK ONLY AFTER P
HE STOCK EXCHANGES MENTIONED IN THE
 THAT THE AGREEMENT ENTERED INTO B

SUE AND THE ISSUER SPECIFICALLY CO
R COMPLIANCE

SCLOSURE HAS BEEN MADE IN THE PROSPECT
GIVEN AN OPTION TO GET THE SHARES I
APPLICABLE

LL THE APPLICABLE DISCLOSURES MANDA
NGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND

 UNDERWRITERS

BEEN OBTAINED
OF PROMOTERS
ITIES PROPOSED
K-IN SHALL NOT

ING THE PERIOD
 THE BOARD TILL
STATED IN THE

ANGE BOARD OF
GULATIONS, 2009,
OMPUTATION OF
ND APPROPRIATE
AVE BEEN MADE

 AND CLAUSE (C)
SECURITIES AND
 REQUIREMENTS)
CONFIRM THAT
S CONTRIBUTION
F THE ISSUE. WE
HALL BE DULY

NGEMENTS HAVE
BE KEPT IN AN

 AND SHALL BE
 PUBLIC ISSUE. –

FOR WHICH THE
IN THE “MAIN

F ASSOCIATION

HICH HAVE BEEN
T CLAUSE OF ITS

ADE TO ENSURE
T IN A SEPARATE
CTION 73 OF THE

AND THAT SUCH
 PERMISSION IS

HE PROSPECTUS.
 BETWEEN THE

CONTAINS THIS

ECTUS THAT THE
S IN DEMAT OR

NDATED IN THE
AND DISCLOSURE



REQUIREMENTS) REGULA
DISCLOSURES WHICH, IN 
INVESTOR TO MAKE A WEL

12. WE CERTIFY THAT THE 
PROSPECTUS:

A. AN UNDERTAKING FROM T
ONLY ONE DENOMINATION

B. AN UNDERTAKING FROM
DISCLOSURE AND ACCOUN
TIME.

13. WE UNDERTAKE TO CO
ADVERTISEMENT IN TERM
(ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND D
MAKING THE ISSUE.

14. WE ENCLOSE A NOTE EXPL
EXERCISED BY US IN VIEW
OF THE ISSUER, SITUATION
FACTORS, PROMOTERS EXP

15. WE ENCLOSE A CHECKLIS
THE APPLICABLE PROVISIO
(ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND
CONTAINING DETAILS SUC
OF COMPLIANCE, PAGE NU
HAS BEEN COMPLIED WITH

16. WE ENCLOSE STATEMENT
MERCHANT BANKER AS P
(PLEASE SEE “ANNEXURE A

17. WE CERTIFY THAT PROFIT
FROM LEGITIMATE BUSINE

THE FILING OF THIS PROSPE
FROM ANY LIABILITIES UNDE
1956 (SECTION 34 OR SECTIO
REQUIREMENT OF OBTAINING
BE REQUIRED FOR THE PURPO
THE RIGHT TO TAKE UP AT AN
ANY IRREGULARITIES OR LAPS

ADDITIONAL CONFIRMATIONS
IN DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICA
SME EXCHANGE

1. WE CONFIRM THAT NONE
HAVE BEEN DEBARRED FRO

2. WE CONFIRM THAT ALL TH
HAVE BEEN MADE IN 
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LATIONS, 2009 HAVE BEEN MADE IN A
N OUR VIEW, ARE FAIR AND ADEQUATE TO
ELL INFORMED DECISION.

E FOLLOWING DISCLOSURES HAVE BEEN M

 THE ISSUER THAT AT ANY GIVEN TIME, TH
ON FOR THE EQUITY SHARES OF THE ISSUER, A

M THE ISSUER THAT IT SHALL COMPLY
UNTING NORMS SPECIFIED BY THE BOARD F

COMPLY WITH THE REGULATIONS PER
RMS OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BO
 DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATION

PLAINING HOW THE PROCESS OF DUE DILIGE
EW OF THE NATURE OF CURRENT BUSINESS 
ION AT WHICH THE PROPOSED BUSINESS STA

XPERIENCE, ETC.

LIST CONFIRMING REGULATION-WISE COMP
SIONS OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BO
ND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGUL

UCH AS THE REGULATION NUMBER, ITS TEXT
 NUMBER OF THE PROSPECTUS WHERE THE

ITH AND OUR COMMENTS, IF ANY.

NT ON PRICE INFORMATION OF PAST ISSUES
S PER FORMAT SPECIFIED BY SEBI THROUG

A” FOR FURTHER DETAILS).

FITS FROM RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
INESS TRANSACTIONS.

SPECTUS DOES NOT, HOWEVER, ABSOLVE O
DER SECTION 63 OR SECTION 68 OF THE CO
TION 36 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013) O
NG SUCH STATUTORY AND/OR OTHER CLEARA
RPOSE OF THE PROPOSED ISSUE. SEBI FURTH
 ANY POINT OF TIME, WITH THE LEAD MERC
APSES IN THE PROSPECTUS.

NS/ CERTIFICATION TO BE GIVEN BY MERCH
ICATE TO BE GIVEN ALONG WITH PROSPECTU

NE OF THE INTERMEDIARIES NAMED IN THE
ROM FUNCTIONING BY ANY REGULATORY AU

 THE MATERIAL DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT O
N PROSPECTUS AND CERTIFY THAT AN

 ADDITION TO
TO ENABLE THE

N MADE IN THE

THERE SHALL BE
R, AND

LY WITH SUCH
D FROM TIME TO

PERTAINING TO
BOARD OF INDIA

IONS, 2009 WHILE

GENCE HAS BEEN
SS BACKGROUND
TANDS, THE RISK

MPLIANCE WITH
 BOARD OF INDIA
ULATIONS, 2009,

EXT, THE STATUS
HE REGULATION

ES HANDLED BY
OUGH CIRCULAR

NS HAVE ARISEN

 OUR COMPANY
COMPANIES ACT,
) OR FROM THE
ARANCES AS MAY

THER RESERVES
RCHANT BANKER

RCHANT BANKER
TUS REGARDING

HE PROSPECTUS
 AUTHORITY.

T OF THE ISSUER
ANY MATERIAL



DEVELOPMENT IN THE 
COMMENCEMENT OF LIS
OFFERED THROUGH THIS I
ADVERTISEMENTS IN A
ADVERTISEMENT AND ADV
HAVE BEEN GIVEN.

3. WE CONFIRM THAT THE AB
AS SPECIFIED IN THE SEC
CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE

4. WE CONFIRM THAT AG
DEPOSITORIES FOR DEMA
ISSUER.

5. WE CERTIFY THAT AS P
REGULATION (4) OF REGU
INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
PROSPECTUS.

6. WE CONFIRM THAT UNDER
REQUIREMENTS OF REG
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDI
REGULATIONS, 2009 HAVE B

Disclaimer Clause of the SME Platfo

"BSE Limited ("BSE") has given vide
name in this offer document as one of
be listed on the SME Platform. BSE 
deciding on the matter of granting the

i. warrant, certify or endorse t
document; or
ii. warrant that this Company's se
iii. take any responsibility for t
management or any scheme or project 

and it should not for any reason be dee
by BSE. Every person who desires to 
so pursuant to independent inquiry, 
whatsoever by reason of any loss whi
such subscription/acquisition whether
other reason whatsoever".

Disclaimer from our Company and t

Our Company, its Directors and the Le
those contained in this Prospectus or,
issued by or at our Company’s instan
be doing so at his or her own risk.

For details regarding the track recor
Manager www.afsl.co.in.
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E ISSUER OR RELATING TO THE ISSUE 
LISTING AND TRADING OF THE SPECIFIED
IS ISSUE SHALL BE INFORMED THROUGH PUB

ALL THOSE NEWSPAPERS IN WHIC
DVERTISEMENT FOR OPENING OR CLOSURE 

 ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS CONTAINS ALL THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF IND
RE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2009.

AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN ENTERED INTO
ATERIALISATION OF THE SPECIFIED SECUR

 PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF FIRST PROV
GULATION 32 OF SECURITIES AND EXCHAN

AL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGUL
ENT HAS BEEN PREPARED AND DISCLO

ERWRITING AND MARKET MAKING ARRANGE
EGULATION 106P AND 106V OF THE SEC
NDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE RE
E BEEN MADE.

atform of BSE

ide its letter dated October 01, 2013, permission to this C
e of the stock exchanges on which this company's securiti
SE has scrutinized this offer document for its limited in
the aforesaid permission to this Company. BSE does not in

se the correctness or completeness of any of the cont

's securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on B
or the financial or other soundness of this Company, 
ject of this Company;

 deemed or construed that this offer document has been cl
s to apply for or otherwise acquires any securities of this 
ry, investigation and analysis and shall not have any c
which may be suffered by such person consequent to or i
ther by reason of anything stated or omitted to be stated

nd the Lead Manager

e Lead Manager accept no responsibility for statements ma
or, in case of the Company, in any advertisements or a
nce and anyone placing reliance on any other source of

cord of the Lead Manager to the Issue, please see the w

UE UP TO THE
IED SECURITIES

PUBLIC NOTICES/
ICH PRE-ISSUE

RE OF THE ISSUE

HE DISCLOSURES
INDIA (ISSUE OF

NTO WITH THE
URITIES OF THE

ROVISO TO SUB-
ANGE BOARD OF
GULATIONS, 2009;
LOSED IN THE

GEMENTS AS PER
ECURITIES AND

 REQUIREMENTS)

is Company to use its
urities are proposed to
d internal purpose of
ot in any manner:

ontents of this' offer

on BSE; or
ny, its promoters, its

n cleared or approved
this Company may do
y claim against BSE

 or in connection with
ated herein or for any

s made otherwise than
or any other material

f information would

e website of the Lead



CAUTION

The Lead Manager accept no respon
Management entered into among th
Underwriting Agreement dated Septe
the Market Making Agreement and 
September 23, 2013 respectively enter

All information shall be made availabl
selective or additional information wou
including at road show presentations, i

Note:

Investors who apply in the Issue will
Company, the Underwriters and their
they are eligible under all applicable la
of our Company and will not offer, se
who is not eligible under applicable la
of our Company. Our Company, the U
representatives accept no responsibil
eligible to acquire Equity Shares of ou

Disclaimer in respect of Jurisdiction

This Issue is being made in India to pe
are not minors), Hindu Undivided F
under the applicable laws in India 
institutions, commercial banks, region
registered under the Societies Registra
who are authorised under their consti
pension funds and to non-residents in
offer to sell or an invitation to subscrib
to whom it is unlawful to make an of
the Prospectus comes is required to in
dispute arising out of this Issue will be

No action has been or will be taken 
required for that purpose. Accordingl
directly or indirectly, and this Prospec
the legal requirements applicable in 
hereunder shall, under any circumstan
of our Company since the date here
subsequent to this date.

Disclaimer Clause under Rule 144a 

The Equity Shares have not been and
(the “Securities Act”) or any state sec
United States or to, or for the acco
Securities Act), except pursuant to a
requirements of the Securities Act. A
States only to “qualified institutional
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ponsibility, save to the limited extent as provided in th
g the Lead Manager and our Company dated Augu
ptember 12, 2013 entered into among the Underwriters 
nd addendum to Market Making Agreement dated Aug
ntered into among the Market Maker, Lead Manager and o

lable by us and the Lead Manager to the public and investo
 would be available for a Section of the investors in any m
ns, in research or sales reports or at collection centres or el

will be required to confirm and will be deemed to have 
heir respective directors, officers, agents, affiliates and r
le laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals to acq
r, sell, pledge or transfer the Equity Shares of our Comp
e laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals to acq
e Underwriters and their respective directors, officers, ag
ibility or liability for advising any investor on whethe
f our Company.

tion

o persons resident in India including Indian nationals resi
d Families (HUFs), companies, corporate bodies and s
dia and authorised to invest in shares, Mutual Funds
gional rural banks, co-operative banks (subject to RBI p
istration Act, 1860, as amended from time to time, or any o
nstitution to hold and invest in shares, permitted insuran
s including NRIs and FIIs. The prospectus does not, how
cribe to Equity Shares offered hereby in any other jurisdic
 offer or invitation in such jurisdiction. Any person into

o inform himself or herself about, and to observe, any suc
ll be subject to the jurisdiction of appropriate court(s) in D

ken to permit a public offering in any jurisdiction where
ingly, the Equity Shares represented thereby may not b
pectus may not be distributed, in any jurisdiction, except i
 in such jurisdiction. Neither the delivery of this Prospe
stances, create any implication that there has been any ch
ereof or that the information contained herein is corre

4a of the U.S. Securities Act

and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act 
curities laws in the United States and may not be offered
ount or benefit of, “U.S. persons” (as defined in R

to an exemption from, or in a transaction not subject t
t. Accordingly, the Equity Shares will be offered and sol

l buyers”, as defined in Rule 144A of the Securities A

n the MOU for Issue
ugust 14, 2013, the
ers and our Company
August 14, 2013 and
nd our Company.

estors at large and no
y manner whatsoever
r elsewhere.

ve represented to our
d representatives that

 acquire Equity Shares
mpany to any person
acquire Equity Shares
, agents, affiliates and
ther such investor is

resident in India (who
d societies registered
nds, Indian financial
I permission), Trusts
ny other trust law and
rance companies and
owever, constitute an
sdiction to any person
into whose possession
such restrictions. Any
n Delhi only.

here action would be
ot be offered or sold,
pt in accordance with

ospectus nor any sale
 change in the affairs

orrect as of any time

ct 1933, as amended
ed or sold within the
Regulation S of the

ct to, the registration
 sold (i) in the United

Act, and (ii) outside



the United States in offshore transa
compliance with the applicable laws o

The Equity Shares have not been a
jurisdiction outside India and may not
such jurisdiction, except in compliance

Filing

The Prospectus shall not be filed with
Reg. 106(M)(3). However, a copy o
Department, 5th Floor, Bank of Baroda

A copy of the Prospectus, along with
Act, 2013 will be delivered to the Ro
019

Listing

In terms of chapter XB of the SEBI
Principle approval of the SME Platfo
BSE for obtaining permission for listi
Platform after the allotment in the Is
Allotment will be finalized for the Issu

If the permission to deal in and for a
granted by BSE, our Company shall fo
in pursuance of the Prospectus. If su
becomes liable to repay it, then our C
days, be liable to repay such applicat
money, as prescribed under Section 7
substitutional or additional provisions 

Our Company shall ensure that all 
commencement of trading at the SME
the Issue Closing Date.

The Company has obtained approval f
this Prospectus document for listing of

Price Information of past issues han

S
.
N
o
.

Issue
Name

Issue
size
(�� in
lacs)

Issue
Price

(��)

Listing
date

Ope
ng

pric
on

listin
dat
(�) �

1
Kushal
Tradelink
Limited

2,774.80 35.00 04/09/2013 35.0

2 India
Finsec 600.00 10.00 11/06/2013 10.0

155

nsactions in reliance on Regulation S under the Secu
s of the jurisdiction where those offers and sales occur.

n and will not be registered, listed or otherwise quali
 not be offered or sold, and Applicants may not be made 
ance with the applicable laws of such jurisdiction.

ith SEBI, nor will SEBI issue any observation on the Pro
y of the Prospectus shall be filed with SEBI at the Co
roda Building, 16, Sandad Marg, New Delhi – 110 001.

ith the documents required to be filed under Section 32
 RoC situated at 4th Floor, IFCI Tower, 61, Nehru Place,

EBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009, there is no requiremen
atform of BSE. However, application shall been made to
listing of the Equity Shares being offered and sold in the
e Issue. BSE is the Designated Stock Exchange, with w
Issue.

or an official quotation of the Equity Shares on the SM
ll forthwith repay, without interest, all moneys received f

f such money is not repaid within eight days from the d
ur Company and every officer in default shall, on and fro
lication money, with interest at the rate of 15% per ann
n 73 of the Companies Act, 1956 (or the Company shal

ons as has been / may be notified under the Companies Ac

all steps for the completion of the necessary formaliti
ME Platform of BSE mentioned above are taken within 12

al from BSE vide letter dated October 01, 2013 to use th
g of equity shares on SME Platform of BSE.

handled by the Lead Manager

�
�

peni
ng
rice
on
sting
ate
(�)

Closi
ng

price
on

listing
date
(�)

%
Chang

e in
Price

on
listing
date

(Closin
g) vs.
Issue
Price

Benchma
rk index
on listing

date
(Closing)

Closing
price
as on
10th

calend
ar day
from

listing
day

Benchma
rk index

as on 10th
calendar
day from

listing day
(Closing)

Closin
price
as on
20th

calen
ar da
from

listin
day

35.00 35.80 2.29% 18,567.55 35.30 19,732.76 35.3

10.00 10.50 5.00% 19,143.00 9.55 18,774.24 10.0

ecurities Act and in
r.

ualified in any other
ade by persons in any

Prospectus in term of
 Corporation Finance
.

32 of the Companies
ace, New Delhi – 110

ent of obtaining In-
e to SME Platform of
 the Issue on its SME
th which the Basis of

 SME Platform is not
ed from the applicants
he date our Company
 from expiry of eight

annum on application
shall follow any other
 Act, 2013)

alities for listing and
n 12 Working Days of

e the name of BSE in

�
�

� �

sing
rice
 on
0th
lend
 day
om
ting
ay

Benchma
rk index

as on 20th
calendar
day from

listing day
(Closing)

Closing
price
as on
30th

calend
ar day
from

listing
day

Benchma
rk index

as on 30th
calendar
day from

listing day
(Closing)

35.30 19920.21 43.50 19915.95

10.00 19,577.39 10.00 19,676.06



Limited

3
SRG
Housing
Finance
Ltd.

700.80 20.00 11/09/2012 20.3

4
Jupiter
Infomedia
Ltd.

408.00 20.00 16/08/2012 22.0

5
Sangam
Advisors
Ltd.

506.88 22.00 09/08/2012 22.1

6
VKS
Projects
Ltd.

5,500.00 55.00 18/07/2012 55.8

7
BCB
Finance
Ltd.

885.00 25.00 13/03/2012 27.0

8
Midvalley
Entertain
ment Ltd.

6,000.00 70.00 27/01/2011 73.0

���������	�	
�
�	��
����������


Financial
Year

Total
no. of
IPOs

Total
Funds
Raised

(�� in lacs)

Nos. of IPOs tradi
discount on listing

Over
50%

Between
25�50% � �

�

2013-14# 2@ 3374.80 - -
2012-13 4* 7115.68 - -
2011-12 1^ 885.00 - -
2010-11 1 6000.00 - -

# Details indicated in 2013–14 are for the IPOs com
*As on the listing day, the price of Sangam Ad
Discount; As on the 30th Calendar day from the li
its Issue Price and hence it is neither trading at Pre
^As on the 30th Calendar day from the listing da
trading at Premium or Discount.
@As on the 30th Calendar day from the listing d
trading at Premium or Discount and the price of K
Notes:
(a) In case the 10th, 20th and 30th ca
traded on the  said calendar days from
immediately preceding working day.
(b) BSE SENSEX has been considered 

Track record of past issues handled 

For details regarding the track record o
CIR/MIRSD/1/ 2012 dated January 10
www.afsl.co.in.

Consents

Consents in writing of: (a) the Dire
Auditors, Bankers to the Company; a
Issue, the Legal Advisors to the Issue
filed along with a copy of the Pros
Companies Act, 1956, Section 32 of th
the time of delivery of the Prospectus f
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20.30 20.30 1.50% 17,852.95 21.00 18,349.25 20.1

22.00 22.05 10.25% 17657.00 21.95 17,783.21 22.4

22.10 22.00 0.00% 17,560.87 22.10 17,728.20 22.2

55.80 55.05 0.09% 17185.01 55.50 16,839.19 53.1

27.00 25.70 2.80 17813.62 25.27 17361.74 25.3

73.00 58.05 (17.07) 18684.43 58.00 18008.15 60.5

�

ading at
ing date

Nos. of IPOs trading at
premium on listing date

Nos. of IPOs trading a
discount as on 30th calen

day from listing day

�

Less
than
25%

Over
50%

Between
25�50%

Less
than
25%

Over
50%

Between
25�50%

Le
th
25 �

- - - - 2 - -
- - - - 3 - -
- - - - 1 - -
- 1 - - - - -
 completed as on date.
 Advisors Ltd. is exactly equal to its Issue Price and hence it is neither
e listing day, the price of SRG Housing Finance Ltd. and Sangam Advisor
 Premium or Discount.
g day, the price of BCB Finance Limited is exactly equal to its Issue Pric

g day, the price of India Finsec Limited is exactly equal to its Issue Pric
f Kushal Tradelink Limited is trading at premium.

th calendar day from the date of listing is a holiday, or if 
 from the date of listing, the share price and benchmark ind
ay.
ered as the benchmark index.

led by the Lead Manager

rd of the Lead Manager to the Issue as specified in Circula
 10, 2012 issued by the SEBI, please see the website of th

irectors, the Company Secretary and Compliance Offi
y; and (b) the Lead Manager, Escrow Collection Banker
ssue, to act in their respective capacities, have been obta
rospectus with the RoC, as required under Sections 60

of the Companies Act, 2013 and such consents shall not b
tus for registration with the RoC.

20.15 18,823.91 20.00 18631.10

22.40 17,313.34 23.55 18542.31

22.20 17,783.21 22.00 17313.34

53.10 17,601.78 52.00 17691.08

25.35 17478.15 25.00 17332.62

60.55 18273.80 86.05 17700.91

�

g at
lendar
ay

Nos. of IPOs trading at premium
as on 30th calendar day from

listing day

� � �

Less
than
25%

Over
50%

Betwee
n

25�50%

Less than
25%

- - - 1
1 - - 1
- - - -
- - - 1

ther trading at Premium or
isors Ltd. is exactly equal to

Price and hence it is neither

Price and hence it is neither

or if the stock was not
rk index is taken of the

cular reference
f the Lead Manager –

Officer, the Statutory
kers, Registrar to the
obtained and shall be
s 60 and 60B of the
ot be withdrawn up to



Expert Opinion

Except for the below stated reports an
any expert opinions:

1. Statutory Auditor – Statement of T
2. Peer Reviewed Auditor – Restated

Issue Related Expenses

The expenses of this Issue include, am
selling commissions, SCSB’s  com
advertisement expenses, registrar and d

Sr.
No.

1
Issue Management fees inclu
fees, selling commissions, brok
Legal Advisors, Registrars and

2 Printing & Stationery, Distribu
3 Advertisement and Marketing 
4 Regulatory and other Expenses

Fees, Brokerage and Selling Commi

The total fees payable to the Lead Man
stated in the MOU dated August 14,
Market Making Agreement dated A
September 23, 2013 among the Comp
made available for inspection at our Re

Fees Payable to the Registrar to the 

The fees payable to the Registrar to 
order, preparation of refund data on m
between the Company and the Registra

The Registrar to the Issue will be re
postage, stamp duty and communicat
Issue to enable it to send refund orders

Capital Issue during the last three y

Stellar Capital Services Limited and i
offering, rights issue or composite issu

Previous Public and Rights Issues

We have not made any previous righ
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations and this
Regulations.
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s and certificate included in the Prospectus, our Compan

 of Tax Benefits
ated Financial Statements

e, among others, underwriting and management fees, Ma
mmission/ fees, printing and distribution expenses, le
nd depository fees and listing fees is given below:

Particulars

cluding fees and reimbursements of Market Making
brokerages, and payment to other intermediaries such as
 and other out of pocket expenses.
ribution, Postage, etc.
ing Expenses
nses

Total

mission Payable to the Lead Manager

Manager (including underwriting commission and selling
14, 2013 the Underwriting Agreement dated September
 August 14, 2013 and addendum to Market Making 

ompany and the Lead Manager and other parties, a copy
r Registered Office.

the Issue

 to the Issue, for processing of application, data entry, 
on magnetic tape, printing of bulk mailing register will b
istrar to the Issue dated July 31, 2013.

e reimbursed for all out-of-pocket expenses including c
ication expenses. Adequate funds will be provided to th
ders or Allotment advice by registered post/speed post.

e years

nd its Group Companies have not made any capital issue
issue during the last three years.

s

hts and public issues, and we are an “Unlisted Compa
s Issue is an “Initial Public Offering” in terms of 

pany has not obtained

Market Making Fees,
egal fees, statutory

Amount
(�� in lacs)

g
as 46.00

6.00
4.00
4.00

al 60.00

ling commission) is as
ber 12, 2013 and the
ing Agreement dated
opy of which will be

ry, printing of refund
ill be as per the MoU

ng cost of stationery,
o the Registrar to the
.

ssue viz. initial public

any” in terms of the
the SEBI (ICDR)



Previous Issues of Equity Shares oth

Except as stated in the chapter titled “C
issued any Equity Shares for considera

Commission and Brokerage Paid on

Since this is the Initial Public Offer of
or brokerage for subscribing to or pro
since inception of the Company.

Companies under the same Managem

There are no companies under the 
Companies Act, 1956, that has made 
public) during the last three years.

Promise v. Performance – Associate

Our Company and Promoter Group ha

Outstanding Debentures, Bonds, Re
Company

The Company has no outstanding d
preference shares or other instruments 

Stock Market Data for our Equity S

This being an initial public issue of t
stock exchange.

Mechanism for Redressal of Investo

The Company has appointed Skyline
handle the investor grievances in co-o
relating to the present Issue may be ad
full details such as name, address of
application and name of bank and bra
that the investor grievances are settled

The Registrar to the Issue, namely
grievances pertaining to the Issue. A fo
would be forwarded to the Company.
Issue in attending to the grievances to 

All grievances relating to the ASBA p
address of the applicant, number of Eq
Branch of the SCSB where the Applica

We estimate that the average time requ
routine investor grievances will be se
non-routine complaints and complain
complaints as expeditiously as possible
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 otherwise than for Cash

“Capital Structure” beginning on page 42 of this Prosp
deration other than for cash.

 on Previous Issues of our Equity Shares

r of the Company, no sum has been paid or has been paya
 procuring or agreeing to procure subscription for any of 

agement

the same management within the meaning of Section
de any public issue (including any rights issues or comp

iates

 have not made any previous rights and public issues.

, Redeemable Preference Shares and Other Instrume

g debentures or bonds. The Company has not issued
nts in the past.

ty Shares

of the Company, the Equity Shares of the Company are

stor Grievances

line Financial Services Private Limited as the Registr
co-ordination with the Compliance Officer of the Compa
e addressed to the Registrar with a copy to the Complian

s of the applicant, number of Equity Shares applied for
 branch. The Company would monitor the work of the R
tled expeditiously and satisfactorily.

ly Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, wil
A fortnightly status report of the complaints received and 
ny. The Company would also be co-coordinating with th
 to the investor.

A process may be addressed to the SCSBs, giving full det
f Equity Shares applied for, amount paid on application a
plication Form was submitted by the ASBA Applicant.

required by us or the Registrar to the Issue or the SCSBs f
e seven business days from the date of receipt of the com
laints where external agencies are involved, we will see
sible.

ospectus, we have not

ayable as commission
 of the Equity Shares

ion 370 (1B) of the
omposite issues to the

ments Issued by the

sued any redeemable

 are not listed on any

istrar to the Issue, to
pany. All grievances

liance Officer, giving
 for, amount paid on
he Registrar to ensure

l handle investor’s
and redressed by them
th the Registrar to the

 details such as name,
on and the Designated
.

Bs for the redressal of
 complaint. In case of
 seek to redress these



Our Board by a resolution on August 0
composition of the Shareholders/Inves

S. No. Name

1 Mr. Narendra Kumar Gaur
2 Mrs. Seema Mangal
3 Mr. Ashish Bansal

For further details, please see the chap
We have also appointed Ms. Tanu Ver
she may be contacted at the registered 

Name: Ms. Tanu Verma
Address: 314, R.G. Mall,

Sector – 9 Rohini,
Delhi – 110 085

Tel. No.: +91 – 11 – 4280 4171
Fax No.: 011-42263606
Email: info@stellarcapitalservices.co

Investors can contact the Compliance 
pre-Issue or post-Issue related problem
Shares in the respective beneficiary ac

Status of Investor Complaints

We confirm that we have not received
Prospectus and hence there are no pend

Disposal of Investor Grievances by L

No company under the same manage
Companies Act has made any public is
and hence there are no pending investo

Change in Auditors

Our current statutory auditor M/s. Gau
place of M/s. Mahesh Bansal & Co
Mahesh Bansal & Co. were appointed
M/s. P.K. Singh & Associates who w
2011. Except as mentioned herein, the

Capitalization of Reserves or Profits

Except as stated in the chapter titl
Company has not capitalized our reser

Revaluation of Assets

We have not revalued our assets in the
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ust 01, 2013 constituted a Shareholders/Investors Grievanc
vestors Grievance Committee is as follows:

Designation in Committee Nature of Dir

ur Chairman Non-Executive Indepe
Member Non-Executive Indepe
Member Chairman & Managin

hapter titled “Our Management” beginning on page 98 of 
 Verma as the Company Secretary and Compliance Office
red office of our Company. The contact details are as follo

s.com

nce Officer or the Registrar to the Issue or the Lead Mana
blems, such as non-receipt of letters of Allotment, credit 
y accounts and refund orders.

ived any investor compliant during the three years precedi
pending investor complaints as on the date of this Prospec

by Listed Companies under the same Management as t

nagement as the Company within the meaning of Sectio
ic issue (including any rights issues to the public) during t
estor grievances

 Gaurav Bansal was appointed vide a special resolution on
Co., Chartered Accountants who could not continue th

nted as the statutory auditors for the financial year endin
o were the statutory auditors of the company for the fina
 there has been no other change in the auditors during the l

fits

led “Capital Structure” beginning on page 42 of thi
eserves or profits during the last five years.

 the last five (5) years.

ance Committee. The

Directorship

ependent Director
ependent Director
ging  Director

of this Prospectus.
ficer for this Issue and
ollows:

anager in case of any
dit of Allotted Equity

ceding the date of this
pectus.

as the Company

ction 370(1B) of the
ng the last three years

n on June 06, 2013 in
e their services. M/s.
ding 2012 in place of
 financial year ending
he last three years.

 this Prospectus, our



SECTION

The Equity Shares being issued are sub
(to the extent notified), SEBI (ICDR) 
terms of this Prospectus, the Applicati
other terms and conditions as may be 
that may be executed in respect of thi
guidelines, notifications and regulatio
issued from time to time by SEBI, the 
authorities, as in force on the date of th

Authority for the Issue

This Issue of Equity Shares has been 
held on July 15, 2013 and was approv
at the Extraordinary General Meeting
81(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Ranking of Equity Shares

The Equity Shares being issued shall b
2013 (to the extent notified) our Mem
respects with the existing Equity Sh
corporate benefits, if any, declared by 

For further details, please see the s
Company” beginning on page 187 of t

Mode of Payment of Dividend

The declaration and payment of divide
the Board of Directors and the Shar
including but not limited to earnings, c
shall pay dividends in cash and as per
the chapter titled "Dividend Policy" be

Face Value and Issue Price

The Equity Shares having a face value
�20 per Equity Share. The Issue Price
and is justified under the chapter titled
given point of time there shall be on
applicable laws.

Rights of the Equity Shareholders

Subject to applicable laws, rules, re
shareholders shall have the following r
� Right to receive dividend, if decla
� Right to attend general meetings a
� Right to vote on a poll either in pe
� Right to receive offer for rights sh
� Right to receive surplus on liquida

160

ON VII – ISSUE RELATED INFORMATION

TERMS OF THE ISSUE

e subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Com
DR) Regulations, 2009, our Memorandum and Articles o
lication Form, the Revision Form, the Confirmation of All
y be incorporated in the allotment advices and other docu
f this Issue. The Equity Shares shall also be subject to la
lations relating to the issue of capital and listing and tra
, the Government of India, the Stock Exchanges, the RBI, 
 of the Issue and to the extent applicable.

een authorized by the Board of Directors of our Compan
roved by the Shareholders of the Company by passing a S

ting held on August 09, 2013 in accordance with the pro
6.

all be subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 195
Memorandum and Articles of Association and shall rank
 Shares including in respect of the rights to receive di
 by us after the date of Allotment.

e section titled "Main Provisions of the Articles of A
of this Prospectus.

vidend will be as per the provisions of Companies Act and
hareholders at their discretion and will depend on a n

gs, capital requirements and overall financial condition of 
 per provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. For further 
" beginning on page 117 of this Prospectus.

alue of �10 each are being issued in terms of this Prospec
rice is determined by our Company in consultation with 
tled "Basis for Issue Price” beginning on page 57 of this P
 only one denomination of the Equity Shares of our Co

s

, regulations and guidelines and the Articles of Assoc
ng rights:
clared;

gs and exercise voting rights, unless prohibited by law;
n person or by proxy;
s shares and be allotted bonus shares, if announced;
uidation;

, Companies Act, 2013
les of Association, the
of Allocation Note and
 documents/certificates
 to laws as applicable,
d trading of securities
RBI, RoC and/or other

pany at their meeting
 a Special Resolution

 provisions of Section

1956, Companies Act,
rank pari-passu in all
 dividends and other

of Association of our

 and recommended by
a number of factors,
 of our Company. We
her details, please see

spectus at the price of
ith the Lead Manager
his Prospectus. At any
 Company, subject to

ssociation, the equity

;



� Right of free transferability; and
� Such other rights, as may be ava

Companies Act, terms of the lis
Articles of Association of our Com

For a detailed description of the mai
voting rights, dividend, forfeiture and
"Main Provisions of Articles of Associa

Minimum Application Value; Mark

As per the provisions of the Depositor
form i.e. not in the form of physical 
through electronic mode.

As per the provisions of the Depositor
form i.e. not in the form of physical 
through electronic mode.

The investors have an option either to
However, as per SEBI’s circular RM
2000, it has been decided by the SEB
shall be in Dematerialized form only.

Trading of the Equity Shares will happ
SEBI circular No. CIR/MRD/DSA/06
from time to time by giving prior notic
Allocation and allotment of Equity Sh
subject to a minimum allotment of 6,0

Minimum Number of Allottees

The minimum number of allottees in
prospective allottees is less than 50, n
shall be refunded within 12 Working d

Joint Holders

Where two or more persons are regis
such Equity Shares as joint-holders wi

Nomination Facility to Investor

In accordance with Section 109A of th
applicant, may nominate any one perso
applicant, death of all the applicants,
person, being a nominee, entitled to th
accordance with Section 109A of the 
would be entitled if he or she were  th
minor, the holder(s) may make a no
entitled to Equity Share(s) in the eve
rescinded upon a sale of equity share
fresh  nomination  in  the  manner  p
form  available  on  request  at  the 
Agents of our Company.
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d
 available to a shareholder of a listed Public Limited Co
 listing agreements with the Stock Exchange and the M
Company.

main provision of the Articles of Association of our Co
and lien and / or consolidation / splitting, etc., please see
sociation of our company" beginning on page 187 of this P

arket Lot and Trading Lot

sitories Act, 1996, the shares of a Body Corporate can be
cal certificates but be fungible and be represented by the

sitories Act, 1996, the shares of a Body Corporate can be
cal certificates but be fungible and be represented by the

r to receive the security certificate or to hold the securitie
RMB (compendium) series circular no. 2 (1999-2000) d
SEBI that trading in securities of companies making an 
ly.

happen in the minimum contract size of 6,000 Equity Sha
/06/2012 dated February 21, 2012 and the same may be
otice to investors at large.

y Shares through this Issue will be done in multiples of 6
 6,000 Equity Shares to the successful applicants.

s in this Issue shall be 50 shareholders. In case the min
0, no allotment will be made pursuant to this Issue and the
ng days of closure of issue.

egistered as the holders of any Equity Shares, they will b
s with benefits of survivorship.

f the Companies Act, 1956 the sole or first applicant, alo
erson in whom, in the event of the death of sole applicant
nts, as the case may be, the Equity Shares allotted, if 
o the Equity Shares by reason of the death of the original
the Companies Act, be entitled to the same advantages t
e  the  registered  holder  of  the  Equity  Share(s). Wher
 nomination to appoint, in the prescribed manner, any 
 event of his or her death during the minority. A nomi
are(s) by the person nominating. A  buyer  will  be  ent
r  prescribed.  Fresh nomination  can  be  made  only  o
the  Registered  Office  of  our Company or to the Regi

 Company under the
he Memorandum and

 Company relating to
 see the section titled
is Prospectus.

 be in Dematerialized
 the statement issued

 be in Dematerialized
 the statement issued

rities with depository.
0) dated February 16,
an initial public offer

Shares in terms of the
 be modified by BSE

of 6,000 Equity Share

 minimum number of
 the monies collected

ill be deemed to hold

 along with other joint
cant or in case of joint
 if any, shall vest. A
inal holder(s), shall in
es to which he or she
here the nominee is a
ny person to become
omination shall stand
 entitled  to  make  a
y  on  the  prescribed
egistrar and Transfer



In  accordance  with Section 109B  o
virtue of Section 109A  of  the  Com
may  be  required  by  the Board, elect
� to register himself or herself as th
� to make such transfer of the Equi

Further, the Board may at any time giv
or herself or to transfer the Equity Sha
the Board may thereafter withhold pay
Equity Shares, until the requirements 
Shares is in dematerialized form, there
registered with the respective deposit
changing the nomination, they are requ

Minimum Subscription

This Issue is not restricted to any min
does not receive the subscription of 
Underwriters within sixty days from th
subscription amount received. If there
amount, the issuer shall pay interest pr
shall follow any other substitutional
Companies Act, 2013)

Arrangements for Disposal of Odd L

The trading of the Equity Shares wil
Market Maker shall buy the entire sha
is less than the minimum contract size 

Restrictions, if any, on transfer and
splitting

For a detailed description in respect o
consolidation / splitting, please see th
Company” on page 187 of this Prospec

Option to receive Equity Shares in D

As per Section 29(1) of the Comp
dematerialized form., As per SEBI’
February 16, 2000, it has been decide
public offer shall be in Dematerialised
dematerialized segment of the SME Pl

Migration to Main Board

In accordance with the BSE Circular
listed and traded on the SME Platform
and only after that it can migrate to th
per the procedures laid down under ch
As per the provisions of the chapter X
the main board of BSE from the SME 
• If the Paid up Capital of the comp

of capital by way of rights, prefe
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  of  the  Companies  Act, 1956 any  Person  who  becom
Companies  Act, 1956 shall  upon  the  production  of  
lect either:
s the holder of the Equity Shares; or
quity Shares, as the deceased holder could have made

 give notice requiring any nominee to choose either to be
Shares, and if the notice is not complied with within a per
 payment of all dividends, bonuses or other moneys payab
nts of the notice have been complied with.   In case the a
here  is  no  need  to  make  a  separate  nomination  with
ository participant of the applicant would prevail. If the
requested to inform their respective depository participant

minimum subscription level. This Issue is 100% underwr
 of 100% of the Issue through this Prospectus includin
m the date of closure of the issue, the issuer shall forthwit
here is a delay beyond eight days after the issuer become
st prescribed under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 195
onal or additional provisions as has been / may be n

d Lots

 will happen in the minimum contract size of 6,000 sha
 shareholding of a shareholder in one lot, where value of 
size allowed for trading on the SME platform of BSE.

and transmission of shares or debentures and on their

ct of restrictions, if any, on transfer and transmission of s
e the section titled “Main Provisions of the Articles of A
spectus.

in Dematerialized Form

mpanies Act, 2013, allotment of Equity Shares will 
s circular RMB (compendium) series circular no. 2 

cided by the SEBI that trading in securities of companies
lised form only. The Equity Shares on Allotment will be 
E Platform of BSE.

ular dated November 26, 2012, our Company will have 
orm of the BSE for a minimum period of two years from

o the Main Board of the BSE as per the guidelines specifi
r chapter XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.
er XB of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulation, 2009, our Compa

E Exchange on a later date subject to the following:
ompany is likely to increase above �25 crores by virtue o
referential issue, bonus issue etc. (which has been appr

comes  a  nominee  by
of  such  evidence  as

 be registered himself
 period of ninety days,
yable in respect of the
e allotment of Equity

with  us. Nominations
 the investors require
ant.

erwritten. If the issuer
ding devolvement of
with refund the entire

omes liable to pay the
1956(or the Company
e notified under the

 shares. However, the
 of such shareholding

heir consolidation or

of shares and on their
 of Association of our

ill be made only in
(1999-2000) dated

nies making an initial
 be traded only on the

ve to be mandatorily
rom the date of listing
cified by SEBI and as

pany may migrate to

e of any further issue
pproved by a special



resolution through postal ballot w
favour of the proposal amount to
promoter shareholders against the
from the main board), we shall ha
fulfillment of the eligibility criteri

• If the Paid up Capital of the comp
migration to the main board if th
wherein the votes cast by the shar
least two times the number of vo
proposal.

Market Making

The shares issued through this Issue a
wherein the Lead Manager to this Issu
Maker of the SME Exchange for a 
Platform of BSE.
For further details of the agreement e
Maker, please see the chapter titled "G
Issue" on page 35 of this Prospectus.

New Financial Instruments

The Issuer Company is not issuing any

Jurisdiction

Exclusive jurisdiction for the purpose
The Equity Shares have not been and w
in the United States, and may not be o
from or in a transaction not subject to,
Shares are only being offered or sold
Securities Act and the applicable law
Shares have not been and will not be 
India and may not be offered or sold,
except in compliance with the applicab
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ot wherein the votes cast by the shareholders other than
t to at least two times the number of votes cast by share
 the proposal and for which the company has obtained in-
l have to apply to BSE for listing our shares on its Main B
iteria for listing of specified securities laid down by the Ma
mpany is more than �10 crores but below �25 crores, we 
f the same has been approved by a special resolution thr
shareholders other than the promoters in favour of the pro
f votes cast by shareholders other than promoter shareh

e are proposed to be listed on the SME Platform of BSE
Issue shall ensure compulsory Market Making through the
r a minimum period of three years from the date of lis

nt entered into between our Company, the Lead Manag
"General Information - Details of the Market Making Arr

s.

 any new financial instruments through this Issue.

ose of this Issue is with the competent courts / authorit
nd will not be registered under the Securities Act or any st
be offered or sold within the United States, except pursuan
t to, registration requirements of the Securities Act. Accor
sold outside the United States in compliance with Regu
 laws of the jurisdictions where those offers and sales o
 be registered, listed or otherwise qualified in any other j
old, and applications may not be made by persons in any
icable laws of such jurisdiction.

than the promoters in
areholders other than
 in-principal approval
n Board subject to the
 Main Board.
we may still apply for
through postal ballot

 proposal amount to at
areholders against the

SE (SME Exchange),
 the registered Market
f listing on the SME

nager and the Market
g Arrangement for this

orities in New Delhi.
y state securities laws
suant to an exemption
ccordingly, the Equity
egulation S under the
es occur.  The Equity
er jurisdiction outside
 any such jurisdiction,



This Issue is being made in terms of 
2009, as amended from time to time,
crore rupees and upto twenty five cror
the Small and Medium Enterprise Exc
For further details regarding the salie
“Terms of the Issue” and “Issue Proced

Following is the issue structure:

Public issue of 45,00,000 Equity Shar
Equity Share (including a share premiu
Stellar Capital Services Limited (“SC

The issue comprises a Net Issue to Pu
reservation of 246,000 Equity Shares
Reservation Portion”).

Particulars of the Issue

Number of Equity Shares
available for allocation

42,

Percentage of Issue Size
available for allocation

94

Basis of Allotment Pr
all
fur
6,0

Mode of Application Fo
ap
co
Pr
Ap
AS

Minimum Application Size Fo

Su
mu
su
ex

Fo

6,0
Maximum Application Size Fo

Su
mu
su
no

Fo
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ISSUE STRUCTURE

 of Regulation 106(M)(2) of chapter XB of the SEBI (IC
e, whereby, an issuer whose post issue face value capita

crore rupees, shall issue shares to the public and propose 
Exchange ("SME Exchange", in this case being the SME 
salient features and terms of such this Issue, please see 
rocedure” beginning on pages 160 and 166 respectively, of

 Shares of �10 each (the “Equity Shares”) for cash at 
remium of �10/- per equity share) aggregating to �900 la

CSL” or the “Company” or the “Issuer”).

to Public of 42,54,000 Equity Shares of �10 each (“the
es for subscription by the designated Market Maker (

Net Issue to Public* Market Mak
Por

42,54,000 Equity Shares 2,46,000 Equity S

94.53% of the Issue Size 5.47 % of the Iss

Proportionate subject to minimum
allotment of 6,000 Equity Shares and
further allotment in multiples of
6,000 Equity Shares each.

Firm Allotment

For QIB and NII Applicants the
application must be made
compulsorily through the ASBA
Process. The Retail Individual
Applicant may apply through the
ASBA or the Physical Form.

Through ASBA P

For QIB and NII:

Such number of Equity Shares in
multiples of 6,000 Equity Shares
such that the Application Value
exceeds �2,00,000.

For Retail Individuals:

6,000 Equity Shares

2, 46,000 Equity 

For QIB and NII:

Such number of Equity Shares in
multiples of 6,000 Equity Shares
such that the Application Size does
not exceed 42,54,000 Equity Shares.

For Retail Individuals:

2,46 ,000 Equity 

 (ICDR) Regulations,
pital is more than ten

ose to list the same on
E Platform of BSE).

see the chapters titled
, of this Prospectus.

a price of �20 per
0 acs (“the Issue”) by

e Net issue”) and a
“the Market Maker

aker Reservation
Portion
ity Shares

 Issue Size

nt

A Process Only

uity Shares

uity Shares



Particulars of the Issue

Su
mu
su
no

Mode of Allotment De
Trading Lot 6,0

Terms of Payment Th
of 

* 50 % of the shares offered are rese
balance for higher amount applications

Withdrawal of the Issue

The Company, in consultation with th
the Issue Opening Date, without assig
subject to obtaining the following:

i. The final listing and trading app
its SME Platform, which the Com

ii. The final RoC approval of the Pr

In case, the Company wishes to with
will give public notice within two da
appear in two widely circulated nation

The LM, through the Registrar to the I
Working Day from the day of receipt 
newspapers where the pre-Issue adver
promptly. If our Company withdraw
undertake a public offering of Equity S
where the Equity Shares may be propo

Issue Programme

ISSUE OPENING DATE October
ISSUE CLOSING DATE October

Applications and any revisions to the
Standard Time) during the Issue Perio
the case of ASBA Applicants, at th
applications will be accepted only betw
be accepted only on Working Days, i.e
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Net Issue to Public* Market Mak
Por

Such number of Equity Shares in
multiples of 6,000 Equity Shares
such that the Application Value does
not exceed �2,00,000.
Dematerialized Form Dematerialized F
6,000 Equity Shares 6,000 Equity Sh

Market Maker m
if any in the m
under the 
Regulations, 200

The entire Application Amount will be payable at the ti
of the Application Form.

 reserved for allocation to applications below or equal to
ations.

h the LM, reserves the right not to proceed with the Issue
ssigning any reason thereof. Notwithstanding the foregoin

approvals of BSE for listing of Equity Shares offered thr
Company shall apply for after Allotment; and

e Prospectus after it is filed with the RoC.

ithdraw the Issue after Issue Opening but before allotm
o days, providing reasons for withdrawal of Issue. The 
tional newspapers (one each in English and Hindi).

he Issue, will instruct the SCSBs to unblock the ASBA Ac
ipt of such instruction. The notice of withdrawal will be 

dvertisements have appeared and the Stock Exchange wil
raws the Issue after the Issue Closing Date and subseq
ity Shares, our Company will file a fresh Prospectus with t
oposed to be listed.

ber 15, 2013
ber 18, 2013

 the same will be accepted only between 10.00 a.m. and
eriod at the Application Centers mentioned in the Appli
t the Designated Bank Branches except that on the Is
between 10.00 a.m. and 3.00 p.m. (Indian Standard Time)
, i.e., Monday to Friday (excluding any public holiday).

aker Reservation
Portion

ed Form
 Shares, However the
r may accept odd lots

e market as required
 SEBI (ICDR)
2009.
he time of submission

ual to �2 lacs and the

sue at any time before
oing, the Issue is also

 through this Issue on

otment, the Company
he public notice will

 Accounts within one
 be issued in the same
 will also be informed
bsequently decides to
ith the stock exchange

and 5.00 p.m. (Indian
pplication Form, or in
e Issue Closing Date
me). Applications will
).



Fixed Price Issue Procedure

This Issue is being made under Regul
Fixed Price Process. Applicants are re
the Escrow Bankers to the Issue who
Applicants, the Company in consulta
acceptance of Application Form pro
Applicant in writing. In case of Non-
would have a right to reject the Applic

Investors should note that accordin
Shares to all successful Applicants w
do not have the details of the Appl
Account Number shall be treated 
mentioned in the Application Form
exchanges by the Brokers (includin
available in the depository database
option of getting allotment of the Eq
be traded only in the dematerialised

Application Form

Applicants shall only use the specified
this Prospectus. Upon completing an
deemed to have authorized our Compa
Form as would be required for filing t
filing, without prior or subsequent noti

ASBA Applicants shall submit an A
authorizing blocking funds that are av
ASBA applicants. Upon completing a
the ASBA Applicant is deemed to h
Prospectus and the ASBA as would 
required by RoC after such filing, with

The prescribed color of the Applicatio

Category
Resident Indians and Eligible NRIs ap
Non-Residents and Eligible NRIs appl

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) 
can apply through ASBA process an
Applicants have to compulsorily apply

Availability of Prospectus and Appli

The Memorandum Form 2A containi
Forms and copies of the Prospectus m
Corporate Office of the Lead Manage
Bankers to the Issue, as mentioned in 
from the website of BSE Limited i.e. w
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ISSUE PROCEDURE

egulation 106(M)(2) of chapter XB of SEBI (ICDR) Reg
e required to submit their Applications to the Selected Bra
who shall duly submit them to the Registrar of the Issu
sultation with the Lead Manager may reject Applicatio
provided that the reasons for such rejection shall be 
on-Institutional Applicants and Retail Individual Applica
plications based on technical grounds only.

ding to section 29(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, all
ts will only be in the dematerialised form. The Applica
pplicant’s depository account including DP ID, PAN

ted as incomplete and rejected. In case DP ID, Clie
orm and entered into the electronic application sys
ding sub-brokers) do not match with the DP ID, Cli
ase, the application is liable to be rejected. Applicants

e Equity Shares in physical form. The Equity Shares o
sed segment of the Stock Exchanges.

fied Application Form for the purpose of making an Appl
 and submitting the Application Form to the Bankers

mpany to make the necessary changes in the Prospectus a
ng the Prospectus with the RoC and as would be required 
notice of such changes to the Applicant.

n Application Form either in physical or electronic fo
e available in the bank account specified in the Applicat
g and submitting the Application Form for ASBA Applic
to have authorized our Company to make the necessa
uld be required for filing the Prospectus with the RoC
without prior or subsequent notice of such changes to the A

ation Form for various categories is as follows:

Colour of A
s applying on a non-repatriation basis White
pplying on a repatriation basis Blue

R) Regulations, 2009 in public issues w.e.f. May 1, 201
 and w.e.f. May 02, 2011, the Non-Institutional Applic
ply through the ASBA Process.

pplication Forms

aining the salient features of the Prospectus together wi
us may be obtained from the Registered Office of our C
nager to the Issue, Registrar to the Issue and the Collect
 in the Application Form. The Application Forms may al

.e. www.bseindia.com.

Regulations, 2009 via
 Branches / Offices of
Issue. In case of QIB
ations at the time of
be provided to such
licants, our Company

allotment of Equity
lication Forms which

N and Beneficiary

Client ID and PAN
system of the stock

 Client ID and PAN
nts will not have the
es on allotment shall

pplication in terms of
ers, the Applicant is
s and the Application

red by RoC after such

 form to the SCSBs
lication Form used by
plicants to the SCSB,
ssary changes in the
oC and as would be

he ASBA Applicant.

f Application Form

2010 all the investors
plicants and the QIB

 with the Application
r Company, from the
lection Centres of the
y also be downloaded



Option to Subscribe in the Issue

a) As per Section 29(1) of the Com
dematerialized form.

b) The equity shares, on allotment, sh
c) A single application from any inve

securities that can be held by him/

Who Can Apply?

� Indian nationals resident in India, 

� Hindu Undivided Families or HU
that the application is being made
Sole or First Applicant: XYZ Hind
the Karta. Applications by HUFs w

� Companies, Corporate Bodies and
invest in equity shares;

� Mutual Funds registered with SEB

� Eligible NRIs on a repatriation ba
than Eligible NRIs are not eligible

� Indian financial institutions, sched
co-operative banks (subject to RB

� FIIs and sub-accounts registered 
foreign individual under the QIB p

� Sub-accounts of FIIs registered w
the Non-Institutional Applications

� VCFs registered with SEBI;

� FVCIs registered with SEBI;

� Eligible QFIs;

� State Industrial Development Corp

� Trusts/societies registered under t
relating to trusts/societies and who
equity shares;

� Scientific and/or industrial researc

� Insurance companies registered w

� Provident Funds with a minimum
to hold and invest in equity shares
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Companies Act, 2013, allotment of Equity Shares will

t, shall be traded on stock exchange in demat segment onl
investor shall not exceed the investment limit/minimum nu
im/her/it under the relevant regulations/statutory guideline

ia, who are not minors, in single or joint names (not more

 HUFs, in the individual name of the Karta. The Applic
e in the name of the HUF in the Application Form as f

Hindu Undivided Family applying through XYZ, where X
Fs would be considered at par with those from individuals

 and Societies registered under the applicable laws in India

SEBI;

n basis or on a non-repatriation basis subject to applicable
ible to participate in this issue;

cheduled commercial banks (excluding foreign banks), reg
 RBI regulations and the SEBI Regulations and other laws,

red with SEBI, other than a sub-account which is a for
IB portion;

d with SEBI, which are foreign corporates or foreign indi
ions portion;

orporations;

er the Societies Registration Act, 1860, as amended, or un
 who are authorised under their respective constitutions to

earch organizations authorized in India to invest in equity 

d with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority;

um corpus of �250 million and who are authorised unde
ares;

will be made only in

 only.
m number of specified
lines.

ore than three);

plicant should specify
follows: ―Name of

re XYZ is the name of
uals;

ndia and authorised to

able laws. NRIs other

, regional rural banks,
ws, as applicable);

 foreign corporate or

individuals only under

r under any other law
s to hold and invest in

ity shares;

ity;

nder their constitution



� Pension Funds with a minimum c
hold and invest in equity shares;

� Limited liability partnerships;

� National Investment Fund set up 
GoI, published in the Gazette of In

� Nominated Investor and Market M

� Insurance funds set up and manag

� Multilateral and Bilateral Develop

� Insurance funds set up and manag

� Any other person eligible to Appl
applicable to them and under India

Applications not to be made by:

� Minors
� Partnership firms or their nominat
� Foreign Nationals (except NRIs)
� Overseas Corporate Bodies

Maximum and Minimum Applicatio

a) For Retail Individual Applica

The Application must be for a minim
thereafter, so as to ensure that the Ap
case of revision of Applications, the 
does not exceed �2,00,000.

b) For Other Applicants (Non-I

The Application must be for a minim
exceeds �2,00,000 and in multiples of
more than the Issue Size. However, 
investment limits prescribed for them 
withdraw or lower the size of their 
and Application Amount) at any st
submission of the Application.

The identity of QIBs applying in the
subscription Period. In case of revisio
have to ensure that the Application Am
Non-Institutional Portion.

Applicants are advised to ensure th
limits or maximum number of Equity
as specified in this Prospectus.
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m corpus of �250 million and who are authorised under th
s;

up by resolution no. F.NO.2/3/2005-DDII dated Novemb
f India;

et Maker

naged by the army, navy or air force of the Union of India

elopment Financial Institutions

naged by the Department of Posts, India

pply in this Issue, under the laws, rules, regulations, guid
ndian laws.

inations
Is)

ation Size

licants

inimum of 6,000 Equity Shares and in multiples of 6,0
 Application Price payable by the Applicant does not exc
the Retail Individual Applicants have to ensure that the 

n-Institutional Applicants and QIBs):

nimum of such number of Equity Shares such that the Ap
s of 6,000 Equity Shares thereafter. An Application canno
er, the maximum Application by a QIB investor shou

em by applicable laws. A QIB and a Non-Institutional 
eir Applications (both in terms of number of Equity S
y stage and are required to pay the entire Applicatio

 the Net Issue under the QIB Portion shall not be made
ision in Applications, the Non-Institutional Applicants, w
 Amount is greater than �2,00,000 for being considered fo

 that any single Application from them does not exce
ity Shares that can be held by them under applicable la

er their constitution to

ember 23, 2005 of the

dia; and

uidelines and policies

 6,000 Equity Shares
 exceed �2,00,000. In
the Application Price

 Application Amount
nnot be submitted for
hould not exceed the
al Applicant cannot

ty Shares applied for
ation Amount upon

ade public during the
, who are individuals,
d for allocation in the

ceed the investment
 law or regulation or



Information for the Applicants

a) Our Company will file the Prospec

b) The LM will circulate copies of th

c) Any investor (who is eligible to in
or the Application Form can obta
the LM.

d) Applicants who are interested in
authorized agent(s) to register thei

e) Applications made in the name of 

f) Applicants are requested to mentio
misuse of instrument submitted al
interest, to indicate the name of th
of refund, the refund order will in
sent directly to the payee's address

Participation by associates / affiliate

The LM shall not be entitled to subscr
obligations. However, except for MSB
Maker Reservation Portion, associates
either in the QIB Portion and Non-Inst

Application by Indian Public includ

Application must be made only in th
Institutions and not in the names of M
non-repatriation), Trusts (unless the T
applicable Trust laws and is authorize
Hindu Undivided Families, Partnershi
the Karta of the HUF. An applicant in
securities exceeding the number of sec

Application by Mutual Funds

As per the current regulations, the follo

No mutual fund scheme shall invest m
instruments of any Company provided
funds or sector or industry specific fun
any Company's paid up share capital c

Multiple Applications: In case of a 
scheme of the Mutual Fund registered 
the Mutual Fund will not be treated as
scheme concerned for which the Appli

Applications by Eligible NRIs/FIIs o

Application Forms have been made av
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spectus with the RoC at least 3 (three) days before the Issu

f the Prospectus along with the Application Form to poten

to invest in our Equity Shares) who would like to obtain th
btain the same from our Registered Office or from the C

d in subscribing for the Equity Shares should approach
their Applications.

 of Minors and/or their nominees shall not be accepted.

ention the application form number on the reverse of the in
d along with the application for shares. Applicants are ad
f the bank and the savings or current a/c no in the applica

ll indicate these details after the name of the payee. The re
ress.

iates of LM

bscribe to this Issue in any manner except towards fulfillin
SB E- Trade Securities Ltd., which shall be subscribing

iates and affiliates of the LM may subscribe for Equity S
Institutional Portion where the allotment is on a proportion

luding eligible NRIs applying on Non-Repatriation

 the names of individuals, Limited Companies or Statu
of Minors, Foreign Nationals, Non Residents (except for 
e Trust is registered under the Societies Registration Act,
rized under its constitution to hold shares and debenture

rship firms or their nominees. In case of HUFs application
t in the Net Public Category cannot make an application 
 securities offered to the public.

following restrictions are applicable for investments by mu

st more than 10% of its net asset value in the Equity Share
ided that the limit of 10% shall not be applicable for inv
 funds. No mutual fund under all its schemes should own 
al carrying voting rights.

f a Mutual Fund, a separate Application can be made i
red with SEBI and such Applications in respect of more th

d as multiple Applications provided that the Applications c
pplication has been made.

Is on Repatriation Basis

e available for Eligible NRIs at our registered Office.

 Issue Opening Date.

otential investors.

in the Prospectus and/
e Corporate Office of

ach the LM or their

.

he instrument to avoid
e advised in their own
lication form. In case
e refund order will be

illing its underwriting
ing under the Market

ty Shares in the Issue,
rtionate basis.

tatutory Corporations/
for those applying on
ct, 1860 or any other

tures in a Company),
tion shall be made by

ion for that number of

 mutual funds:

hares or equity related
 investments in index
wn more than 10% of

de in respect of each
re than one scheme of
ns clearly indicate the



Eligible NRI applicants may please n
foreign exchange shall be considered 
Non Resident Ordinary (NRO) accou
Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FE
no. FEMA/20/2000 RB dated 03/05/
stipulated therein. The Companies are
Regional Office of RBI within 30 day
basis.

Allotment of Equity Shares to Non-R
Guidelines. Sale proceeds of such inve
income thereon subject to permission 
other applicable laws.

The Company does not require approv
eligible NRI's, FII's, Foreign Venture
development financial institutions.

As per the current Regulations, the f

The issue of Equity Shares to a single
of an FII investing in the Equity Shar
account shall not exceed 10% of our 
case such sub-account is a foreign corp

In accordance with the foreign investm
out of funds raised or collected or b
investment must not exceed the overa
aggregate issue of equity shares to FI
equity capital of a company. However
as applicable to our Company after 
resolution to that effect by its shareho
resolution has been recommended to th

Subject to compliance with all applica
Regulation 15A(1) of the SEBI (Fore
(Foreign Institutional Investors)(Ame
in the SEBI FII Regulations, or its s
(defined under the SEBI FII Regula
overseas by a foreign institutional inv
on any recognized stock exchange in 
offshore derivative instruments are i
regulatory authority; and (ii) such off
client’ norms. The FII or sub-account 
derivative instrument issued by it is 
regulatory authority as defined under 
including the LM that are FIIs may i
them in the Issue.

Applications by Eligible QFIs

The RBI in its circular dated January 1
companies on a repatriation basis subj
invest through SEBI registered quali
which are offered to the public in Ind
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se note that only such applications as are accompanied b
red for Allotment. The Eligible NRIs who intend to make
counts shall use the form meant for Resident Indians. U
 (FEMA) general permission is granted to the companie
/05/2000 to issue securities to NRI's subject to the term
 are required to file the declaration in the prescribed form
 days from the date of issue of shares for allotment to NR

n-Resident Indians shall be subject to the prevailing Rese
investments in Equity Shares will be allowed to be repatria
ion of the RBI and subject to the Indian Tax Laws and re

provals from FIPB or RBI for the Transfer of Equity Sha
ture Capital Investors registered with SEBI and multila

he following Restrictions are applicable for investment

gle FII should not exceed 10% of our post-Issue paid- up
hares on behalf of its sub-accounts, the investment on b
ur total issued capital of the Company or 5% of the tota

corporate or an individual.

estment limits applicable to our Company, such investm
or brought from outside India through normal banking 
erall ceiling specified for FIIs. Under the portfolio inves

o FIIs and their sub-accounts should not exceed 24% of 
ever, this limit can be increased to the permitted sectoral c
fter obtaining approval of its Board of Directors follo
eholders in their general meeting. As of the date of the P
to the shareholders of our Company for adoption.

licable Indian laws, rules, regulations guidelines and app
oreign Institutional Investors) Regulations 1995, as amen

endment) Regulations, 2008 (“SEBI FII Regulations”)
its sub account may issue, deal or hold, off shore deriv
gulations, as any instrument, by whatever name called
 investor against securities held by it that are listed or pro
 in India, as its underlying) directly or indirectly, only in
re issued only to persons who are regulated by an a

fshore derivative instruments are issued after complianc
unt is also required to ensure that no further issue or transf
 is made to any persons that are not regulated by an a
der the SEBI FII Regulations. Associates and affiliates o
ay issue offshore derivative instruments against Equity 

ry 13, 2012 has permitted Eligible QFIs to purchase equi
ubject to certain terms and conditions. Eligible QFIs have

fied depositary participants (“DP”) in equity shares o
 India in accordance with SEBI regulations. The individ

d by payment in free
ake payment through
s. Under the Foreign
nies vide notification
terms and conditions

form to the concerned
 NRI's on repatriation

eserve Bank of India
atriated along with the
d regulations and any

 Shares in the issue to
ltilateral and bilateral

ents by FIIs:

- up capital. In respect
n behalf of each sub-
total issued capital, in

stment must be made
ing channels and the
vestment scheme, the
 of post-issue paid-up
ral cap/statutory limit,
ollowed by a special
e Prospectus, no such

 approvals in terms of
mended, by the SEBI

), an FII, as defined
erivative instruments
lled, which is issued
 proposed to be listed
y in the event (i) such
n appropriate foreign

ce with ‘know your
ansfer of any offshore
n appropriate foreign
es of the underwriters
ity Shares Allotted to

quity shares of Indian
ave been permitted to

f Indian companies
ividual and aggregate



investment limits for Eligible QFIs in 
These limits are in addition to the inve
and NRIs. However, in cases of thos
investment limits are required to be co

SEBI in its circular dated January 13, 
QFIs (which includes purchase of equi
sale of equity shares held by Eligible Q
operation of demat accounts by Eligi
specified that transactions by Eligible 
investors with respect to margins, votin

Eligible QFIs are required to instruct 
advised to use the Application Form m
ASBA process to participate in the Issu

Eligible QFIs are not permitted to issu

Applications by SEBI registered Ven

As per the current regulations, the fol
Funds and Foreign Venture Capital Inv

The SEBI (Venture Capital) Regulatio
2000 prescribe investment restrictions
with SEBI.

Accordingly, whilst the holding by an
should not exceed 25% of the corpus o
its entire funds committed for investm
Foreign Venture Capital Investors can
to an initial public offer.

Applications by Limited Liability Pa

In case of Applications made by 
Partnership Act, 2008, as amended (“
LLP Act must be attached to the Appl
Application without assigning any reas

Applications by Insurance Compani

In case of applications made by insura
of registration issued by IRDA must b
the right to reject any application, w
prescribed under the Insurance Regula
Regulations, 2013, as amended (the "IR

a) Investment of equity shares 
capital (face value) or 10% o
in case of general insurer or r

b) the entire group of the inves
insurer or a general insurer or
group .
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s in an Indian company are 5% and 10% of the paid up ca
investment limits prescribed under the portfolio investme
those sectors which have composite foreign investment c
e considered within such composite foreign investment cap

 13, 2012 has specified among other things eligible transa
equity shares in public issues to be listed on recognized sto
le QFIs in their demat account through SEBI registered b
ligible QFIs, transaction processes and investment restri

ible QFIs shall be treated at par with those made by India
voting rights, public issues etc.

uct their DPs to make the application on their behalf for 
m meant for Non-Residents (blue in colour).  DPs are req
 Issue.

issue off-shore derivative instruments or participatory note

 Venture Capital Funds and Foreign Venture Capital I

 following restrictions are applicable for SEBI Registere
l Investors:

lations, 1996 and the SEBI (Foreign Venture Capital Inve
ons on venture capital funds and foreign venture capital in

 any individual venture capital fund registered with SEB
us of the venture capital fund, a Foreign Venture Capital I
estments into India in one Company. Further, Venture C

 can invest only up to 33.33% of the investible funds by w

y Partnerships

by limited liability partnerships registered under the 
“LLP Act”) a certified copy of certificate of registratio

pplication Form. Failing this, our Company reserves the 
 reason thereof.

anies

surance companies registered with the IRDA, a certified 
st be attached to the Application Form. Failing this, our 
, without assigning any reason thereof. The exposure n

gulatory and Development Authority (Investment Scheme
e "IRDA Investment Regulations"), are broadly set forth b

res of a company: the least of 10% of the investee com
% of the respective fund in case of life insurer or 10% of
or reinsurer;

nvestee company: the least of 15% of the respective fun
r or reinsurer or 15% of investment assets in all companie

p capital respectively.
tment scheme for FIIs
nt caps, Eligible QFI

t cap.

nsactions for Eligible
d stock exchanges and
d brokers), manner of

estrictions.  SEBI has
dian non-institutional

for the Issue. DPs are
 required to utilize the

notes.

al Investors

tered Venture Capital

Investor) Regulations,
al investors registered

EBI in one Company
tal Investor can invest
re Capital Funds and
y way of subscription

the Limited Liability
on issued under the

 the right to reject any

ied copy of certificate
ur Company reserves
e norms for insurers,
me) (5th Amendment)
th below:

mpany’s subscribed
 of investment assets

fund in case of a life
anies belonging to the



c) The industry sector in which
in case of a life insurer or a g

In addition, the IRDA partially ame
companies in the infrastructure and h
things, that the exposure of an insurer
This limit of 20% would be combined 

The exposure limit for financial and 
stand at 25% of investment assets for a

Application by Provident Funds/ Pen

In case of applications made by prov
corpus of �2500 lacs, a certified copy
provident fund/ pension fund must be 
right to reject any application, without

Application under Power of Attorne

In case of applications made pursua
Registered Societies, Mutual Funds, E
corpus of �25 Crores (subject to appl
certified copy of the power of attorney
certified copy of the memorandum of
with the Application Form. Failing thi
whole or in part, in either case, withou

In addition to the above, certain additio

a) With respect to applications by M
be lodged along with the Applicat
any application, in whole or in par

b) With respect to applications by
Development Authority, in additio
by the Insurance Regulatory and 
applicable. Failing this, our Comp
part, in either case without assigni

c) With respect to applications mad
applicable law) and pension funds
from a Chartered Accountant cer
along with the Application Form
application, in whole or in part, in

Our Company in its absolute discretion
of the power of attorney along with 
Company, the lead manager may deem

Our Company, in its absolute discret
request the Registrar to the Issue th
mailing of the Allotment Advice / C
accounts of ASBA applicants, the De
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hich the investee company operates: the least of 15% of t
r a general insurer or reinsurer or 15% of investment assets

amended the exposure limits applicable to investments 
nd housing sectors, i.e. Dated February 16, 2008, provid
urer to an infrastructure company may be increased to no
ned for debt and equity taken together, without sub ceiling

nd insurance activities (as per Section K of NIC classifi
for all insurers.

 Pension Funds

rovident funds/ pension funds, subject to applicable law
opy of certificate from a chartered accountant certifying

 be attached to the Application Form. Failing this, our Com
out assigning any reason thereof.

rney

rsuant to a power of attorney by Limited Companies, 
s, Eligible QFIs, Insurance Companies and Provident Fun
pplicable law) and pension funds with a minimum corpu

rney or the relevant resolution or authority, as the case ma
 of association and articles of association and/or bye law
 this, our Company reserves the right to accept or reject 

hout assigning any reason therefore.

ditional documents are required to be submitted by the fol

y Mutual Funds, a certified copy of their SEBI registratio
ication Form. Failing this, our Company reserves the right
 part, in either case without assigning any reasons thereof.

 by insurance companies registered with the Insuranc
dition to the above, a certified copy of the certificate of 
and Development Authority must be lodged with the Ap
ompany reserves the right to accept or reject any applicati
igning any reasons thereof.

made by provident funds with minimum corpus of �25 
nds with a minimum corpus of �25 Crores, a certified co

 certifying the corpus of the provident fund/pension fun
orm. Failing this, our Company reserves the right to acc
t, in either case without assigning any reasons thereof.

etion, reserves the right to relax the above condition of sim
ith the Application Form, subject to such terms and c

eem fit.

retion, reserves the right to permit the holder of the po
e that, for the purpose of printing particulars on the 
/ CANs / refund orders / letters notifying the unbloc
Demographic Details given on the Application Form sh

of the respective fund
sets.

nts in public limited
oviding, among other
o not more than 20%.
lings.

ssification-2008) shall

 laws, with minimum
ing the corpus of the

Company reserves the

es, Corporate Bodies,
 Funds with minimum
orpus of �25 Crores a
 may be, along with a
 laws must be lodged

ject any application in

 following entities:

ration certificate must
ight to accept or reject
eof.

ance Regulatory and
 of registration issued
 Application Form as
ication, in whole or in

25 Crores (subject to
d copy of a certificate
 fund must be lodged
 accept or reject such

 simultaneous lodging
d conditions that our

 power of attorney to
he refund order and
locking of the bank
 should be used (and



not those obtained from the Deposit
use Demographic Details as given on

The above information is given for t
for any amendments or modification
the date of this Prospectus. Applican
the number of Equity Shares applied 

ISSUE PROCEDURE FOR ASB
APPLICANTS

This Section is for the information
process. Our Company and the LM
applicable laws or regulations, whic
advised to make their independent in
filled up, as described in this section.

The lists of banks that have been not
ASBA Process are provided on http://w
the Application Form, please refer the 

ASBA Process

A Resident Retail Individual Investo
physical or electronic mode, to the S
account utilized by the ASBA Appli
the stamp of the SCSBs and if not, the

The SCSB shall block an amount equa
Application Form, physical or electro
holder at the time of submitting the
aforesaid ASBA Account until finaliz
the Application Amount against th
withdrawal/failure of the Issue or until
ASBA data shall thereafter be upload
Once the Basis of Allotment is finali
Controlling Branch of the SCSB for 
allocable to the successful ASBA App

In case of withdrawal/failure of the
information from the LM. ASBA Ap
electronic mode. In case of applicat
Application Form at the Designated B
Applicant shall submit the Applicatio
SCSB, or such other electronically ena
held with SCSB, and accordingly regis

Who can apply?

In accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) 
can apply through ASBA process an
Applicants have to compulsorily apply
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sitory of the application). In such cases, the Registrar
 on the Application Form instead of those obtained from

r the benefit of the Applicants. The Company and the 
ion or changes in applicable laws or regulations, whic
ants are advised to make their independent investigation
ed for do not exceed the applicable limits under laws or

SBA (APPLICATION SUPPORTED BY BLOCK

on of investors proposing to subscribe to the Issue th
LM are not liable for any amendments, modification
hich may occur after the date of this Prospectus. ASB
 investigations and to ensure that the ASBA Application
n.

 notified by SEBI to act as SCSB (Self Certified Syndic
p://www.sebi.gov.in. For details on designated branches o
 the above mentioned SEBI link.

stor shall submit his Application through an Applicatio
he SCSB with whom the bank account of the ASBA A

cant (“ASBA Account”) is maintained. The Applicati
 the same shall be rejected.

equal to the Application Amount in the bank account spec
ctronic, on the basis of an authorization to this effect giv
 the Application. The Application Amount shall rema
alization of the Basis of Allotment in the Issue and cons
t the allocated shares to the ASBA Public Issue A
ntil withdrawal/rejection of the ASBA Application, as the

loaded by the SCSB in the electronic IPO system of the
nalized, the Registrar to the Issue shall send an appropr
for unblocking the relevant bank accounts and for transf

pplicants to the ASBA Public Issue Account.

 the Issue, the blocked amount shall be unblocked o
 Applicants are required to submit their Applications, eit
ication in physical mode, the ASBA Applicant shall s
d Branch of the SCSB. In case of application in electroni
ation Form either through the internet banking facility 
 enabled mechanism for applying and blocking funds in t
egistering such Applications.

R) Regulations, 2009 in public issues w.e.f. May 1, 201
s and w.e.f May 02, 2011, the Non-Institutional applic
ply through the ASBA Process.

ar to the Issue shall
om the Depositories.

he LM are not liable
hich may occur after
tions and ensure that
 or regulations.

CKED ACCOUNT)

 through the ASBA
tions, or changes in
SBA Applicants are

ion Form is correctly

dicate Banks) for the
es of SCSB collecting

ation Form, either in
A Applicant or bank

ion Form shall bear

pecified in the ASBA
 given by the account
main blocked in the

consequent transfer of
e Account, or until
 the case may be. The
 the Stock Exchange.
opriate request to the

ansferring the amount

d on receipt of such
, either in physical or
ll submit the ASBA

ronic form, the ASBA
ity available with the
 in the ASBA account

2010 all the investors
plicants and the QIB



Mode of Payment

Upon submission of an Application Fo
Applicant shall be deemed to have
Designated Branch of the SCSB to b
SCSB. Application Amount paid in c
Application Form accompanied by ca
blocked amounts in the SCSB bank a
available in the ASBA Account, the
mentioned in the ASBA Application F
transfer the amounts allocable to the 
SEBI Regulations, into the ASBA 
Application in the ASBA Accounts s
issued in this regard by the Registrar to

The entire Application Amount, as pe
would be required to be blocked in the
in the Issue and consequent transfer o
Issue Account, or until withdrawal/fai
may be.

Unblocking of ASBA Account

On the basis of instructions from the
against each successful ASBA Applica
if any in the ASBA Account. Howev
prior to receipt of intimation from the
finalization of the Basis of Allotment i
the ASBA Application, as the case ma

ESCROW MECHANISM

Terms of Payment / Payment Instru

The entire Issue Price of �20 per sha
Equity shares than the number applied
Applicants.

Payments should be made by cheque,
which is situated at, and is a membe
where the Application Form is submit
the clearing process will not be accep
liable to be rejected.

Cash/ Stock invest/ Money Orders/ Po

A separate Cheque or Bank Draft sh
Share Application Number on the ba
applications accompanied by such che
Postal Notes will not be accepted.

Each Applicant shall draw a cheque 
allocation/ Allotment as per the follow

1) The payment instruments for paym
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n Form with the SCSB, whether in physical or electronic m
ave agreed to block the entire Application Amount a
o block the Application Amount, in the bank account m
in cash, by money order or by postal order or by stock
 cash, draft, money order, postal order or any mode of p
k accounts, shall not be accepted. After verifying that su

 the SCSB shall block an amount equivalent to the Ap
on Form till the Designated Date. On the Designated Date
the ASBA Applicants from the respective ASBA Accoun
A Public Issue Account. The balance amount, if any
ts shall then be unblocked by the SCSBs on the basis 
ar to the Issue.

s per the Application Form submitted by the respective A
 the respective ASBA Accounts until finalization of the B

er of the Application Amount against allocated shares to
l/failure of the Issue or until rejection of the ASBA Appli

 the Registrar to the Issue, the SCSBs shall transfer the
plicant to the ASBA Public Issue Account and shall unblo
wever, the Application Amount may be unblocked in th
 the Registrar to the Issue by the Controlling Branch of th
ent in the Issue, in the event of withdrawal/failure of the Is
 may be.

tructions

 share is payable on application. In case of allotment of
lied, the Company shall refund the excess amount paid on

que, or demand draft drawn on any Bank (including a Co
er of or sub member of the bankers’ clearing house lo

mitted. Outstation cheques/ bank drafts drawn on banks n
ccepted and applications accompanied by such cheques 

/ Postal orders will not be accepted.

t should accompany each Application Form. Applicants
 back of the Cheque /Draft. Outstation Cheques will no
 cheques drawn on outstation banks are liable for rejectio

ue or demand draft for the amount payable on the Appl
lowing terms:

ayment into the Escrow Account should be drawn in favou

nic mode, each ASBA
nt and authorize the
t maintained with the
tock invest, or ASBA
of payment other than
at sufficient funds are
 Application Amount
Date, the SCSBs shall
count, in terms of the
any against the said
sis of the instructions

ve ASBA Applicants,
he Basis of Allotment
s to the ASBA Public
pplication, as the case

 the requisite amount
block excess amount,

n the ASBA Account
f the SCSB regarding
e Issue or rejection of

t of lesser number of
 on Application to the

a Co operative Bank),
ocated at the centre

ks not participating in
es or bank drafts are

ants should write the
l not be accepted and
ction. Money Orders /

pplication and/ or on

avour of:



• Indian Public including eligib
Capital - R".

• In case of Non-Resident Reta
Capital - NR"

2) In case of Application by NRIs ap
Rupee drafts purchased abroad or
through normal banking channel
Foreign Currency Non Resident (
exchange in India, along with do
accepted out of Non-Resident O
repatriation basis. Payment by dra
has been issued by debiting to NR

3) Where an Applicant has been allo
for, the excess amount, if any, pa
by the Pay-In Date on the Equity
Account.

4) On the Designated Date and no 
Collection Bank shall also refund
amount paid on Application, if any

Payment by Stock Invest

In terms of the RBI Circular No.DBO
option to use the stock invest instrum
has been withdrawn. Hence, payment t

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION 

All Application Forms or Revision F
drafts shall be submitted to the Brok
regard to submission of Application F
Form” on page 166 of this Prospectus.

Kindly note that the Brokers / Sub 
there is no branch of the Escrow Co

No separate receipts shall be issued fo
Form. However, the collection centr
Application Forms or Revision Forms
This acknowledgement slip will ser
Applicant. In case of ASBA Applica
Brokers / Sub Brokers, as the case may

Other Instructions

Joint Applications in the case of Indi

Applications may be made in single o
payments will be made out in favour 
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ligible NRIs applying on non-repatriation basis: "Escrow

etail Applicants applying on repatriation basis: "Escrow

s applying on repatriation basis, the payments must be ma
d or cheques or bank drafts, for the amount payable on ap
nels or out of funds held in Non-Resident External (N
nt (FCNR) Accounts, maintained with banks authorized 
 documentary evidence in support of the remittance. Pa

nt Ordinary (NRO) Account of Non-Resident Applica
 drafts should be accompanied by bank certificate confirm

 NRE Account or FCNR Account.

 allocated a lesser number of Equity Shares than the App
, paid on Application, after adjustment towards the balanc
quity Shares allocated will be refunded to the Applicant

no later than 12 Working days from the Issue Closing 
fund all amounts payable to unsuccessful Applicants an
 any, after adjusting for allocation / Allotment to the Appl

DBOD No. FSC BC 42/ 24.47.00/ 2003 04 dated Nove
rument in lieu of cheques or bank drafts for payment of A
ent through stock invest would not be accepted in this Issu

N FORM

n Forms duly completed and accompanied by account 
rokers / Sub Brokers at the time of submission of the 
n Forms, please refer to the sub-section on “Issue Proc
tus.

ub Brokers at the Collection Centers may not accept t
 Collection Banks at that location.

d for the money payable on the submission of Application
entre of the Brokers / Sub Brokers will acknowledge 
rms by stamping and returning to the Applicant the ackn
serve as the duplicate of the Application Form for th
lications, an acknowledgement from the Designated Bra
may be, for submission of the Application Form may be p

dividuals

le or joint names (not more than three). In the case of join
our of the Applicant whose name appears first in the Ap

row Account – Stellar

row Account – Stellar

 made through Indian
n application remitted
l (NRE) Accounts or
zed to deal in foreign
. Payment will not be
licant applying on a
nfirming that the draft

Applicant has applied
lance amount payable
cant from the Refund

ing Date, the Escrow
s and also the excess
pplicants.

ovember 5, 2003; the
of Application money
Issue.

unt payee cheques or
the Application. With

edure - Application

pt the Application if

tion Form or Revision
ge the receipt of the
cknowledgement slip.
r the records of the

 Branch or concerned
e provided.

 joint Applications, all
 Application Form or



Revision Form. All communications w
her address as per the Demographic De

Multiple Applications

An Applicant should submit only on
Shares required. Two or more Applic
Applicant is one and the same.

In this regard, the procedures which
applications are given below:

a. All applications are electronically 
these applications are electronically
checked manually for age, sign
applications

b. Applications which do not qualify 
common DP ID/ beneficiary ID. In
checked to eliminate possibility of 

c. Applications which do not qualify 
common PAN. All such matched
possibility of data capture error to d

No separate applications for demat an
for physical shares will be treated as m

In case of a mutual fund, a separate A
registered with SEBI and such Applica
treated as multiple Applications prov
which the Application has been made.

In cases where there are more than 20 
abeyance, post allotment and release
Company reserves the right to reject, 
categories.

Permanent Account Number or PAN

Pursuant to the circular MRD/DoP/Cir
Number (“PAN”) to be the sole iden
irrespective of the amount of the transa
PAN allotted under the IT Act. Appli
are liable to be rejected. It is to be
instead of the PAN, as the Application

Right to Reject Applications

In case of QIB Applicants, the Compa
reasons for rejecting the same shall b
Applicants and Retail Individual Appl
on technical grounds.
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ns will be addressed to the First Applicant and will be di
c Details received from the Depository.

 one Application (and not more than one) for the total 
plications will be deemed to be multiple Applications i

hich would be followed by the Registrar to the Issue 

lly strung on first name, address (1st line) and applican
cally matched for common first name and address and if 

nature and father/ husband’s name to determine if 

lify as multiple applications as per above procedure are f
. In case of applications with common DP ID/ beneficiary
 of data entry error to determine if they are multiple applic

lify as multiple applications as per above procedure are f
hed applications with common PAN are manually che
 to determine if they are multiple applications.

t and physical is to be made. If such applications are mad
as multiple applications and rejected accordingly.

te Application can be made in respect of each scheme o
plications in respect of more than one scheme of the mutu
provided that the Applications clearly indicate the sche
de.

 20 valid applications having a common address, such sha
d on confirmation of “know your client” norms by th

ct, in our absolute discretion, all or any multiple Applica

PAN

/Circ 05/2007 dated April 27, 2007, SEBI has mandated P
ntification number for all participants transacting in the

ansaction w.e.f. July 2, 2007. Each of the Applicants shou
pplications without this information will be considered
 be specifically noted that Applicants should not submi
tion is liable to be rejected on this ground.

pany in consultation with the LM may reject Application
all be provided to such Applicant in writing. In case of
pplicants who applied, the Company has a right to reject A

e dispatched to his or

tal number of Equity
ns if the sole or First

ue to detect multiple

nt’s status. Further,
 if matched, these are

they are multiple

re further checked for
iary ID, are manually
plications.

re further checked for
checked to eliminate

made, the applications

e of the mutual fund
utual fund will not be
cheme concerned for

 shares will be kept in
he depositories. The

lications in any or all

d Permanent Account
e securities market,

hould mention his/her
ered incomplete and
bmit the GIR number

tions provided that the
e of Non Institutional
ct Applications based



Grounds for Rejections

Applicants are advised to note that A
grounds:

� Amount paid does not tally with th
� In case of Partnership Firms, Equ

no firm as such shall be entitled to
� Application by persons not comp

insane persons;
� PAN not mentioned in the Applica
� GIR number furnished instead of P
� Applications for lower number of 
� Applications at a price other than t
� Applications for number of Equity
� Category not ticked;
� Multiple Applications as defined i
� In case of Application under po

relevant documents are not submit
� Applications accompanied by Stoc
� Signature of sole Applicant is miss
� Application Forms are not delive

Forms, Issue Opening Date advert
and the Application Forms;

� In case no corresponding record i
names of the Applicants (includ
identity (DP ID) and the beneficia

� Applications for amounts greater t
� Applications where clear funds are

Escrow Collection Bank(s);
� Applications by OCBs;
� Applications by US persons othe

defined in Rule 144A under the Se
� Applications not duly signed;
� Applications by any persons outsid
� Applications that do not comply 

rejected;
� Applications by persons prohibite

SEBI or any other regulatory auth
� Applications by persons who are

applicable laws, rules, regulations
� Applications or revisions thereof 

Amount is in excess of �2,00,000 

Signing of Underwriting Agreement

Vide an Underwriting agreement dated

Filing of the Prospectus with the RoC

The Company will file a copy of the 
Companies Act.
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t Applications are liable to be rejected inter alia on the f

th the amount payable for the highest value of Equity Shar
Equity Shares may be registered in the names of the indiv
d to apply;
mpetent to contract under the Indian Contract Act, 1872

lication Form;
 of PAN;
r of Equity Shares than specified for that category of inves
an the Fixed Price of the Issue;
uity Shares which are not in multiples of 10,000;

ed in this Prospectus;
 power of attorney or by limited companies, corporate
mitted;

Stock invest/ money order/ postal order/ cash;
missing;
livered by the Applicant within the time prescribed as p
vertisement and the Prospectus and as per the instructions

rd is available with the Depositories that matches three p
ding the order of names of joint holders), the Depo
ary’s account number;

ter than the maximum permissible amounts prescribed by t
s are not available in the Escrow Account as per the final c

er than in reliance on Regulation S or “qualified insti
e Securities Act;

utside India if not in compliance with applicable foreign an
ly with the securities laws of their respective jurisdictio

bited from buying, selling or dealing in the shares direct
uthority;
 are not eligible to acquire Equity Shares of the Compa
ons, guidelines, and approvals;
eof by QIB Applicants, Non Institutional Applicants whe
00 received after 5.00 pm on the Issue Closing Date;

ent

ated September 12, 2013 this issue is 100% Underwritten.

 RoC

the Prospectus with the RoC in terms of Section 56 and

e following technical

hares applied for;
ndividual partners and

872 including minors,

vestors;

rate, trust etc., where

s per the Application
ions in the Prospectus

e parameters namely,
ository Participant’s

 by the regulations;
al certificate from the

itutional buyers” as

n and Indian laws;
ctions are liable to be

rectly or indirectly by

pany in terms of all

where the Application

ten.

and Section 60 of the



Pre-Issue Advertisement

Subject to Section 30 of the Companie
RoC, publish a pre-Issue advertisem
circulated English language national 
newspaper and one widely circulated r
to be set out in the statutory advertisem

Designated Date and Allotment of E

The Company will issue and dispatc
along with Refund Order or credit the
period of 12 days of the Issue Closing 

In case the Company issues Letters o
within three months from the date of
Company Law Board under Section 1
Allottees are requested to preserve suc
Certificates.

After the funds are transferred from th
the Company would ensure the credit 
Shares to the allottees shall be within t

Investors are advised to instruct their D
Allotted to them pursuant to this Issue.

Applicants to whom refunds are made
about the mode of credit of refund with

The Company will provide adequate 
Registrar to the Issue.

Refunds will be made by cheques, pa
Banker and payable at par at places w
cheques, pay orders or demand drafts a

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Do’s:

• Check if you are eligible to apply;
• Read all the instructions carefully a
• Ensure that the details about Depo

Equity Shares will be in the demate
the Application Form;

• Each of the Applicants should men
Tax Act, 1961;

• Ensure that the Demographic Detai
• Ensure that the name(s) given in 

beneficiary account is held with the
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anies Act, 2013 the Company shall, after registering the P
sement, in the form prescribed by the SEBI Regulatio
nal daily newspaper ,one widely circulated Hindi langu
ed regional paper This advertisement, in addition to the in
isement, shall indicate the Issue Price.

f Equity Shares

atch Letters of Allotment/ Securities Certificates and/ o
 the allotted securities to the respective beneficiary accoun
ing Date.

rs of Allotment, the corresponding Security Certificates 
e of allotment thereof or such extended time as may be
on 113 of the Companies Act, 1956 or other applicable 
 such Letters of Allotment, which would be exchanged lat

m the Escrow Account to the Public Issue Account on the
dit to the successful Applicants depository account. Allotm
in two working days of the date of Allotment.

eir Depository Participant to accept the Equity Shares that
sue.

ade through electronic transfer of funds will be sent a lett
 within 12 Working days of closure of Issue.

ate funds required for dispatch of refund orders or allotm

, pay orders or demand drafts drawn on a bank appointed
s where applications are received. Bank charges, if any, f
fts at other centres will be payable by the Applicants.

ly;
lly and complete the applicable Application Form;
epository Participant and Beneficiary Account are corre
aterialized form, unless specifically mentioned otherwise

mention their Permanent Account Number (PAN) allotted

etails (as defined herein below) are updated, true and corre
 in the Application Form is exactly the same as the nam
 the Depository Participant.

e Prospectus with the
ations, in one widely
nguage national daily
e information that has

d/ or letters of regret
counts, if any within a

tes will be kept ready
y be approved by the
ble provisions, if any.
 later for the Security

 the Designated Date,
llotment of the Equity

that may be allocated/

 letter intimating them

llotment advice to the

nted by us, as Refund
y, for encashing such

rrect as Allotment of
ise by the investor in

tted under the Income

orrect in all respects;
name(s) in which the



Don’ts:

• Do not apply for lower than the min
• Do not apply at a Price different fro
• Do not apply on another Applicati

Issue
• Do not pay the Application Price in
• Do not send Application Forms by

Banker to the Issue.
• Do not fill up the Application Form

investment limit or maximum num
regulations or maximum amount pe

• Do not submit the GIR number inst

Instructions for Completing the App

The Applications should be submitte
ENGLISH only in accordance with
Applications not so made are liable t
SCSBs. ASBA Application Forms, w
residing at places where the designate
their applications at their sole risk alon

Applicant's Depository Account and

Please note that, providing bank acco
and applications that do not contain s

Applicants should note that on the ba
Participant Identification number and B
the Registrar to the Issue will obta
Applicant’s Bank Account details, 
Details’). These Bank Account detail
are advised to immediately update the
participant. Please note that failure to d
the Applicants sole risk and neither th
the Company shall have any responsib
carefully fill in their Depository Accou

These Demographic Details would be 
CANs / Allocation Advice and print
electronic transfer of funds, as applic
Form would not be used for any other
the Applicant would be deemed to hav
the Issue, the required Demographic D

BASIS OF ALLOTMENT

The Basis of Allotment will be draw
subscription or oversubscription, the A

1) The Allotment of Equity Shares to
subject to availability of Equity S
Equity Shares, if any, shall be allo
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 minimum Application size;
t from the Price Mentioned herein or in the Application Fo
cation Form after you have submitted an Application to 

e in cash, by money order or by postal order or by stock in
s by post; instead submit the same to the Selected Branch

Form such that the Equity Shares applied for exceeds the 
 number of Equity Shares that can be held under the a
t permissible under the applicable regulations;

 instead of the PAN as the Application is liable to be reject

Application Form

itted on the prescribed Application Form and in BLO
with the instructions contained herein and in the A
le to be rejected. ASBA Application Forms should bear

s, which do not bear the stamp of the SCSB, will be re
nated branches of the Bankers to the Issue are not located
along with Demand Draft payable at Mumbai.

and Bank Details

ccount details in the space provided in the application f
in such details are liable to be rejected.

asis of name of the Applicants, Depository Participant’
nd Beneficiary Account Number provided by them in the 
obtain from the Depository the demographic details i

MICR code and occupation (hereinafter referred to
ls would be used for giving refunds to the Applicants.

 their Bank Account details as appearing on the records
 to do so could result in delays in dispatch/ credit of refun
r the LM or the Registrar or the Escrow Collection Bank
nsibility and undertake any liability for the same. Hence, 
ccount details in the Application Form.

 be used for all correspondence with the Applicants includ
rinting of Bank particulars on the refund orders or fo

plicable. The Demographic Details given by Applicants 
ther purpose by the Registrar to the Issue. By signing the 
 have authorized the depositories to provide, upon request,
ic Details as available on its records.

rawn in consultation with the SME Platform of BSE. In
e Allotment will be made as set forth here:

es to each Retail Individual Investor shall not be less than
y Shares in Retail Individual Investor category, and the re
allotted on a proportionate basis.

n Form
 to the Bankers of the

k invest;
nches / Offices of the

the Issue Size and/ or
he applicable laws or

jected on this ground.

LOCK LETTERS in
e Application Form.
bear the stamp of the
e rejected. Applicants
ated may submit/mail

n form is mandatory

s name, Depository
the Application Form,
ls including address,

o as ‘Demographic
. Hence, Applicants

rds of the depository
funds to Applicants at
anks or the SCSB nor
ce, Applicants should

cluding mailing of the
r for refunds through
nts in the Application
the Application Form,
est, to the Registrar to

. In the event of full

than the minimum lot,
e remaining available



2) The Allotment of Equity Share
proportionate basis and the numb
subject to minimum allotment bein

Subject to the above, where a proportio

1) The above proportionate allotmen
reservation for small individual Ap

a) A minimum of 50% of the Ne
allotment to Retail Individual 

b) The balance Net Issue of Eq
individual Applicants other 
corporate bodies/ QIB, institu

c) The unsubscribed portion of 
may be made available for allo

If the retail individual investor cate
individual investors shall be allocated 

Investors may note that in case of ov
finalized in consultation with SME Pla

Basis of Allotment in the event of Un

In the event of under subscription in t
of the Underwriting Agreement. The M
our Company proceeds to get the Basis

The executive director or managing di
to the Issue shall be responsible along 
fair and proper manner in accordance w

Allotment and Issuance of Allotmen

a) Upon approval of the Basis of All
Company shall pass a Board Res
successful applicants. The Registr
Company and Registrar will proc
demat account of the allottees. 
Depositories for credit of shares to
and receive confirmation of Dem
Closing Date

b) In the event of under subscriptio
obligations under the Underwritin
the Minimum Subscription wit
Procedure” on page 166 of this Pr

c) Pursuant to confirmation of corpo
the Issue will dispatch Allotment 
Issue. In their own interest, Allotte
and bring discrepancy if any to the
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hares to applicants other than Retail Individual Inves
mber of Equity Shares allotted shall be rounded off to t

 being equal to the minimum Application size as disclosed
ortionate allotment is made, the following process will be 

tment of shares in this Issue that is oversubscribed shall
l Applicants as described below:

 Net Issue of Equity Shares to the public shall initially be 
ual Investors.

 Equity Shares to the public shall be made available fo
her than Retails Individual Investors and ii) other in
titutions irrespective of number of Equity Shares applied f

 of the Net Issue to any one of the categories specified i
 allocation to applicants in the other category, if so require

ategory is entitled to more than 50% on proportionat
ted that higher percentage.

f over subscription, Allotment shall be on proportionate
 Platform of BSE.

f Under-subscription

in the Issue, the obligations of the Underwriters shall get
he Minimum subscription of 100% of the Issue Size shall b
asis of Allotment approved by the Designated Stock Exch

g director of the SME Platform of BSE, in addition to the
ong with our Company to ensure that the Basis of Allotme
ce with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

ent Advice

 Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange, the Board 
Resolution within 9 (nine) working days, allotting the eq
gistrar to the Issue shall upload the allotment details on i
proceed effect the corporate action for crediting the Eq
es. Our Company and Registrar shall endeavor to gi
es to successful allotees within 9 (nine) working days of I

emat credit from Depositories within 11 (eleven) work

iption in the Issue and the underwriting being called u
riting Agreement, our Company shall make the allotmen

thin the time specified in clause Minimum Subsc
s Prospectus.

rporate actions with respect to Allotment of Equity Share
ent Advice to the Applicants who have been Allotted Eq
lottees should verify the Allotment Advice received with 
 the notice to the Registrar and / or to our Compliance Off

nvestors shall be on
to the nearest integer,
sed.
 be adopted:

hall be subject to the

 be made available for

e for Allotment to  i)
 investors, including
ed for.

ed in (a) or (b) shall /
uired.

nate basis, the retail

ate basis and will be

 get triggered in terms
all be achieved before
xchange.

 the LM and Registrar
tment is finalized in a

ard of Directors of our
e equity shares to the
n its website and our

 Equity Shares to the
 give instructions to
 of Issue Closing Date
orking days of Issue

ed upon to fulfill the
ments after achieving

cription on “Issue

hares, the Registrar to
 Equity Shares in the
ith their demat credits
 Officer.



d) The dispatch of Allotment Advi
Applicant.

Investors are advised to instruct th
allotted to them pursuant to the Issu

REFUNDS

In case of Applicants receiving refu
allocation advice/ CANs may get dela
are returned undelivered. In such a
Application Form would be used onl
shall be at the Applicants sole risk an
the LM shall be liable to compensate
delay or liable to pay any interest for 

In case no corresponding record is av
names of the Applicants (including th
(DP ID) and the Beneficiary’s Identity

The Company in its absolute discreti
request the Registrar that for the purp
order/ CANs/ allocation advice/ refun
on the Application Form should be use
cases, the Registrar shall use Demogra
from the depositories.

Refunds, dividends and other distribu
charges and/ or commission. In case o
abroad, such payments in Indian Rup
currency as may be permitted by the R
be dispatched by registered post or if 
of which should be furnished in the s
will not be responsible for loss, if any,
As per the RBI regulations, OCBs ar

There is no reservation for Non R
Residents, NRI, FII and Foreign Ve
other categories for the purpose of al

Payment of Refund

Applicants must note that on the ba
Beneficiary Account number provided
Depositories, the Applicants’ bank
Recognition (“MICR”) code as appe
update their bank account details as a
failure to do so could result in delay
funds, as applicable, and any such d
Registrar, Escrow Collection Bank(s)
Applicants for any losses caused to th
delay.
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dvice shall be deemed a valid, binding and irrevocabl

t their Depository Participant to accept the Equity Sh
Issue.

efunds through electronic transfer of funds, delivery 
elayed if the same once sent to the address obtained fro

h an event, the address and other details given by the
only to ensure dispatch of refund orders. Please note th
 and neither the Company, the Registrar, Escrow Colle
ate the Applicant for any losses caused to the Applican
or such delay.

s available with the Depositories, which matches three pa
g the order of names of joint holders), the Depository P

y, then such Applications are liable to be rejected.

retion, reserves the right to permit the holder of the pow
urpose of printing particulars on the refund order and ma
funds through electronic transfer of funds, the Demogra
 used (and not those obtained from the Depository of the A
ographic Details as given in the Application Form instead

tributions, if any, will be payable in Indian Rupees only
se of Applicants who remit money through Indian Rupe
Rupees will be converted into US Dollars or any other 
he RBI at the rate of exchange prevailing at the time of r
r if the Applicants so desire, will be credited to their NRE
he space provided for this purpose in the Application Fo
ny, incurred by the Applicant on account of conversion of
 are not permitted to participate in the Issue.

 Residents, NRIs, FIIs and foreign venture capital fu
Venture Capital Funds applicants will be treated on th
 allocation.

asis of name of the Applicants, Depository Participa
ided by them in the Application Form, the Registrar wil

k account details, including the nine digit Magne
earing on a cheque leaf. Hence Applicants are advis

as appearing on the records of the Depository Participan
elays in dispatch of refund order or refunds through ele

delay shall be at the Applicants’ sole risk and neither 
k(s), Bankers to the Issue nor the LM shall be liable t
o the Applicant due to any such delay or liable to pay an

able contract for the

 Shares that may be

ry of refund orders/
from the depositories
the Applicant in the
 that any such delay

ollection Bank(s) nor
cant due to any such

e parameters, namely,
articipant’s identity

 power of attorney to
 mailing of the refund
graphic Details given
he Applicant). In such
tead of those obtained

only and net of bank
upee drafts purchased
her freely convertible
of remittance and will
NRE accounts, details
 Form. The Company
n of foreign currency.

l funds and all Non
 the same basis with

ant’s name, DP ID,
 will obtain, from the

etic Ink Character
sed to immediately

pant. Please note that
 electronic transfer of
her the Company, the
le to compensate the
 any interest for such



Mode of making refunds

The payment of refund, if any, would b

1) ECS (Electronic Clearing System)
an account at any of the centres w
mode of payment of refunds wou
the MICR code from the Deposito

2) Direct Credit - Applicants havi
Application Form, shall be eligibl
Refund Bank(s) for the same woul

3) RTGS (Real Time Gross Settlemen
facility has been made available 
receive refund through RTGS. Su
through RTGS are required to pro
provided, refund shall be made thr
would be borne by the Company. 
be borne by the applicant.

4) NEFT (National Electronic Fund
wherever the applicants' bank has
linked to a Magnetic Ink Characte
IFSC Code will be obtained from 
of refund, duly mapped with MI
MICR number and their bank acc
will be duly mapped with the IFSC
made to the applicants through th
an evolving stage and hence use o

5) For all other applicants, including
the refund orders will be through 
orders or demand drafts drawn 
Applications are received. Bank c
other centres will be payable by th

Disposal of Applications and Applic
Letters or Refund Orders

The Company shall ensure the dispatc
refunds through electronic transfer o
Participants and submit the documents
days of date of Allotment of Equity Sh

In case of applicants who receive refu
given to the clearing system within 12
shall be sent to the Applicants receivi
Date, giving details of the bank whe
electronic credit of refund.

The Company shall use best efforts t
listing and commencement of trading
listed are taken within 12 working day
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ld be done through various modes as given hereunder:

stem) - Payment of refund would be done through ECS for
es where such facility has been made available specified
ould be subject to availability of complete bank accoun

sitories.

having bank accounts with the Refund Banker(s), as 
gible to receive refunds through direct credit. Charges, if 
ould be borne by the Company.

lement) - Applicants having a bank account at any of the c
ble and whose refund amount exceeds Rs. 2.00 lakhs, h
. Such eligible applicants who indicate their preference

 provide the IFSC code in the application Form. In the eve
e through NECS. Charges, if any, levied by the Refund Ba
ny. Charges, if any, levied by the applicant's bank receivin

Fund Transfer) - Payment of refund shall be undertak
 has been assigned the Indian Financial System Code (IFS
racter Recognition (MICR), if any, available to that partic
om the website of RBI as on a date immediately prior to th
 MICR numbers. Wherever the applicants have registere
 account number while opening and operating the demat 
IFSC Code of that particular bank branch and the paymen
h this method. The process flow in respect of refunds by w
se of NEFT is subject to operational feasibility, cost and pr

ing those who have not updated their bank particulars wit
gh Speed Post/ Registered Post. Such refunds will be mad
n on the Escrow Collection Banks and payable at pa
k charges, if any, for cashing such cheques, pay orders o
y the Applicants.

plication Moneys and Interest in case of Delay in Disp

patch of Allotment advice, refund orders (except for Appl
r of funds) and give benefit to the beneficiary accoun
ents pertaining to the Allotment to the Stock Exchange w

y Shares.

efunds through ECS, Direct Credit or RTGS, the refund i
n 12 working days from the Issue Closing Date. A suitab
eiving refunds through this mode within 12 working day
where refunds shall be credited along with amount and

rts to ensure that all steps for completion of the necessa
ing at SME Platform of BSE where the Equity Shares a
days of closure of the issue.

:

 for applicants having
fied by the RBI. This
ount details including

as mentioned in the
, if any, levied by the

he centres where such
s, have the option to
nce to receive refund
 event the same is not
 Bank(s) for the same
iving the credit would

rtaken through NEFT
 (IFSC), which can be
articular bank branch.
to the date of payment
stered their nine digit

at account, the same
ment of refund will be
by way of NEFT is at
d process efficiency.

 with the MICR code,
made by cheques, pay
 par at places where
rs or demand drafts at

ispatch of Allotment

pplicants who receive
ount with Depository
e within two working

nd instructions will be
itable communication
days of Issue Closing
and expected date of

essary formalities for
es are proposed to be



In accordance with the Companies Ac
Company further undertakes that:

1) Allotment of Equity Shares shall b

2) Dispatch of refund orders or in a 
the refund instructions are given
Closing Date would be ensured; an

3) The Company shall pay interest 
period as mentioned above, if All
where the refund or portion there
given to the clearing system in the
the 12 (twelve) working days time

Impersonation

Attention of the applicants is specific
Companies Act, 2013 which is reprod

“Any person who:

(a) makes or abets making of an a
for, its securities; or

(b) makes or abets making of m
combinations of his name or surname for

(c) otherwise induces directly or in
to any other person in a fictitious name,

shall be liable for action under section 44

Undertakings by our Company

The Company undertakes the followin

1) That the complaints received in re

2) That all steps will be taken for the
of trading at the Stock Exchange
working days of closure of the Issu

3) That funds required for making r
made available to the Registrar to 

4) That where refunds are made thro
to the applicant within 12 (twelv
details of the bank where refund
credit of refund;

5) That the letter of allotment/ refun
time; and
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 Act, the requirements of the Stock Exchange and the SEB

all be made within 12 (twelve) working days of the Issue C

n a case where the refund or portion thereof is made in e
ven to the clearing system within 12 (twelve) working 
d; and

est at 15% p.a. for any delay beyond the 12 (twelve) w
 Allotment is not made and refund orders are not dispatch
hereof is made in electronic manner, the refund instructio
 the disclosed manner and/ or demat credits are not made 
ime.

cifically drawn to the provisions of sub Section (1) of
roduced below:

 an application in a fictitious name to a company for acquiri

of multiple applications to a company in different name
e for acquiring or subscribing for its securities; or

or indirectly a company to allot, or register any transfer of, se
me,

ion 447 of the said Act.”

wing:

n respect of this Issue shall be attended to by us expeditiou

r the completion of the necessary formalities for listing an
nge where the Equity Shares are proposed to be listed w
 Issue;

g refunds to unsuccessful applicants as per the mode(s) 
r to the Issue by us;

through electronic transfer of funds, a suitable communic
elve) working days of the Issue Closing Date, as the ca
unds shall be credited along with amount and expected 

fund orders to the non resident Indians shall be dispatche

SEBI Regulations, the

ue Closing Date;

 in electronic manner,
ing days of the Issue

e) working days time
atched or if, in a case
uctions have not been
de to investors within

 of Section 38 of the

quiring, or subscribing

names or in different

 of, securities to him, or

itiously;

g and commencement
ed within 12 (twelve)

(s) disclosed shall be

nication shall be sent
 case may be, giving
ted date of electronic

tched within specified



6) That no further issue of Equity Sh
are listed or until the Application m

7) That adequate arrangements shall
till the application moneys are refu

8) That we shall not have recourse t
from the Stock Exchange where li

Utilization of Issue Proceeds

Our Board certifies that:

1) All monies received out of the Issu
bank account referred to in sub Se

2) Details of all monies utilized out 
sheet indicating the purpose for w

3) Details of all unutilized monies ou
balance sheet indicating the form i

4) Our Company shall comply with t
to the disclosure and monitoring o

Our Company shall not have recourse
Equity Shares from the Stock Exchang

Equity Shares in Dematerialized For

As per the provisions of Section 29 (
Issue shall be only in de-materialised f
represented by the statement issued thr

a) Agreement dated August 28, 2

b) Agreement dated August 12, 2

The Company’s shares bear an ISIN N

� An Applicant applying for Equity
Depository Participants of either N

� The Applicant must necessarily 
Depository Participant’s identific

� Allotment to a successful Applica
(with the Depository Participant) o

� Names in the Application Form o
details in the Depository. In case o
they appear in the account details 

� If incomplete or incorrect details
the Application Form or Revision 

� The Applicant is responsible fo
Application Form vis à vis those w
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 Shares shall be made till the Equity Shares offered throu
on monies are refunded on account of non listing, under su

hall be made till the securities offered through this Prosp
 refunded on account of non-listing, under subscription, etc

se to the Issue proceeds until the approval for trading of 
re listing is sought has been received.

 Issue shall be credited/ transferred to a separate bank acco
Section (3) of Section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013;

out of the Issue shall be disclosed under an appropriate h
r which such monies have been utilized;

s out of the Issue, if any shall be disclosed under the appr
rm in which such unutilized monies have been invested an

ith the requirements of Clause 52 of the SME Listing Agr
g of the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue.

urse to the Issue Proceeds until the approval for listing 
ange where listing is sought has been received.

 Form with NSDL or CDSL

29 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the allotment of Equ
ed form, (i.e., not in the form of physical certificates but 
 through the electronic mode).

8, 2013, between NSDL, the Company and the Registrar 

2, 2013 between CDSL, the Company and the Registrar to

No. INE325P01011.

uity Shares must have at least one beneficiary account 
er NSDL or CDSL prior to making the Application.
rily fill in the details (including the Beneficiary Acco

cation number) appearing in the Application Form or Re
licant will be credited in electronic form directly to the b
nt) of the Applicant.
m or Revision Form should be identical to those appear
se of joint holders, the names should necessarily be in the
ils in the Depository.
ils are given under the heading ‘Applicants Depository A
ion Form, it is liable to be rejected.
e for the correctness of his or her Demographic Det
se with his or her Depository Participant.

rough this Prospectus
er subscription etc.

rospectus are listed or
, etc.;

 of the Equity Shares

account other than the
;

te head in our balance

ppropriate head in the
d and

Agreement in relation

ing and trading of the

 Equity Shares in this
but be fungible and be

rar to the Issue;

ar to the Issue;

unt with either of the

ccount Number and
r Revision Form.
e beneficiary account

earing in the account
 the same sequence as

Account Details’ in

Details given in the



� Equity Shares in electronic form c
with NSDL and CDSL. The Sto
electronic connectivity with CDSL

� The trading of the Equity Shares o

Communications

All future communications in connect
Registrar to the Issue quoting the f
Applicants Depository Account Detail
and address of the Banker to the Issue
issuing bank thereof and a copy of the 

Investors can contact the Compliance 
related problems such as non receip
beneficiary accounts, refund orders etc
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rm can be traded only on the stock exchanges having elect
 Stock Exchange where our Equity Shares are proposed
DSL and NSDL.
es of the Company would be in dematerialized form only f

nection with the Applications made in this Issue should b
e full name of the sole or First Applicant, Applicatio

etails, number of Equity Shares applied for, date of Appli
ssue where the Application was submitted and cheque or
 the acknowledgement slip.

ce Officer or the Registrar to the Issue in case of any pre 
ceipt of letters of allotment, credit of allotted shares 

s etc.

lectronic connectivity
osed to be listed has

ly for all investors.

ld be addressed to the
cation Form number,
pplication form, name
e or draft number and

pre Issue or post Issue
res in the respective



RESTRICTIONS ON

Foreign investment in Indian securitie
India and FEMA. While the Industria
foreign investment can be made in d
manner in which such investment ma
foreign investment is freely permitted 
approvals, but the foreign investor 
investment. Foreign investment is allo

India’s current FDI Policy issued b
Commerce and Industry, GOI (“DIPP
press releases and clarifications on 
consolidated circular on FDI Policy o
issues an updated circular.

FIIs are permitted to subscribe to shar
the RBI, so long as the price of the e
shares are issued to residents.

The transfer of shares by an Indian res
or the RBI, provided that (i) the activ
Consolidated FDI Policy and transfer
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 20
the Consolidated FDI Policy; and (iii) 
Further, in terms of the Consolidated F
shares between an Indian resident and
FDI Policy have been met. The transfe
Indian resident, where pricing guidelin
not met, will not require approval of t
with Consolidated FDI policy and app
and reporting requirements; (ii) the pri
SEBI; and (iii) a compliance certificat
filings made before the authorised dea

As per the existing policy of the Gover

The Equity Shares have not been a
jurisdiction outside India and may n
in any such jurisdiction, except in 
compliance with the applicable laws

The above information is given for
liable for any amendments or mod
occur after the date of this Prospect
and ensure that the Applications are
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ON FOREIGN OWNERSHIP OF INDIAN SECURITI

rities is regulated through the Industrial Policy, 1991 of t
trial Policy, 1991 prescribes the limits and the condition
in different sectors of the Indian economy, FEMA reg

t may be made. Under the Industrial Policy, unless spec
tted in all sectors of Indian economy up to any extent and
or is required to follow certain prescribed procedures 
allowed up to100% under automatic route in our Company

d by the Department of Industrial Policy and Promo
P”) by FDI circular consolidates and supersedes all pre

on FDI issued by the DIPP. The Government propos
y once every Year and therefore, FDI Circular will be va

shares of an Indian company in a public offer without the
he equity shares to be issued is not less than the price at

 resident to a Non-Resident does not require the prior app
activities of the investee company are under the automat
sfer does not attract the provisions of the SEBI (Substan
s, 2011; (ii) the non-resident shareholding is within the se
iii) the pricing is in accordance with the guidelines prescri
ed FDI Policy, prior approval of the RBI shall not be requ
 and person not resident in India if conditions specified in
nsfer of shares of an Indian company by a person resident 
elines specified by RBI under the foreign exchange regul

 of the RBI, provided that (i) the original and resultant in
applicable foreign exchange regulations pertaining to inte
 pricing is in compliance with applicable regulations or gu
icate in this regard is obtained from chartered accountant a
dealer bank.

overnment of India, OCBs cannot participate in this Issue.

n and will not be registered, listed or otherwise quali
ay not be offered or sold, and Applications may not be
 in compliance with the applicable laws of such juris
aws of such jurisdiction.

 for the benefit of the Applicants. Our Company and
odification or changes in applicable laws or regulat
ectus. Applicants are advised to make their independ

 are not in violation of laws or regulations applicable to

ITIES

of the Government of
tions subject to which
 regulates the precise
specifically restricted,
 and without any prior
res for making such
any.

omotion, Ministry of
 previous press notes,
oposes to update the
e valid until the DIPP

t the prior approval of
e at which the equity

 approval of the FIPB
matic route under the
tantial Acquisition of

e sectoral limits under
scribed by SEBI/RBI.
equired for transfer of
d in the Consolidated
ent outside India to an
egulations in India are
t investment is in line
inter alia sectoral caps
r guidelines issued by

ant and attached to the

ue.

ualified in any other
 be made by persons
risdiction, except in

and the LM are not
ulations, which may
endent investigations
le to them.



SECTION VIII: MAIN PROVIS

Capitalised terms used in this se
of Association of our Compan
Regulations, the main provisions

3.    The Authorised Share Capital o
Association of the Company. T
only).

4. Subject to the provisions of the
Board of Directors, who may al
conditions and at such time as th
be  allotted shares of the Comp
such time and for such conside
Sections 78 and 79 of the Act),
person except with the sanction
the returns as to allotment provi

5. Any application signed by or o
allotment of any shares therein,
and every person who thus or o
the purposes of these Articles, b

6. (1) If at any time the share capit
class (unless otherwise provid
provisions of Sections 106 an
varied with the consent in wr
with a sanction of a resolution

(2) Subject to the provisions of S
provisions of these regulatio
necessary quorum shall be fiv
issued shares of the class in qu

7. The rights conferred upon the 
shall not unless otherwise prov
varied by the creation or issue o

8.    (1) The company may exercise t
provided that the rate per cen
disclosed in the manner requir

(2) The rate of commission shall 
in respect whereof the same i
as the case may be and in the
the debentures in respect whe
half per cent) of such price, as

(3) The commission may be satis
partly in one way and partly in

(4) The Company may also, on an

187

ISIONS OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF OU

is section have the meaning that has been given to such ter
mpany. Pursuant to Schedule II of the Companies Ac
sions of the Articles of Association of our Company are det

SHARE CAPITAL

tal of the Company is as mentioned in Clause V of the
y. The minimum paid-up Capital of the Company is Rs. 

 these Articles and of the Act, the shares shall be under 
y allot or otherwise dispose of the same to such persons, 
as they think fit and with full power to give any  person  th
ompany of any class, either at a premium or at par or at 
sideration as the Board of Directors think fit (subject to
ct), provided that option or right to call of shares shall n

tion of the Company in General Meeting. The Board shall
ovided for in Section 75 of the Act.

or on behalf of an applicant for shares in the Compan
ein, shall be an acceptance of shares within the meaning
or otherwise accepts any shares and whose name is on the
s, be a member.

apital is divided into different classes of shares, the righ
ovided by the terms of issue of the shares of that class) m
6 and 107 of the Act and whether or not the company is b
 writing of  the holders of three fourths of the issued sha
tion passed at a separate meeting of the holders of the shar

f Section 170 (2) (a) and (b) of the Act, to every such sep
ations relating to meetings shall mutatis mutandis appl
e five persons at least holding or representing by proxy o
n question.

the holders of the shares of any class issued with preferr
rovided by the terms of issue of the shares of that class
e of further shares ranking pari passu therewith.

se the powers of paying commissions conferred by Sect
 cent or the amount of the commission paid or agreed t
quired by the Section.

all not exceed the rate of 5% (five percent) of the price a
e is paid are issued or an amount equal to 5% (five perc

 the case of debentures 2½% (two and a half per cent) of 
whereof the same is paid are issued or an amount equal to
e, as the case may be.
atisfied by payment in cash or by allotment of fully or pa
ly in the other.

n any issue of shares, pay such brokerage as may be lawfu

OUR COMPANY

ch terms in the Articles
es Act and the SEBI
e detailed below:

 the Memorandum of
Rs. 5 Lacs (Five Lacs

der the control of the
ns, on such terms and
  the  option to call of
 at a discount and for
t to the provisions of
ll not be given to any
hall cause to be made

pany, followed by an
ing of these Articles;
 the register shall, for

rights attached to any
s) may, subject to the

 is being wound up be
shares of that class or
shares of that class.

 separate meeting, the
pply, but so that the
xy or one-third of the

ferred or other rights
lass be deemed to be

ection 76 of the Act,
ed to be paid shall be

ce at which the shares
ercent) of such price,

) of the price at which
al to 2½% (two and a

r partly paid shares or

wful.



9. Subject to Section 187-C of the A
upon any trust and the Company 
when having notice thereof) any e
in any fractional part of a share o
entirety thereof in the registered h

10. (1) Every person whose name is
receive within three months af
provide) or within one month
Company,
(a) one certificate for all his s
(b) several certificates, each

consolidation or splitting 
free of any charges.

(2) Every certificate shall be unde
paid up thereon.

(3) In respect of any share or sha
issue more than one certificat
shall be sufficient delivery to 

11. The Company agrees, that it will n
Stock Exchange.
(i) for issue of new certificates in
(ii) for sub-division and consolida

of Allotment and Split, Conso
than those fixed for the marke

12. The Company may issue such fra
shares of the Company on such te
certificates are to be converted int

13. If any share stands in the names o
shall, as regards receipt of dividen
all or any other matter connecte
meeting and the transfer of the sha

14. (1) The Company shall have a fir
for all money (whether prese
share.  Unless otherwise agree
Company's lien if any, on suc
be wholly or in part to be exem

(2) The Company's lien, if any, on
205A of the Act.

15. The Company may sell, in such m
lien provided that no sale shall be 
(a) unless a sum in respect of whi
(b) until the expiration of thirty 

amount, in respect of which t
holder for the time being o
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e Act, no person shall be recognised by the Company as 
any shall not be bound by or be compelled in any way t
ny equitable, contingent future or partial interest in any sh
re or any other rights in respect of any share except an ab
d holder.

e is entered as a member in the register of members s
s after allotment (or within such other period as the condi

onth after the application for the registration of transfer 

his shares without payment, or
each for one or more of his shares, provided that 
ing of certificates required in marketable lots shall be don

under the seal and shall specify the shares to which it relat

 shares held jointly by several persons, the Company sha
icate, and delivery of a certificate for a share to one of se
 to all such holders.

ill not charge any fees exceeding those which may be agr

s in replacement of those that are torn, defaced, lost or des
olidation of shares and debenture certificates and for sub-
nsolidation, Renewal and Pucca Transfer Receipts into de

arket units of trading.

 fractional certificates as the Board may approve in res
h terms as the Board thinks fit as to the period within w
 into share certificates.

es of two or more persons, the person first named in the re
idends, the service of notices and subject to the provisions
ected with the Company except the issue of share cert
 share, be deemed the sole holder thereof.

LIEN

 first and paramount lien upon every share (not being a fu
resently payable or not) called or payable at a fixed time
greed the registration of a transfer of a share shall operate
 such shares. The Board of Directors may at any time dec
exempt from the provisions of this article.

y, on a share shall extend to all dividends payable thereon,

ch manner as the Board thinks fit, any share on which th
 be made:-
 which the lien exists is presently payable; or
rty days after a notice in writing demanding payment o
ch the lien exists as is presently payable, have been give
g of the share or the person entitled thereto by reaso

 as holding any share
ay to recognise (even
y share or any interest
n absolute right to the

rs shall be entitled to
nditions of issue shall
fer is received by the

at any sub-division,
done by the Company

elates and the amount

 shall not be bound to
f several joint holders

 agreed upon with the

 destroyed.
ub-division of Letters
o denominations other

 respect of any of the
n which the fractional

e register of members
ions of these Articles,
certificates, voting at

a fully paid up share),
ime in respect of that
rate as a waiver of the
 declare any shares to

on, subject to Section

h the Company has a

nt of such part of the
iven to the registered
ason of his death or



insolvency and stating that 
Registered Office of the Comp

16. (1) To give effect to any such sal
purchaser thereof.

(2) The purchaser shall be registe

(3) The purchaser shall not be bo
the share be affected by any ir

17. (1) The proceeds of the sale shall
part of the amount in respect o

(2) The residue, if any, shall, su
shares at the date of sale, be p

18. (1) The Board of Directors may,
unpaid on their shares (wheth
and not by the conditions of a

(2) Each member shall, subject t
place of payment of the call m
the amount called on his share

(3) A call may be revoked or post

19. A call shall be deemed to have bee
was passed. Call money may be re

20. The joint holders of a share shall b

21. (1) If a sum called in respect of a
person from whom the sum 
thereof to the time of actual pa

(2) The Board shall be at liberty t

22. (1) Any sum which by the terms
whether on account of the no
these regulations, be deemed 
issue such sum becomes paya

(2) In case of non-payment of su
interest and expenses, forfeitu
of a call duly made and notifie

23. Subject to the provisions of Sectio
(a) may, if it thinks fit, receive fro

and unpaid upon any shares he
(b) if it thinks fit, may pay interes

(until the same would but fo
unless the Company in genera
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at amount so demanded if not paid within the period
ompany, the said shares shall be sold.

 sale, the Board may authorise some person to transfer the

istered as the shareholder of the shares comprised in any s

 bound to see to the application of the purchase money, n
y irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in reference

hall be received by the Company and applied in payment
ect of which the lien exist as is presently payable.

, subject to a like lien for sums not presently payable as
e paid to the person entitled to the shares at the date of the

CALLS ON SHARES

ay, from time to time, make calls upon the members in
ether on account of the nominal value of the shares or by

of allotment thereof made payable at fixed times.

ct to receiving at least thirty days notice specifying the 
all money pay to the Company at the time or times and 
hares.

postponed at the discretion of the Board.

 been made at the time when the resolution of the Board a
e required to be paid by Instalments.

all be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls in respect 

of a share is not paid before or on the day appointed for pa
um is due shall pay interest thereon from the day appo
al payment at such rate of interest as the Board may determ

rty to waive payment of any such interest wholly or in part

rms of issue of a share become payable on allotment or 
e nominal value of the share or by way of premium, sha
ed to be a call duly made and payable on the date on whi
ayable.

f such sum, all the relevant provisions of these regulation
eiture or otherwise shall apply as if such sum had become
tified.

ction 92 and 292 of the Act, the Board:-
e from any member willing to advance all or any part of th
s held by him; and
erest upon all or any of the moneys advanced on uncalled 
t for such advance become presently payable) at such ra
neral meeting shall otherwise direct, 9% (nine percent) per

riod specified at the

r the shares sold to the

ny such transfer.

y, nor shall his title to
nce to the sale.

ent of the whole or a

e as existed upon the
f the sale.

s in respect of money
r by way of premium)

the time or times and
nd place so specified,

rd authorising the call

ect thereof.

r payment thereof, the
ppointed for payment
termine.

part.

t or at any fixed date,
 shall for purposes of
which by the terms of

tions as to payment of
ome payable by virtue

of the money uncalled

led  and unpaid shares
h rate not exceeding,
 per annum as may be



agreed upon between the Bo
advance shall not confer a righ

24. On the trial or hearing of any su
representative to recover any debt
shall be sufficient to prove that th
of members of the Company as a 
such claim is made and that the am
shall not be necessary to prove the
quorum of Directors was present a
the meeting at which any call wa
matter, but the proof of the matter

25. Neither the receipt by the Compan
any member to the Company in 
indulgence granted by the Comp
Company from thereafter proceed

TRANSF

26. The Company shall keep a "Regis
of every transfer or transmission o

27. (1) The instrument of transfer of 
transferor and the transferee.

(2) The transferor shall be deem
entered in the register of mem

(3) The instrument of transfer of a
Governments) General Rules
108 of the Act.

28. The instrument of transfer shall be
1956 and of any modification ther
shares and registration thereof.

29. Unless the Directors decide otherw
registering any such transfer, the 
due post to the registered holder t
transfer will be registered.  If suc
within ten days from the posting o
the said transfer. Where no notice
have decided not to give notice a
shall not entitle him to make any
such non-receipt.

30. The Board of Directors may, subje
1956, decline to register:-
(a) the transfer of a share not bein
(b) any transfer of the share on w

shall not be refused on the g
persons indebted to the Comp

(c) Notice of refusal to transfer sh
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 Board and the members paying the sums or advances, 
 right to dividend or to participate in profits.

 suit or proceedings brought by the Company against a
debt or money claimed to be due to the Company in resp
t the name of the defendant is or was, when the claim aro
s a holder or one of the holders of the number of shares i
e amount claimed is not entered as paid in the books of th

e the appointment of the Directors who resolved to make a
nt at the Board Meeting at which any call was resolved to
 was resolved to be made was duly convened or constitu
tters aforesaid shall be conclusive evidence of the debt.

pany of a portion of any money which shall, from time to
 in respect of his shares, either by way of principal or
mpany in respect of the payment of any such money, s
eeding to enforce a forfeiture of such shares as hereinafter

NSFER AND TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

egister of Transfers", and therein shall fairly and distinctl
n of any share.

 of any share in the Company shall be executed by or on 
ee.

eemed to remain a holder of the share until the name o
embers in respect thereof.

 of any Share shall be in the prescribed form under the C
ules and Forms, 1956 and in accordance with the requir

ll be in writing and all the provisions of Section 108 of th
thereof for the time being shall be complied with in respec
.

herwise, when an instrument of transfer is tendered by the
the Directors shall give notice by letter sent by registered
er that such transfer has been lodged and that unless obj
 such registered holder fails to lodge an objection in wr

ng of such notice to him, he shall be deemed to have admi
otice is received by the registered holder, the Directors s
ce and in any event the non-receipt by the registered ho
any claim of any kind against the Company or the Dire

TRANSFER OF SHARES

ubject to the right of appeal conferred by Section 111 of th

being a fully paid up share, to a person of whom they do n
on which the Company has a lien, provided that the regis
e ground of transferor being either  alone  or jointly  w
mpany on any account except a lien.

er shares to transferor or transferee shall be sent within 30 

es, Money so paid in

st any member or his
respect of his share, it
 arose, on the Register
es in respect of which
of the Company and it
ke any call, nor that a
d to be made, nor that
stituted nor any other
t.

e to time, be due from
l or interest, nor any
y, shall, preclude the
fter provided.

nctly enter particulars

 on behalf of both the

e of the transferee is

e Companies (Central
quirements of Section

f the Companies Act,
pect of all transfers of

 the transferee, before
ered acknowledgment
 objection is taken the
 writing at the office

dmitted the validity of
rs shall be deemed to
 holder of any notice
irectors in respect of

of the Companies Act,

o not approve; or
egistration of transfer
  with  any person or

 30 days.



31. The Board may also decline to rec
(a) the instrument of transfer is a

other evidence as the Board 
transfer; and

(b) the instrument is in respect of

32. All instruments of transfer whic
destroyed upon the expiration o
instrument of transfer which the B
to the person depositing the same.

33. (1) the registration of transfers m
from time to time, determine:

provided that such registration sha
year or for more than thirty days a

(2) There shall be no charge for:
(a) registration of shares or d
(b) sub-division and/or conso

of Allotment and split c
corresponding to the mark

(c) sub-division of renouncib
(d) issue of new certificates 

cages on the reverse for re
(e) registration of any Power

34. (1) On the death of a member, t
legal representative where he 
having any title to his interest 

(2) Nothing in clause (1) shall rel
any share which had been join

35. (1) Any person becoming entitled
upon such evidence being pro
subject as hereinafter provided
(a) to be registered himself as
(b) to make such transfer of t

(2) The Board shall, in either case
had, if the deceased or inso
insolvency.

36. (1) If the person so becoming ent
deliver or send to the Compan

(2) If the person aforesaid shall 
transfer of the share.

(3) All the limitations, restriction
the registration of transfers of
if the death or insolvency of 
signed by that member.
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 recognise any instrument of transfer unless -
 is accompanied by the certificate of the shares to which i
rd may reasonably require to show the right of the trans

t of only one class of shares.

hich shall be registered shall be retained by the Comp
n of such period as the Board may from time to tim
he Board declines to register shall (except in any case of 
me.

rs may be suspended at such times and for such periods 
ine:
 shall not be suspended for more than forty-five days in th
ys at any one time.

or:
or debentures;
nsolidation of shares and debenture certificates and sub-

lit consolidation, renewal and pucca transfer receipts in
arket unit of trading;
cible Letters of Right;
tes in replacement of those which are decrepit or worn

or recording transfers have been fully utilised;
wers of Attorney, Letter of Administration and similar oth

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

r, the survivor or survivors where the member was a jo
 he was a sole holder shall be the only person recognised b
rest in the shares.
l release the estate of a deceased joint holder from any lia
 jointly held by him with other persons.

itled to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency 
 produced as may from time to time properly be required
ided elect, either -
lf as holder of the share; or
 of the shares as the deceased or insolvent member could h

 case, have the same right to decline or suspend registratio
insolvent member had himself transferred the share be

 entitled, shall elect to be registered as holder of the shar
pany a notice in writing signed by him stating that he so e

all elect to transfer the share, he shall testify his electio

tions and provisions of these regulations relating to the ri
s of shares shall be applicable to any such notice or trans
 of the member had not occurred and the notice of transf

ch it relates, and such
ransferor to make the

ompany, but may be
time determine. Any
 of fraud) be returned

ds as the Board may,

n the aggregate in any

ub-division of Letters
s into denominations

orn out or where the

 other documents.

a joint holder and his
ed by the Company as

 liability in respect of

cy of a member may,
ired by the Board and

ld have made.

ation as it would have
 before his death or

hare himself, he shall
so elects.

ection by executing a

e right to transfer and
ransfer as aforesaid as
ansfer were a transfer



37. On the transfer of the share being 
the death or insolvency of the hold
he would be entitled if he was 
registered as a member in respect 
membership in relation to meeting

Provided that the Board may, at 
registered himself or to transfer t
Board may thereafter withhold pa
share, until the requirements of the

38. Where the Company has knowled
of the Estate Duty Act, 1953 of th
furnish to the Controller within th
that Act and the rules made there 
of any shares or debentures stand
shares for valuable consideration 
the effect that the Estate Duty in r
none is due, as the case may be.

39. The Company shall incur liabilit
transfer of share made or purpo
appearing in the register of memb
title or interest to or in the said s
equitable right, title or interest or
such notice or referred thereto, in
required to regard or attend or giv
title or interest or be under any 
entered or referred to in some boo
at liberty to regard and attend to an

40. If a member fails to pay any call
Board may, at any time thereafter
serve a notice on him requiring pa
interest which may have accrued a
of such non-payment.

41. The notice aforesaid shall:-
(a) name a further day (not earlie

or before which the payment r
(b) state that, in the event of non

the call was made, will be liab

42. If the requirements of any such no
notice has been given may, at an
made, be forfeited by a resolution
declared in respect of the forfeited
the date on which the resolution of

43. (1) A forfeited share may be sol
Board thinks fit.
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ing registered in his name a person becoming entitled to a 
holder shall be entitled to the same dividends and other ad
as the registered holder of the share and that he shall 
ect of the share, be entitled in respect of it to exercise any 
tings of the Company;

, at any time, give notice requiring any such person to 
er the share and if the notice is not complied within 90 
 payment of all dividends, bonus or other moneys payabl

f the notice have been complied with.

ledge through any of its principal officers within the me
of the death of any member or of debenture holder in the 
n the meaning of such Section, the prescribed particulars i
ere under and it shall not be lawful for the Company to re
anding in the name of the deceased, unless the transferor 
ion or a certificate from the Controller is produced befor
 in respect of such shares or debentures has been paid or w
e.

bility whatever in consequence of its registering or giv
rporting to be made by any apparent legal owner ther
embers) to the prejudice of persons having or claiming a
id shares, notwithstanding that the Company may have h
st or notice prohibiting registration of such transfer and 
o, in any book of the Company, and the Company shal
r give effect to any notice which may be given to it of a
ny liability for refusing or neglecting so to do, though 

 book of the Company but the Company though not bound
to any such notice and give effect thereto if the Board shal

FORFEITURE OF SHARES

call or instalment of a call, on the day appointed for pay
after during such time as any part of the call or instalmen
 payment of so much of the call or instalment as is unpaid
ed and all expenses that may have been incurred by the C

rlier than the expiry of 30 (thirty) days from the date of se
nt required by the notice is to be made; and

non-payment on or before the day so named, the shares in
 liable to be forfeited.

 notice as aforesaid are not complied with, any share in re
t any time, thereafter, before the payment required by th
tion of the Board to that effect.  Such forfeiture shall inc
ited shares and not actually paid before the date of forfeitu
n of the Board is passed forfeiting the shares.

 sold or otherwise disposed off on such terms and in su

to a share by reason of
r advantages to which
all not, before being

any right conferred by

 to elect either to be
 90 (ninety) days, the
yable in respect of the

 meaning of Section 2
 the Company, it shall
ars in accordance with
to register the transfer
ror has acquired such
efore the Company to
 or will be paid or that

 giving effect, to any
thereof (as shown or
g any equitable right,
ve had notice of such
nd may have entered

shall not be bound or
f any equitable right,
gh it may have been
und so to do, shall be

shall so think fit.

 payment thereof, the
ment remains unpaid,
paid together with any
e Company by reason

f service of notice) on

es in respect of which

n respect of which the
y the notice has been
 include all dividends
feiture, which shall be

n such manner as the



(2) At any time before a sale or d
it thinks fit.

44. (1) A person whose shares have
shares, but shall, notwithstan
which, at date of forfeiture, w
together with interest thereon 
per annum.

(2) The liability of such person sh
of all such money in respect o

45. (1) A duly verified declaration in
and that a share in the compa
conclusive evidence of the fa
the share.

(2) The Company may receive the
and may execute a transfer of
off.

(3) The transferee shall thereupon

(4) The transferee shall not be bo
title to the share be affected 
forfeiture, sale or disposal of t

46. The provisions of these regulatio
which, by the terms of issue of 
nominal value of the share or by w
made and notified.

47. The forfeiture of a share shall inv
against the Company in respect o
those rights as by these Articles ar

48. Upon any sale, after forfeiture or 
the Board may appoint some pers
purchaser's name to be entered in
bound to see to the regularity of th
name has been entered in the Re
impeached by any person and the 
against the Company exclusively.

49. Upon any sale, re-allotment or ot
forfeiture, the certificate or certifi
same shall on demand by the Com
stand cancelled and become null 
behalf herein contained are sold b
up to the Company by the former
shares distinguishing it in such ma

50. The directors may, subject to th
conditions as shall be agreed, a su
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r disposal, as aforesaid, the Board may annul the forfeitur

ave been forfeited shall cease to be a member in respe
standing the forfeiture, remain liable to pay to the Com
re, were presently payable by him to the Company in res
eon from the time of forfeiture until payment at the rate of

n shall cease if and when the Company shall have receive
ct of the shares.

n in writing that the declarant is a director or the secretar
mpany has been duly forfeited on a date stated in the de
e facts stated therein stated as against all persons claimin

e the consideration, if any, given for the share on any sale 
r of the share in favour of the person to whom the share i

pon be registered as the holder of the share.

 bound to see to the application of the purchase money, if
ted by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings i
 of the share.

ations as to forfeiture shall apply, in the case of non-pay
 of a share, becomes payable at a fixed time, whether 
by way of premium, as if the same had been payable by v

 involve the extinction of all interest in and also of all cla
ct of the share, and all other rights incidental thereto ex
s are expressly saved.

 or for enforcing a lien in purported exercise of powers h
person to execute an instrument of transfer of the shares 
d in the Register in respect of the shares sold and the purc
of the proceedings or to the application of the purchase m
 Register in respect of such shares, the validity, of the

the remedy of any person aggrieved by the sale shall be in
ely.

r other disposal under the provisions of these Articles re
rtificates originally issued in respect of the relative share
Company have been previously surrendered to it by the d
ull and void and of no effect.  When any shares, under 
ld by the Board and the certificate in respect thereof has 
rmer holder of such shares, the Board may issue a new c
 manner as it may think fit, from the certificate not so deli

 the provisions of the Act, accept from any member o
a surrender of his shares or stock or any part thereof.

iture on such terms as

spect of the forfeited
Company all moneys
 respect of the shares
e of 9% (nine) percent

eived payments in full

etary of the Company
e declaration, shall be
ming to be entitled to

ale or disposal thereof
are is sold or disposed

y, if any, nor shall his
gs in reference to the

-payment of any sum
er on account of the
y virtue of a call duly

l claims and demands
o except only such of

rs hereinbefore given,
res sold and cause the
purchaser shall not be
e money and after his
 the sale shall not be
e in damages only and

s relating to lien or to
hares shall (unless the
e defaulting member)

der the powers in that
as not been delivered
w certificate for such
delivered.

er on such terms and



CONVER

51. The Company may, by an ordinary
(a) convert any paid-up shares int
(b) reconvert any stock into paid-

52. The holders of stock may transfer
same regulations under which, th
been transferred or as near thereto

Provided the Board may, from tim
that such minimum shall not excee

53. The holders of stock shall, accord
and advantages as regard dividend
the shares from which the stock 
dividends and profits of the Comp
stock which would not, if existing

54. Such of the regulations of the Co
paid-up shares shall apply to stoc
include "stock" and "stockholders"

55. The Company may issue share wa
and 115 of the Act and accordingl
paid up, on application in writing 
by such evidence (if any) as the 
signing the application and on rec
duty on the warrant and such fee a

56. (1) The bearer of a share warrant 
long as the warrant remains
requisition for calling a meeti
privileges of a member at any
as if his name were inserted 
deposited warrant.

(2) Not more than one person sha

(3) The company shall, on two da

57. (1) Subject as herein otherwise e
requisition for calling meetin
member at a meeting of the C

(2) The bearer of a share warra
advantages as if he was name
warrant and he shall be deeme

58. The Board may, from time to tim
warrant or coupon may be issued
original.
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ERSION OF SHARES INTO STOCK

nary resolution:-
s into stock; and
aid-up shares of any denomination authorised by these reg

sfer the same or any part thereof in the same manner as, 
, the shares from which the stock arose might before th
reto as circumstances admit:

 time to time, fix the minimum amount of Stock transferr
xceed the nominal amount of the shares from which the sto

ording to the amount of stock held by them, have the sam
ends voting and meeting of the Company, and other matt

ock arose; but no such privilege or advantage (except p
ompany and in the assets on winding up) shall be conferre
ting in shares, have conferred that privilege or advantage.

 Company (other than those relating to share warrants), a
stock and the words "share" and "shareholders" in those
ers" respectively.

SHARE WARRANTS

e warrant, subject to and in accordance with, the provision
ingly the Board may in its discretion, with respect to any s
ing signed by the person registered as holder of the share
the Board may, from time to time, require as to the iden
 receiving the certificate (if any) of the share: and the am
ee as the Board may, from time to time, require, issue a sh

ant may at any time deposit the warrant at the office of th
ains so deposited, the depositer shall have the same r
eeting of the Company and of attending and voting and ex
any meeting held after the expiry of two clear days from t
ted in the register of members as the holder of the shar

 shall be recognised as depositor of the share warrant.

o days written notice, return the deposited share warrant to

se expressly provided, no person shall, as bearer of a sha
eting of the Company or attend or vote or exercise any o
e Company or be entitled to receive any notice from the C

arrant shall be entitled in all other respects  to the sam
amed in the register of member as the holder of the shar
emed to be a member of the Company in respect thereof.

 time, make rules as to the terms on which (if it shall thin
sued by way of renewal in case of defacement, loss or 

 regulations.

 as, and subject to the
e the conversion have

ferrable, so, however,
e stock arose.

ame rights, privileges
atters, as if they held

pt participation in the
erred by an amount of
ge.

), as are applicable to
hose regulations shall

isions of Sections 114
y share which is fully
are and authenticated

identity of the person
 amount of the stamp

a share warrant.

f the Company and so
e right of signing a

d exercising, the other
m the time of deposit,

shares included in the

t to the depositor.

 share warrant, sign a
y other privilege of a
e Company.

 same privileges and
shares included in the
of.

think fit) a new share
 or destruction of the



59. The Company may, from time to 
divided into shares of such amoun

60. The Company may, by ordinary re
(a) consolidate and divide all or a
(b) sub-divide its shares or any of

of Association, so however, t
amount, if any, unpaid on eac
which the reduced share is der

(c) cancel any share which, at the
or agreed to be taken by any p
shares so cancelled.

61. The Company may, from time to
Section 100 to 105 of the Act, r
account.

62. The Company shall have power t
Act or any statutory modifications

63. The Company shall have power to
for the purpose of raising money t
provisions of any plant for the Com

64. The Company, if authorised by a s
itself to be amalgamated with any
Section 391 to 394 of the Act.

65. All General Meetings other than
ordinary General Meetings.

66. (1) The Board may, whenever it t

(2) If at any time there are not w
form a quorum, any Director 
meeting in the same manners,
the Board.

CO

67. No general meeting, annual or ex
business which has not been stated

68. (1) No business shall be transacte
time when the meeting procee

(2) Save as otherwise provided in
shall be a quorum. A body co
represented in accordance wit
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ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

 to time, by ordinary resolution increase its share capital b
ount, as the resolution shall specify.

y resolution in general meeting:
or any of its capital into shares of larger amounts than its e
y of them, into shares of smaller amounts than is fixed by
er, than in the sub-division the proportion between the am
 each reduced share shall be the same as it was in the case
 derived;
t the date of the passing of the resolution in that behalf, ha
ny person and diminish the amount of its share capital by

e to time, by special resolution and on compliance with
t, reduce its share capital and any capital reserve fund 

er to establish Branch Offices, subject to the provisions o
ions thereof.

er to pay interest out of its capital on so much of shares w
ey to defray the expenses of the construction of any work
 Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 20

y a special resolution passed at a General Meeting may am
 any other person,  or body corporate, subject however, to

GENERAL MEETINGS

han the Annual General Meetings of the Company shal

 it thinks fit call an Extra-ordinary General Meeting.

ot within India Directors capable of acting who are suffic
tor or any two members of the Company may call an ext
ers, as nearly as possible, to that in which such a meeting

CONDUCT OF GENERAL MEETINGS

r extraordinary, shall be competent to enter upon, discu
ated in the notice by which it was convened or called.

acted at any General Meeting, unless a quorum of membe
ceed to business.

d in Section 174 of the Act, a minimum of five members
 corporate, being a member shall be deemed to be person

 with Section 187 of the Act.

tal by such sum, to be

its existing shares;
 by the Memorandum

e amount paid and the
case of the share from

f, have not been taken
l by the amount of the

ith the provisions of
nd or share premium

ns of Section 8 of the

res which were issued
ork or building or the
208 of the Act.

 amalgamate or cause
r, to the provisions of

shall be called Extra-

ufficient in number to
 extraordinary general
ting may be called by

iscuss or transact any

mbers is present at the

bers present in person
rsonally present if it is



69. The Chairman, if any, of the Board

70. If there is no such Chairman or if 
the meeting or is unwilling to act 
members to be the Chairman of th

71. If at any meeting no Director is w
minutes of the time appointed fo
members to be the Chairman of th

72. No business shall be discussed at 
is vacant.

73. (1) The Chairman may with the 
directed by the meeting, adjou

(2) No business shall be transacte
meeting from which the adjou

(3) When a meeting is adjourned
given as in the case of an orig

(4) Save as aforesaid, it shall not 
be transacted at an adjourned 

74. In the case of an equality of votes,
which the show of hands takes pl
casting vote.

75. Any business other than that upon
taking of the poll.

76. Subject to any rights or restriction
(a) on a show of hands, every me
(b) on a poll, the voting rights of 

77. In the case of joint holders, the vo
be accepted to the exclusion of th
determined by the order in which t

78. A member of unsound mind or
jurisdiction in lunacy, may vote, w
guardian, and any such committee
as the Board may require of the a
office not less than 24 hours befo
person claims to vote on poll.

79. No member shall be entitled to v
payable by him in respect of shar
exercised any right of lien, have be
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CONDUCT OF MEETINGS

oard shall preside as Chairman at every general meeting o

r if he is not present within fifteen minutes of the time app
act as Chairman of the meeting, the Directors present shal
f the meeting.

is willing to act as Chairman or if no Director is present 
d for holding the meeting, the members present shall ch
f the meeting.

 at any general meeting except the election of a Chairma

the consent of any meeting at which a quorum is prese
djourn the meeting, from time to time and place to place.

acted at any adjourned meeting, other than the business lef
journment took place.

ned for thirty days or more, fresh notice of the adjourned
original meeting.

not be necessary to give any notice of any adjournment or
ed meeting.

tes, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, the chairman
s places or at which the poll is demanded, shall be entit

pon which a poll has been demanded, may be proceeded

VOTES OF MEMBERS

tions for the time being attached to any class or classes of 
 member present in person shall have one vote; and
 of members shall be as laid down in Section 87 of the Ac

e vote of the senior who tenders a vote whether in person
of the votes of the other joint holders.  For this purpose,
ich the names of joint holders stand in the Register of mem

 or in respect of whom an order has been made by 
te, whether on a show of hands or on a poll by his comm
ittee or guardian may on a poll, vote by proxy, provided t
he authority of the person claiming to vote shall have bee
before the time of holding the meeting or adjourned meet

to vote at any general meeting unless all calls, and oth
shares in the Company or in respect of shares on which
e been paid.

g of the Company.

 appointed for holding
shall elect one of their

ent within 15 (fifteen)
ll choose one of their

rman, whilst the chair

resent and shall, if so
e.

s left unfinished at the

rned meeting shall be

t or of the business to

man of the meeting at
ntitled to a second or

ded with, pending the

 of shares:-

 Act.

son or by proxy, shall
ose, seniority shall be

embers.

by any Court having
mmittee or other legal
ed that such evidence
 been deposited at the
eeting at which such

 other sums presently
ich the Company has



80. (1) No objection shall be raised 
meeting at which the vote o
meeting shall be valid for all p

(2) Any such objection made in d
thereon shall be final and conc

81. The instrument appointing a prox
signed or a notarially certified cop
the Company, not less than 48 h
which the person named in the ins
before the time appointed for the
treated valid.

82. An instrument appointing a proxy
near thereto as circumstances adm

83. A vote given in accordance with 
previous death or insanity of the 
the proxy was executed or the tran
in writing of such death; insanity
office before the commencement o

84. The number of Directors of the Co

85. The following shall be the first dir
1. Shri Lalit Gupta

86. At every Annual General Meeting
are liable to retire by rotation in
number is not three or a multiple 
accordance with the provisions of

87. (1) Subject to the provisions of
including a Managing Directo
thereof, attended by him a sum

(2) Subject to the provisions of
further remuneration, whethe
otherwise, as the Company in
remuneration shall be divide
Board may, from time to time
the Directors equally or if so d

(3) The remuneration of the Dire
accrue from day to day.

(4) Subject to the provisions of S
to perform any extra service
work done by a Director as a 
such Director special remuner
of a fixed sum or by percent
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sed to the qualification of any voter, except at the mee
e objected to is given or tendered and every vote not d
all purposes.

in due time shall be referred to the Chairman of the meetin
conclusive.

roxy and the power of attorney or other authority, if any
 copy of that power or authority shall be deposited at the r
8 hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjo
 instrument proposes to vote, or in the case of a poll, not 

 the taking of the poll; and in default the instrument of p

oxy shall be in either of the forms in Schedule IX to the A
admit.

ith the terms of an instrument of proxy shall be valid, n
the principal or the revocation of the proxy or of the auth
 transfer of the shares in respect of which the proxy is give
nity, revocation or transfer shall have been received by th
nt of the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the proxy

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

e Company shall not be less than three and not more than t

t directors of the Company:
2.  Shri Vinod Dayal

ting of the Company one-third of such of the Directors fo
n in accordance with the provisions of Section 255 of t
ple of three, then the number nearest to one third shall re
s of Section 256 of the Act.

 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Rules made therund
ector shall be paid sitting fees for each meeting of the Boa
 sum not exceeding �1000/- (Rupees One thousand).

 of Section 309, 310 and 314 of the Act, the Directors s
ether in the form of monthly payment or by a percen
y in General meeting may, from time to time, determine
ided among the Directors in such proportion  and in su
ime, determine and in default of such determination, shall
 so determined paid on a monthly basis.

irectors shall, in so far as it consists of a monthly paym

of Sections 198, 309, 3l0 and 314 of the Act, if any Direc
ices or make special exertions or efforts (which expres
s a member of any committee formed by the Directors) t

uneration for such extra services or special exertions or eff
entage of profit or otherwise and may allow such Direc

meeting or adjourned
ot disallowed at such

eting, whose decision

 any under which it is
he registered office of
adjourned meeting at
not less than 24 hours
of proxy shall not be

he Act or in a form as

, notwithstanding the
authority under which
given, if no intimation
y the Company at its

roxy is used.

an twelve.

s for the time being as
of the Act or if their
ll retire from office in

runder, each Director
 Board or a committee

rs shall be paid such
rcentage of profit or
ine and such further

n such manner as the
hall be divided among

ayment, be deemed to

irector be called upon
pression shall include
rs) the Board may pay
r efforts either by way
irector at the cost and



expense of the Company such
conveyance) as the Board may

(5) In addition to the remuneratio
accordance with Company's 
properly incurred by them:-

(a) In attending and returning
committee thereof; or

(b) In connection with the bu

88. The Directors shall not be required

89. The Board of Directors shall have
of Section 260 of the Act.

90. If it is provided by any trust deed
Company that any person or perso
the case of any and every such is
power, from  time to time and app
to as a Debenture Director.  A De
or persons in whom for the time 
Director may be appointed in his 
he, shall be counted in determining

91. In the course of its business and f
entitled to agree with any person
that he or it shall have the right t
upon such terms and conditions 
office appointed under this Article
hold office until requested to retir
who may have appointed them an
Director vacates office whether 
government, authority, person, firm
the agreement so provide, appoint
number of retiring Directors.

92. Subject to the provisions of Sectio
alternate Director to act for a Dire
the State in which meetings of the

93. A Director may be or become a d
interested as a vendor, shareholde
received as director or shareholde
benefits in cases in which the pro
have been complied with.

94. Every nomination, appointment o
the rules and regulations of the go
be entitled to the same rights and p
Company.

95. The office of a Director shall beco
(i) on the happening of any of the
(ii) on contravention of the provis
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uch facilities or amenities (such as rent free house, free m
 may determine from time to time.

ation payable to them in pursuance of the Act, the Directo
y's rules to be made by the Board all travelling, hotel a
:-

ning from meetings or adjourned meeting of the Board o

 business of the Company.

ired to hold any qualification shares in the company.

ave power to appoint additional Directors in accordance w

eed securing or otherwise in connection with any issue of
ersons shall have power to nominate a Director of the Co
h issue of debentures, the persons having such  power m

 appoint a Director accordingly. Any Director so appointed
 Debenture Director may be removed from office at any t
ime being is vested the power under which he was appo
his place.  A Debenture Director shall not be liable to reti
ning the number of retiring Directors.

d for its benefit the Company shall, subject to the provisi
son, firm, corporation, government, financing institution 
ht to appoint his or its nominee on the Board of Director
ns as the Directors may deem fit. Such nominees and t
ticle shall be called Special Directors.  Special Directors 
retire by the government, authority, person, firm, institut
 and will not be bound to retire by rotation.  As and w

her upon request as aforesaid or by death, resignation
, firm, institution or corporation who appointed such Spec
oint another Director in his place. But he shall be counted 

ction 313 of the Act, the Board of Directors shall have po
Director during his absence for a period of not less than t
 the Board are ordinarily held.

 a director of any company promoted by the company or i
lder or otherwise and no such Director shall be accountab
older of such company. Such Director before receiving

 provisions of Section 314 of the Act are attracted will en

nt or removal of a Special Director shall be in writing an
e government, corporation or any other institution. A Spe
nd privileges and be subject to same obligations as any ot

ecome vacant:-
f the events provided for in Section 283 of the Act;
ovisions of Section 314 of the Act, or any statutory modifi

e medical aid and free

rectors may be paid in
el and other expenses

rd of Directors or any

ce with the provisions

e of debentures of the
e Company   then   in
er may exercise such
nted is herein referred
ny time by the person
ppointed and another
 retire by rotation, but

visions of the Act, be
ion or other authority
ctors of the Company
nd their successors in
ors shall be entitled to
titution or corporation
d whenever a Special
tion or otherwise the
pecial Director may if
ted in determining the

e power to appoint an
an three months from

 or in which it may be
ntable for any benefits
ing or enjoying such

l ensure that the same

 and accordance with
Special Director shall
y other Director of the

difications thereof;



(iii) if a person is a Director of mo
(iv) in the case of alternate Direct

of the Act; or
(v) on resignation of his office by

96. Every Director present at any me
to be kept for that purpose, to sho

POW

97. The Board of Directors may pay 
Company.

98. The Company may exercise the 
official seal for use abroad and su

99. The Company may exercise the p
the keeping of a foreign register; 
vary such regulations as it may th

100.The Directors may enter into cont
disclosures required by the Act, 
indirectly concerned or interested

101.Subject to the provisions of Sectio
directions issued by the R. B. I.,
money and to mortgage or charge
or any part thereof and to issue 
security for any debt, liability or o

102. The payment or repayment of m
such terms and conditions in all
passed at a meeting of the Board 
the Company, charged upon all or
its uncalled capital for the time be

103.Any debentures, debenture-stock 
may be made assignable free from
be issued and may be issued on t
denomination, and with privilege
shares, attending (but not voting)
that debentures with the right to a
sanction of the Company in Gene

104.All cheques, promissory notes, dr
receipts for moneys paid to the
executed, as the case may be, by s
resolution determine.

P

105.Subject to Section 287 of the Act,
its total strength (any fraction co
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 more than twenty Companies at a time;
rector on return of the original Director to the State, in ter

e by notice in writing and is accepted by the Board.

 meeting of the Board or a committee thereof shall sign h
 show his attendance thereat.

POWERS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ay all expenses incurred in the formation, promotion and

the powers conferred by Section 50 of the Act, with re
d such powers shall be vested in the Board.

he powers conferred on it by Section 157 and 158 of the 
ter; and the Board may (subject the provisions of those S
y think fit with respect to the keeping of any such register.

ontracts or arrangements on behalf of the Company subje
ct, being made wherever any Director is in any way, w

sted in the contract or arrangement.

BORROWING POWER

ections 58A, 292 and 293 of the Act, and Regulations ma
. I., the Directors may exercise all the powers of the Co
arge its undertaking, property (both present and future) an
ue debentures, debenture-stock and other securities whe

 or obligation of the Company or of any third party.

f moneys borrowed as aforesaid may be secured in such
 all respects as the Board may think fit and in particul
ard (and not by circulation) by the issue of debenture or d
ll or any of the property of the Company (both present and
e being.

ck or other securities may be issued at a discount, prem
from any equities between the Company and person to wh
on the condition that they shall be convertible into shares
ileges and conditions as to redemption, surrender, draw
ing) at general meetings, appointment of Directors and ot
 to allotment of or conversion into shares shall not be issu
eneral meeting.

, drafts, hundies, bills of exchange and other negotiable i
 the Company, shall be signed, drawn, accepted, endo
 by such person and in such manner as the Board may, fro

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD

ct, the quorum for a meeting of the Board of Directors sh
n contained in that one third being rounded off as one)

 terms of Section 313

gn his name in a book

and registration of the

 regard to having an

the Act with regard to
se Sections) make and
ter.

bject to the necessary
y, whether directly or

 made thereunder and
 Company to borrow

) and uncalled capital,
hether outright or as

uch manner and upon
icular by a resolution
 or debenture-stock of
 and future), including

remium or otherwise,
 whom the same may

ares of any authorised
rawings, allotment of
d otherwise, provided
issued except with the

le instruments and all
ndorsed or otherwise
 from time to time, by

rs shall be one third of
ne) or two Directors,



whichever is higher; provided th
equal to two thirds of the total str
of Directors, who are not interest
during such time.

106.If a meeting of the Board could n
less than two, shall be present at t
shall form a quorum.

107. (1) Save as otherwise expressly 
be decided by a majority of v

(2) In case of an equality of votes

108. The continuing Directors may ac
number is reduced below the q
Directors or Director may act for
quorum or for summoning a Gene

109.(1) Save as provided in Article 9
and determine the period for w

(2) If no such Chairman is electe
after the time appointed for
members to be Chairman of t

110.Subject to the restrictions contain
powers to committees of the Boa
it may, from time to time, revoke
wholly or in part and either as to p
the exercise of the powers so dele
on it by the Board.  All acts d
regulations and in fulfillment of 
force and effect as if done by the 

111.The meetings and proceedings of
shall be governed by the provisio
Directors so far as the same are a
Directors under the last preceedin

112. (1) A committee may elect a Cha

(2) If no such chairman is electe
the time appointed for holdin
be chairman of the meeting.

113. (1) A committee may meet and a

(2) Questions arising at any mee
members present and in case
vote.

114.All acts done by any meeting of t
shall, notwithstanding that it shall
or continuance in office of any s
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d that where at any time the number of interested Direc
l strength, the number of the remaining Directors, that is 
rested, present at the meeting, being not less than two, sh

ld not be held for want of quorum, whatever number of D
 at the adjourned meeting, notice whereof shall be given t

sly provided in the Act, questions arising at any meeting 
of vote.

otes, the Chairman of the meeting shall have a second or c

y act notwithstanding any vacancy in the Board, but if an
e quorum fixed by the Act for a meeting of the Boar
t for the purpose of increasing the number of Directors to
eneral Meeting of the Company, but for no other purpose.

le 93, the Board may elect one of its members as Chairm
for which he is to hold office as such.

ected or if at any meeting the Chairman is not present with
 for holding the meeting the Directors present may ch
 of the meeting.

tained in Section 292 and 293 of the Act, the Board may 
oard consisting of such member or members of its body 

oke such delegation and discharge any such  committee o
 to persons or purposes, but every committee of the Board
delegated confirm to any regulations that may from time t
ts done by any such Committee of the Board in conf
 of the purposes of their appointment but not otherwise, 
the Board.

s of any such committee of the Board, consisting of two 
isions herein contained for regulating the meetings and p

re applicable thereto and are not superseded by any regula
ding Article.

Chairman of its meetings.

cted or if at any meeting the chairman is not present with
lding the meeting, the members present may choose one o
g.

d adjourn as it thinks proper.

meeting of a committee shall be determined by a majori
case of an equality of votes, the Chairman shall have a 

 of the Board or by a committee thereof by any person ac
hall afterwards be discovered that there was some defect i
y such Director or persons acting as aforesaid: or that th

irectors exceeds or is
t is to say, the number
, shall be the quorum

f Directors, not being
en to all the Directors,

ing of the Board shall

 or casting vote.

if and so long as their
oard, the continuing
s to that fixed for the
ose.

airman of its meetings

within fifteen minutes
 choose one of their

ay delegate any of its
dy as it thinks fit and

ee of the Board either
ard so formed shall in
e to time be imposed

conformity with such
se, shall have the like

two or more members
nd proceedings of the
gulations made by the

within five minutes of
e of their members to

jority of votes of the
e a second or casting

n acting as a Director
ect in the appointment
t they or any of them



were disqualified or had vacated 
of them had been terminated by 
valid as if every such person had
continued to be a Director, his a
Director provided that nothing i
Director after his appointment has

115. Subject to Section 289 of the Act
in any board meeting, a resoluti
committee thereof, for the time b
shall be as valid as a effectual a
convened and held.

MANAGING DI

116.Subject to provisions of Sections 
time to time, appoint one or mo
Director/s for a period not exceed
may think fit and subject to th
appointment, and in making such
of the Companies Act, 1956 an
provided that a Director so appoi
rotation, but his appointment shal
shall be counted in determining th

117. The Board may entrust and confe
of management which would not
with such restrictions as the Bo
direction of the Board and the Bo
such powers.

118. (1) Subject to Section 383A of t
such terms, at such remunera
appointed may be removed by

(2) A Director may be appointed

119.Any provision in the Act or the
Director and the Secretary shall n
Director and as, or in place of the

120. (1) The Board shall provide a co
time to time, to vary or canc
provide for the safe custody o

(2) Subject to any statutory requ
shall not be affixed to any 
Committee of the Board aut
Director and of the Secretary
the Company is so affixed in
(Issue of Share Certificates) R
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ted office or were not entitled to act as such, or that the a
by virtue of any provisions contained in the Act or in th
 had been duly appointed, had duly continued in office, 
is appointment had not been terminated and he had bee
g in this Article shall be deemed to give validity to a

t has been shown to the Company to be invalid or to have t

 Act and except a resolution which the Act requires specif
lution in writing, signed by the majority members of t
e being entitled to receive notice of a meeting of the Bo

al as if it had been passed at as meeting of the Board o

 DIRECTOR(S) AND WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR(S)

ons 197A, 269 , 198 and 309 of the Act, the Board of Di
 more of their body to the office of Managing Directo
eeding 5(five) years at a time and on such terms and cond
 the terms of any agreement entered into with him, 
uch appointments the Board shall ensure compliance with
 and shall seek and obtain such approvals as are presc
pointed, shall not be whilst holding such office, be subje

shall be automatically determined if he ceases to be a Dire
g the number of retiring Directors.

onfer upon Managing Director/s or Whole time Director/s
 not otherwise be exercisable by him upon such terms a
 Board, may think fit, subject always to the superintend
 Board may, from time to time, revoke, withdraw, alter or

SECRETARY

of the Act, a Secretary of the Company may be appointe
neration and upon such conditions as it may think fit, and
d by the Board.

ted as a Secretary.

 these regulations requiring or authorising a thing to be
all not be satisfied by its being done by or to the same per
 the Secretary.

THE SEAL

 common seal for the purposes of the Company and shall
ancel the same and substitute a new seal in lieu thereof.

dy of the seal for the time being.

equirements as to Share Certificates or otherwise, the sea
ny instrument except by authority of a resolution of t

 authorised by it in that behalf, and except in the prese
tary or of two Directors who shall sign every instrument to
d in their presence. This is, however, subject to Rule 6 
s) Rules, 1960.

e appointment of any
n these Articles, be as
ce, was qualified, had
 been entitled to be a
to any act done by a
ve terminated.

ecifically to be passed
of the Board or of a
 Board or committee,

rd or committee, duly

)

f Directors may, from
ector/s or whole time
onditions as the Board
m, may revoke such
with the requirements
rescribed by the Act,
bject to retirement by

Director. However, he

or/s any of the powers
s and conditions and

tendence, control and
r or vary all or any of

inted by the Board on
 and any Secretary so

 be done by or to a
 person acting both as

hall have power, from
eof.  The Board shall

 seal of the Company
of the Board or of a
resence of atleast one
nt to which the seal of
e 6 of the Companies



(3) The Board shall also be at lib
use in any territory, district o
of the Companies (Issue of Sh

121. The Company in General meet
recommended by the Board.

122. The Board may, from time to tim
by the profits earned by the Comp

123. (1) The Board may, before recom
sums, as it may think prope
applicable for any of the pu
including provision for me
applications may at the like
invested in such investments 
think fit.

(2) The Board may also carry f
setting them aside as a reserv

124. (1) Subject to the rights of the 
dividends shall be declared a
in respect whereof the dividen

(2) No amount paid or credited a
this regulation as having been

(3) All dividends shall be apporti
the shares during any portion
any share is issued on terms
share shall rank for dividend 

125. The Board may deduct from any
payable by him to the Company o
subject to Section 205A of the Ac

126. (1) Any dividend, interest or othe
warrant sent through the post
to the registered address of
members, or to such person 
writing direct.

(2) Every such cheque or warran

127. Any one of two or more joint ho
other moneys payable in respect o

128. Notice of any dividend that may 
in the manner mentioned in the A
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t liberty to have an official seal in accordance with Section
ct or place outside India. The Company shall, however, co
f Share Certificates) Rules, 1960.

DIVIDENDS AND RESERVES

eeting may declare dividends but no dividend shall ex

 time, pay to the members such interim dividends as appe
ompany.

commending any dividend, set aside out of the profits of t
oper, as reserve or reserves which shall at the discretion
 purposes to which the profits of the Company may be
meeting contingencies or for equalizing dividends  a

like discretion either be employed in the business of th
nts (other than shares of the Company) as the Board may, 

ry forward any profits which it may think prudent not 
erve.

the persons, if any, holding shares with special rights as
ed and paid according to the amounts paid or credited as 
idend is paid.

ed as paid on a share in advance of calls shall be treated fo
een paid on the share.

ortioned and paid proportionately to the amounts paid or c
tion or portions of the period in respect of which the divid
rms providing that it shall rank for dividend as from a pa
nd accordingly.

 any dividend payable to any member all sums of money
ny on account of calls or otherwise in relation to the share
 Act.

other moneys payable in cash in respect of shares may be
post direct to the registered address of the holder or, in cas
 of that one of the joint holders who is first named 
son and to such address as the first named holder or joi

rant shall be made payable to the order of the person, to w

t holders of a share may give effectual receipts for any d
ct of such share.

ay have been declared shall be given to the persons entitl
e Act.

tion 50 of the Act, for
r, comply with Rule 6

ll exceed the amount

ppear it to be justified

 of the Company, such
tion of the Board, be
 be properly applied,
  and pending such
f the Company or be
ay, from time to time,

ot to divide, without

ts as to dividends, all
 as paid on the shares

d for  the purposes of

 or credited as paid on
ividend is paid, but if
a particular date such

ney, if any, presently
ares of the Company,

 be paid by cheque or
 case of joint holders,
ed on the register of
 joint holders may in

to whom it is sent.

y dividends, bonus or

ntitled to share therein



129. No dividend shall bear interest ag
unpaid. No unclaimed dividends 
provisions of Section 205(A) of th

130. (1) The Board shall cause proper

(2) The Board shall, from time 
places and under what condi
them, shall be open to the ins

(3) Subject to provisions of Sect
right of inspection any accou
authorised by the Board or by

BALANCE S

131. Balance Sheet and Profit and Los
auditor for Correctness as per

132. (1) The first auditor of the Comp
its incorporation who shall ho

(2) The Board of Directors may f

(3) The remuneration of the audi
that remuneration of the first 

C

133. (1) The Company in General Me
(a) that it is desirable to capi

any of the Company's r
otherwise available for di

(b) that such sum be accordi
the members who would
same proportions.

(2) The sum aforesaid shall not b
in clause (3), either in or towa
(i) paying up any amounts

respectively;
(ii) paying up in full, unissue

paid up, to and amongst s
(iii) Partly in the way specifie

(3) Any share premium account
regulation, only be applied 
Company as fully paid bonus

(4) The Board shall give effect to
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st against the Company, irrespective of the reason for whi
nds shall be forfeited by the Board and the Company sha
of the Companies Act, in respect of such shares.

ACCOUNTS

per books of accounts to be maintained under Section 209

me to time, determine whether and to what extent and 
nditions or regulations, the accounts and books of the C
 inspection of members not being Directors.

Section 209A of the Act, no member (not being a Direct
count or book or document of the Company, except as co
r by the Company in General Meeting.

E SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

 Loss Account of the Company will be audited once in a y
 per provisions of the Act.

AUDIT

ompany shall be appointed by the Board of Directors with
ll hold office till the conclusion of First Annual General M

ay fill up any Casual Vacancy in the office of the Auditors

uditors shall be fixed by the Company in the annual gene
irst or any auditors appointed by the directors may be fixed

CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

 Meeting may, upon the recommendation of the Board reso
capitalize any part of the amount for the time being stand
's reserve accounts or to the credit of the Profit and 
r distribution; and

ordingly set free for distribution in the manner specified in
uld have been entitled thereto, if distributed by way of d

ot be paid in cash, but shall be applied, subject to the pro
towards:-
unts for the time being unpaid on any shares held b

ssued shares of the Company to be allotted and distributed
gst such members in the proportions aforesaid: or
cified in sub-clause (i) and partly in that is specified in sub

unt and any capital redemption reserve fund may, for th
ied in the paying up of unissued share to be issued to
nus shares.

ct to the resolution passed by the Company in pursuance o

which it has remained
shall comply with the

209 of the Act.

nd at what times and
e Company or any of

rector) shall have any
s conferred by law or

 a year by a qualified

ithin one month after
l Meeting.

itors.

eneral meeting except
ixed by the directors.

 resolve:-
anding to the credit of
nd Loss Account, or

d in clause (2) among
of dividend and in the

 provisions contained

ld by such members

uted, credited as fully

 sub-clause (ii).

or the purpose of this
d to members of the

e of this regulation.



134. (1) Whenever such a resolution a
(a) make all appropriations

thereby and allotment and
(b) do all acts and things req

(2) The Board shall have full pow
(a) to make such provision, 

as it thinks fit in the case
(b) to authorise any person to

into an agreement with th
as   fully   paid   up, of a
or (as the case may requ
thereto of their respectiv
any part of the amounts r

(3) Any agreement made under s

135. Subject to the provisions of law 
shall be entitled to visit or inspec
or the Managing Director to requi
business, trading or customers of 
trade or secret process or any o
Company or which in the opinion
disclose.

136. (1) If the company shall be woun
Company and any other sanc
the whole or any part of the a
kind or not.

(2) For the purpose aforesaid, th
be divided as aforesaid and 
members or different classes 

(3) The liquidator may, with the 
such trusts for the benefit of 
but so that no member shall 
any liability.

137. Subject to the provisions of Secti
servant of the Company (all of wh
by the Company and it shall be 
bonafide costs, losses and expens
reason of any contract entered int
any way in the discharge of his
foregoing provisions, against any
proceedings whether civil or cri
acquitted or discharged or in conn
is granted to him by the Court. Th
as a charge on the property of the
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on as aforesaid shall have been passed, the Board shall:-
ons and applications of the undivided profits resolved
t and issue of fully paid shares, if any; and
 required to give effect thereto.

 power:-
on, by the issue of fractional certificates or by payment in
ase of shares becoming distributable in fractions; and also
n to enter, on behalf of all the members entitled

th the Company providing for the allotment to him respe
of any further shares to which that may be entitled upon 
equire) for the payment by the Company on their behalf, 
ctive proportions of the profit resolved to be capitalised, 
ts remaining unpaid on their existing shares.

er such authority shall be effective and binding on all such

SECRECY

law of land and the Act, no member or other person (not
pect the Company's works without the permission of the B
equire discovery of any information respecting any details
s of any matter which is or may be in the nature of a trade
ny other matter which may relate to the conduct of th
ion of the Directors, it will be inexpedient in the interest o

WINDING UP

ound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a specia
anction required by the Act, divide amongst the members
he assets of the Company, whether they shall consist of pr

, the liquidator may set such values as the deems fair upo
nd may determine how such division shall be carried o
ses of members.

 the like sanction, vest the whole or any part of such asse
t of the contributories as the liquidator, with the like sanct
hall be compelled to accept any shares or other securities

INDEMNITY

ection 201 of the Act, every Director, auditor, secretary a
f whom are hereinafter referred to as officer or servant) sh
 be the duty of the Directors out of the funds of the Co
penses which any such officer or servant may incur or be
 into or act or thing done or omitted by him as such offic

 his duties; and in particular and so as not to limit the
 any liability incurred by such officer or servant in defen
 criminal in which a judgement is given in his favour 
onnection with any application under Section 633 of the A
. The amount for which such indemnity is provided shall i
 the Company.

:-
ved to be capitalised

t in cash or otherwise
also

espectively,   credited
on such capitalisation
alf, by the application
ed, of the amounts or

uch members.

(not being a Director)
the Board of Directors
tails of the Company's
ade secret, mystery of
f the business of the
est of the Company to

ecial resolution of the
ers, in specie or kind,
f property of the same

 upon any property to
d out as between the

ssets in trustees upon
anction, shall think fit
ities whereon there is

ry and other officer or
t) shall be indemnified
 Company to pay, all
r become liable to by
fficer or servant or in

 the generality of the
fending any bonafide
ur or in which he is

the Act in which relief
all immediately attach



138. Till such time as the company rem
well as all the members of the c
such provisions in the Memoran
such Exchange and any alteratio
Association of the company will
shall be in compliance with any r
behalf from time to time.
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STOCK   EXCHANGE

 remains a member of any recognised Stock Exchange in I
he company shall take such steps as are necessary to alte
randum and Articles of Association of the company as m
ation or amendment of the Memorandum of Association a
will be subject to the prior approval of the Stock exchan
ny rules or conditions that may be prescribed by the Stoc

 in India, the Board as
alter, amend or adopt
s may be required by
on and the Articles of
change in writing and
tock Exchange in this



SECT

MATERIAL CONT

The copies of the following contracts 
being contracts entered into in the ord
into more than two years before the d
attached to the copy of the Prospectu
contracts and also the documents for
Office between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. 
Application/Issue Closing Date.

A. Material Contracts

1. Memorandum of Understanding

2. Memorandum of Understanding
Issue.

3. Escrow Agreement dated Octob
Refund bank and the Registrar t

4. Market Making Agreement and
September 23, 2013 respectively

5. Underwriting Agreement dated
Maker.

6. Tripartite agreement between th

7. Tripartite agreement between th

Material Documents

1. Certified true copies of the Mem
time to time.

2. Original Certificate of Incorpora

3. Fresh Certificate of Incorporat
private to public limited compan

4. Resolution of the Board of Direc

5. Shareholders’ resolution pass
authorizing the Issue.

6. Consent from the Auditors for in

7. Auditor’s report for Restated Fin

8. The Statement of Tax Benefits d
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ECTION IX – OTHER INFORMATION

ONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

cts which have been entered or are to be entered into by
 ordinary course of business carried on by the Company o
e date of this Prospectus) which are or may be deemed m

ectus delivered to the RoC for registration. Copies of th
 for inspection referred to hereunder, may be inspected
.m. on all Working Days from Application/Issue Openi

ing dated August 14, 2013 between our Company and the

ding dated July 31, 2013 between our Company and th

ctober 03, 2013 between our Company, the LM, Escrow C
ar to the Issue.

and Addendum to Market Making Agreement dated Au
vely between our Company, the LM and the Market Make

ted September 12, 2013 between our Company and the L

n the NSDL, our Company and the Registrar dated August

n the CDSL, our Company and the Registrar dated August

emorandum and Articles of Association of our Company

poration.

oration consequent to change of name on conversion o
pany.

irectors meeting dated July 15, 2013, authorizing the Issu

sed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated A

or inclusion of their reports on the restated accounts in this

Financials dated August 10, 2013 included in this Prospe

its dated August 10, 2013 from our Statutory Auditors.

ON

 by the Company (not
y or contracts entered
ed material have been
f the abovementioned
ted at the Registered

pening Date until the

 the LM.

d the Registrar to the

w Collection Bank(s),

 August 14, 2013 and
aker.

e LM and the Market

gust 28, 2013.

gust 12, 2013.

any, as amended from

n of Company from

Issue.

d August 09, 2013,

 this Prospectus.

spectus.

.



9. Consent of our Directors, Comp
Registrar to the Issue, Banker
Bank(s) and Refund Bank as ref

10. Memorandum of Understandin
Dealcomm Pvt. Ltd. to take on l

11. Memorandum of Understanding
Agrawal to take on lease office 

12. Due Diligence Certificate(s) dat
with the filing of the Prospectus

13. Approval from BSE vide letter 
listing of Equity Shares on the S

Any of the contracts or documents me
required in the interest of our Com
shareholders subject to compliance o
statutes.
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ompany Secretary and Compliance Officer, LM, Legal Ad
kers to our Company, Market Maker, Underwriters, E
 referred to in their specific capacities.

ding dated August 22, 2013 between our Company an
on lease office in Kolkatta.

ding dated August 22, 2013, 2013 between our Compan
ice in Jaipur.

 dated October 08, 2013 of the Lead Manager to be submi
ctus.

tter dated October 01, 2013 to use the name of BSE in t
he SME Platform of the BSE.

 mentioned in this Prospectus may be amended or modifie
Company or if required by the other parties, without
ce of the provisions contained in the Companies Act a

l Advisor to the Issue,
s, Escrow Collection

and M/s. Symphony

pany and Mrs. Reshu

bmitted to SEBI along

in this Prospectus for

ified at any time if so
out reference to the
ct and other relevant



We, the Directors of the Company, her
Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent 
regulations or guidelines issued by the
complied with and no statement made
1956, Companies Act, 2013 (to the ext
as amended or rules made there under 
that all the disclosures and statements 

SIGNED BY THE DIRECTORS OF

Mr. Ashish Bansal
(Chairman & Managing Director)

Mr. Vikram Sharma
(Whole-time Director)

Mrs. Seema Mangal
(Non-Executive Independent Director)

Mr. Narendra Kumar Gaur
(Non-Executive Independent Director)

Mrs. Sunita Bansal
(Senior Manager Accounts & Finance)

Ms. Tanu Verma
(Company Secretary & Compliance O

Date: October 08, 2013
Place: New Delhi

208

DECLARATION

, hereby declare that, all the relevant provisions of the Com
ent notified) and the guidelines issued by the Governme
 the Securities and Exchange Board of India, as the case m
ade in the Prospectus is contrary to the provisions of th
 extent notified),the Securities and Exchange Board of Ind
der or guidelines / regulations issued, as the case may be. 
nts made in the Prospectus are true and correct.

 OF OUR COMPANY:

tor)

tor)

nce)

e Officer)

Companies Act, 1956,
nment of India or the
se may be, have been
f the Companies Act,
 India Act, 1992, each
 be. We further certify


